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LUDLOW TOWN COUNCIL
AGENDA

To: All Members of the Council, Unitary Councillors, Press
Contact: Gina Wilding
Ludlow Town Council, The Guildhall,
Mill Street, Ludlow, SY8 1AZ
01584 871970
townclerk@ludlow.gov.uk
Despatch date: 4" October 2017

COUNCIL

You are summoned to attend a meeting of Ludlow Town Council to be held at
The Guildhall, Mill Street, Ludlow, on
Monday 9" October 2017 at 7.00pm

Gina Wilding
Town Clerk

Key Agenda ltems:

e Shropshire Council Parking Consultation
e Annual Core Grants

The public may speak at this meeting

Public Open Session (15 minutes) — Members of the public are invited to make
representations to the Council on any matters relating to the work of the Council or to raise
any issues of concern.
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1. Health and Safety — Councillors and members of the public are to note that the fire
exits can be found to the rear of the building outside the Council Chamber and via
the front door. The fire assembly point is on the pavement opposite the Guildhall.
For fire safety purposes all Councillors should sign the attendance book and
members of the public should sign the attendance sheet.

2. Apologies

3. Declarations of Interests
Members are reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting on
any matter in which they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should leave the room
prior to the commencement of the debate.

a) Disclosable Pecuniary Interest
b) Declaration of conflicts of Interest
c) Declarations of personal interest

4. Public Open Session (15 minutes) — Members of the public are invited to make
representations to the Council on any matters relating to the work of the Council or
to raise any issues of concern.

5. Ludlow’s Unitary Councillors Question and Answer Session — Ludlow’s Unitary
Councillors are invited to address any questions to the Committee.

6. Minutes - to approve as a correct record and sign the open and closed session
COUNCIL minutes of WEDNESDAY 30™ AUGUST and MONDAY 18th
SEPTEMBER 2017.

‘The minutes must be signed and loose leaf pages initialled at the meeting which they record or at
the next meeting, by the person presiding thereat’ LGA 1972, Sch 12, para4 (1)

Members are reminded:

All proposed amendments or queries relating to the minutes should be reported to the Town Clerk by
10.00 am on the day of the meeting, if required, responses will be given as soon as practicable, but
not necessarily at the meeting.

All Committee minutes must be received without discussion or debate.

7. Items to Action — To note the items to action sheet from the previous two Council

meetings held on the 18" SEPTEMBER 2017.

|TEM Attachment
8. SHROPSHIRE COUNCIL CONSULTATIONS

To revise the draft response to Shropshire Council regarding its 8

parking consultation (closing date 17t October 2017).
9. ANNUAL CORE GRANTS
a) To note the criteria for Annual Core Grant applications. 9a
b) To receive presentations from Organisations, who did not speak No papers

on the 18" September 2017, in support of their applications
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10.

namely:-

Citizen’s Advice

Crucial Crew

Friends of the Corve and Teme
Ludlow Assembly Rooms

Ludlow in Bloom

To consider Annual Core Grant applications for:-
Friends of Whitcliffe Common
Ludlow & Area Youth Partnership
Ludlow Concert Band

Ludlow Football Stadium Partnership
Ludlow Fringe

Ludlow Homestart

South Shropshire Youth Forum
Teme Weirs Trust

Visitor Information Centre (LAR)
Citizen’s Advice

Crucial Crew

Friends of the Corve and Teme
Ludlow Assembly Rooms

Ludlow in Bloom

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE

To note temporary road closure from 9-13 October in Temeside

9c

Membership

The next Council meeting will be held on the

30th October 2017

Councillors Gill (Town Mayor); Sheward (Deputy Mayor); Clarke; Cobley; Garner; Ginger;
Jones; Lyle; Mahalski; Parry; O’'Neill, Paton; Perks; Pote; and Smithers.




MINUTES

FULL COUNCIL — WEDNESDAY 30™ AUGUST 2017



FC 30.08.17

ARN a Y& |
31 FE LK

25 Ludlow
[ &) 1oYW nNn o

OPEN & CLOSED SESSION MINUTES

Minutes of a meeting of the COUNCIL held in the Guildhall, Mill Street, Ludlow on
MONDAY 30" AUGUST 2017 at 7:00PM

FC/153 PRESENT

Chairman: Mayor Gill

Councillors: Clarke (7:07); Cobley; Ginger; Jones; Lyle; Mahalski;
Parry; Paton; Pote; Sheward and Smithers.

Officers: Gina Wilding, Town Clerk

FC154 HEALTH & SAFETY

The Mayor informed Councillors and members of the public of the fire exits, fire
assembly point and asked that everyone sign the attendance log.

FC/155 APOLOGIES
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Garner.

FC/156 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests
None Declared

Conflicts of Interest
None Declared

Personal Interests

Member Item Reason
All CliIrs 7 contract with Conservation Architect
Clir Lyle 7 knows Stephen Treasure
Clir Parry 7 knows Stephen Treasure
Clir Mahalski 7 knows Stephen Treasure
Clir Ginger 7 knows Stephen Treasure
Clir Clarke 7 knows Stephen Treasure
Clir Jones 7 knows Stephen Treasure
Clir Pote 7 knows Stephen Treasure
Clir Sheward 7 knows Stephen Treasure
Cllr Smithers 7 knows Stephen Treasure
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PUBLIC OPEN SESSION (15 minutes)

Mr Owen Elias, Lower Broad Street, Ludlow, Former Mayor of Ludlow — Mr
Elias asked members if Council had been consulted on and had formed a view
regarding business rates and parking in Ludlow.

The Mayor replied that the members had identified concerns regarding the
proposed changes to parking, but the consultation was ongoing, so Council had
not expressed its considered views to Shropshire Council at this time.

Clir Ginger explained that the council were very concerned about the
detrimental impact of changes to business rates in Ludlow and he had worked
with Ludlow Chamber of Trade to raise awareness. In June, Clir Ginger
attended a meeting in Ludlow with Ludlow’s MP and Senior National and
Regional Advisors from the Valuation Office, Ludlow’s situation was explained
at the meeting and assistance from the Valuation Office was requested. The
fact that senior officers came to Ludlow shows that the matter is being given
serious consideration, but the Valuation Office officers did state that they can
only make changes to the national structure of their policy — and it would not be
possible to make localised changes. The outcome of the meeting is still
awaited.

UNITARY COUNCILLORS SESSION

Viv Parry, Ludlow South — CliIr Parry informed those present that a Parking
Consultation Meeting with Officers from Shropshire Council in attendance would
take place at Ludlow Women’s Centre on 5 September from 2-6pm.

A Dementia Friendly & Loneliness Awareness Meeting would take place on 27
September from 6-8pm; and a representative from the Alzheimer Society would
be in attendance.

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC: PUBLIC BODIES (ADMISSION TO
MEETINGS) ACT 1960

The Chairman moved that the public be excluded from the meeting for the
following item(s) of business pursuant to section 1 of the Public Bodies
(Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, on the grounds that publicity would be
prejudicial to the public interest by reason of the confidential nature of the
business to be transacted.

RESOLVED (unanimous) TG/JS

That the public be excluded and the meeting continue in closed session.
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FC/160 GUILDHALL

The Mayor expressed members’ thanks to Mr Belchere for helping them to

understand the construction of the building and the conservation issues relating

to the Guildhall.

RESOLVED (10:1:1) GG/GP

i) To seek advice from the Conservation Architect regarding a specification for

the essential roof works, internal ceiling plaster work and repairs to the
windows that would be achievable within a £106,000.00 budget.

ii) To be advised of the potential consequences of any revision to works.

iii) The revised specification is brought back to next council meeting on 18
September 2017.

The meeting closed at 8.40pm

Town Mayor Date



MINUTES

FULL COUNCIL — MONDAY 18™ SEPTEMBER 2017
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MINUTES

Minutes of a meeting of the COUNCIL held in the Guildhall, Mill Street, Ludlow on MONDAY
18th SEPTEMBER 2017 at 7.00 PM.

FC/161 PRESENT
Chairman: Mayor Gill

Councillors: Clarke; Cobley; Garner; Ginger; Lyle; Mahalski; Parry;
Paton; Perks; Pote; Sheward and Smithers.

Officers: Naomi Brotherton, Senior Admin Assistant

FC162 HEALTH & SAFETY

The Mayor informed Councillors and members of the public of the fire exits, fire
assembly point and asked that everyone sign the attendance log.

FC/163 APOLOGIES
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Jones and O’Neill.

FC/164 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

Member Item Reason
Clir N Paton 12 Committee Member of the Fringe
Clir J Smithers 12 Treasurer/Trustee for SSYF and
member of the Ludlow Area Youth
Partnership
Clir E Garner 12 LTC Rep for SSYF
Conflicts of Interest
Member Item Reason
Clir M Clarke 10 Car owner and resident
Clir A Cobley 10 Car owner and resident
20 Member of Disciplinary Panel
Clir E Garner 10 Car owner
12 LTC Rep for Ludlow Area Youth
Partnership
Clir G Ginger 10 Car owner and resident
Clir T Gill 12 Steward/Volunteer at Ludlow
Assembly Rooms
Clir A Mahalski 10 Car owner and resident
Clir V Parry 10 Unitary Councillor, Car owner and

resident
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12 Chair Ludlow in Bloom
Stewart at Ludlow Assembly Rooms

Clir N Paton 10 Car owner and resident
ClIr Perks 10 Car owner and resident
Clir R Pote 10 Car owner and resident
ClIr C Sheward 10 Car owner and resident
ClIr J Smithers 10 Car owner and resident
Personal Interests

Member Item Reason

Clir A Cobley 12 Friends of Whitcliffe Common

Friends of the Teme Weirs Trust
Friends of Ludlow Assembly Rooms

8a Due to be visited by daughter, baby
due in a month. May need to use
MLU.
Clir E Garner 12 LTC Rep Ludlow Area Youth
Partnership & SSYF
Clir D Lyle 12 Knows members of Friends of

Whitcliffe Common, Ludlow Area
Youth Partnership, Ludlow Homestart,
SSYF, Fringe Festival, Visitor
Information Centre and Ludlow
Football Stadium.

Cllr A Mahalski 12 Friends of Whitcliffe Common, Friends
of Ludlow in Bloom

Clir V Parry 12 Involved with the Ludlow Youth
Partnership

Clir N Paton 12 LTC Rep Ludlow Area Youth
Partnership & SSYF

Clir R Pote 12 Friends of the Corve & Teme

Clir C Sheward 14 Submitted the request at Item 14.

ClIr J Smithers 14 Treasurer for SSYF and member of

the Ludlow Area Youth Partnership

PUBLIC OPEN SESSION (15 minutes)

Daphne Jones, Chair of the Friends Whitcliffe Common — Ms Jones explained
that Whitcliffe Common comprised of 52 acres of common land. Historically in
1960s the current Mayor then had all the common land registered. She described
the Committee being made up of volunteers and funds were raised through
membership, grants and fundraising events. Work was continuous due to the
nature of the site and mainly carried out by volunteers and qualified professionals
called in when required. This work allowed continued access for the public. She
added that it was a well-loved asset of the Town and hoped that the Town Council
would look favourably on their application.

Following a question from Clir Parry Ms Jones confirmed that the Friends had
been applying for a grant from the Town Council for around ten years and that
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professional help was sought for tree work, of which half the cost was funded
from the Shropshire Wildlife Trust.

Mark Kirby, CLP Ludlow — Mr Kirby explained that he was a personal contributor
to the hospital and campaigner for the hospital and Maternity Led Unit (MLU).
He stated that there were still challenges but wanted to make the point that
although we lived in the 215t Century babies in Ludlow were potentially being born
in situations that were dangerous. He went on to say that the NHS stated that
patients had a choice of which hospitals to birth at, but this had been structured
in such a way that roughly 85% of births were occurring at the Consultant Led
Unit in Shrewsbury, and this gave the appearance that the MLUs were not being
used. He said that he had been informed that 78% of women who were assessed
at 10 weeks were deemed as high risk and therefore not able to choose local
MLUs. The prognosis he said was not always followed through as pregnancy
progressed and those patients who had been reassessed as ‘not high risk’ had
then not been offered the choice of using local MLUs. He spoke of the CCG
equity and not all areas having MLUs. He said in his opinion should the MLU at
Ludlow close this could have ramifications on the remaining hospital services and
future.

Councillor Perks sympathised with the situation stating that although the Town
Council could do little directly it had written to PropCo regarding the renewal of
the lease and enquired if a response had been received. The Mayor confirmed
that this would be followed up.

Alison Hiles, Mum, Resident and founder member of Save Ludlow MLU — Mrs
Hiles informed Council that she had attended a CCG review and confirmed that
activity was at its highest at Consultant Led Units. She reinforced that should
the Ludlow MLU close this would devalue the remaining services on offer at the
hospital. Mrs Hiles thanked the Town Council for its support and hoped that the
MLU would remain open now and for the use of future generations.

Marilyn Gaunt, Defend our NHS — Ms Gaunt highlighted that there were
anomalies with the statements provided by SaTH regarding the closure of the
MLUs. The press release made by SaTH stated that the closures of the MLUs
were due to escalating sickness at Telford Hospital which required staff relocation
from MLUs to Telford. A report which had been released showed that maternity
staff absence due to sickness was 3.9% when compared to all services across
the hospital was 4.8%. Sickness in maternity services had not escalated. Phillip
Dunne had spoken to Simon Wright (CEO of SaTH) and he had stated that
sickness across the board had been 6.7%, which was at odds with the report.
SaTH have been reducing staff in obstetrics over the last two years which is one
of the major reasons why shortages have occurred. Since the three units were
closed, there has been an escalation in both sickness and resignations.  This
has largely been due to increased pressures on MLU based midwives having to
travel to Telford, instead of their closer Units, changing shift patterns resulting in
work overload and the stress this causes.

At a meeting today Sarah Jamieson, Head of Midwifery at the Princess Royal
Hospital had stated that there would be no problem recruiting she had interviewed



FC/166

FC 18.09.17

57 people and vacancies would be filled shortly but the tariffs would not allow for
the 70 posts required to keep rural MLUs open, as this required £1.5 million in
funding, which was not available. She added that SaTH had stated the position
was not about money, but clearly in her opinion, it was.

Sue Campbell, Resident, Defend our NHS and update re: ShropDoc — Ms
Campbell read out an email from Gill George summarising a GGC meeting on
the 13" September, relating to ShropDoc. ShropDoc had been in financial
difficulties for some time and could not continue with the present level of funding.
Their recovery plan showed a reduced level of service offered through a reduction
in staff numbers. The current contract was due to end September 2018 but could
not continue until then. The 111 service was already picking up a proportion of
calls and it had been noted by the CCG that there had been an increase in
ambulances called out and patients A&E visits. 111 operators tended to err on
the side of caution, not being clinically trained and their actions guided by a
computer system with no knowledge of local services or patients. She added that
the level of care was different as often ShropDoc could cover issues early.
Central Government is encouraging large regional bids and the absorption of GP
out of hours services into NHS 111, but individual CCG’s do have freedom to
maintain exiting local arrangements if they are when these are in the interests of
patients.

UNITARY COUNCILLORS SESSION

Councillor Tracey Huffer, Ludlow East — Councillor Huffer explained that she
had attended a meeting regarding the MLU services where the NHS trust had
explained they had engaged with the community but it transpired that only one
GP had been contacted, no health visitors and only 120 users/mothers. She
felt that this was scary and somewhat lacking. She confirmed that a Task &
Finish Group at Shropshire Council had been formed and there would be a final
meeting this coming Wednesday where public health workers, GP’s and
Midwifes had been invited to attend. She explained that she had contacted 27
GPs and had 6 responses. Most had confirmed that if the MLU closed they
would not be prepared to take up the slack, as they were concerned about
litigation and the problems surrounding childbirth.

Councillor Huffer added that First Responsers were volunteers and one
Responder who was aged 72 had been informed that he would be expected to
visit Mums if they were in labour. She felt that this was extremely serious, as so
much could go wrong and that it would be an ongoing fight for care of mothers
in the local community.

Turning to the current issue in Ludlow regarding Legionella and temporary
closure of the Feathers Hotel, she explained that there had been a Scrutiny
meeting at Shropshire Council. Officers agreed that lessons could be learnt
and that things should have been handled in a better way as there was
probably not the need to publicise it, as most water tanks had legionella in them
and establishments carried out regular water tests to control the issue.
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Councillor Andy Boddington, Ludlow North — Councillor Boddington declared
that he had attended the Local Joint Committee last Thursday where Councillor
Peter Nutting, Leader and Portfolio Holder for Strategy, had announced that the
parking strategy would raise £2.5 million, whereas Officers didn’t corroborate
this. Councillor Boddington went on to say that Councillor Nutting had also
expressed the desire for the Town Council to take on the maintenance and
administration of local car parks. Councillor Boddington said that if this
happened there would be funds for a fit for purpose Park and Ride service and
the 75% of revenue from the Ludlow car parks, currently spent on
administration at Shropshire Council, would be available to the Town Council for
other services.

Clir Viv Parry, Ludlow South — Councillor Parry informed Council that she had
received an invitation for all Town and Parish Councils to a free training session
and workshop on the 2" October on Vision, Ambition and Growth in relation to
Shropshire Council’'s Growth Strategy. It would be at the Walker Theatre
starting at 9.15am and was open to all key partners to participate, talk to
Officers, for delivery and workshop ideas.

OPEN MINUTES — 31t JULY 2017

RESOLVED (11:0:2) TG/CS

That the open minutes of the Council meeting held on the 31st July 2017, be
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

CLOSED MINUTES — 31t JULY 2017

RESOLVED (11:0:2) TG/AC

That the closed minutes of the Council meeting held on the 315t July 2017, be
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

ITEMS TO ACTION

RESOLVED (unanimous) TG/DL

That the Items to Action be noted.

UPDATE ON MATERNITY SERVICES AT LUDLOW HOSPITAL

The Mayor stated that he had received apologies from the Women and
Children’s Maternity Services Unit as staff had been called into work to
undertake midwife duties and worked into early hours of the morning.
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SHROPDOC LETTER

7.39pm Councillor Clarke left the meeting

FC/172

7.41pm

RESOLVED (11:0:1) GP/JS
i) To express support for the Shropdoc Service and note the letter

ii) To seek clarification regarding the likelihood and possible implications of any
early closure of the service.

PRESENTATION FROM THE LUDLOW ASSEMBLY ROOMS

Ms Helen Hughes, Chief Executive, thanked the Town Council for the
opportunity to speak on the work of the Assembly Rooms. She stated that she
wanted to give an overview and explain the proposed developments.

Councillor Clarke re-joined the meeting.

She indicated that May 2018 would be Assembly Rooms 25" anniversary.

The entertainment that the Assembly Rooms provided included, live theatre,
shows and films. Ms Hughes went on to highlight that a link had been forged
this year with a community pantomime academy of musical theatre which had
catered for three junior schools. In addition to the main auditorium the
Assembly Rooms had Oscars and the Studio which was in constant use from
local groups such as choirs, Zumba, orchestra and yoga, table tennis to name a
few. Over the last week she had counted 25 local organisations using the
rooms. Plus during the school holidays more workshops were organised such
as young people’s theatre and puppetry.

Ms Hughes explained that there was a film programme of 140 films and 300
screenings which offered a good mix for everyone, from foreign films to those
block busters and actors which drew in larger numbers. Plus to encourage
more younger people to use the Assembly Rooms a 16-30 film club had been
created with a ‘buy one ticket bring one person free’ and a family ticket had
been proposed to help reverse the 30% national decrease in cinema going.

She stated that a previous meeting a Councillor had suggested raising ticket
prices but she explained that this was not a simple option as film distributors
took a large percentage, and the Assembly Rooms wanted films accessible for
all.

Ms Hughes pointed out that the Assembly Rooms were now catering for
dementia sufferers, with its popularity and activities growing in the last 18
months. Staff and volunteers had received training.

Regarding the capital project which had been discussed for some years, so far
the Assembly Rooms had still got to raise £100k but the target was still £1.2m.
The vision was for the Assembly Rooms to become self-sufficient. The plans
included putting in a new box office, café, modern toilets with the main entrance
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onto the square, where the previous Visitor Information Centre was. Hurdles
to overcome were re-negotiating a lease with Shropshire Council for the
building, something LAR had done back in 2014 but Shropshire Council now
wanted to change this, and she thanked the Town Council for their support in
the past.

RESOLVED (unanimous) TG/GP

i) The Town Council applauds the Assembly Rooms for attracting over £1m in
grant funding to make the capital infrastructure changes necessary to its
journey to become a self-sustaining organisation;

ii) The Town Council supports the Assembly Rooms in their negotiations with
Shropshire Council and other interested parties to ensure that the grants
offered by the external funding bodies can be taken up and the capital
programme started as soon as possible.

SHROPSHIRE COUNCIL — PARKING CONSULTATION

The Mayor explained that members had been asked for their comments after the
last Council meeting and the report was the result.

There was considerable discussion and Members made the following
comments:-

e Residents living in the red zone are being penalised for having the
hardest job to park and lack of garages;

e Resident should have parking permits, it is difficult park in Ludlow;

e Alist of counter charges could be made and sent back to Shropshire
Council

e We could have a green aspect; the more polluting the vehicle, the permit
cost is increased;

¢ LAR are hoping that car owners are not forced to pay up until 8 pm at
night as this will affect them greatly; especially volunteers who may not
be in a position to pay.

¢ Residents sell their parking permits onto other people, this is an abuse of
the system;

e Charging is covered in 5.6 of the document;

e Second car owners should have to pay more;

e ‘Pop and shop’ should not be removed;

RESOLVED (unanimous) GP/MC
That an extraordinary council meeting is convened prior to the consultation

closing date on the 17" October to agree a response to Shropshire Council’s
parking consultation.
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SHROPSHIRE COUNCIL LIBRARY CONSULTATION

The Mayor highlighted that all library users had had the opportunity to
respond to the survey and invited members to complete the survey
individually.

RESOLVED (unanimous) TG/DL

That the consultation be noted.

BUDGET WORKING GROUP

RESOLVED (12:0:1) TG/GP

To approve the draft budget consultation documentation layout,
consultation method and proposed consultation period, subject to the
following amendments:

i) Page 1 - add after the 31.27%, the Band D Council tax rate and how much
it would increase to in a monetary figure;

i) Page 1 — amend ‘Provide local services cut by Shropshire Council and
increase the Town Council’s precept’ to read ‘Not to take over local
services from Shropshire Council to avoid increasing costs to residents;

iii) Page 2 — Replace the wording ‘Support Funding, Neutral and Cut Funding’
with three boxes labelled 1, 2, and 3: supported by the wording ‘Please tick
your priority —1: high priority 3: low priority.

8.38 pm - Councillor Clarke left the meeting.

8.40 pm — Councillor Clarke re-joined the meeting.

FC/176

FC/T77

ANNUAL CORE GRANT CRITERIA

RESOLVED (unanimous) GG/RP
That the Annual Core Grant Criteria be noted.

PROJECT SUPPORT GRANTS

RESOLVED (unanimous) GG/RP

That the budget for Project Support Grants for 2018/19 remains at £4,000.
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FC/178 ANNUAL CORE GRANTS

The Mayor invited representatives from organisations present to speak in
support of their application for an Annual Core Grant.

Friends of Whitcliffe — Daphne Jones, Chair

Ms Jones re-iterated that Whitcliffe Common was an asset to Ludlow and
needed to be looked after. It was enjoyed by visitors and residents alike and
that work was carried out twice a month on the area. = She added that the
work on the common could only continue with funding.

RESOLVED (7:1:5) TG/VP
i) To invite the representatives from organisations attending the meeting to
speak in support of their applications;

ii) To amend the annual grant procedure and defer decisions regarding
public grant funding in 2018/19 to a single extraordinary council meeting.

FC/179 The Mayor then invited the remaining organisations present to speak in
support of their applications.

Ludlow Area Youth Partnership — Councillor T Huffer

Councillor Huffer thanked the Town Council for its support in previous years.
She explained that the Youth Partnership was solely for young people and
was a not for profit Partnership.  She thanked Town Councillors for their
support of the three craft afternoons which had taken place this year.
Detached workers continued to work on Friday and the annual fireworks
display on Gallow bank was planned for the 30" October. She stated that
more volunteers were needed for the Friday Youth Club and that training
sessions would be provided. She added that members of the Partnership
were due to visit Tenbury to see how their youth café was organised with a
view to starting one in Ludlow. Councillor Huffer also outlined that the
building the Youth Club was in was currently safe as Shropshire Council were
also using it as a corporate building and Shropshire Council staff were sharing
the space.

Ludlow Football Stadium - The Mayor read out a statement which had been
provided by the Football Stadium, a copy of which has been attached to these
minutes.

Ludlow Fringe Festival — Anita Bigsby

Mrs Bigsby thanked the Town Council for their support and explained that the
Fringe was asking for more funding than previously. = She explained that
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there had been in-depth research in the arts and its social benefits. It would
also have a positive outcome on increasing tourism.  65% of the people
surveyed during the fringe lived outside the SY8 postcode and the survey
also showed that small businesses had benefitted.

She went on to say that the Fringe provided a unique opportunity in the
calendar to celebrate the community and offered enjoyable experiences.
There were around 150 Fringe Festivals in the UK and she highlighted that
Ludlow was fast becoming unique with its programme of events which were
organised on a shoestring budget. The Fringe increased opportunities to re-
engage with the youth and schools.

Mrs Bigsby informed Council that the Fringe would be applying again for
Lottery and Arts Funding but would have to have commitment from match
funders. Finally Mrs Bigsby stated that the Fringe were looking for a
permanent space to operate from which would give them more continuity.

FC/180 EXTENSION OF MEETING

RESOLVED (unanimous) TG/GP
That the meeting be extended for 30 minutes.

FC/181 Ludlow Fringe Festival Marketing, Samantha Coles

Ms Coles explained that she organised the Marketing Material for the Fringe
Festival. She stated that the marketing attracted good visitors and acts but
the website was undergoing a dramatic change to make it more user friendly
for acts who could upload information and would also be linked to a database.
This would free up the time of the organisers and in turn enable the Fringe to
expand. She stated that the website wanted to include places to stay, shop
and eat and the feedback received from visitors was that events needed to
be advertised more.

Sam went on to say that the funding would enable a brochure and increased
distribution. Currently the brochure was funded by local businesses via
advertising but there was only so much local businesses could be
approached.

She added that out of 300 survey forms they had had 78 replies that visitors
had stayed in Ludlow, and from this it was established that ticket sales had
increased by 12% compared to the previous year.  Ultimately the Fringe
wanted to build on this.

Following a question from Councillor Parry, Mrs Bigsby said that the Fringe
Festival was a not for profit organisation and had completed its fifth year this
year.

Visitor Information Centre, Gareth Williams, Chair, Ludlow Assembly Rooms
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Mr Williams explained that the application had been made due to the
withdrawal of £25k funding from Shropshire Council, which had previously
been agreed through a Service Level Agreement. He drew Members
attention to the fact that a Visitor Information Centre (VIC) was vital for any
Town as online services could not be relied upon. He said that the
advantages of having a VIC presence was that this encouraged people to
stay in Ludlow, increased footfall and in turn helped local businesses and
suppliers.

He reminded Council that three years ago Shropshire Council decided to
withdraw the service and the Assembly Rooms (LAR) had taken on this role,
and despite being located upstairs in LAR the average footfall had been 18k
visitor over three years.

The VIC was run by volunteers and Mr Williams stated that although it was
not the core business of LAR it fitted with their charitable objectives. He went
on to say that the application was not the full cost of funding required but that
the Council had already heard that when the capital project happened the
VIC would be relocated with the box office.

FC/182 TOWN PLAN

The Mayor and Councillor Parry thanked Councillor Garner for her work on
the Town Plan.

RESOLVED (unanimous) CS/DL

To note the launch information and key dates for Ludlow Town Plan
consultation.

FC/183 PEACE MEMORIAL

Councillor Sheward informed Council that Sunday 24 September had been
adopted as Peace Sunday and organised by the Fellowship of Reconciliation.
To mark the event he sought permission for the Ludlow Quaker Meeting to
use the Peace Memorial for a short meeting before their main service to start
at 9.30am for some readings and a short period of silence. He indicated that
other Churches would also be involved.

RESOLVED (unanimous) GP/VP

That permission is granted to the Ludlow Quaker Meeting for use of the
Peace Memorial on Sunday 24" September for a short service.



FC/184

FC/185

FC/186

FC/187

FC/188

FC/189

FC 18.09.17

SUSPEND STANDING ORDERS

RESOLVED (unanimous) TG/VC

To suspend Standing Orders to reconsider the item regarding Committee
Membership.

REVIEW OF STANDING ORDERS WORKING GROUP

RESOLVED (unanimous) TG/DL
That a Review of Standing Orders Working Group is created.

MEMBERSHIP OF REVIEW OF STANDING ORDERS WORKING GROUP

The Mayor invited self-nominations for the Review of Standing Orders Working
Group.

RESOLVED (unanimous)

That the membership for the Review of Standing Orders Working Group be
Councillors Garner, Ginger, Lyle, Parry, Sheward and Smithers.

REPRESENTATIVES ON OUTSIDE BODIES

RESOLVED (unanimous) TG/GP

That the Town Council appoints Councillor Parry to be the second
Representative on SALC.

RE-INSTATE STANDING ORDERS

RESOLVED (unanimous) TG/CS

That Standing Orders be re-instated.

RECOMMENDATIONS FROM POLICY & FINANCE 11t SEPTEMBER 2017

PF/38 POLICIES

Customer Care Policy

RECOMMENDED (unanimous) AC/MC

That The Customer Care Policy be adopted as a fit for purpose document subject to
clarification of the Health & Safety requirements for checking Play Areas.



FC 18.09.17

PF/39 LOCAL GOVERNMENT TRANSPARENCY CODE 2015

FC/190

S/44

S/45

RECOMMENDED (unanimous) GP/AC
That:-
a) The Local Government Transparency Code 2015 be adopted.

b) The Town Clerk reports back to the Committee to explain how the Council complies
with this Code.

RESOLVED (12:0:1) AC/TG

That the recommendations from the Policy & Finance Committee meeting
held on the 11™ September 2017 be approved:

POLICIES

Customer Care Policy

That The Customer Care Policy be adopted as a fit for purpose document subject
to clarification of the Health & Safety requirements for checking Play Areas.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT TRANSPARENCY CODE 2015

That:-

a) The Local Government Transparency Code 2015 be adopted.

b) The Town Clerk reports back to the Committee to explain how the Council
complies with this Code.

RECOMMENDATIONS FROM SERVICES 4™ SEPTEMBER 2017

BUDGET RECOMMENDATIONS

MARKET FEES

RECOMMENDED (3:2:0) MC/GP

That Market Fees are increased by 3% in line with inflation.

STREET TRADING

RECOMMENDED (4:1:0) MC/GP

That:-

Castle Street and Tower Street trading pitch fees increase by 3% in line with inflation,
and

The Bullring pitch and the High Street pitch are reviewed separately at the next Services
meeting to establish if the pitch rate adequately reflects the location and trading
potential of the pitches.
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S/46 CEMETERY FEES

RECOMMENDED (Unanimous) MC/GP

To increase Cemetery Fees by 5%. The increase includes a 3% inflation rise and also
a further 2% to assist with the costs of future development of the site.

S/47 CALENDAR OF EVENTS

RECOMMENDED (Unanimous) MC/GG

That the fees for the Calendar of Events 2018 remain unchanged.
RESOLVED (11:0:2) AC/GG

That the recommendations from the Services Committee meeting held on the
4t September 2017 be approved.

BUDGET RECOMMENDATIONS

MARKET FEES

That Market Fees are increased by 3% in line with inflation.

STREET TRADING

That:-

i) Castle Street and Tower Street trading pitch fees increase by 3% in line with
inflation, and

i) The Bullring pitch and the High Street pitch are reviewed separately at the
next Services meeting to establish if the pitch rate adequately reflects the
location and trading potential of the pitches.

CEMETERY FEES

To increase Cemetery Fees by 5%. The increase includes a 3% inflation rise
and also a further 2% to assist with the costs of future development of the site.

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

That the fees for the Calendar of Events 2018 remain unchanged.

9.24 pm Councillor Mahalski left the meeting.



FC/191

FC/192

FC/193

FC 18.09.17

COMMITTEE & WORKING GROUP MINUTES

Policy & Finance Committee 24" July 2017

RESOLVED (11:0:1) AC/TG

That the minutes from the Policy & Finance Committee held on 24" July 2017 be
received.

Representational Committee 23'9 Auqust 2017

RESOLVED (11:0:1) GG/CS

That the minutes from the Representational Committee held on 23 August 2017
be received.

Services Committee 4t" September 2017

RESOLVED (11:0:1) MC/TG

That the minutes from the Services Committee held on 4" September 2017 be
received.

9.26 pm Councillor Mahalski re-joined the meeting.

FC/194

FC/196

Staffing & Appeals Committee Meetings 11" Auqust, 30" August and 5"
September 2017

RESOLVED (11:0:2) TG/CS

That the minutes from the Staffing & Appeals Committee Meetings held on 11t
August, 30" August and 5" September 2017 be received.

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC: PUBLIC BODIES (ADMISSION TO
MEETINGS) ACT 1960

The Chairman moved that the public be excluded from the meeting for the
following item(s) of business pursuant to section 1 of the Public Bodies
(Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, on the grounds that publicity would be
prejudicial to the public interest by reason of the confidential nature of the
business to be transacted.

RESOLVED (unanimous) TG/GP

That the public be excluded and the meeting continue in closed session.



FC 18.09.17

The meeting closed at 9.45pm

Town Mayor Date

NB Closed session minutes will be issued.
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CLOSED SESSION MINUTES

Minutes of a meeting of the COUNCIL held in the Guildhall, Mill Street, Ludlow on
MONDAY 18" SEPTEMBER 2017 at 7:00PM

FC/197 GUILDHALL ROOF

9.28 pm Councillor Gill left the meeting and Councillor Sheward chaired the following item.
RESOLVED (unanimous) GG/GP
i) To approve the acceptance of the insurance offer;
ii) And subject to receipt of the insurance money, to approve the revisions of
the schedule of work to be undertaken by Treasure & Son.

9.30pm Councillor Gill re-joined the meeting and continued to chair the meeting.

FC/198 EXTENSION OF THE MEETING

RESOLVED (unanimous) TG/GP

That the meeting be extended for 15 minutes.
FC/199 CEMETERY

RESOLVED (10:0:3) GG/MC

To delegate decision making regarding the grave digging application to the
Town Clerk.

FC/200 LEADER FUNDING APPLICATION

RESOLVED (unanimous) TG/GP

i) To thank Councillor Garner for her work
i) To support the submission of an Expression of Interest for EU funding.

The meeting closed at 9.45pm

Town Mayor Date



ITEMS TO ACTION



Council 18" September 2017

Items to Action

Minute
No

FC/150

FC/189

Resolution

GUILDHALL ACCESS

RESOLVED (unanimous) VP/CS
That the following recommendations be approved:-

i) Subject to necessary approvals, a wall mounted post box be
installed, suitable for wheelchairs;

ii) Subjectto necessary approvals, a bell accessible by wheel chair
users is installed;

iii) Full contact details are displayed outside the Guildhall, including
telephone numbers and email addresses so that contact can

easily be made with staff members.

PROPERTY UPDATE

RESOLVED (unanimous) GP/AC

That:-

i) The quotation from Hook Mason, Conservation Architects is
accepted,;

i) The Town Clerk has delegated authority to liaise with the
conservation architect and Historic England to create a
specification for improvements and repairs;

Action

Application to be
made to Historic
England.

Contact details
displayed in
noticeboard
outside Guildhall

Letter to Hook
Mason

TC to liaise with
HE.

Status

Pending

Complete

Complete
Complete

Date

6/10/15

16/12/15
10/11/15




Council 18" September 2017

Items to Action

FC/215

FC/216

FC/63

iii) The initial claim lodged with the Town Council’s insurers is
noted, and that further quotations and information will be
supplied when available;

iv) Members support the Town Clerk in a business continuity
disaster recovery plan;

v) A review of the suitability of the Guildhall for Town Council use
is undertaken when practicable;

TOWN WALLS

RESOLVED (unanimous) PK/MC

That the background information and minutes be noted.
RESOLVED (unanimous) GP/GG

That:-

i) the Town Council seek advice from Historic England prior to
appointing a structural engineer and project manager;

ii) a press release announcing the appointment of the structural
engineer would be made as soon as practicable.

Business continuity
recovery plan
drawn up.

Review to be
undertaken when
practicable.

Structural engineer
and project
manager
appointed.

Press release
when practicable.

Complete

Pending

Complete

Ongoing

LOCAL SERVICES

RESOLVED (unanimous) GG/GP

That:-

i) The revised proposal from Shropshire Council be noted;
i) The Memorandum of Co-operation be adopted

10/11/15

06/07/16




Council 18" September 2017

Items to Action

iii) A meeting is arranged with the LJC Parish Councils and the focus | Meeting to be Pending
for a referendum is included in the meeting. arranged.

FC/88 PRESENTATION FROM THE HOUSMAN SOCIETY

RESOLVED (unanimous) CS/JS

That the Town Clerk discusses the proposals regarding Ludlow’s | TC to liaise with Mr | Ongoing
connection with the works and life of A E Housman in more detail | Hunt.
with Mr Hunt.

FC/96 RECOMMENDATIONS FROM SERVICES COMMITTEE 18™

JULY 2016

RESOLVED (unanimous) GG/JS

That the recommendations from the Services Committee on the
18t July 2016 be approved.

CEMETERY PLOTS

i) That Section | is used only for burials and no further
reserved graves are accepted in this area;

ii) All pre-purchased reserved graves are allocated in section
L,

iii) One new row is created on section L and extend entries
are recorded for plot L in the burial register to record
additional plots.

MUSLIM BURIALS Complete | 21/09/16




Council 18" September 2017

Items to Action

That:- Letter to the Iman
i) Itis recognised that there is a finite capacity at Henley Road and CliIr from
Cemetery and Ludlow Town Council must ensure that best Craven Arms.
use of the area for the residents of the parish.
ii) A statistical report is compiled using historic burial rates to Statistical report to | Pending
predict future demand and likely lifespan of the remaining go to Service
space in the cemetery; and the report is brought back to Cttee.
members.

FC/191 | ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR

RESOLVED (unanimous) GP/MC
That:-

i) the Town Council supports the actions of the Police, Ludlow Town Complete | 7/11/16
Centre Residents Association and Unitary Councillors to curtail
recent anti-social behaviour;

i) the Town Council undertakes a review on the effectiveness of | Review on costs of | Pending
public money committed to town centre CCTV. CCTV.




Council 18" September 2017

Items to Action

FC/191

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR

RESOLVED (unanimous) GP/MC
That:-

iii) the Town Council supports the actions of the Police, Ludlow Town
Centre Residents Association and Unitary Councillors to curtail
recent anti-social behaviour;

iv)the Town Council undertakes a review on the effectiveness of
public money committed to town centre CCTV.

Review on costs of
CCTV.

GW

GW

Complete

Pending

7/11/16




FC/274

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS

Services Committee 20" February 2017

RESOLVED (Unanimous) RJ/AC

That the open and closed recommendations from the
Services Committee meeting held on the 20" February 2017
be approved:

WASTE MANAGEMENT

Another Complete | 22/9/17
That subject to receipt of details of a fourth contractor and a like quotation sought. )
for like quotation, the Town Clerk has delegated authority to | Quotations
award the waste management contract for Ludlow Market and | requested.
Henley Road Cemetery to the most appropriate contractor.
FC/93 TOWN WALLS UPDATE
RESOLVED (unanimous) MC/CC
That:-
i) The background information is noted;
ii) The project is progressed and a Structural Engineer is Structural Ongoing
appointed with the support from the Town Walls Trust and the | Engineer
independent Heritage & Planning Consultant. appointed.
FC/95 JOINT FUNDING LETTER




Council 18" September 2017

Items to Action

RESOLVED (unanimous) TG/CS

FC/142

That the recommendations from the Policy & Finance
Committee meeting held on the 10" April 2017 be approved,
subject to amendments from Ellis Whittam.

POLICIES

Health and Safety Policy and Handbook

That:-

a) the Town Clerk write a letter to Ellis Whittam expressing the
Town Council’s dissatisfaction that the Health and Safety
Policy and Handbook were provided to the Council with so

Letter to EW.
Await for
amended

Pending

That:-
i) Advice is sought from the Town Walls Trust regarding TC to liaise with | Pending
funding applications. TWT.
i) A single item application for the Town Walls is made to the | Application to be
HLF. made.
FC/100 | LINNEY HOUSE
RESOLVED (unanimous) MC/TG
Advice sought
That:- from LTC
i) Advice is sought from the Town Council’s Solicitor; solicitor. Ongoing
i) Councillor Sheward’s offer to search the archives at Clir Sheward to
Shropshire Council is accepted. research. Complete | 19/6/17

RESOLVED (unanimous) AC/GG




Council 18" September 2017

Items to Action

many inaccuracies relating to the corporate structure of the | document. Then
Council. adopt.

b) Ludlow Town Council supports the current practice and
continued development of standard operating procedures.

c) the Health and Safety Policy and Handbook are adopted as
a fit for purpose document subject to the correction of the
inaccuracies relating to the corporate structure of the
Council.

FC/171 | SHROPDOC LETTER

RESOLVED (11:0:1) GP/JS

i) To express support for the Shropdoc Service and note the Letter to Complete | 27/09/17
letter; ShropDoc

i) To seek clarification regarding the likelihood and possible
implications of any early closure of the service.

FC/173 | SHROPSHIRE COUNCIL — PARKING CONSULTATION

RESOLVED (unanimous) GP/MC

That an extraordinary council meeting is convened prior to the Extraordinary FC | Complete | 26/09/17
consultation closing date on the 17t October to agree a meeting arranged
response to Shropshire Council’s parking consultation. for 11/10/17.

FC/178 | ANNUAL CORE GRANTS




Council 18" September 2017

Items to Action

RESOLVED (7:1:5) TG/VP

i) To invite the representatives from organisations attending

the meeting to speak in support of their applications; Extraordinary FC | Complete | 26/09/17
i) To amend the annual grant procedure and defer meeting arranged
decisions regarding public grant funding in 2018/19 to a for 11/10/17.
single extraordinary Council meeting.
FC/186 | MEMBERSHIP OF REVIEW OF STANDING ORDERS
WORKING GROUP
RESOLVED (unanimous)
That the membership for the Review of Standing Orders Committee Complete | 27/09/17
Working Group be Councillors Garner, Ginger, Lyle, Parry, Membership
Sheward and Smithers. amended and
circulated to Clirs
and Staff.
FC/187 | REPRESENTATIVES ON OUTSIDE BODIES
RESOLVED (unanimous) TG/GP
That the Town Council appoints Councillor Parry to be the Letter to SALC Complete | 27/09/17
second Representative on SALC. and CllIr
informed.
FC/189 | RECOMMENDATIONS FROM POLICY & FINANCE 11th

SEPTEMBER 2017




Council 18" September 2017

Items to Action

RESOLVED (12:0:1) AC/TG

That the recommendations from the Policy & Finance
Committee meeting held on the 11™ September 2017 be
approved:

POLICIES

Customer Care Policy

That The Customer Care Policy be adopted as a fit for purpose | Policy adopted Complete
document subject to clarification of the Health & Safety | and saved in
requirements for checking Play Areas. digital folder and
paper copy.
LOCAL GOVERNMENT TRANSPARENCY CODE 2015
That: Policy adopted Complete
at.- and saved in
a) The Local Government Transparency Code 2015 be digital folder and
adopted. . . paper copy.
b) The Town Clerk reports back to the Committee to explain how ltem to go onto a | Complete
the Council complies with this Code. future P&F
meeting.

FC/190

RECOMMENDATIONS FROM SERVICES 4™ SEPTEMBER
2017

RESOLVED (11:0:2) AC/GG

That the recommendations from the Services Committee
meeting held on the 4" September 2017 be approved.




Council 18" September 2017

Items to Action

BUDGET RECOMMENDATIONS

MARKET FEES

That Market Fees are increased by 3% in line with inflation.

STREET TRADING

That:-

i) Castle Street and Tower Street trading pitch fees increase by
3% in line with inflation, and

i) The Bullring pitch and the High Street pitch are reviewed
separately at the next Services meeting to establish if the
pitch rate adequately reflects the location and trading
potential of the pitches.

CEMETERY FEES

To increase Cemetery Fees by 5%. The increase includes a 3%
inflation rise and also a further 2% to assist with the costs of
future development of the site.

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

That the fees for the Calendar of Events 2018 remain
unchanged.

Budget updated.
Information
passed to MO to
diarise for
2018/19.

Budget updated.
Fees to be
diarised for
2018/19.

Bull Ring and
High Street
pitches to go
onto next

Services Agenda.

Budget updated.
Fees to be
diarised by
Cemetery Officer
for 2018/19.

No change
required.

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

26/9/17

27/09/17




Council 18" September 2017

Items to Action

FC/197 | GUILDHALL ROOF
RESOLVED (unanimous) GG/GP
i) To approve the acceptance of the insurance offer; Approve offer. Complete | 21/09/17
i) And subject to receipt of the insurance money, to approve the | Upon receipt of Ongoing
revisions of the schedule of work to be undertaken by money approve
Treasure & Son. revisions.
FC/199 | CEMETERY
RESOLVED (10:0:3) GG/MC
To delegate decision making regarding the grave digging Letter to Pending

application to the Town Clerk.

applicant.
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DRAFT RESPONSE TO SHROPSHIRE COUNCIL’S PARKING CONSULTATION
October 2017

TOURISM BASED ECONOMY

Ludlow is a small market town with an economy based firmly on tourism. At its
centre is one of the finest Mediaeval castles in the UK with its rich history as
well as a magnificent parish church, Ludlow is visited by thousands of tourists
each year.

Shropshire Council recognises Ludlow as an important tourism destination in
Shropshire. In the Core Strategy for Planning, Ludlow is described as ‘an
important tourist destination and has achieved international renown as a
centre for quality local food and drink.’

Shropshire Hills Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty Partnership, together
with Shropshire Council, commissioned Sustainable Tourism Strategy for The
Shropshire Hills and Ludlow 2011-2016, identifies, * Shropshire was an

important focus for pioneering geological research in the 19" Century, with
place names such as Ludlow and Wenlock recognised internationally as
series of rocks.” And goes on to state that ‘Ludlow in particular has an
established and national reputation for its building heritage and for its food
and drink.’

Over many years, Ludlow has developed an economy that has weathered the
decline of the traditional town centre throughout the UK and emerged with an
economy that is successful. As successful as Ludlow is, the interplay and
balance of the town’s business & tourism economies is critical and any
dramatic change in the balance of any of these factors could well lead to a
rapid and terminal decline in the overall local economy.

Shropshire council must employ joined up thinking and recognise the
importance of a fit for purpose parking strategy.

KEEPING BUSINESS TICKING OVER
The Town Centre layout means that off-street and on-street metered parking
is severely restricted.

It is essential for the town’s economy that there is a steady turnover of on and
off-street parking.

People who work in the town also require long stay parking provision.

On-street bays in the town centre should be remarked to ensure efficient use
of the limited space and create an additional 12 on-street parking.



‘POP AND SHOP’

The current ‘pop and shop’ 15-minute grace must be maintained because
removal of the ‘pop and shop’ scheme would deter regular local shoppers and
decrease the all-important rotation of spaces.

Pop and shop is important to local traders because regular local customers
are the bread and butter income that can be counted on throughout the year —
visitor income is subject to significant fluctuations that are ultimately beyond
the control of the shop keeper.

NIGHT-TIME ECONOMY

The proposed extension of chargeable parking times from 6pm-8pm would
irreparably harm the night-time economy of the town.

It is an unnecessary cost that would deter people from using the restaurants
(6:30-7:30pm is a very popular time for meals)

It is an unnecessary cost that will deter visitors to the Assembly Rooms (LAR)
because most productions begin at begin before 8pm. LAR needs to look
after its customer base because the rural population only offers a limited
number of customers.

It is an unnecessary cost that will deter the volunteers that keep the Assembly
Rooms open to paying customers.

MAKING THE BEST USE OF LIMITED PARKING

The way visitors, shoppers and workers use the town’s limited parking
resources is very important. Ludlow needs a range of parking options in
order to maximize the town’s potential as a place to live, work and to visit.

Short Stay Car Parking - Castle Street Car Park & Galdeford [upper tier].
These are the spaces nearest to the town centre and are the places where
the majority of shoppers and casual visitors like to park to allow for a short
visit to shops and amenities. There needs to be quick turnover short term
parking available at Castle Street Car Park and Galdeford [upper tier]. There
is already provision for market trader parking, which is important because it
supports the market at a time when other market are in significant decline, so
there is no capacity for residents parking in these car parks.

Medium and Long Term Car Parking

Galdeford [lower tier] and Smithfield need to be longer stay to provide for
those who wish to spend more time in the town. These are, in fact, the
provisions that apply now and they have proved successful since they were
introduced for the simple reason that they provide the necessary range of time
slots that people require.



Coach Parking
It is important to the economy of town that the provision for coach parking is
retained.

Market trader permits

Ludlow Town Council would support the continuation of the market trader
permit scheme operated by Shropshire Council for a limited number of
parking spaces at Castle Street & Galdeford Car Parks. The permits are sold
on the Town Council at face value to market traders. The scheme recognises
itinerant nature and labour intensive stock issues related to market trading.

Resident’s permit scheme

Very few houses in the centre of Ludlow have individual garage space or

private parking, the vast majority open directly onto the pavement of town
centre streets and residents have to use the parking bays in those streets.

The residents permit parking system is no longer fit for purpose and needs a
radical overhaul. There is widespread abuse of this system including many
non-resident vehicles displaying resident’s permits.

The documentation required to obtain a permit must ensure:

¢ the vehicle registered to the property — evidenced by the vehicle logbook
[VRM]

¢ Only a single vehicle should be registered on each ticket for £50

e The ticket should have an easily monitored unique ID code such as a
barcode or QR. This will allow CEOs to scan/check for illegally photocopied
permits [a current abuse]

¢ In the red zone, a second car at the same address should pay £100 [people
living in the centre of Ludlow should be encouraged to have a single car],
although care needs to be taken to avoid unintended discrimination, and
registered disabled second driver at the same address should only pay the
standard [£50] cost. Shropshire Council could lead the way by introducing
"Green friendly" parking.

¢ Registered vehicles must fit into the on-road parking bays

e Tradespeople are covered under a separate waiver scheme

¢ Residents who do not have a vehicle registered to their address will also be
entitled to visitor permits at the same rate for a small admin charge.

It is essential that this scheme is monitored rigorously to stamp out abuse. This
is why the need for an easily scanned unique code is essential to the scheme.

PARK & RIDE IMPROVEMENT

It is essential to the lifeblood of the town that a ‘fit-for-purpose’ Park & Ride
(P&R) service is provided to run 7 days per week. The production of a parking
ticket issued at the out-of-town site [Eco Park] should entitle a driver and one
passenger to travel into and out of the town at a reduced cost. P&R routes
must be as direct as possible and as frequent as is practicable.



To have an important tourist centre unable to provide a P&R service on
what is often the busiest day of the week [Sunday] makes no financial
sense at all.

Signage needs to be improved, carefully worded and placed to direct
tourist traffic away from the wholly inadequate medieval street layout and
towards a regular cheap P&R service run from the edge of town. This
would ease congestion, remove the endless circling of visitor cars
searching for parking as well as providing a greater turnover of spaces for
residents and other townspeople alike.

PRICING

Whilst accepting that there may be a need to raise the charges to take into
consideration inflation, any increase should only be in line with inflation and
should not alter the ratio of long and short term charges.

Changes imposed to benefit the admin processes and revenue streams of
Shropshire Council are not fit for purpose for Ludlow. The only beneficiary of
the increased Sunday charges is Shropshire Council’s coffers. That the
proposed increases were astronomical at 167% and 273%. That the
proposals are biased towards those who “can afford to pay” and have deep
pockets.

The new higher charges in Castle Street Car Park would penalise shoppers,
workers and tourists.

The unique qualities of Ludlow, its distance from the County Town and the
current destination of parking revenues mean that the temptation to treat the
town as a ‘cash cow’ for the Unitary Council must be resisted at all costs.
Even small increases in charges will have a detrimental effect and large
increases could be seriously counter-productive.

LOCAL REVENUE TO SUPPORT THE LOCAL ECONOMY

Revenue destination is an extremely important consideration. At the present
time, the revenue from all parking charges is collected by Shropshire Council.
None of this money is returned to specifically benefit Ludlow.

Shropshire Council must recognise the importance of a fit for purpose parking
strategy that works to support Ludlow.
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Town Council

CORE GRANT CRITERIA

Organisations will be considered for a Ludlow Town Council grant aid where they meet the
following criteria:

The organisation is based, or has a local branch, in Ludlow.

The work of the organisation directly benefits a number of residents of Ludlow.

The organisation has a written constitution with clearly defined aims and objectives.

The local organisation has a clear financial need. Account will be taken regarding how

much money the organisation has, including any special reserves set aside for

particular projects. Additionally, if the balance is high in relation to spending then an

explanation will be required to justify the reasons why the organisation is still applying

for a grant.

5. The organisation has its own bank account with at least 2 authorised signatories.

6. The organisation is non-party political and non-profit making. Individuals will not be
funded.

7. Retrospective applications will not be considered.

8. Applications should be linked to a specific project but consideration will also be given to
grant applications for revenue funding.

9. Grant applications that require matching funding as evidence of local/community
support to lever in additional grants from other funding sources will also be considered.

10. Applications for the subsequent financial year will be considered annually at Full Council

meetings in August and September

PwpnpPE

Conditions

Any Grant Aid awarded must be used for the purposes stated on the application only. If the
organisation decides that it wishes to spend the monies on an alternative project it must ask
the Council for written permission to do so.

Grants must not be used to settle debts on behalf of the organisation, nor be used to
retrospectively fund projects.

Ludlow Town Council reserves the right to recall any grant given to an organisation which
ceases to operate during the financial year for which the grant has been given. The Council
should be consulted prior to distribution of any remaining assets. Full details and accounts
must be submitted to the Council as soon as possible.

Successful organisations must:

1. Be prepared to participate in any publicity or awareness initiatives organised by the
Council.

2. Be willing to attend a reception organised by Ludlow Town Council to receive their
cheque.

3. Provide evidence within the financial year that the grant has been used for the purpose
stated in the application, and where possible provide Ludlow Town Council with
photograph(s) of the project funded.

4. Acknowledge the grant aid together with other sources of funding in appropriate
publicity and detailing how it was spent in its annual report and accounts, a copy of
which should be sent to the Town Council as soon as it has been published.



ANNUAL CORE GRANT APPLICATIONS
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Organisation Current Requested 2018/19
Citizen's Advice (Shropshire) £2,000 £2,000
Crucial Crew £300 £650
Friends of the Corve & Teme £500 £500
Friends of Whitcliffe Common £0 £500
Ludlow & Area Youth Partnership £750 £1,200
Ludlow Assembly Rooms £15,000 £15,000
Ludlow Concert Band £500 £500
Ludlow Football Stadium

Partnership £500 £500
Ludlow Fringe £2,000 £7,000
Ludlow In Bloom £2,500 £3,000
Ludlow Homestart £500 £1,000
South Shropshire Youth Forum £0 £2,000
Teme Weirs Trust £300 £300
Visitor Information Centre (LAR) £0 £8,000
Total Amount £24,850 £42,150
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FRIENDS OF WHITCLIFFE COMMON

Presidem
The Earl of Plymouth
Vice President
Denis Nash
Hilary Bufion
Treasurer
buftonsi@ialkenlk net

Charity No. 1078639

Gina Wilding,

Town Clérk,

Ludlow Tewn Coundil,
The Guildhall,

Mill Sgreet,

Lusdlow,

Shmpﬂhire. LYE 1AF,

Diear Madem,

ANNUAL CORE GRANT FUNDING 20182019
FRIENDS OF WHITCLIFFE COMMON

Om behalf ofthe Trustees of the Friends of Whiteliffe Common | enciose the compleied
Annual Core Budpet Grant Application Form for 20182019, 1 also-enclose a copy of our
most Tecent accounts,

You will see from our atcounts that our reserves look healthy but | would like to point
oul that that on professional sdvice we have a reserve fund of £35,000.00 for dealing with
unforeseen emergencies. As we have already spent in excess of £10,000.00 in the urrent
financial year you will see that this leaves us with a very small working balanee.

H yous would Tiles any lurther mformation please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours fizithfuily,

=4 E. . ‘Emi’?f;—

Hilary E; Bufion
o, Treasurer

Chairmmen; Daphine Jones Secretwry:  Dophmne Jones Treasurer: Hilary Bifton



T ANNUAL CORE BUDGET FUNDING
Ludlow

Tawn Council W8 SEP (8%
ANNUAL CORE BUDGET GRANT APPLICATION

Applications must be submitied by the 8" September 2017

CONTACT DETAILS
Name of Group/Organisation

2018/ 19

Hicaps wf wtiTericfe on

ey i\-.j

Address

SE GRENARES, Ludon, SHE-FSIhes -

Post Code: Email: Tel No;

599 1 l:afLLF&,.,L s Gl bt b patt SRy BT S
Contact Person
Surname: Fosition held in Group:
%uF‘T—nu‘ Hesed | TEEAS o &

AIMS AND PURPOSE OF YOUR COMMUNITY GROUP

Charity Registration Number

|7 9435 If you are not a registered charity you
' must enclose a copy of your constitution.

What does your community group/erganisation do and how are you financed?

i—-nd*—tﬂ—ﬂ-bﬂj : ' Trtemind = )
TN ED B MEMBESHE FEES Busarinn]  SraniTs (3 Y

[ e = R F'.-:_u....-.;-f:}—-L Tveu D Bn 8 aites -

How many people are in your group/organisation

W TECSTEE | A VeadTEER Welkfedsd 4 28 meangel s

HOW WILL THE FUNDING BE USED?
Please give details below. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary.

TEWALEE THE fhrude il mdhltesaaca] T oF THE forniadd . PG Tae
FﬂlLbFﬁ'F.a."-._._iq_L__ DEPLE Th LarSeTAaE Wealil ool Sl Vi oo
BEE A g To pe (le Tren EW.T__{J L TS e T ]G ST N T
O F MDA SETS oa “TIHE cabiiien — THT GHEAK 15 cace B out
L - STt ey, . T LUfkery o EesiadsaTien] oF THE axftuusdsd

PATH LUSABLE B i MEMAESY of THE FUSLIC ooy Dine THE Disased .

e Fol ST 50y Ere, W SED T MEEP Pk PLAT @acmy end Fprine 1 Skt

L




ANNUAL CORE BUDGET FUND

How many peopie will benefit from this project? Details of the number of members of
your group that are from Ludlow and the numbers of people from Ludiow that will
directly benefit from your project would be most helpful.

.P-ﬂ‘t_i._ IQE-_..J‘ a:.E:m’"i""i = wWEaTEY Ton Lot ais] -..4-";2,_-.'1'1 adbne =TFw b ."_'-lf'i'

Fe e of “3fafdte "Tisn EdvidaomerdTh, Sidess, (T i%
AP LS T Egve P Tias e el TH S . o _
A ~EFERY of THE S@auf [afegrdiiam end DS Fray Lovousis]
G Lkl THE Wil TEER Wate Cafn i -

FINANCIAL DETAILS

You must include an up-to-date statement of your group's financial position (a copy of
the latest accounts or a treasurer's report), If you are holding substantial reserves you
must provide an explanation as to why this project cannot be supported from your own
funds

Desired grant from Ludlow Town Council fo D~ o

Financial year(s) that funding will cover: j 212 [ zen9y

If a grant is awarded, please state who the chegue should be made payable to:

-F'—_J"EI"E.J'H.FD-—-':_’E e AT R Cg.;xu_._c_h_,__j

DECLARATION
We are authorised to submit this application on behalf of the Group and certify that the
information enclosed is correct.

We understand that there is no appeal procedure should this application be rejected.
if Ludiow Town Council gives a grant, we agreed to use it only for the purpose given
and according to any conditions

We understand that we are expecled to provide Ludiow Town Council with a progress
report and information on how the money has been spent,

Signature 1 ol T | Date: ¢ 5 . 2t |
(Person subrnitting form)

'.__‘Iﬁ:r-: -.Fq el '\E Sitare Th 3 - r
Signature 2 Date: L{—(( o

(Chairperson or senior representative of the hagement Committee) i




ANNUAL CORE BUDGET FUNDING 20

CHECKLIST

It is essential that you fill in every question and send the dppropriate supporting
documentation.

Complete the fallowing checklist to show what you have done. If you de not include all
the information requested, your application will be incomplete and will take longer to
assess or be ineligible. Please do not send any documentation other than that
requested.

B Answered every question !

| have:
O Enclosed a copy of our constitution (if you are not a
registered charity)
(Please tick) !
E/Enclaﬁﬁd a copy of our latest accounts and/or
freasurer’'s statement

Please answer all sections of the grant form as fully as poessible. If the form
does not allow adequate space, please continue on a separate sheaet.

ALL APPLICATIONS FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE ARE CONSIDERED ON
THEIR INDIVIDUAL MERITS.

APPLICATIONS ARE CONSIDERED ANNUALLY AT THE FULL COUNCIL
MEETING HELD IN SEPTEMBER 2017.

IN ORDER FOR YOUR APPLICATION TO BE CONSIDERED IT WILL NEED TO
BE SUBEMITTED NO LATER THAN THE 8" SEPTEMBER 2017.

Completed Application Forms should be returned to:
Gina Wilding, Town Clerk, Ludiow Town Council,
The Guildhall, Mill Street, Ludiow, Shropshire SY8 1AZ
Tel: 01584 871970 Email: townclerk@ludiow.gov.uk
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THE FRIENDS OF WHITCLIFFE COMMON

REFEREMCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE DETAILS OF THE CHARITY, ITS TRUSTEES AND ADVISERS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

Trustees

Ann Dyka

Jo Phalps

John Barrard

Winee Buftan

Barbara Hall

Rk Summers

Andy Wright

Draphkne Jones, Chair
Harvey Grifhiths, Vice Ghair
Hiary Bufion, Treasurer
Daphne Jones, Secrefary

Charity registered number

1078630

Frincipal office

56 Greenatres, Ludlow, Shropshire, 5Y8 1LY

Accountants

Whittingham Riddedl LLP, 4 The Business Quarler, Eco Park Road, Ludlow, Shropshira, 8Y8 1FD
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THE FRIENDS OF WHITCLIFFE COMMON

TRUSTEES' REPORT
FOR THE ‘I'EAR_EHU'EI'J 41 MARCH 2017

Hna Trusteas prasent their annual report tooelher with the financial statements of for the 1 April 2016 to 31
grgh 2017,

Objectives and Activities

a. Policies and objectives

In &atting objectives and planning for El::‘ti';l'iliﬂil the Trustess have given due consideration to genesal guidanca
publizhed by the charily commission relating to public benefit.

The Trustees have examined the major sirategle business ard operational risks which the charily faces and
confirm the poliches, procedures and systems have Bean astablished sothet the necassarny steps canbe taken io
lessen those risks and o enable regular reparis to-be providesd

b. Activitios for achleving objeetives

Shropshire Wildlife Trust holds the lease of Whilkctffe Commaon for 88 years &5 from Seplember 2008, The
Trustees have been raising funds for the care and maintenance of the Whiicliffe Common and work o 2
Managemerd Plan agreed with the Shropshire Wikdife Trus! and their Reserves Manager working on the long
term plan for the fulure mainlenance and cars of the common.

Achievements and parffarmance
a. Review of activities

The Committes & pleased to report thal ihe income of the charity has remained sufficient 1o erable the
necessary ongoing maniinance and management of the commaon o proceed as planned and also to maintaln

resemves for the purpose of Tunding any Wioreseen work which may become necessary on ihe common in the
future.

Financial review
&, Going concern

Afer making -appropeiaba enquiries; the ffustess have a reasonable expactation that the charity has adequate
ressources o continue in operational existence for the foreserable fulure. For this reason they continue to adopt
the: going concerm basis in preparing the financal sizlements. Further details regardng the adapiion of the going
concarn basig can be found in the Accouniing Policies.,

b. Raserves policy

Tz resarve of funds at 31 March 20407 was £61,012 (2016: £48,040), which is considered adequate to-fund
further work as required. Funds are held in interest bearing ascounts ncluding COIF Charity funds which the
cammiites Teed gives an adequale relurs o capidal invested. The committes have considessd the nead for
ratention of furding o meet unaxpected snd abnormal coats and a recerves policy is in placa to maintein 2 fund
in order to meel such cosls

Fage ¢



THE FRIENDS OF WHITCLIFFE COMMON

TRUSTEES' REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

Structure, governance and managerment
a. Constitution

The principal objest of the charly s 1o provide funds to mainiain, repair, restore, and preserve, for the bensfil of
the public, Whitcliffe Commen.

There have been nio changes inthe objectives since lhe last annweal repor,
b. Method of appointment ar election of Trusteas

The management of the charily {5 the responsibility of the Truslees who are elecled and co-opted under the
terms of the Trust deed.

¢, Drganisational structure and decision making

The Friends of Whilclifie Common s managed by @n Execufive commities in accordance with rules which are
stated in e Constilution dated 30 Septembar 1999 The commiflae consists of the principal  honorary officers
an not less than six other members all of whom are elected at the Anhual General Mesiing. A commities
mernber is nominated by Ludlow Town Councl and another by Ludford Pansh Counci.

wl e Page 3



THE FRIENDS OF WHITCLIFFE COMMON

TRUSTEES' REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

Trusteas" responzibilities statement

The Truetees are responaible for preparing the Trustess' report and the fmancial statements Inaccordance with
applicabla lew and United Kingdom Accounding Standarde {Uniled Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Fracticea).

The law applicable o charites in Englard & Wales requiras the Trusiees o prepare financial stadements for
aach finencal year which gve & true and fair view of the state of affairs of the charity and of the ncoming
resources and application of resources of the charty far thal pericd. In preparing these financial staternents, the
Trusless gre redquread to:

» select suitanle accourting policies and then apply tham consistently;
«  observe the methods and principles in the Charities SORP;
- make judgments and scoounting estimatas that are reasanable and prudent;

» stae whethar apalicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any matenal departunes
disclosed and expiained n tha financial statemancs;

# prepane the financial stalements on the going concern basis unless iL 15 mappropriate to presume that the
charily will contirue m aparation.

The Trustees sra responeibls for keeping propar accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the
charly's frangactions and dizcloge wilh repsonable accuracy at any lime the financial posities of the charly and
anable fhem to ensure that the financial stalements comply wih the Charities Act 20711, the Charity (Accounts
and Reports) Pegutations 2008 and ihe provisions of the trust desd. They am alse respordsible for safeguarding
lhe assets: of the charity and hence for 1aking reasonable steps for the prevention gnd deteciion of fraud and
oiher imegularities,

The Trustess are responsible for the mamntenance and infegrity of the chariy and financial information Incuged
on the charty's websile. Legiskation in the Uniled Kingdom goveming the preparation and diEsemination of
financial slatements may differ from legislation in other junsdictions.

This raport wae approved by the Trugleas on 27 July 2017 and signed on their behalf by:

Daphne Jones, Chair

Fage 4



THE FRIENDS OF WHITCLIFFE COMMON

INDEPFENDENT EXAMINER'S REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

independent Examiner's Report to the Trustees of The Friends of Whitcliffe Common

I report on the financial statements of the charty for the vear ended 31 March 2017 which comprise the
Statement of Financis] Activities and Balance Sheet, with the related notes.

This report is made solely o the charily’s Trustees, as a body, in accordance with seclion 145 of the Charities
Act 2011 and regulations made under saction 154 of that Act. My work has been underdfaken 2o that | might state
to the charity’s Trusiees those matters | am reguired to state to them in an Independent examirer’s repori and
for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permilted by faw, | do not accept or assume responsbility to anvone
other than the charity and ihe charfy's Trustess as a body, for my work or for this report,

The financial stelements have been prepared in eccordance with Accounting and Repording by Charities
preparing their acocounts In accordance with the Financial Regorting Standards appicable in the UK and Republic
of Ireland (FRS 102} in preference to the Accounting and Reporting by Charities; Statement of Racommended
Practice issued on 1 April 2008 which 15 refermed fo in the extant regulations but has been withdrawn.

This hgs bean done inorder for the accounds o provide a tae and faie view i accordance with the Genarally
Accepted Accounting Practice effective for reporiing periods beginning on the after 1 January 2015,

Reapactive Responeibilities of Trustees and Examiner

The charity’s Trustees are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements, and they conaider that an
audil B mol fequired for this yvear under section 144{2Y of the Charifies Act 2011 {the Act) and thal an
indapandent examination & neadad.

Itiz= my responsibdity Lo,
" exarming {he financial siatements undear sechon 145 of tha Act:

] followe the procedures |aid down in the general Cirections given by the Charty Cornmiission uncer seciion
145 of the Ack and

" state whether particular matlers have come 1o my atention.
Basis of Indepandent Examiner's Report

My examinalion was carried oul in accordance with the general Drections given by the Charity Commiszion, An
examination inchedes a review of the accounting records kept by the charity and & comparisen of the financial
statements prezented with those records, it also Includes consideration of any unusual ibems or disclosires in
the financial statements, and seeking explanations from you a8 Trusleas concerning any such matters. The
procedures underaken do not provide all the evidgence that would be required i an audit, and conseguently no
apinion & given as 1o whether [he financial stzlements presant a 'frue and fair view” and ihe report 15 limited to
those matbers set out in the stalement bedow,

WA e Page 3



THE FRIENDS OF WHITCLIFFE COMMON

INDEPENDENT EXAMINER'S REPORT {continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

Independent Examiner's Statement
In connaciion with my axaminabion, no matter has come to my aftertion:

{1)  which gives me rezsonable cause (o believe that in any material respect the requiremeants!
s 10 kaep accounting reconds in accordance with section 130 of tha Act; and
« 0 prepare fnancial statements which accord with the accounting records, Accounting and Reporting
by Charties preparing their accounts in acoordance with the Financial Beporting Standard in the LK
and Republic of Ireland (FRS 102} and in other respects comply with 1he accounting reguiremants of
e Act.

hiave not bean mat; of

(2} o which, in my opinon, attention shoukd be drawn in order fo anable a propes understanding of the
finzncial stalements 1o ba reached,

Signed: Dakead:
GErabam Worlon FCA

Whittingham Riddell LLP
Chardersd Acsouniants

4 The Busmass Luartar
Eco Park Boad

Ludbone

Shropahire

SY31FD

oy
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THE FRIENDS OF WHITCLIFFE COMMON

STATEMEMNT OF FINAMNCIAL ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

Unrestricied Total Todal
funds funds fuads
2017 2097 2016
Mote £ £ E
INCOME FROM:
Donaticns and egacies 2 5,684 5,684 & 067
Cithar ectivities | 7,881 7. BE1 7 0E8
Irvesiments & 114 114 145
TOTAL INCOME 413,650 13,659 11 204
EXPEMNDITURE OM:
Charitable activities:
Costs of charitable scliviies 3] 8,604 8.604 i (88
Other resources expended 6 1,843 1,843 2005
GO e T 240 240 240
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 10,687 10,687 #3333
WET INCOME BEFORE OTHER RECOGNISED GAINS AND
LOSSES 24872 2,972 2081
NET MOVEMENT IN FUNDS 2572 25972 2967
RECONCILIATION OF FUNDS:
Total funds brought forwand 48,040 A48 Ml A5G7T8
21.042 51,012 J8,040
TOTAL FUNDS CARRIED FORWARD I e e i

Tha natez on pages B 1o 15 form parl of these financial staterments.

T Page T



THE FRIENDS OF WHITCLIFFE COMMON

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 MARCH 2017

CURRENT ASSETS
ash at-bank and ir hand

CREDITORS: amounts falling cuswithin
ane year

MET CURRENT ASSETS
NET ASSETS

CHARITY FUNDS
Linrestricted funds

TOTAL FUNDS

Note

10

-
—h

20T

51,252

(240)
51,012
51,012

31,012

31,012

48,281

f2d1)

2016

48.040
48,040

48,040

8, 04

The financial statements wera approved by the Trustees on 27 July 2017 and signed on thelr behall, by

Hilary Bufton, Treasurar

The notes on pagas 9 0 15 form pan of these financial stalements.

Ay ¥ .":—::I
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THE FRIENDS OF WHITCLIFFE COMMON

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

1.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1

1.2

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared to give a ‘rue and fair view and have departed from
the Charities {Accounts and Reports) Regulations 2008 anly to the extent required to provide a frue
and fair view. This depariure has involved following the Chantes SORP (FRS 102) published en 16
July 2014 rather than the Accounting and Reporting by Charities: Statement of Recommendesd
Practice effective from 1 Apsil 2008 which has since been withdrawn.

The fnancizl statements have been prepared under the hestorical cost convention with Rems
recognised at cost or transachon value unless oferwise stated in the relevant notes fo these
accounts. The financial statements have been prepared In accordance with the Statement of
Recommendad Practice: Accounting and Repoding by Chariies preparing their accounts in
actordancea with the Financial Reporting Standard appicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (FES
102) issued on 16 July 2014 and Financial Reporting Stenderd applicable i the United Kingdom: and
Repubiic of Irefand (FR3 102) and Charlties Act 2011,

The Friends of Whiicliffe Common constiutes a public benelil enlly as defined by FRS 102.
First tme adoption of FRS 102

These financial slatements are the first financial statements of The Friends of Whitcliffe Commeon
prepared in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 102 The Financial Reporiing Standard
appliceble in the UK and Republle of Ireland {FRS 102) and the Charties SORP 2015 (SORP
2015). The financial statements of The Frienda of Whitchffe Commaon for the vear ended 31 March
2016 were prepared in accordance with previous Generally Accepled Accounting Practice ['UK
GAAP) and SORP 2005

Some of the FRS 102 recognition, measiwrement, presentation and disclosure requirements and
accounting policy choices differ from previous UK GAAP. Conssquently, the Trustees have
amendad cerfain accounting policies 1o complywith FRS 102 and SORP 2015

Fund accouniing
General furds are unrestricied funds which are avalable for use-al the discretion of iha Tristess in
furtherance of the general objeclives of the chasty and which have not been designated for other

pUrDOEaE,

Investment income, gains 2nd l0sses are aliocated 1o he approorate fund.

I Fage 9



THE FRIENDS OF WHITCLIFFE COMMON

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

1.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continuad)

1.3

1.4

Income

All imcome is recognized once the charty has entitienent 1o the incomes, i iz probable that the
incoma will ba received and the amourt of income recaivable can be measunsd raliably.

Faor legacies, entitlement 5 taken as tha earlier of the dale on which aither: tha charty is aware that
probate has been granted, the estate has been finalised and nodification has been made by the
axaoulor(s) to the Trust that a distioution will be made, or whan a distabution is receivad from the
esiaie. Receipl of & legacy. inwhole or in part, s only considersd probable when the amount canbe
measured reliably and the charty has bean notiffed of the axscutor's inlantion (o make a distribution.
Where legaties have been nofified o the charity, or the charily is aware of the granfing of probafe,
and tha eriteria for incoma racognition have not been mat, then the legacy is treatad as a contingant
asset and disclosad if matersl,

Donsted services or facilities are recognised when the chanily has conbrol over the ilem, any
conditiong associated with the donated item have bean mel, the receipt of aconomic benefil from the
use of fhe charity of the item iz probable and that economic bensfit can b measured reliably. In
accordance with he Charilies SOBRF (FES 102}, ke general voluntesr tima of the Friends is not
recognised and refer to the Trustees’ report for more Information abaut their contribution,

&n receipt, donaled professional gervices and donated faclitles are recognised on the basis of the
vadue of the gft o the charity which s the. amount the charily would have been willing to pay fo
chiain services o facilities of equivalent economic benefit on the open markel; a cormesponding
amount i-then recognised in expendiiure in the period of receipt.

Dthar ncome & recognised in the period in which il is receivable and fo the exfent the goods have
bean provided or on complabon of the service.

Expandiiurs

Expendilure 1= recognised once there |s 3 legal o constructive obfgation o iransier aconomic
benefil to a third pary. il s probable thel & transfer of economic bensfite will ba raguired in
seftiement and the amount of e oblipalion can be measured reliably. Expendiliere i classified by
activity. The costs of each activity are made up of the total of direct costs and shered costs,
including support. costs wolved in undertaking each activity, Direct costs. attributable 1o 3 single
aciivily are allocated directly to that activity. Shared costs which confribute to more than one activity
and support costs which e not slinbitable fo a single activity are appertioned befween those
activilies on a basis consistent with the use of resources, Cenlral siaff costs are alkeceted an the
bagis of Bme spant, and depreciation charges allocated on the portion of the assel's use.

Fundraizing costs are hose incurmed in seeking voluntary contributions and do not include the cosis
of diggeminating information in support of the charilable aclivities. Governande cosis ame those
incurred in connecton with administration of the chariy and compliance with constiutionsl snd
statutory requiraments.

Charitable aciivilies and Govemance costs are cosis incumed on the charky’s educaticnal
eperations, including sapport cogle and costs ralaling io the governancs of the charlty apportioned o
charitable activities.

Al axpanditure is inclusive of Irecoverable VAT,

Page 10



THE FRIENDS OF WHITCLIFFE COMMON

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

1.5

16

1.7

1.8

1.8

Imterast recalvable

Interést on funds held on depasit s included when recelvabie and the amount can e measunsd
refiatily by the charity; this is normally upon notification of the Interest paid or payable by the Bank,

Debtors

Trade and other deblors are recognised at the setlement amourt after any frade discount offered.,
Prepayments are valued af e amount prepaid net of any rade discounls dus.

Cash at Bank and in hand

Cash at bank and in hand Incluges cash and short lerm highly liguld imvestmends with a shart
maturity of hres monins or less from the date of acquisition or opening of the deposit or simifiar
acoount.

Liabilities and provisions

Liatdldies &'e recognised whan there 5 an obligaton at the Balance shest! date as a result of a past
event, It s prebabde thal & fransfer of economic benefl will be reguired in selllemsnt, and the
amourt of the seiffement can be estimated redfiably. Lisbiiittes are recognized at the amount that the
chiarity anlicipates it will pay lo setile the debl or the amount it has received as advanced paymenls
for the goods or servcas L most provide, Provsions are measured at the best esbimale of the
amourts required to seffia the obligation. Whare the effact of the tame value of money s material,
the provision s bazad on the présent velue of those amounts, discounied at the pre-tax discount
rate thal refiecis the risks specific fo the liabfity. The unwinding of the discoun & recognised within
interest payable and simikar charges

Financial instruments

Tha charity only has financial assets and financial labiities of 3 kind thal qualify 85 basic financal
instrumenis, Basic financig insfiruments are initially recogoised al ransacton value and
subsequently measured al their settement value with the excepiion of bank lozns which sre
subsequently measured gl amorized cost using the effective Interest method.

VOLUMTARY INCOME
Unrestricted Total Tokad
funds funds Turnd's
2017 2017 2018
£ £ E
Membearship fees 1,572 1,572 1,229
Conations 2912 2.9 2832
Grants 1,200 1,200 =
5,664 5,684 4,061
Total 2016 4,064 4,061
e Page 11



THE FRIENDS OF WHITCLIFFE COMMON

HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

FUNDRAISING NCOME

Fundraising
Sesiz
Chier

Total 2016

INVESTMENT INCOME

Bank Interest receivable
COIF intarest

Todal 2016

COSTS OF CHARITABLE ACTIVITIES

Insurancs

Mainterance of Commaon
Seals

Fundraising

At 37 March 2095

Linrestricted Total Tof=|
funds funds Turds
2017 2017 2O
£ E £
4,278 4,278 4 762
1,800 1,800 300
1,TH3 1,743 2088
7881 T BE1 7088
roes 7o
Unrestricted  Endowment Tedal Total
funds funds funds fungs
20T 2017 2017 Faupl
£ £ £ £
= o . 13
114 - 114 132
114 - 114 145
145 = 145
Unrestrictad Total fotal
funds 2017 2076
. £ E
™ 711 Gay
3,447 3,447 2 rer
2.254 2,254 1.047
2192 2,192 1,630
g.604 8,604 608
f—=— e =y e r———— —_——
0,088 0,088
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THE FRIENDS OF WHITCLIFFE COMMON

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

OTHER RESOURCES EXPENDED

Unrestricted Total Tors
funds 2017 2096
£ £ £
Sundrias 1,262 1,262 1.605
General siationery and printing B89 ER1 400
1,843 1,543 2005
—_—_—— —_—— = =
A 37 March 2016 2005 2,008
GOVERNANCE COBTS
Unresfricted Total Tioial
funds funds funds
2087 2047 2OHE
E £ F
Accourntancy faas 240 240 240

NET INCOME/{EXPENDITURE)

During the vear, no Trusiaes recelved any ramuneration (2018 - EMIL).
During the year, no Tresieas received any benefits in kind (2076 - ENIL).

T Trustees recened reimbursement of expanses amounting to £1,597 in the current year, (2016 - 1

Trustee - £18)

AUDITORS' REMUNERATION

The Independent Examingers remunaration amounts to an Independent Examination fee of £ 240 (2016 -

£ 240), and olner services fees of of £ MILIZDIE - £ MIL).

oy ‘_.'t'_
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THE FRIENDS OF WHITGLIFFE COMMOM

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

10. CREDITORS: Amounts falling dua within one year

2007 2078
E E
Accrugls and deferrad income 240 241
11. STATEMENT OF FUNDS
STATEMENT OF FUNDS - CURRENT YEAR
Balance at
Balance at 31 March
1 April 2016 Income Expenditure 2017
£ £ [ E
Unrestricted funds

Ganeral Funds 48040 13,658 {10,587) 51,012

_ Y |

STATEMENT OF FUNDS - PRIOR YEAR

Batance ai
Galance af 1 Gains 31 March
Aprd 2015 Incorme  Expendifive (Losses) 2016
£ £ £ £ £
Unrestrictad funds
Genera Funds 45,079 14 204 (5,333 - 48 040
45070 11,204 (8.333) - 48040
Tota al funds 45,078 11,204 {8,333} - 48,0600
[ —— e == —_— ——
12, ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS BETWEEN FUNDS
ANALYSIS OF MET ABSETS BETWEEHN FUMDS - CURRENT YEAR
Unrestricted Total
funds funds
2017 2017
£ £
Crarent assats 51,262 B1,.262
Craditors dus within one year (240) {240}
51,014 51.012

S
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THE FRIENDS OF WHITCLIFFE COMMON

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

12, ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS BETWEEN FUNDS (continued)
ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS BETWEEN FUNDS - FRIOR YEAR

Current assets
iCreditors due within one year

13. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There were no relaled pany ransaclions during the year,

14,  FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF FRS 102

Linresirictad Teata

funis funds

2018 Ak

£ £

48 287 45287

(241} {241)
43,040

48,040

I is ihe fiest year thal the charly has presenied ils financial statements under SORP 2095 and FRS 102,
The following dsclosure: are requirad in the year of transition. The Iasi financlal stalementa prepanad
under previous LK GAAP ware for the year ended 37 March 2016 and tha date of ransition o FRS 102
ard SORP 2015 was tharafore 1 April 2015, As a consequence of adopling FRS 102 and S0ORP 2MH5, 2

number of accounting policies have changed 19 comgaly with those standards.

The policies appded under the charty’s previous accounting framewark are nat materially different to FRS

102 and have nol impacted onfunds o net ncomealexpendifure,
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THE FRIENDS OF WHITCLIFFE COMMON

DETAILED INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

2017 G
£ £
CHARITY INCOME
Membership fess 2012 2,632
Denalions 1,572 1,229
Fundraising 4,278 4,762
Bank interee - 13
COIF inferest 114 132
Grants 1,200 -
Faymenis for Seals 1,800 300
Sundries 1,783 2026
TOTAL CHARITY INCOME 13,659 11,284
LESS: CHARITY EXPEMNDITURE
| P T (=g
hairtenance of Comman 3,447 2720
Fundraising 2182 1630
Fostage and stationery 581 SO0
Paymanis for Seats 2,254 T,
Accourtancy 240 240
Sundries 1,262 1,605
TOTAL CHARITY EXPENDITURE 10,687 8323
HET INCOME FROM CHARITABLE
S0OURCES 24972 otk
MET INCOME FOR THE YEAR 2972 2961
—_—— —
T THIS SCHEDULE 1S NOT FOR PUBLICATION Fage 16



ANNUAL CORE GRANT APPLICATION

LUDLOW & AREA YOUTH PARTNERSHIP



ORE BUDGET EUNDING 2018 /19

Lugiop 85 SEP 201
ANNUAL CORE BUDGET GRANT APPLICATION

Applications must be submitted by the 8 September 2047

CONTACT DETAILS
Name of Group/Organisation

Ludbow and Area Youth Partnership

:ﬂ.ds:l ress

e —

Ludioiy Youth Centre, Ludlow
Post Code: sv& iRT Email: linda.montelthi@shropshire. gov.uk

Tel Mo 0799085443

Contact Person e
Title: Ms First Name: Linda
Surname: Monteith Pasition held in Group: Sactary

AIMS AND PURPOSE OF YOUR COMMUNITY GROUP
Charity Registration Number

If you are not a registered charity you
must enclose a copy of your canstitution.

-

Wha‘r does your commu nity groupio rgan'rsatiun dn and how are you ﬁnan r.':al:l'?

[area. The group a5 representatives from Shropshire Councll, Ludlow Town Cou rlt.ll, shropshire Positive

E-"-"n':ti'l.'ﬂiES and Local Youth Groups, UIC reg, police, Churches together and Local schools

I
'Tha Youth Partnership is tasked with organising events for young people in the Ludiow area and securing

fun-:hm:] Al funding for activities is sought through grants

How many people are in your group/organisation
20+

HOW WILL THE FUNDING BE USED?
Please give details below. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary.

For a few years, Ludlow Youth Partnership has deliverad outreach sessions on Ludiow Schaol Leavers Day for the
year 11°s on thesr fast schiool day. The partnership works alongside the police, school and a local $lors denates
bottled water. This idea started from an idea with the local community alcohol scheme and has been successful

over 3 few years:

Thie Youth Partnership runs craft afternoons in the Easter and summer holidays for children that may not get the
chance to do other things; these are held at the Rockspring com friunity eentra and Dodmore, Tha Youth
Pertngrahip works with partners 1o provide different activities on the day. Currently we work with the Police,
Ludlow Foyer, Loudwater, Churches together and SYA. Low sast snacks are available so every family no matter of
famify size or income can enjoy the sfternoon.




Lasthy, Ludiow Eﬁmmunit'g.r Fireworks are provided by Ludlow Youth ?.‘?l:'tﬂefﬂ:f:p and S5HA, This event is free but
donations are welcoma. Again, the event is arovided for the whole town so families regardless of income or size can
come tagether and enjoy the fireworks on Gallows Sank. The community help arganise and volunteer on the pight |
mEking i & community event which has bacome highly successful

How many people will benefit from this project? Details of the number of members of
your group that are from Ludlow and the numbers of people from Ludlow that will
directly benefit from your project would be most helpful.

Leavers Day — 100 young people gather at the Linney where youth workers engage with them.
Craft aftermoons- just over 100 young people attended the three events in 2017 plus parenits

Community Firewerk Event—this event sees over 400+ people gather on gallows bank plus cver 40 volunieers
fram the community helping to organize the event

FINANCIAL DETAILS

You must include an up-to-date statement of your group's financial position (a copy of
the latest accounts or a treasurer's report). If you are holding substantial reserves you
must provide an explanation as to why this project cannot be supported fram your own
funds

Deszired grant from Ludlow Town Council E1, 200

Financial year(s) that funding will cover: ]| 2018

— N}

If a grant is awarded, please state who the cheque should be made payable to:

Lugdlows Wouth Partnership

DECLARATION
We are authorised to submit this application on behalf of the Group and certify that the
information enclosed is correct,

We understand that there is no appeal procedure should this application be rejected.
If Ludlow Town Council gives a grant, we agreed to use it only for the purpose given
and according to any conditions

We understand that we are axpected to provide Ludlow Town Council with a progress
report and information on how the money has been spent.

Signature 1 iyl Diate: E.Sne-_plemhnb; Ty
(Person submitting form)

Signatiire 2 Date: 5. Sapdee o, 2&0Y -

AL - ]




-~ ANNUAL CORE BUDI(

{(Chairperson or senior representative of the Management Committes)

CHECKLIST

It is essential that you fill in every guestion and send the appropriate supporting
documentation,

Complete the following checklist to show what you have done. If you do not includs all
the infarmation requested, your application will be incomplete and will take longer to
assess or be ineligible. Please do not send any documentation other than that
requested.

| ﬁﬂnswered every question
| have: -

[’ Enclosed a copy of our constitution (if you are not a
registerad charity)

(Please tick)
Enclosed a copy of our latest accounts and/or
__ treasurer’s statement

L

Please answer all sections of the grant form as fully as possible. If the form
does not allow adequate space, please continue on a separate sheet.

ALL APPLICATIONS FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE ARE CONSIDERED ON
THEIR INDIVIDUAL MERITS.

APPLICATIONS ARE CONSIDERED ANNUALLY AT THE FULL COUNCIL
MEETING HELD IN SEPTEMBER 2017.

IN ORDER FOR YOUR APPLICATION TO BE CONSIDERED IT WILL NEED TO
BE SUBMITTED NO LATER THAN THE 8" SEPTEMBER 2017.

Completed Application Forms should be returned to:
Gina Wilding, Town Clerk, Ludlow Town Council,
The Guildhall, Mill Street, Ludlow, Shropshire SY8 1AZ
Tel: 01584 871870 Email: townclerk@ludiow.gov.uk



Ludlivy Area Youth Partnership

Constitution
This constitution was adopted on the 15™ day of September 2014

1. NAME
The name of the Associgtion shall be Ludiow Area Youth Partnership (The Assacigtion')

2. OBJECTS

The objects of the Association shall be to benefit the community by:

Improving the social, econsmic and envirenmental well being of the young people regiding in

Ludiew and the surrounding area,

3. POWERS

In furtherance of the objects but not otherwise the Committes nay exercise the

following powers:

a) Power to raise Funds and invite and receive contributions

b) Power to organise activities, events, lectures, discussions and to produce leaflets and
ather publitity material

c) Power to consult the public by arranging meetings and surveys.

d)} Power fo co-operate with other charities, volunfary bodies and statutory authorities
eperating in furtherance of the objects and to exchange information and advice with
them

2] Power to do all such ather lowful things as are neressary for the achievement of the
abjects

4. MEMBERSHIP

a) Full membership of the Asseciation shall be open to all persons aged 18 years ar over
inferested in furthering the objects.

b} In addition, the follawing orgonisations will be requested to send o representative fo
the Association:

= Ludlow Town Council

= Shropshire Council

=  West Mercia Police

= South Shropshire Youth Forum
= South Shropshire Housing Association
* Ludiow Boxing Club

= Ludlow College

&« Churches Together

= Ludlow Young Farmers

* Ludlow Girl Guides

* Ludlow Football Club

« 556C

*  Ludlow Fringe

= All'schools in the area

Pape 1



£} The Assaciation may for geed and sufficient reason terminate the membership of any
individual, provided that the individual concerned shall Fave the right to be heard by
the Association, accompanied by a friend, before g fingl decision is made

5. SUBSCRIPTION
Al members shall pay such subscription as the Annial General Meeting shall fram time ta
determing.

b, MANAGEMENT OF THE ASSOCTIATION

a) The Association shall be managed by o Committes 1o be elected annually af the first
general meeting af fer the Annual General Meeting,

b) The Committee shall consist of a Chairpersan, o Secretary, Treasurer ('the Officers)
and at least 5 other members,

c) All members of the Association shall be members of the commitfee

d) Al committee members will be fully paid members prior toappointment {if a
subscription is implemented)

e} If vacancies accur among the Officers, the Committes shall have the power to fill
them from emong its members.

f} The Committes may co-apt up te three people to serve on the Cammittee until the
next Annual General Meeting

g) All members of the Committes shall retire from office at the annual general meeting
following the date on which they come into of fice but they may be re-elected or re-
appoirted.

7. MEETINGS

) The Committee shall hold ot least four ordindry general meetings each year,

b} There shall be a quorum when at least one third of the members of the Committee or
four members of the Committee, whichever is the greater, are present ot a meeting,

e} Every maotter shall be determined by a majority of the members of the Committee
present and voting. In case of equality of votes the Chairman shall have a second ar
casting vote,

d} Minstes shall be kept az a record of the proceedings of the meetings of The
Committes and any of its sub-committees.

e) The Committee may appaint one or more sub-committees providing that all acts and
proceedings of the sub-committees shall be fully and prompily reported to the
CommitTée. Any sub-committes chall have at least 3 members of the Committes and
may in addition co-opt up to 2 further peaple who are full members of the
Azgociation,

B. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
a) There shall be an annial general meeting which shall be held a sosn as practicable
after the end of the Association's financial year. Members shall be given at least 14

days notice

Page 2



10,

11.

12,

13.

b) The Committee shall present the report and accounts of the Asseciation for the
preceding vear.

¢} Neminations for election to the Committee must be mads by members of the
Association in writing before the commencemend of the meeting,

d} The querum at a general meeting shall be & members, ar one guarter of the members,
whichever is the greater,

. SPECTAL GENERAL MEETING

The Committee may at any time call o special general meeting of the Asseciation stating
the buginess to be discussed. A special meeting may elso be called by the Secretaryif a
writfen request is received from at least 5 members. At least 14 days notice shall be given
for special general meetings,

FINAMNCE

a) All monies raiced by or on behalf of the Association shall be applied To further the
objects of the Assaciation and for no other purpose.

b} The funds of the Association including all danations, contributions and begests shall
be paid inte an account operated by the Committee in the name of the Asgocietisn at
such bark as the Committes shall from time to time decide.

¢} All cheques drawn on the aceount must be signed by fwa Of ficers and must be
approved by the Committee,

d} The Committee shall:

i, keep accounting records
i prepare on annual statement of accounts
i hove the accounts independently examined

AMENDMENTS

The constitution will be reviewed arnually and any amendments decided by a
majority of members present at a general meeting,

DISSOLUTION

a} The Association may be dissolved af a Special General Meeting called for that
purpose and must be advertised 14 daye before the meeting,

b) Such proposals to dissolve the Association shall take effect only if agreed by a two-
thirds mejority of members present and vating at the meeting.

€) Surplus funds of the Association, if it is dissolved. shall be given or Transferred to
such ether choritable ingtivution or veluntary organisation having sifilar objects as
The membars of the Association may determine or failing that shall be applied for
some ather chariteble parpose.

ARRANGEMENTS UNTIL THE FIRST ANMNUAL MEETING

Papge 3



Until the first annual general meefing takes place this constitution shall take effect as if
réferences in it to the Committes were references to the persons whose signatures appear

at the bottom of this document.

MName (Block capirals)
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Current funding available for each youth project

E NHotes

Youth Festival / Craft Afternoons 1,063.80

Community Fireworks 282253

Resilient Communitios 5,000.00

Junier At Project 8240 SYA to inveles for work
Youth Commissioning ' 550.00

General 330.00

Speed Dating / Consultation 300,00

Senior Youth Cluk® 304942

Rockspring Gardening Project 4130

Codunior Youth Club . e e e AR P — =

Detached T4T.62

Total in bank at 31/317 14,481.26
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ANNUAL CORE GRANT APPLICATION

LUDLOW CONCERT BAND



ﬁﬂ&n—
VLudlow
Town Coundil

ANNUAL CORE BUDGET GRANT
APPLICATION

Applications must ba submitted by the 7 August

CONTACT DETAILS
MName of Group/Organisation

L4 DLpw CconCewT HBHND

Address

2 Bir  waalle
o dhoo Lo
SO Qe

Fost Code: EMail cumantin, goe @ Moy ptie o e 181 NO2 ©% o EE':,E&'
S
¥ Ze¥ OLEFE F75aol Hem

Contact Person
Tile! pn = First Name, #eoapnDa el §

Sumame: € E&8 =5 Position held in Group! “ T SASUR &R

AIMS AND PURPOSE OF YOUR COMMUNITY GROUP

Charity Registration Number

If you are not a registerad charity you
must enclose a copy of your
constitution.

What does your community group/crganisation do and how are you financed?

L RAE & Common wii oy Er*ﬂ?, ke mop = Lo ok
preldEBOr PASTEIRAS L we LA Fol Leu il Eusats  Fond
EALSELS AAD Wit EuEars

How many people are in your group/organisation 30

HOW WILL THE FUNDING BE USED?
Please give details below. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary.



—m o TR RRRE New Mydoc

T se = caninG

eV ASKhL ROOM™M Hi e uih s farm S ande Emyul prabaks Lo

e L ‘ool |

How many people will benefit from this project? Details of the number of
members of your group that are from Ludlow and the numbers of people from
Ludlow that will directly benefit from your project would be most helpful,

209 Bre Lroee badlecs San  Sorm W0 g oneadd |

posule 2 00D &0 §ie from ndias dirRekly TSR SR T
Qougney ol @owek | WE RS hERe AT il gewen dke. ""'-"“‘L‘ﬁ
R R T foligicas® olBek ‘mecile 4% %

etk @mbmoriian caf lerig TTANNGEs QBaRa lon Sy ‘v;-wa.z. RSy
FINANCIAL DETAILS =2 Qi Sree Snescpin oaie etfems,

You must include an up-to-date statement of your group’s financial position (a
copy of the |atest accounts or a treasurer's report). If you are holding substantial

reserves you must provide an explanation as to why this project cannot be
supported from your own funds

Desired grant from Ludlow Town Council ¢ SO0

Financial year(s) that funding will cover. rmmshs zeouw iy

If & grant is awarded, please state who the cheque should be made payable to:

o T e £ e S (T B By

DECLARATION
We are authorised to submit this application on behalf of the Group and certify
that the information enclosed is correct.

We understand that there is no appeal procedure should this application be
rejected. If Ludlow Town Council gives a grant, we agreed to use it only for the
purpose given and according to any conditions

We understand that we are expected fo provide Ludlow Town Council with a
progress report and information on how the money has been spent.

Signature 1 Date: <39 | ] ¢

(Person submitting form) )y
hﬁ-.,_m,_n-..ﬁ:_w_- Ceeoos



o % AdA,
I.,H_j'_r;"-'u_.m H{""“E"E i3

Signature 2 Date: 27 /7/[17
{Chairperson or senior representative of Managemen! Cammities)
CHECKLIST

It is essental that you fill in every question and send the appropriate supporting
documentation.

Complete the following checklist to show what you have deone. If you do not
include all the information requested, your application will be incomplete and will

take longer to assess or be ineligible. Please do not send any documentation
other than that requested.

______ «* Answered every guestion
| have
v~* Enclosed a copy of our constitution (if you are not a
istered chari
(Please tick) eogiml )

.~ Enclosed a copy of our latest accounts and/or
| treasurer's statement

Please answer all sections of the grant form as fully as possible. If the form
does not allow adequate space, please continue on a separate sheet,

ALL APPLICATIONS FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE ARE CONSIDERED ON
THEIR INDIVIDUAL MERITS.

APPLICATIONS ARE CONSIDERED ANNUALLY AT FULL COUNCIL
MEETINGS HELD IN AUGUST AND SEPTEMBER 2016 RESPECTIVELY.

IN ORDER FOR YOUR APPLICATION TO BE CONSIDERED IT WILL NEED TO
BE SUBMITTED NO LATER THAN THE 13T AUGUST 2016.

Completed Application Forms should be returned to:
Gina Wilding, Town Clerk, Ludlow Town Council,
The Guildhall, Mill Street, Ludlow, Shropshire SY8 1AZ
Tel: 01574 871970 Email: townclerk@ludlow.gov.uk



Finances of Ludlow Concert Band 201572016
income

Balance C'F  2014/2015
Annual grant 2014/15Ludlow Town Couneil
received 9 April 2016

Annual grant 201 5/16 Ludlow Town Coumneil
received 9 April 2016
Donations from playing oul

Private Voluntary Contributions

Total

Expenditure

F-Hn: of weekly rehearsal room (Rugby Club)
5 subsidised Sep, Oct, Nov, Dec
I Unsubsidised Jan-June (6months)
Purchase of extra uniforms
Musical equipmeant
Band equipment 2 gazebos Smx2m

usic Puchases

for printer

lic Liability Insurance
?ﬁcﬁﬁhm:nt& tea,coffee, Remembrance Sundsy
Cash in hand
ialam:& at Lloyds Bank

otal

CfF

£],453.41
£50:0.00

£500.00

£813.37
£630.00

£3.916.78

£85.00

£416.00
£105:97

0
£1,064.95
£5331.86
£13 36
£115.30
£52.11

0
£1,522.23

£3916.78

£1,522.23



Ludlow Concert Band Constitution

1. Name:- The name of the organisation shall be "Ludlow Concert Band”

2 Alms:- The aims of the hand are to provide musical entertainment for the general public by
achieving the best pessible musical standards in public performance and for it's members o
gain satisfaction and pleasure from playing. The band will promote live musical performance in
the locality and expecially South Shropshire through the giving of public concerts and
participation in other musical events.

3. Membership of The Band
3.1 The band will consist of Adult Members and Child Members

3.2 Only Adult members shall have voting rights - The term adult member shall refer to a
person over the age of 14 years.

3.3 Officers of the Band Commitiee will be elected by the members at the AG.M.

3.4 The Leve! of subscription and date of payment will be determined by the members at the
AGM

3.5 The names and addressas of all members will be recorded in a suitable ledger. The
instrument played and any Band property in a members pessassion will be recorded,

3.6 Players may join the Band either through neminaficn by the Musical Director 1o the
committee or by a persanal audition by the Musical Director at his or her own discretion. Non-
playing persons may be invited by the commitiee to become members. Once members are
invited to join they fill in a membership form,

3.7 Membership shall automatically cease in the case of any member who does not attend
any practice session during a period of time which includes 8 practice sessions, or who attends
fewer than 5 practice sessions in 12 months, unless the Secretary is informed of a safisfactory
{in the opinion of the committee} reason for such non-attendance,

3.8 Members who intend to resign should do so in writing.

3.9 The Committes reserves the right 1o review the membership of any member of the
society or the MD, if that member is not perceived to be working towards the objectives of the
society.

4. Guest Players and Deputy Players

4.1 The Musical Director is autherised to invite guast or deputy players to rehearse or play with
the Band at performances.

4.2 The Treasurer is authonsed to reimburse travelliing expenses of guest or deputy players.

5, Officers and Commities

5.1 The management of the Sociefy shall be in the hands of a Committee consisting of the
following officers
- Chatrman
. Treasurar



L1

® Secretary
. and at least 3 other members of the Society

who shall have the power to act and co-opt additional support for the commitee. A gquorum for
the committesa is 5 members.

The officers and oiher Committee members shall be elected by and out of the Saciety's
members at the A.G.M;- they shall hold office unlil the next A.G.M and be eligibie for re-
gleciion

If the: MD will be entitiled to participats at committee meetings if he/she is not already a
memhber.

5.2 The Committee shall hold at least 3 ordinary meetings a year. A special meeting may be
calied ai any time by the Chairman, er by any 2 members of the Commitiee, upon not less than
4 days nolice being given to the other members of the Committee of the matters 1o be
discussad, but if the matter includes the appointment of a co-opted member then not less than
21 days notice must be given,

5.3 The Chairman shall act as chairman at meetings of the Commitiee, If the Chairman is
absent from any meeting, the members of the Committes present shall choose one of thair
number to ba Chairman bafore any cther business is transactad.

5.4 The guorum shall be 5.

5.5 Every matter shall be determined by a majority of votes of the members of the Committee
present and voting on the question, but in the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the
meeting has a "casting” vote,

5.6 The Committee may appoint one or more sub-committees, consisting of three or mere
members of tha commitiee, for the purpose of making any enguiry or supervising or performing
any function or duty which, in the opinion of the Commiltee, would be more conveniently
undertaken or carried out by a sub-committee: provided that all acts and proceedings of any
such sub-committes shall be fully and promptly reported to the commitiee

3,7 The Committee shall kepp minutes of the proceedings at meetings of the Committee any
any sub-committee, and shall ensure that these are stored safely, and that they are available
for inspaction as required,

8. Musical Director

8.1 The Musical Director is nominated by the Committee and appointed by the Band by a
majority vote.

6.2 The Musical Director can at the discretion of the Committee be reimbursed for travel
BXpEnSes.

6.2 The Musical Director has discration over Band reperioire but will consult the Band.
6.4 The Musical Director may nominate to the committee an assistant conductor.

6.5 The Musical Director or hisfher Deputy has full contrel of the Band during musgical
engagemeanis.

6.6 The Musical Director is entitied to participate at committee mestings but is not required to

2



attend unless requested by the secretary.

7. Management
The Committee shall carry out the administration of the Band's affairs.

7.1 All the arrangements for the concerts and other events and contral of the finance shall be
in the hands of the commities.

7.2 The Society's year run from 24th September to 23rd September,

7.3 The Society shall not be responsibie for any injury, loss or damaged property during any
event or rehearsal organised by the band.

8. Conduct of Players
8.1 Players shall maintain their instruments in good playing order.
8.2 Players are responsible for the care and safe keeping of Band Property on loan to them.

8.3 Players should discuss with the MD any musical activities outside the Band that may affect
their commitment to the Band.

8.4 PFlayers when playing cut should uphold the dignity of the Band and not do anything which
would bring the band into disrepute.

8.5 Players should use their best endeavours to add to the musical guality of the Band.
8.8 The Commitiee may expe! a member from the Band for misconduct.

8.7 Any member who has a grievance may request that it be heard by the Chairholder. Tha
Chairnolder will attempt to resclve any grievance and hisfher decison is final,

8.8 Any member of the band shall return any Band property to the committies. It should be
returned ins a salisfactory condition, and the commitiee may levee a charge for any wilful or
negligent loss or damage to property whilst in a member's possession. The committee may
request nspaction of Band property at any reasonable time.

9. Band Property

9.1 Band property such as instruments can be lvaned to players for the use of playing in the
baned.

9.2 Instruments may also be loaned to players who are not able to piay in the band yet, but
are taking lessons with a view to joining the band. If any person no longer intends to play or
hag not taken lessons in 6 months should return the property to the band.

8.3 Band property on loan shall not be sold or otherwise disposad of without the consent of the
commitiee, The borrower s fully responsible for any loss or damage to instruments, equipment
or music during the pariod of the loan,

10. Egual opportunities, child protection
10.1 No individual shall be excluded from membership of the Band or de-barred from any
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oificial capacity on the Committee on the grounds of sex, race, colour, age, religion, sexual
orientation, disability or political affiliation.

10.2 A child protection policy is in place and a child protection officer is appointed to oversea
its implementation.

11. Finance

11.1 A bank account shall be opened in the name of the Band and transactions shall be
authorised by any 2 authorised signituries

11.2 The band shall receive donations, granis in aid and financial guarantees. Tickets may for
any or all of it's concerts and cther events be offered for sale to the public. The level of fees o
be charged for band performances will be determined by the committes.

11.3 The income and property of the Band whencesoever derved shall be applied scley
towards promoting the cbjects of the band as set forth above and no portion thereof shall be
pakd or transferrred either directly or indirectly to any member or members of the band except In
paymant of legitimate expenses incurred on behalf of the band.

1.4 Ownership of the band's assets will be invested into the Committes as custodians,

11.5 The Treasurer shall submit an up-to-date account at every committee meeting and a
financial statement including the assels of the society at the AGM. Helshe will also maintain
cash books and records of transactions.

11.6 All money received from any source shall be paid into a bank account unless usad
immediately for band purposes.

12 Annual General Meating

12.1 Within 2 menths of the end of each financial year the members shall be summoned to an
AGM of which at least 14 days notice in writing - by letter or email- shall be given to all
members.

12.2 The Committee shall present to each AGM the report and accounts of the society for the
praceding year.

12.3 Nominations for election to the Chairman must be made by members of the band in
writing and must be in the hands of the Secretary of the Committee at least 14 days before the
AGM,

12.4 Ammendments to the constitution may be allered by 2/3 majority of the members
present , provided that 14 days notice of the propsed alteration has besen sent to all members,

12.5 The retiring Chairman shall conduct the AGM until election of the new Chairman wha will
then 1ake the chair.

12.6 There shall be a quorum when at least 50% of the members at the time.

12.7 The agenda for the AGM

. apologies

. minutes last maeting

. matters arnsing from last meeting



- repart of chairholder

. report of treasurer

- receiving accounts

o election of committee
s other agenda items

rdinga eheral Meeti

A special meeting General Meating of which at least 14 days notice in wiiting- must be glven (o
all members, may be called for by the commitiee. The Notice must siate the business to be
dizoussed.

15 Dissolution

In the event of the Band being wound up, any assets remaining upon digsolution after the
payment of proper debts and liabilities shall be fransferred to an institution having similar
objects to the band. There will b2 an EGM called to arrange how these assets will be allocated,
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ANNUAL CORE BUDGET FUNDING 2018/ 19

@Ludlaw

12ITH

ANNUAL CORE BUDGET GRANT APPLICATION

Applications must be submitted by the 8" September 2017

CONTACT DETAILS @ SEP 2
MName of Group/Organisation

LUDLOW  FooBAL Sradiud  PAZTMRIAR | SHlpuRY TN TN TWE (osha i

Address
LUBLOW FoobRy  orRdivH | BROG-E LA 2ofD, Ludiows, Shrcerie

Post Code: Email: diec.id-anced @Esewdufey oo

% 2 Coal

Contact Person L

Tile: pae First Name: Srec

Sumame: Blriwe Guecrnd Pasition held In Group: Scarm SRebSnale

Qe DSWELaDirusrst  FUA-SAGTE

AIMS AND PURPOSE OF YOUR COMMUNITY GROUP

Charity Registration Number

IS0 If you are not a registered charity you
: must enclose a copy of your constitution.

What does your community group/organisation do and how are you financed?
STFrC oM Bl dgpeing Chix &m‘ﬂl.a.ﬁ Toun footiood) (b g LAy Yo
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How many people are in your grouplorganisation

HOW WILL THE FUNDING BE USED?
Please give details below. Please continue on a separate shest if necessary.
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ANNUAL CORE BUDGET FUNDING 20187 19

L'FI; @M{‘{aﬁp\_ﬁﬂ‘%;ﬁ el Cowdtl Be Caigicmld .

How many people will benefit from this project? Detzils of the number of members of
your group that are from Ludlow and the numbers of people from Ludlow that will
directly benefit from your project would be most helpful.

paEEa L1 Ll s

* LUDAOLS TOLwsa aRaks!, 150 ¢ Lutivca  Cewgsl 1R Lopias ot 1%

J LAt Tt LAREys L8 r ST {_:,u{;_h - -‘E'f: Luapiea guge 2ok L
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FINANCIAL DETAILS

You must include an up-to-date statement of your group’s financial position {a copy of
the latest accounts or a treasurer's report). If you are holding substantial reserves you
must provide an explanation as to why this project cannot be supported from your own
funds

Desired grant from Ludlow Town Council 1 Emam (00

Financial year(s) that funding will cover: | 544 ¥ 2o\ - Sume 2% 204x

If & grant is awarded, please state who the cheque should be made payable to:

O b iy, iy Town e s Conpacn |:,

DECLARATION
We are authorised to submit this application on behalf of the Group and certify that the
information enclosed is correct.

We understand that there is no appeal procedure should this application be rejected.
If Ludlow Town Council gives a grant, we agreed to use it enly for the purpose given
and according to any conditions

We understand that we are expecied to provide Ludlow Town Council with a progress
report and information on how the money has been spent.

Signafure 1 === . S Biepesccd. Date: O .04 - 207
(Person submitting form)

——PE-:"_’ R p—
Signature 2 Dale: <o eme—m————— MR Gooneens (06 o 2ol }
(Chairperson or senior representative of the Management Committee)




ANNUAL CORE BUDG

El FUNDING 2018/ 19

CHECKLIST

It is essential that you fill in every guestion and send the appropriate supporting
documentation,

Complete the following checklist to show what you have done. If you do not include all
the information requested, your application will be incomplete and will take longer to
assess or be ineligible. Please do not send any documentalion other than that
requested.

M@ Answered every guestion

| have:

O Enclosed a copy of our constitution (if you are not a
registered charity)

(Please tick)

& Enclosed a copy of our latest accounts and/or
treasurer's statement

Please answer all sections of the grant form as fully as possible. If the form
does not allow adequate space, please continue cn a separate sheet.

ALL APPLICATIONS FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE ARE CONSIDERED ON
THEIR INDIVIDUAL MERITS.

APPLICATIONS ARE CONSIDERED ANNUALLY AT THE FULL COUNCIL
MEETING HELD IN SEPTEMBER AND OCTOBER 2017.

IN ORDER FOR YOUR APPLICATION TO BE CONSIDERED IT WILL NEED TO
BE SUBMITTED NO LATER THAN THE 8" SEPTEMBER 2017,

Completed Application Forms should be returned to:
Gina Wilding, Town Clerk, Ludlow Town Council,
The Guildhall, Mill Street, Ludiow, Shropshire SY8 1AZ
Tel: 01584 871970 Email: townclerk@ludiow.gov.uk
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SHREWSBURY TOWN IN THE COMMUNITY

TRUSTEES ANNUAL REPORT
FOR THE PERIOD TO 30 JUNE 2016

The Truslees, who are also Directors for the purposes of the Companies Aet have pleasure in presenting
their report with the linancal statements of the Trus! for the 12 menth period to 30 Tune 2016,

LEGAL STATUS

The company is a registersd Chasity and a Company limited by gusraniee.
The company was earperated on 9 Jung 2008, and commenced trading on the same date.

OBJECTIVES OF SHREWSBURY TOWN IN THE COMMUNITY
The principal activity of the Trust 15 to promote football in the community:

The Charily’s objects are for the benefit of the public penerally ond, i partienlar, the inhabifanls of
Shropshire and its sumoanding areas:

= To promote communily participation in healthy recrsation by providing facilities for the playing of
asgociption foothall and othar sports capable ol improving health;

s Toprosude and assigt s peoviding facdities for sport, recreation or other leisure time opcupation of
euch persons whe hive nesd for such focilities by resson of their youth, age. infirmity or
disablement, poverty of socinl end cconomic eircumstances or for the public at large in the inferest
of social wolfare, and with the object of improving their conditions of Life; and

»  Toadvancs the education of children and young people through such meons as the Trustees think fit
in fscordance with the lrw of charity,

= To develop partnerships with other community crganisations to produce inltiatives that are funded and
enable participation of as wide a spread of individuals from the community n attivities that will promaote

healthy and welfare.
INVESTMENT POWERS AND RESTRICTIONS
The mcome and assets of the Trust shall be applied solely towards the promoaion of its Objectives.
REYIEW OF DEVELOPMENTS, ACTIVITIES AND ACHIEVEMENTS

[t has been another pogitive vear for Shrewsbary Town in the Commnmity. As an organisation we have grown
considerably in our turnover, employvess and projects delivered.

The impact our programimes are siacang to turke has been unbelicvable, With over 7 000 umigue panticipants receiving
3, 12X hours of organised delivery, we ore rightly prowd of the cutcomes thet have been achieved to a varied
demographic across Shropahire.

O Scheo] Sports, Natzesal Citbeen Servics and Disability projects have shown s significant success in terms of
retention, growth and feedback, There have been key appaintments macde in fine with our continved growth including
the introduction of three progromnm managers.

Our foeus moving forward must be to spend more time in obtaining feedback and msight from our customers
and stakcholders on the quality and impact of our delivers and highlight where we con mprove in the futore.
We are incredibly lucky to bave & muly dedicated workforce T.tmt.sh.ar::thc SANMe ambition 1o abways progress
and bedter themselvies and the aclivities that they are involved in,



SHREWSBURY TOWN IN THE COMMUNITY

TRUSTEES ANNUAL REPORT
FOR THE PERIOD TO 30 JUNE 20146

RESULTS

The results for the period and the fnaseial position at the end of the peried are shown in the altached
tinancial stateamenls,

ACCOUNTANTS

A resolation to re-appoint Baldwins (Shrewsbury) Lid as accountants for the ensuing vear will be proposed
at the ansimal general mesting in accondance with the Companies Act 2006,

TRUSTEES

The Trustees shown below have held office during the whale of the period from 1 July 2005 {0 the date of
this report, unfess otherwise sated:

IC Hughes

ME Bramall (Appomnied 17 May 2016)
AT Thom

EE Jerus

B4 Wain (Resigned 21 June 2016}
M Jones {Appointed i Tnnuary 2016)
M Willinms {Resigaed 7" Jatwary 2016)

The Trustecs who arc eligible offir themselves for clection ot the forthcoming Anvua! Ceneral Mesting.

Thig report has beén prepared in accordance with the special provisions of Part 15 of the Companics Act
2004 refnting to small companics,

TRUSTEES RESPONSIBILITIES

Company low requires the Trustees 1o prepare financial stateiments for each financial period which give a
e and fadr view of the state of affurs of the Trast of the end of the period and of the incoming and
onlgaing resources for the period then ended.

In preparing those financial statements, the Tmistzes are required o select suitable acoounting policies and
then apply them consistenti, making judgements and estimates thet are reasonable and prudent. The

Trnstees must also prepare the financial statzments on the going conceen basts unless it is inappropeiale o
presume that the Trust will conginue its sctivities.

The Trusiees are responsible for keepmg proper agcounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy
at any tme the financinl position of the Trust and o enable them fo ensure that ihe fnancial statements
comply with the Companias Act 2006, The Trustess are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the
Trust and hence for taking reasonable steps Tor the provention snd detoction of fraud and other imegulanities,

ON BEHALF OF THE TRUSTEES:

Date; 24 January 2017



SHREWSBURY TOWN IN THE COMMUNITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES

FOR THE PERIOD TO 30 JUNE 2016

INCOMING BESOURCES
Income from Trust trading sctivity:
{Grarnis receivable

Tmst trading income

TOTAL INCOMING RESOURCES
RESOURCES EXPENDED

Trust expenditure:

Coste in furtherance of Trust dhjectives
Management and admimstration
TOTAL RESOURCES EXPENDED

NET INCOMING RESOURCES
FOR THE PERTOD

Balanee carried forward

All miovaments ara in Undestricted Funds

Poles

Year
Ended
300416

£

106,727
341 255

447,982

182223
255 787

438,002
®573

9,973

|8 Months
Exnided
0613

i

222577
196 845

419412

266,086
(1R 748

385,734

33,0688

33,685

The Trust has no recognised gains or losses other than the results for the perod as set out above,

All-of the petivities of the Trust are clessed as contmuing.



SHREWSBURY TOWN IN THE COMMUNITY

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
FOR THE PERIOD TO 30 JUNE 2016

Yeur

Ended
30.06.16

Notes £

INCOME 447,982
EXPENDITURE 6 A3R000

OPERATING PROFIT 7 G673

NET RETAINED PROFIT FOR

THE FINANCIAL YEAR 73

All of the activities of tha Trust are classed as continuing

18 Manths
Ended
30.06.15
£
419,422
285,734
33,658

EIEI'ESR



SHEEWSBURY TOWN IN THE COMMUNITY

BALANCE SHEET
3 JUNE 2016
30 June 2016 30 June 2015
Motes £ £ £ £
FIXED ASSETS
Tangible assets Y 6335 T540
CURRENT ASSETS
Debiom= 1] 18413 7416
Cash at bank and in hand 32,429 49,821
0,842 57337

CREDITORS
Amoemis [alling due within one vear 11 {6872 4,444
NET CURRENT ASSETS 63,570 aa.103
TOTAL ASSETSE LESS CUREENT
LIABILITIES 74,306 60,333
MET ASSETS 70,206 60,333
FUNDs
Unrestricted 12 0,306 {0,333

70,306 60,333

L continmed. ..



SHREWSBURY TOWN IN THE COMMUNITY

BALANCE SHEET - continued
3 JUNE 2016

The Trustees aré satished that the Chacity is entifled to exemption from audit under Section 477 of the
Companigs Act 2006 for the penod eaded 30 June 2016, and that no nember or members have requested an
apdit of its financial statements for the pericd ended 30 June 2016 in accordance with Section 476 of the
Campanies Act 2006,

The Trustees acknowledee their responsibtiities for:

{a) ensunng thai the Charity keeps proper dccounding rocords which comply with Section 386 and 387 of
the Companies Act 2000 and

(bl - preparing financial stalements wiich give @ true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Charity as at
the end of each financial period and of is surphus or deficiency for each financial pénied in accordance
with the requirements of Section 394 and 393 and which otherwise comply with the requirements of the
Companies Act 2006 relating to financial stotements, so far 85 applicable to the Charity.

The financial staterents were approved by the members of the committee on 24 January 2017 and were
aigned on its behalf by

B R Jervis - Darector



SHREWSBURY TOWN IN THE COMMUNITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD TO 30 JUNE 2016

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Accounting convention
The financial stwiements have been prepared under the Iistorical cost comvention and in accordance

with the Statement of Recommwnded Practice Accounting and Reporting for Charities’ (SORP 2000}
and ths Companies Act 2006,

Cash flow statement

The Trustees have mhen advantage of the exemption in Financial Reponing Standard No 1 (revised)
from including a cash flow statement in the financinl statemonts on the grounds that the Trust is
smipl],

Income from Trust trading activities
Incame represents net imvoiced sales of servives excluding valpe added tax.

Tangilde fived assets

Deprecialion 15 provided at the following anmeal ratés in order to write off cach asset, les its
egtimated residual value, over its estmeted usefol hie:

«  Fguipment: H% reducing balance
Modar vehicles 20% reduemg balnnce

Frechald properly is shown in the balance sheet at cost

GRANTS RECEIVABLE
2016 20LS
£
Donations 20 861 3870
Main Grants S 866 218,707
106,727 222577
TRUST TRADING INCOME
2iia 2015
£ £
School coaching 202,59 38845
Cheerleading . 4,508
Development Centres TB.G5T 24,200
Other Trading Tncome - 129,252
341253 L6245

Tha nates form parl of these findncial statomsents
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SHREWSBURY TOWN IN THE COMMUNITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued
FOR THE PERIOD TO 30 JUNE 2016

COSTS IN FURTHERANCE OF TRUST OBJECTIVES

Provision of Trost services

Hire of Fagilitics
Hire oF Services

Footballs, tops & prizes

Delivery sall

Chesrleading Expenses

57 Lodics Exprascs

Salaries
Managers pension
Advertising
Motor BExpensés
Subs &
Dronations
Hospitality

Loss on disposal
Sundry expenses
Telephaone

Stafl Training
Management e
Lepal &
Professional
Bad Debts
Postage
Accountancy
Deprociaticn
Bank Charges

MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION

Analvsis of management and admindstration:

Salaries

£
162,491
45

163,136

513
150
2 437
171
3,204
30,000

4810
9,170

Bl2
Htd

26

910651

2016
£

306,375
25,627
20,511
79,709

182,223

Tatal
2016

162,491
645
4459
35,454
461

150
2,437
17

The notos form port of these financial statements

015

50,793
13,992
11,373
154,954
1,750
1,524

166,986

Total
2015

73.647

5220
15,488
1,484

2 077

SHS
L5637

12,00

83
7ol
1833
3,951
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SHREWSBURY TOWXN IN THE COMMUNITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued
FOR THE PERIOD TO 30 JUNE 2016

TOTAL RESOURCES EXPENDED

Seaff Depreciation  Other
cosis oiwls
£ £ £

Thpect Trusl TR {02,513

axpemd i <

'Ihlm-a.:mm{ : 163, 135 £54 G 04y
343045 694 aam

The aggrepate payvroll cosis were:

Wapges and selories

Gogial seeurty costs

Particulars of employees:
The average number of siaff employed by the Trust during the financial period amounted to:

Muntber of staff {12 full time, 16 part time]

Other eosts:

Facalstres hire
Licgal
Other

2016

2016

36375
4810
133,285

The notes form part of these finaneind statements

2l

182,222

238,787

AZH, 009

2015
£
245 762
12,834

258601

2015
18

2013

200 54

L1874

3R5. 734

2015

50,793

74503

125.29%
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8.

SHREWSBURY TOYWN IN THE COMMUNITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued
FOR THE PERIOD TO 30 JUNE 2015

OPERATING DEFICIT
The operating defion is stated after charging:

2016

£
Depreciation — owned assels Gird
Trysters’ emoluments and other benefits ete .
Pension ¢osts 645

TAXATION
Analygis of the tax charge

Mo lability to UK eorporation tax arose o orcinary activities for the vear,

The notes form pard of these fnancial statemonts

015

1,835

2,321
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

SHREWSBURY TOWN IN THE COMMUNITY

FOR THE PERIOD TO 30 JUNE 0156

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
Freshald
Wﬂiﬂm‘!'
COST
At L July 2015 25240
Additions .
Dhgposals "
AL 30 Tunie 2016 150
DEPRECIATION
AL L Jenuary 2015 -
Charge for period
On Dieposals -
AL June 2016 "
NET BOOK VALUE
AL 30 Iune 2016 b5
AL 3G hime 2013 2540
DEBTORS
Trade debtors
Other debtors

Motor Oifice
vehicles Bquipment Tolals
3 £ £
6,384 2152 RS
5 1,812 1,812
{3,162 - {3,162)
3.162 3,964 0,646
1,686 1,770 3456
461 2332 ({71
(B40) - (8401
1,507 2,003 3310
1;5’5 1961 6,336
4,638 382 7.540
1016 2015
£ £
8,800 5,835
9607 1,581
18413 7416

The notes form part of these financial statemenss



SHEEWSBURY TOWN IN THE COMMUNITY

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued
FOR THE PERIOD TO 30 JUNE 2016

11. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

e L
£
Trade creditors 11,4653
Other creditors 5.4k
Taxation & Somal secunity 10 LET
5,872

12. ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS IN UNRESTRICTED FUNDS

Tinrestricted fumnds:
At | Juby 2615

Profit for the period

At 30 JUNE 2016

The notes form part of these financial statemcnts

2013
£
3,194
12,537
(11,287)

4444

60,333
L



INDEPENDENT EXAMINER'S REPORT TO THE TRUSTEES OF SHREWSBURY TOWN IN
THE COMMUNITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

We repart on the uisudited sceoumits of the company for the vear ended 30 Junc 2016 as set out en pages 410
I3,

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE TRUSTEES AND EXAMINER

The Trustees of the Chanty {(who are also the Dirsetors of the Company Tor the perposes of Compamy Law)
are responsible for the peeparation of the acéounts. The Trastees consider that an andit is not required for
this pesiod under soction 144 of the Charities Act 2011 the Charities Ac) and that an independent
exammation is needed. Wea are qualified to vndertake the examination by being a gualified mamber of the
Institute of Chortered Accountants m England and Wales,

Hoving satisfied ourselves that the Charity is not subject to sudil under company law and is eligible for
mrdependent examinabon, it is our responsibility to:
o Examine the accounts utder section 145 of the Chanties Act;
o To follow the procedures laid down in the general Directions given by the Charity Commission wnder
scction 143(3)(0) of the Charites Act; and
= To stute whether particolar mntters have come (o our altention,

BASIS OF INDEPENDENT EXAMINER'S REFORT

Our examination was caried oul i sewordmee with the peneral Dircctions given by the Charigy
Commission, An gxaminalion includes a veview of the accounting records kept by the Charity, and a
comparison of the sccounts presented with thess records, 1t alse includes consideration of any wausual flems
or disclosures in the accowts, and sceking explanations from you as Truslecs concerning any sich maticrs
The procedures undertaken do not provide all of the evidence thar would be required in an audit and
consequently no opinion 18 gven as t whether the accounis present a “tie and fair view” and the report is
limited to those meiters sctout in the statement below.

INDEFENDENT EXAMINER'S STATEMENT

In eomnecton with our examination, no matter hes coims & vur stiention:
i1 Which gives us reasonable cruse 1o beliove that in any material respect the requirements:
(a) To keep acoountmg records in scoordance with saction 130 of the Charities Act; and
tb) To prepare accounts with accord to the accounting records, comply with the sccounting requirements of
the Charities Act have not been met; or
{2) to which, in our opinion, stention should be drawn in order to enable a proper enderstanding of the
accounts to be reached.

Baldwins (Shrewshun) Limited
Column Honse

London Road

Slwewsbury

Shropshire

SY2 6NN

Date: 24 January 207

The notes form part of these financial stotenicnts
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ANNUAL CORE BUDGET GRANT APPLICATION

Applications must be submitfed by the B September 2017

CONTACT DETAILS
Namea of Grou p/Organisation

HomE~STARLT SHEOPSHILEE

Address
LikpLowd MMASCALL CENTIRE
hOwWE Y GALBERALD

I T

L : oz sy - T )
Post Code:S 8 €2 Emali ¢ jucksenEhamestedshrpshtbigi oo o) poay

Contact Person

Tile: yce First Name: - a0
Sumame: Position held in Group! sepcmie mid vAGER.
T s o

AIMS AND PURPOSE OF YOUR COMMUNITY GROUP
Charily Registration Numbar

If you are not a registered charity you
must enclose a copy of your
constitution,

11 3 %9y 35

What does your community group/organisation do and how are you financed?
Mg -Stoyt o a -}Frlmi,tji ,E“L.i?a‘pﬂ-s-"? E_,Ifm.rg_i'y ":"'-"PF"H“":ﬁ jt;n.:va_.ui-:'_ﬂ-ﬂ

o

v Lheur v hommeo |, op hove 36 PEOrS T Rrpn peice o

jbﬁﬂpw vadu a bt 8- *F"-EJ'-I,H fo hegbdous Cayolovty poe re coread
eenol Eraturt derad vl v D Acrnce o ﬂiﬂhw’ﬂ-ﬂ-j_h__'—ﬂ hestiy SN

foteclie teif w_i redijirg o “Trieat » dotatiomg o fa-za.i.‘ﬁuxépﬁ_

How many people ars in your group/organisation

[EJ aﬁm[lF.T E.E‘i MANHGER , S(0EDrdATO RS | 2t f&h,4+w sidunin & stedf

HOW WILL THE FUNDING BE USED?
Please give details below. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary.

PLeose ses attocked Shaod




——— —

How many people will benefit from this project? Details of the number of members of
your graup that are from Ludlow and the numbers of people from Ludlow that will
directly benefit from your project would be most helpful.

218 HITIENY
MNOIRECTLY WE Ol MAKE A DPiFFERENCE TO THE FAnwy
MEWUBLES AF FECTEC BY THE PARTICIPATES Ll HENTH

FINANCIAL DETAILS

You must include an up-to-date statement of your group’s financial position (a copy
of the |atest accounts or a treasurer's report). If you are holding substantial reserves
you must provide an explanation as to why this project cannot be supported from
your own funds

Desired grant from Ludlow Town Council | £\ o0

Financial year(s) that funding will cover: | )% 2019

If a grant is awarded, please state who the cheque should be made payable to:

HemE-aTART SHROPSHIRE LTD.

DECLARATION
We are authorised to submit this application on behalf of the Group and certify that
the information enclosed is correct.

We understand that there is no appeal procedure should this application be rejected.
If Ludlow Town Council gives a grant, we agreed to use it only for the purpose given
and according to any conditions

We understand that we are expected to provide Ludlow Town Council with a
progress report and information on how the money has been spent.

Signature 1 (0 Vo cluo TWalE Date:
(Parson submitting )

Signature 2 Date:
Q‘p)l.iﬁt.ﬂ'.-— :H ::uﬁ;-tﬁ'ﬂ. MR P prand “TRUSTTEE o .




AL CORE BUDGET FUNDING 2018 /1!

(Chairperson or senior representative of the Management Cammittae)

CHECKLIST

It is essential that you fill In every guestion and send the appropriate supporting
documentation.

Complete the following checklist o show what you have done. If you do not include
all the information requested, your application will be incomplete and will take longer

to assess or be ineligible. Please do not send any documentation other than that
requested.

i_ ' | O Answered every question
| have:
O Enclosed a copy of our constitution (if you are not a
registerad charity)
(Flease tick) 155 ik -

E’Encln&ed a copy of our latest accounts andfor
) A treasurer's statement 2ou /i3

Please answer all sections of the grant form as fully as possible. If the form
does not allow adequate space, please continue on a separate sheet.

ALL APPLICATIONS FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE ARE CONSIDERED ON
THEIR INDIVIDUAL MERITS.

APPLICATIONS ARE CONSIDERED ANNUALLY AT THE FULL COUNCIL
MEETING HELD IN SEPTEMBER 2017.

IN ORDER FOR YOUR APPLICATION TO BE CONSIDERED IT WILL NEED TO
BE SUBMITTED NO LATER THAN THE 8* SEPTEMBER 2017,

Completed Application Forms should be returned to:
Gina Wilding, Town Clerk, Ludlow Town Council,
The Guildhall, Mill Street, Ludlow, Shropshire SY8 1AZ
Tel: 01584 871970 Email: townclerk@|udlow.gov.uk

Ceer g couds for ,lenbjri‘?- & f:ufﬂEmbEy h-u:f MLMM‘E—ME
A eacies ort pave b Be relusnad oild Sppferabior, Ouy & e el
Show the Joldowirg)
AL AT E ,-‘.t:/a'(i - 2l 82
TOTAL BHENOITURE =214/ 073
Ottierr Frow aw) - £-2,59
RESELVES LRI AT ba Aiad et Ww_}-pﬁ’l{ﬁf For elomut
af dhe Soherne teeds



Ludiow Town Council CORE GRANT
Home-Start Shropshire

il yonr uged F

Throughout the work we have been undertaking fundad by The Lottery, which ends in February
2018, we have identifled a key area of work.

Vue identifiec that throughout the thres year project, majority of the families we have worked with,
(which is 214 te date) have circumstances af mental ill health within their family that is affecting the
day to day enjoyment of having small children, In particular wemen througheut the praject have
been affected by the following Perinatal or post-natal depression/ Hliness, Depression, Bi-Polar,
Anxlety, or Dbsessive Compulsive Disorder, We have recognised that these women without kelp in
the commuriity we struggle to support their children start school and be ready to learn, to access the
community and attend events or participate in community (ife, and be able to have the confidence
to seek employment or learning opportunities in the future, Most of the women we have supported
have had a intervention from a Mental Health Specialist Service, but often following a long wait, ar
hawve had to aceess & service in Shrewshury, £o it kas causaed further ansieties to get there. There ks a
mental health study golng on looking at the need for community led services to combat mental
health, which has raised In markeats towns (In England] over the last 5 vears by 47%. (Ref Unlocking
Opportunities = The BarnWeod Trust (2016))

Home-5tart have recently invested in a training grogramme for staff and some volunteers to be able
to deliver & "Something More” 10 week programme o women who need sypport to reach their
potential. We talk about children reaching their potential all the time, but actually without a parent
that is able to function and support children, no child would reach their patential, We have run this
course at RAF Costord, with super results. The course reflects on well-being and mindfulness, and
one big impact has been women feeling they have becorne a bettar and more understanding parent,
as they feel they better understand their own needs. We have also seen two women go hack jnto
training, as a result from a gzin in confidence, and a further three enter back Into the workplace.

We would like ta affer a Semething More course in Ludiow, We would like to run the course for any
wiamen in Ludiow town, needless of whether they have young children or not, there would be na
age barrier, 5o opening up the service to the wider community. | recognise from time spent at The
Rockspring Centre that women veluntesr snd attend sesslons there that also would benefit from this
type of course, which is currently not avallable to them.

With your contributon, we would like to run a eourse in September 2018 to support up to 20
waomen who live locally and feal that they want “Something More™ out of life.

The total cost for the course would be £1.850, | am asking that you would consider a contribution te
the eourse,

The course is expenshve to run and Indudes, course administration, Journals for each participate, &
pald staff member who has undertaken specialist mental heaith training, as well as the Something
More training, a volunteer who has been Something micre trained, the raom hire, visits to aach
delegate hefare and atter the course, light refreshments and & robist evaluation of the course.

The 10 week programme rung ence a week for 2 hours, with telephane support in-between by & paid
mamber of staff,
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Home-Start Shropshire Lid
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Home-Start Shropshire Lid
Trmstecs' Report

ETRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT
Recruitnoeil of new friasdecs

The direcions of the company nre shs chaity trustees fot the pamoses of charity law and under e company”’s
Arficles e known 8z Trustess, Under e requinsnents of thy Memormnen i Asticies off Assecistion the
Tristees are elestod 1o serve for 0 dewrmined perlod, after which They must B¢ re-sleaed ot the swit Aonhial
Gerreral Bieeslng:

‘Tt Trusies hoard comprises individaals with diverse experience and gkills who are comminiad 1o achicve and
presarve the chariny's charter. In this spirit trustees withia the chariy vohunbear lelr services, The bonrd sevicws
popnal inmsices o nsatch thelr exporicnce wid skilla o bust mive the Clharty. Trustees s 3dentified viay be
cp=opied by the existing wosees for the vemaivder of @ yuar andd e them it forwsnd for clechion by the
members ol the Annoal Geneal Mesing

Indeition and frainiug of paw trustees
Mewly clected Trustess are provided witk u farmal ductlon which inchudes guldaote and mentariag by the

exating Trasbess, The induction comeaaizie e reponribiizies of 5 tnaste, vy el the charity' s poods,
whiwebitae and mernbsrs” inferests am loaked afber,

Tisk Manaspemend

Thie Fruistees are pespasdble for the mpngenont of ek Beed Ly the charliy. Biske arg idenbidied, assesaed and
wankrpla wstsalished hepughaud the peripd

The ke comireds ised by the ehndfty incnds:

& |'ormnl sl for ol Do actiniey

= SUrategic Hannlng and odgeting ani nara ikl fhrecading

+ Estghlished brzankatonal structian and ines of repurting

+ Formal westten policiea

» lesy suthorsstion and spproval levels

s Vahtlng proredures ax required by Tow e the protection of fie suindmble
s Ciempiinmce with this Quadity ASSUTNCE press

Thraugh th Hak eanpgement processes exablished for the cherity, e Trusiees ace satistiod that the major fsks

wlentified have bosn sdequately mitigated where necesaary. 1t i recognised thol systems con otly peovide
reascemlle bt pol ghaolule ssnrsmce that mabop risks have b adequately managed.

Comtingent lkabilirs

Persions ‘I nast B the cheviky witheksns from th aoedt=pmpployer pension schidie of wlicl fey are 2 monsbsr
g pethon workd give rise fo'a disenumbod Habifity anountieg to 224360 55 31 1 Aprl 2016 This potcatial vy
hag e treated in the financiid skaements @5 2 coolingen lability, There is nor aclual Eabifity since thers Ao
bt am active erplovee member of 1 pension sehenss troughoot the soooumiing perued

DIIECTIVES ANDACTIVITIES

Home-5tam is 2 voluntary organisalion, commiied to promoting the welhre of families with af least one child
under § years of fge. Volanizers olfer toguler supporl, Oienckhip and practical help fo fenilies under sreds in
dlettr ppvnes, helpimp 1 provent fumily &igs and breakdown.

The ahjsctives ol tha dharity as pet culbin te sorsLsion wec

Page 2



Home-Start Shropshire Lid
Trustees' Report

nf To exfngesrd, pootert aid proserve the good health, btk meneal and physiesd of childeen and porests of
chilldrea:

b To prevent criely o and malieiment ot chikien;
2 T rebiove sickness, povernty wad roed amengs childeen and parents of chifldrar,

o} Ty preenote the educstion of the public in better £landards Af £hid siee; Prinepaliy Bud nat exolusively within
the aren of Shompshire anc s envimns

Home-Saart o b imorense the oonfideios sl independense uf ik e Lo
= pfiering Bupport, Fiendship and practical ascinssse

= vigiting Peniliea i thelr ovm hemes; wives ihe dignily and ddeiy of el igSvidual con be mapected dodd
paroeeied

= repsauing panenls that difflcsdties In tringing wp chllden wee ol wnumial apd encouregiog enjigriml I
Gamidly lif

= clevelopitg wvelstionship with fhe family i =hich time van be shared and underganibing can Te developed; the
apgrnach b Neadlile 1o take ancound of difenent nesdy

s encarrnging the parents” strengtie and emetiomal weliheing for the Wimas benefit of their ovm childen

= ermcurizieg Tamilics tn widen Geir sotwol ol relalosips sad @ e alfectively the support and sevices
aaniinkle within the coenmunity,

Insetting it aims and ohjectives, the Treiters have regacd to the gaidenee for the Charty Commisshan an
prabhic henefit, The summary of the Chasiy™s schivvements and peclonimnees dopdrsirae how ihe Charity has
st b0 SLlfi foy principle cherlinble ohiectives,

ACHEYEMENTS AND PERPORMANCE 2015 2016
Help From The Stord

Hiving been swarded a Hig Laiery grand in Fehniaey 2013, woch ol Bus years-work hes baep, dnevilabdy,
sanecrncl with S boplementatbal of this projece. The projoer, “Fleip fom o the SGr' (HEFEE) 50 peseership
Tepween Home-Siad Sheopshine wd Floms-Siard Telfond and Wirdkin, fond alms 10 gugpont Pemdliey where fhere
i a Ve in prapnandy’ dp b8 the end of b child@s Fret v s oF I, Sopendsa o tielr meide. Fos Hujire-Sno
Shropshive thiz invaled emploaying four new paritime siaff, two coomdinntors and bwe adnrinistraine fou hae
2013, The new saff and exdsting il have hid an enormoes Gk of rebuibling, e oo of our wadithorsl
referrers and making vew comdacks tn have an underdfanding with the malamity serviess This has teken
soeneibe 10 achicre, helpameg then undeestand the seodboe we sdsh foooffer, & oreliomrale anly came in showly
desing il Actuman 0f 2015, AL tho s of te Gt vers we pradecal a sepon o dlw the progress and |t was
micepbied

Help Frem The Stard bes ennbled usto have closs cooperution with Home-Start Telfopd sad Weekin arg we witl
b droking Lrwerd b sorking with Shein sgiin o moier pro ool The projeet hop gesdraled s e imisnes
with the marsgement of health, w68l care, amd pabllc healdh sesdoes, all of vwhaim 5if oon o staiegic
manmgement growp Tor TITTA. This grajicet bar zinabled all of us s fear dew ideas (o go feraoed inoreachinp
trokassc), Bared 10 reach Tamils.



Home-Start Shropshire Lid
Troatees' Heport

Aalmindstrabion

‘The cerrent number of Tocallies m the end of Marck 2006 & 40 Gunilies with 87 children supporisd. There wat
415 hours of phanned support given by valusicers on 22 wisits. & of thess children wors sibizet o3 Chidl
protection Plan. The Herdicer Senfes fre e familics ranged fom 1o 3. These feguren medlecy he diffeuiry of
resharting falloving a minimised gervics foe 2 anall period of fine did the indockon and training fime recdad
for ooy sl

A Uritining mivadube bt bown Ceveloped for traming volunteurs iy thig ew programme wid all eolmiecr on this
preapramane hoa been leined,

W were ali mked @ provide broast Tesding pdvice with In o weokiy gooup in Taudiow run by Aprpletie:
Theatee, Ludow, This hes devaloped with sdvice on waaning = well and be provided by the Ludlow conrdnatar
-g.l,sp'[m't.nd by walanfeess.

et smmer e ware fhoed with mmooffice move In Ludlow inte the sk building of 'The Ludiow Bdnzealt
Canbre. We hind imaginug i would be o slmple matier bul @ was complicnted by prolunged difimewltier with The
telsoommunicstons ssrvices bt oar @ndl mssnaged |t well. We have to thank South Shropshire Fumitune
Setuma o ther hielp an the moeve,

Volunferrs

IMicing thie (e considerable wirk vas dome W reconmect with volinbeers which feetf wes o major
achievemce, following the restructuring of the siheme and thie pecessity of aceapling fewer few Tamilies Suting
the previous yewr. However we wire siill able to retsin most volonseers whi retumed with cithsasm bl
pitended srew conrees ony ke delivecy anFfS.W:wmablummumF-cpuuhmmhﬁuﬂmnmnt'
211995 with 13 kew volinieess, Owr voluntters scroas the cously now simber S0 A questionmakne went ail in
svrnmer 2014 15 all volunteers e s how we coald frpeoss the sommunication and suppast them. Following
bk, pier groug spport mecinis weee sed wp by (he cooedinators in cach af their wrens, These are valunteer fed.
Fachk volureer will have #0 snoual review @ 0 oxim o Uwir supervision which. will inclade Bouking
specifically af thy velublas"s i pesds.

v eriid s

Failimwing tae menger of the schenes in April 214, for U peat yoor toch thne was spel oo achieving fEora
sepuslty over e fingriol silintbon. This vesr we haive A0 0 uHGor pas o woric checking on oar govamanie
ard wpditing this from Flome-Star! Marth Stroopshine and Osveediny bo Hiome-Star Shropshire. Home-Start UE
visited us In Seprember for 8 QA aswessment, This includod majar work by Trasiees and stafl on atrutigic
plinging with eresnizationa] risk omesment, reviewing pelicas, sad heard performonce. Alongside his
sirategin planming, specitic developmental pliss were mate fr Dswestry and Bridenorih and suricunding amas
We schisved 905 of the QA msesenent by Apri| 2018, The sl assessments for funrdng, the dbeme wers
avhicved i July 2016, This will now contime oo o yeucly basis ns an cagoieg peeee of work for all eight 221f
assemmel

Eraff Charges

b Aprid 2005 wea e the lacs of ta stafl who Red worked in the Marth ares for mamy ¥ears, one whi fell lowas
timo s move on and another who workied on the Troubled Families grogramme, This progremtee 14 now
detivered by Shropahine Cowncil i a dilfieren way- Al during the vear one of the Key workars in EnHanos lef
e il oy,

Trape &



Home-Start Shropshire Ltd
Trustees’ Report

EnHauce

This Ii-2 partnership betwgn Home-Sian Shiopshin: aod T35 woth fiirading by Shropehire Council. Thiy was
she peoomd year of @ three yes projeoy Entience is i man Ealy Years comunjsloned service in Shrapshire
providing worg servies delivesy for Gmiliae with dhildren in the Ma 10 agge vamme. The serviie is deliverdd by Key
Wiirkie, o of whar, we Homes-Strrt esoployess: one fill-lime and one parlfime. These Key Warkers have
dalfvened progransmes for 46 families and 4% children vyer i avenge peciod G 28 woeka pei Foniily.

Trseees

Grur previius Chainperson, Donosun (ibons, rofired from die tiard in Sephember 2015, e fod a e trwoigh
fhe dificull perded nf hringing the fhate Home-SugL achemes in Shropshive wgetber, Peles Pranhill; adother
Aristes: reticed @ the sanetine after ssrving Home=S$lst Shrewabury for over 33 years; Il was sod to sed thin
B

We were jolned By two pew inssteas bn 2016, Caral Brows and Nigel Blshap. We heve maw develaped @ new
induction process Bir all new bneseed.

'l tnsstees havee been warking oo & planned Gneneial sirafegry 5o that we can il seore sustainable lundmg for
{inuge yeurs,

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Reserves poficy — Sumniary

The tusbens’ inbeaiivon % that reservay are maintained o 2 level that will emsure thar Ho- Shat's aoos pETivity
el coertinue duting a perlsd of unforezer nancial & fculty and mi {15 camariments should e aheme
henva o Soclose,

“Thie sk oo beis b an brapiuvemet n e faraneial position, bol reserves st ramain ut un historzally s
vl The intesting Facining to rehuild the peserves dver the caming yedrs s aoobrdance with the SEe ressas
palicy.

feconlng reseurces

We wre graneful for the senemous grants and dontions received Irons he mamy bodbes durtng, the yeir, which
T engiled 08 T salal our sipport Sr many fumBles neoess the county, These ivcludes Hall Charth Trass,
nalilichope Foundatson, Roy Fleicher Charitable Trusy Lody Taressr Teust, Garfighd Weston Faumdaton,
Ludiow Toven Council, Fichard's Tastle Soap Box Dby, Lodbow afethedist Chuech, Lowe ard Flefeher,
Baron Dasmpan’s Churigy, Clin Chariteble Trust, Albest Hurd Trisk, Ahbey Forogate Drana Geoup, Ladlow
Quihiirs, Lucdbew Ouakers, Tadiow Ratary Club, Asds Foundstion, Craven Amms Bridge Clob, Shrewsbery Lace
hdnkers, und o aosber of geaeons mdividol depars

Restricted i for specific projech: wes pecived firie V98 Erikbanes Prpest the Ty Lodtery, wod Besle
Univarsity
Cigniirg Fesnuroes

Following tee merer of fhe (iise ssprate Home Start s m Shropshire 10 onm e st — L BipeniHinc
stiropahlre this § e first year jn whish the Full benefit of the merer has Deen 5o, Dluring 2014-1%
restrseturing wos contitming with (12 resyliant assoriatod coms, but during 211 5+ our wahead cost base b
o been eirahlished # a fower mote susalzabie level

Page §



Home-Start Shropshire Lid
Trustees' Report

FLAKE FOHE THE FERNM 2006/2817

Falbowiag the supcess of the st year of the Big Lottery funded prajeet, "Help from the $tar”, we will contirue
10 bl on i for the nest Tao yéams to achicva il teget outeomes, During the cod of 2016 and the beginving
af 2007 we will be looking ot how the project e be extended for the yvears up fo 2020, Wi are continaslly
Lnding pew irterest in the project with i partmers’ referrers and we hivee dissovered nesw wayg of ashieving
vk wilih U hard we neach familice

Thiis pear we will nan twe new volwier propursion courses tr Korh Shropsiie, Shoewsluny sid Bridgnorb
arecss. We hope teough this 0 hons olx mmbers of valuatesrs espesially in the nosh of the coungy and
firidgnoh. Snllowing these coarses v Wil achievt better sguality ook the whole chunly Br fansles, We
will continue e bl o viried Esining portdolio o offer oar waited velueers. Thiy will help with volunsesy
relEntios s will the continusdion u‘FPuq sapirar prups uid verkve social gatherkngs,

Dhur aim is 1 have s campaign to neendl trusens both geaprashicnlly, om all wress in the courdy and with a
wide warkety of te skills that the Trusiee bosrd sesds. W alsy hope thit (i will raise oar prodile theoughon
Ak wamety- especially. fn Mol Sheopshie, Ad o Trusies brard e dre anning 1o ikl on e work we Bavo dong
Tast yaar os pritrnancs and v will lavie wfimed sealed activity for heasd nesetings Crougbeul the pes

Ll eore veark sonlinues to need exlin fumeding. A% presat findes are rehasctant o find our existing wol ped
el pre e o fund Specifac piw poaeots S0 (ha challenge (5 10 make the work wilh famies wio havie chibdeen
frém 2.5 years ofd g & pooject. This will mean tat we will be continuing o ook for finding wigh this in
LT

e are leakimy of Hancing oo epanl ey presest woek with familbes via groap work agsla We hope 1o establish
Eroups in the ooore Bolabed aregs 0F the county possibly - Hizhley, Crven Amns, Morket Drosion™W hischarch

Aassther source of tancling we will cupbare is partiering with farmér orpanizstions: and charities. Wo ane comendly
. parineTEhip 10 Gefiver with the project Enhence, Enhence Iz a project whene we are in padnershiz wilh V55,
fusded by Shropeliie Cromeil, which ls coming o an el b Apdl 2007, We o seeking f1 conlinee cer
ptersbip with Y55 0 thet EnHawce vili condlie t give & suvice of barpeted intensive. support for <hiidven,
aged o [9 ape raspe and Their Gonikies

We are ghning to exprnd ard hecome sustaineble 35 o lmger organizatien Increasing our delivery nooss te
Dirigrly .

Small enmpany provisiens
This vt s been prepaned i sceardanoe wish the sawall eouspanicn eginae umdir the Conpnures At 205

Agperved by the Board oo 13 September 2106 and sizned on it bokal by

Lacie Heemsies, Chair of Trsstoss
Traswee



Independent Examiner’s Repart to the Trostees of
Home-Start Shropshire Ltd
Erepeovt o e secoLmnls of The company tar the yese endid 31 March 2016, which are set i on pages & to 16,
Respeetive responsibilities of trustes and exnminer

The wrusess (who arealss e drectors of the campany fir the parposss of company law) ans respensivle fior ti
oparstion of the sechunms, The Uusves coneder Bat ap aulit is oo roquinsd for this vearusder section [9402)
ol b Charltias Aer T (the 0L Aety anel ikt an rakopendent sxsmination fs nesded,

Havivg saisfied prysef thal the charity i ran sebjecy to0asudil omdir compeny Lus aidis sligivke for independen:
euaminmion, iz My rmeponsibiite do1
- exmmine the ducoamts under soction 145 of the J011 Am |

- Rl the grocedhires Bid down (6 fhe Genesal Birections given by the Churity Corusission s
szcgon §43{5) (hiof e 2011 A ; and

= absle swehelber particular magers have aome t oy attention,
Tinviz of degemdent cxsmines repor

W eaminatics was curied ot 5 aocorkinos with the Genesal Dinecrions !:l-hup. 1|3|'| the E‘lm:ll.j i s H,
An exaniudion inchodes o mevie of dhe scoouning recards kept by e charity and s comporison . of the
i presented with Yuwae records, 10 abae includes considerntion of any wmesml jtsms ar dischossres [0 othe
arconiide, add seeking explanstisigg ficay yod as tisises canceiiming My fuch msliss The I.-'-;mu.'lum
uadermbken do nod provide all the evidence that wiuld be requirad b an sodit sed conssquealy oo spmbon i
frven Az toowhether the secounts prescnl s true sl [air vicw” andd the report is lintieed 1o those methers sef oul o
b statement helow,

Imdvpendent exmmbives sl
Inceemertion with my eximinsdion, mo fsbe Kad come o my afention
(1) which gives me vessombls canss 1o believe that in any material respest e requires ey
= Ao keep ocommiing meonls in seeordance with section 386 of the Companles Act 2006 aisd

= Mt peepars dcosants which socord with the asconnting recards, enmpdy with the accsmsng
Tejubrémrits of action 396 of the Companies Act 2606 and with the mrecthods and prineiphes
ol the Statement of Revmnmended Pracibe: Accsunting and Beparbmg by Eharstas

Frinu g hemiey (el B

{27t which, in my opdniag, s shombd b drnvn o order o enable & proper undestaodng of the
et ound= 10 be reached.

Sraran -

i e e Y e b ST

“Sraaren Pooock MOTA Mortimes "Tmding Cenire
Kinder Pocock wdartiner oac
Cannered Certificd Accountants Herefapd

12 Sepasnshir 2416 Al



Homic-Siart Shropshire Ltd

Statement of Financial Activities {including Income and Expenditure Account) for the
Year Ended 31 March 2016

Uneesrrictod  Westricted  Totnl Fonds  Total Fends

Fumis Faimls T 2015
Mnle E E £ £
locoming reseurees
Hisosning redentees fram generated
Tewcls
Valontan: imsma ? ol 103 131,461 172500 198,214
Activilies Tor pencratisg G ;] 1075 - 3175 2378
Trivositwend Epome 4 42 L " .. .0
Tedn! iuﬂm‘f:.hg TESRITeEs 24,330 131,403 I15_,713 kD
Hesources ospepded
Chareakle aetutiae 4 L1584 151,403 17 0E0 236,373
CRavimu e ooy - TR - TRO W16
Tedul resnureey expendod 43,506 154 i 175,708 LAT.2ET
et [enmad@xpendihurdl bedtne
irarEtes L2 . [,934 (e 47T
Tramfers
Crrosg Ermaslocs betvepon Farids - - - 55774
Blet movements in fundy 1% - 1,554 1a30L
Hotnime]lealin of Miids
Lokl [needs broagld Soewarnd 23,00 . monl 3.7
Totad Furds carnad forward 4,05 . 14,965 2341

All Imesoming resoernes snd reemincte pupended derjve fong sentisaing merpaties

The ek an g 00 o 16 Brincan dmegral part of these fneocial shalemepts.
Pitge



Home-8tart Fhropshire Ltd (Reglstration number: 15354447)

Ralanee Sheet as af 31 March 2016
UG IS
Note i £ i E

Fixed nzseds
Tmugibile usely 19 A7 200
Cmrrent asses
B 1 E 3,210
Ll a2 Hank and i hans 14270 L

48,155 23,336
Creditors: Ampunts talling
e wilhin ome year 12 {23,627} (30,424}
et current assets 24558 - d2412
Pt sssits I4.5965 FERIB
‘T Mg ol tee elaridy:
Restricred Fiids - =
Uniresiricted Tuady
LUnreztcietod ingomis fundh pans e
Tutal eharity fands mlg PR

Enr the fisgiicia] year ended 3| March 2008, the charity was entitled to exempfios From oadit nodee seotion 477
nfthe Companies Aot 20006 refating teamal] sompanies.

Ahe mrembers haed nod ruouined. 6 chadlty o oboidn o sudil & B5 scoounts for dhe vew IS guesion in
aocnrdince with secibgn £74,

The directocs schnowiedpe thair vesponsibilfes for complying vath the reqairements of the Act vith respest to
ioouning rels sl e proparation of acoousis.,

These: wovownts bave been prapared in steordinss with the provisions applicable to companics sehject w the
sl companies renbee.

Approved by the Board oa 13 September 2136 andl sligred on s behalf by

Lueie Honinslows, Thair of st
Trumlés

Thete nivtess con pges 10010 L6 Gorne on integrad paes ofthess frosedal sucemseria,
Page #



[Mome-5Start Shropshire Lid
Matae 1o the Fisancial Statemonte for the Year Ended 31 March 2016

Avcounting pelicies

Bazin of preparation

The fironcial skakememis Hove been propansd unddr the isoral com corvention and 1o acordanc with
shie Sriement of Resomemended Practice ‘Acoourting aad Depocting by Clarkties (3R HI0ZY, dwuved &
March 2005, applicable acoownting dnmdants and the Comparies Aot 2008

Freod acconating policy

Tinrustricted ineome fumuds oo genessl firds that are senilabls foc ige wl fh tustees’ discretios m
furlhernive of (e chjectives of e charily

Restricted funds are thise doaared Tog ise in & puticular aren or fur specilic poposes, the e of which 1
resricid b e tren o perpost.

Furthee details of meh fund re disclosed in gote 16,

Incoming resources

Dhanatioes dre-recegoised where fhere s entifloment, certaindy of receipt st the smonnt ain be treasined
il salBien nelidbildy .

Dreferred incime répresents dovnimis tecenved for fitues perinds and is releosed 1o ecombng resources B
the peried for which, if hiot heen received  Such inecome w only deferned when:

= The dose specilies s e conation must caly bewsed i s scoounmag periods; «
- Tl dosor ks tmpuasd sonstibiong which ot be pet befars the dhariry ke unecadifiondd éntitlement.

[reaeiing resources feoen lux reclofss are Bcluded i The sialemnit of fhrcmeial metivitios ol the somo tims
ae the gif 1o which they relae,

Inewme derlved from events is recopsised ax earned that {3, a3 the related goads or services are provided).
Turssinient eomes §a resognized on o megivahle basda,

Hesnarces expeniled

Linhililies are necognised as soon i thiert is & lepal or constisctive obligition esyreniting the charity o the
cxpendizure, A eapeaditane in noeaented far on sn aesrasls basiy orad hos hegn daseified mmder beadings
thar apgrmgsee all ool relsied o ks ceteginy

Charitslie sxpendituge comprises Those costs imeurned by te clasity b the dalivery of its sativitie and
garvices far ity beneliciaries, 1o ipclides both costs (e con b alleested direstly 8o fuch adlivities and dhoss
ot of au imlnec) malnee Iﬂm:miwm

CEvorRancs Fosts

Ciovernmnce costs inchude costs of the prepoestion and examination of (e slaiciony secourds. ha CoE af
Triates st el the somof any legal advice s lrusices on gevasance o constibaticnal indbers

TDepre ktion

Cheprecintion i3 provided on tangible fived sasits =0 s i vrite off e it or viledion, less sny eslimaned
residual value, over tisir i pecied useiul soonorsic die as fablees:

Fizturen and fisisrpgn s gy o haels
eage 10



Home-Start Shropshire Lid

Notes to the Finaneinl Statementa for the Yenr Ended 31 March 2018

Pensions

The charsy ogeridis o defined sondritution pension scheme. Captributions are charpad in e sabesment of

fintricial sctivitles ag thiy becosne pavehbis

2 VWalsgtory mecume

Dromntivny pual Tegacics
Cranis and donslions
Tisbirest oy waxh depasis

Crawts
Crards and dapationa

Giftedm lind
Lt Al tax reclsimnd

3 Aetivities for genierating fusds

Uipeynimg uclivity |
Fusnfrabung

4 Davesment scoeme

Tederest ve sk dipasls

in acoardancs with the nales of the scheme

Uurestricted  Restricten Lotal Fapds  Total Fands

Funds Funds 006 015

£ £ 3 £
- = - Tt
g = z $ %4
- F - 76,216
A11m 137,403 172506 SANLE,
¥ £ - "t W il
ALl 131,403 177,506 198,219

Unrestrleted  Restricted  Todal Fagds  Total Funds
Funds “Funiby ik 2015
b & i £ £

LS

i
|
b

]

3,175

Unrestrictod  Reskriviod  Total Pamls  Tobal Fambs

Fumils Fuitils Tl s
£ £ £ £
- - 4z 1%

P 1



Mome=Start Shropshive Lid
Muotes b the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 21 March 2006

Fotal resnirees pipended

c:::m# Governance Total
L F £
Dired ety
Ernployimicnl cosls 152 857 = LERgsT
Faslablighmveni cusls TR - TETE
Oifice expenses 1827 = TXET
Subreriplion and conaticns 3,580 - 5.ARN
Audvuribaang and proimsiion K55 = 33
Accopntengy fees - TH TEQ
Dhpresdation of eigilde Mol ossel _ s £ ez
il TR i )
Trimdees” penssnereri s expesses
T Trapstess received pey remunerdon duniag the yea,
Biot tmonmmed|ex pemlinure)
et inconetependionre) ©aared aler chargiog”
LS I0LS

£ £
Deprechaion 0f ovaed assels o 30
Emplyees’ reranoerline
Tha nggregate piproll ok of thase pennes were aa SndEaye

6 015

I £
Wages amd saluricy 125,126 183,787
Seinl secunRty :1:.rm s,}m
£ty preatdce gosts .5 A5T

137634 19,57

Page &2



ITvme-Stari Shropshire Lid
Nates to the Financial Statements for the Vear Bnded 31 Mareh 2016

e N

¥ Taaation

The compuay 18 & registered chasily mnd is, thereRire, exespt fiom taxation

Pagge 13
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Home-Start Shropshire Ltd

Motes to the Finaneial Statements for the Yeor Ended 31 March 2006

Tompible {ixed asscts

Flaranes,
fitdings and
ﬂuli:'ll:nl'

et
Asa § Aprii 2013 and 31 March 2HHS 56019
Prepawcistisn
Asot | Aprf 2013 AR
Charygs for the yeor 1%
Az al 1 Mench 2006 01
Port menk wabue
Axnt 31 Mansh M35 - B
A at 31 March M1 ks
Delstors
lh 1018
i £
o dietton 3,205 3210
Crediters: Amounts falling due nalkin ene vear
Hilh 1ME
£
Bank louns sod averdrabis BAGT ki B
Arvruale and deterrad incowme 10800 I'.I.".LE'
28X 31,434
Cpditors amuimts falimg Soe within ape vear includes Gl icome
BLIRE 205
E £
Axnt 1 Aprll 2015 IEJ‘H -
Amounk relessed (o insoming reounes (15495 A
Moot deferred in the veey 1247 _J'.E.L#_E_E
As 38 March 201 F ILET 13408

Page 14



Home-Start Shropshire Lid
Maofies 1o the Finnneisl Statoments for the Yoar Emded 31 Mareh 2010

1} Pfembers' Hahility

Thee chariny- 50 ptivais company Smiled by penmustey sed conseyuontly dows met hiove share Gepital. Each
of the merabers 12 lable b contibute anamcanst et exceeting L] tosvaids the azsets of The ch@nty W the
avnk M iguidation,

4 Pension scheme

Defmed condribution pension seheme

The chaariy gieialen a deficed contmbiilon pensos sshamie, The peaswan o046t charpa s hie perisd
sepresents contrilules pavabie by the chanty o hedcheme and amicamied ke ET 308 (25 « £5457).

Theee wiis 1o oulSEncdieg wr prepaid conributioes ot either the boginging orend af the Nsancks] v ér,

Pape-1%



Home-Start Shropshire Lid
Wotes 1o the Finaneial Stafements for the Year Ended 31 Marck 2014

=l K ettt

18 Related parties

Cuairolling cutky

The E]'H-l'i'h' jﬂmtll.ﬂﬂdb}'ﬂ}: tvabees who are-all dirsotory af the SO

i Aunalyss ol Funds

A1 April Imeoming Resowrces At |
IRl TERORITY 25 eupended Mareh 2814
£ £ E £
General Funds
Lismestedned income fnd PRI R 44,320 (423662 24,565
Hesdriched Funads
Lottery Fund = AT (Rl ATEY
keele Uniersity - S50 (51 .
Y8s - 50,202 [50,282) -
~ - 31503 C13EA0EY -
2311 LT3, 723 173,704 24,505
17T Mt aaveis by Tuwd
Urnsestrichad Toral Fonds Todal Faoiks
Fusils FL Y FLIES
£ £ £
Tamgihle nssn1s dix? 407 e
Lurtenl ises 2R, 185 4K 183 15,530
Creditors: Ameents faling due vithin one vear (23,627 {Ben gL
Bt i 24,965 24.965 2301

h-l_- 113



Home-Start Shropshire Lid
Statement of Gnancial activities by fund Yoar Ended 31 Mareh 2018

Unresiricded  Unresmicsed
micome fand  Incosie Tuad

6 s
: 4 £

Ineodning resgnress
Incedsing tosonrces foan gescreied funds

Valumtary Metene _ £1,103 T

Avtivalied dnr generatig Fundy N ] 23715

Ensestinent mcmeme 4% 15
Totel incamiing resources 30 T ks
Hirsinar ces uxpended
Chasitnhle activition 41306 115746
Ciovernance coals TED T
Tiorak vesamees expenicd R [T T
et b uxperdiurat hefire ransfers 1,084 G5RATTY
Yrnwsfecs
Cirem tussiers betwent fumds = 35778
el movernends in fonds 1,054 LR
Heconciliaion of fnds
Lol Limd s I;l.rru,la,lll: Furward | IEI,'.'I'I-J1 ) TN
Lolel fuads castiied fnvand H.E‘r.‘i 5.":..!'!”

‘Fhas page docs vat form partof (e sty financiol siatemsits;
Page |7



Home-Start Shropahire Lid
Statemont of financial activities hy fund Year Ended 31 March 2016

Latiery Liotiery
Faml Fuid
Lk a5
E £
Jucumiiy: resouress
Incouming sesiases trom: ganorsied fands
Wihuatary {mecimis Hﬂ.ﬁ']'l_ = = 5,740

Tl theombng nesowrse __ AngETi 5790
Hesouroes expentded
Charitade activitios ___ BonTl &, 749
Tiodtl pesources expended I |0 S
Nt movenenty in fundg = =
Rt ciliatieny af funds
Totad Tunds brought Grward . % - %
Totad tunds carvied foreand = i

Thils page dewrs ook Forn purt o7 the Sy lisnciol Safenéats
Poge 18



Home-Start Shropshire Lid
Statement of financial activities by fund Y ear Ended 31 March 2015

Fanuily Frmily
Eplutbune Soluisnms
2416 INES
£ &
lncomkng résnurees
Idinitng reamimces fanm generaied Casds
Voluntary iastme = L RILE
"Tatal lieouning respurces =MW
Hessurses expended
Charitable activitie: . 3]
Tntal vesniaces expemided : xS _-H]-rlu_ﬂ
Hocopeilintinn af fagds
Bl fomde cardad o - -

This page s ot [oom pad of The skanibnry fnencinl sbtemente

Mige 1%



Huame-Start Shropshive Lid
Statement of finanela] activitios by fond Yaar Eaded 31 March M4

Kesle hueele
Limiversity Universicy
LB [ 31E
£ 3 £
IBcaming resources
Eincanmuiinls Festirges tivan gerdnsbed fands
Wislusiory Inowme S S

Tl nctnisg resounses S0 450
Reso rees expeaded
Charitable sctivities o) 2.
Toaal resopses expernded S50 43
Reenmeifintbon of finwts
Total fusds carnied fooward = hd

This pnge dhes nim fivin gactasf thie smhnoey fireecinl Senents
IFnge 20



Home=5tart Shropsiire Lid

Siatument of finaneial netivifies by fund Yoar Ended 31 March 2016

Inpoming resoirees

Hzopatng resowrmes friam generabad fiarsds
Wialesany increne

Tetal Inepming fesiees

Ressaroes expenpded
Chonishle astivities
Tiokal esourees expemded

Recomellinlgon vl Do
Fodnl Tl comied fonwand

Childlren i Childbren m
Newd Need
LG M=

£ 5
1,732
. 1753
s v
2 ]

Tz paige s it Tiveen park iaf e stakatory Snarcinl stubesieris.

Poge 21



Home-Sturi Shropshiro Lid
Statement of finaneial sctivities by fund Year Ended 31 Mareh 2014

e
Y55 YEE
Zuln s
£ &
Incoming resources
Diwciubny reseinte fhom genirated fand
Valuntary inoome B ... .. . ...
Tt g TesMires S 2EE #1600
Hesouress capended
Chariable petivities S0k 516%
Tolal resnurces expended sy 81600
Reeoaciliation of fnds e 4
Tedad Fupsds zassle] Sorwand = =

‘I ks page docs not fomn pal of the stakglory finnneie] solemaenls
Mage X2



ANNUAL CORE GRANT APPLICATION

SOUTH SHROPSHIRE YOUTH FORUM



Ludlow
ANNUAL CORE BUDGET GRANT APPLICATION

Applications must be submitted by the 8 September 2017

CONTACT DETAILS
Name of Group/Organisation

South Shropshire Youth Forum

Address

/o Rockspring Community Centre, Sanfard Road, ludiow

Post Code: SYB 18X  Email: richesyf@yahoo com Tal No. 07710085285
Contact Person

Title: Mr First Name: Richard

Surmama:  Morlay Position held in Group: Youth Manager

AIMS AND PURPOSE OF YOUR COMMUNITY GROUP
Charity Registration Numoer

["__" 1068321 If you are not a registered charity you
must enclose a copy of your
constitution.

What does your community groupforganisation do and how are you financed?

s BSYF aims to offer somae forrn of youth provision for each market town in South Shropsehire for ages 9-256
&  Ouromgarisalion helps young poopls bacome mors ackively involved in their communities. Engaging and
empowerning these young people (o give Them more mofivation and a sense of achisvernant and mom
confidence 1o sucomed,
s SEYF support young people in thakr transition 1o adulthood - including supporting their emotional well-
being and their personal development
S8YF are financed by securing funding bids and small donations

How many people are in your groupl/organisation

L Full tirne staff [Youth worker, manager, secretary] 1 part tiroe admin officer & sessional vouth work staff, 6
trusteas

#HOW WILL THE FUNDING BE USED?
Please give details below. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary.

Funding will be wsed to support our arganisation which directly benefits young people from Ludlow. Youth
projects are delivered on the peed of young pecple in the area 2nd 50 have 1o change to meet these needs.,
Longer, more astablished projects like the Rockspring garden project have been delivered over the last 4 years -



ANNUAL CORE BUDGET FUNDING 2018 /19

—a

We are currently recruiting a Youth Forem group for Rockspring and are delivering an outreach projectin
partrership with Wesley's. The core grant from Ludiow Town Council works to bring in other core funding and
wital match funding for projects. This last 12 months or so we have ralsed/secured approximately £15,000 to pay
for direct work with young people. Our turnover each year 1s approximately £45,000 Our biggest overhead is staff
support costs [salaries), we have reduced much of our out goings and currently operate without an office,

e T

How many people will benefit from this project? Details of the number of members of
your group that are from Ludiow and the numbers of people from Ludiow that wiil
directly benefit from your project would be most helpful.

Last year wie worked with-approxdmately 60 voung people from Ludiow and the garden project directly benefitted
10 local residents,

We hiope that gurintervention belps the wider community, More young people doing practical- and pogsitive
activities leads to a greater sense of self-esteem and self-waorth. This leads o less ingidents of anti-sacial
behaviour. This has an impact of everyane within the community overtime.

FINANCIAL DETAILS

You must include an up-to-date statement of your group’'s financial position (a copy
of the latest accounts or a treasurer's report). If you are holding substantial reserves
you must provide an explanation as to why this project cannot be supported from
your own funds

Desired grant from Ludlow Town Council L £2,000

e — o e ——

Financial year(s) that funding will cover: | 2017/18
L

If a grant is awarded, please state who the cheque should be made payable to:

South Shropshire Youth Farem

DECLARATION
We are authorised to submit this application on behalf of the Group and certify that
the information enclased is correct.

We understand that there is no appeal procedure should this application be rejected.
If Ludlow Town Council gives a grant, we agreed to use it only for the purpose given
and according to any conditions

We understand that we are expected to provide Ludlow Town Council with a
progress report and information on how the money has been spent,

Signature 1 & :I M Date: 4. 99, |3

( Person submittirg form)

Signature 2 {f/r(wh"f Date: {"/ﬁ F?



ANNUAL EORE BUDGET FUNDING 2018 [ 1€

{Chairperson or senior representative of the Management Commities)

CHECKLIST

It is essential that you fill in every question and send the appropriate supporting
documentation.

Complete the following checklist to show what you have done. If you do not include
all the information requested, your application will be incomplete and will take longer
to assess or be ineligible. Please do not send any documentation other than that
requested.

= ce—

ErAnswered every question
| have:
E¥Enclosed a copy of our constitution (if you are not a
registered chanty) e viiled
(Please tick)

E-Enclosed a copy of our latest a%nts andfor
treasurer's statement s

Please answer all sections of the grant form as fully as possible. If the form
does not allow adequate space, please confinue on a separate sheet.

ALL APPLICATIONS FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE ARE CONSIDERED ON
THEIR INDIVIDUAL MERITS.

APPLICATIONS ARE CONSIDERED ANNUALLY AT THE FULL COUNCIL
MEETING HELD IN SEPTEMBER 2017.

IN ORDER FOR YOUR APPLICATION TC BE CONSIDERED IT WILL NEED TO
BE SUBMITTED NO LATER THAN THE 8" SEPTEMBER 2017.

Completed Application Forms should be returned to:
Gina Wilding, Town Clerk, Ludiow Town Council,
The Guildhall, Mill Street, Ludiow, Shropshire SY8 1AZ
Tel: 01584 871970 Email: townclerk@ludiow.gov.uk



ICOM LEGAL AND REGISTRATION SERVICES

Memorandum and Articles
of Association of

SOUTH SHROPSHIRE YOUTH FORUM

Company N* 3476766

VASSALLE HO_USE__

20 CENTRAL ROAD

LEEDS LSt 6DE

Tel: (0113) 246 1737 EQ;M;
Fax: (0113) 244 0002 i g



CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF A PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY

is this day incorporated under the Companies Act 1985 as a private

company and that the company is limited.

Given at Companies House, Cardifi, the 5th December, 1997

MAS. E. P. OWEN

For the Registrar of Companies

HCO074



The Companies Acts 1985 and 1989
Company Limited by Guarantee and
not having a Share Capital

‘South Shropshire Youth Forum

The comparty’s name is South Stiropshire Youth Forum fahd in this documeritis
called "the Charity").

The Chatity's registered offica is to be situated in England and Wales.

The Charities Objects ("the Objects") are to:prormote the benefitof young peopte
in Souih Snropshlre in any way COﬂS!dered chantable espemaﬂy to rcheve qrd

circu mstances

In furtherance of the ‘Objects but not otherwise the Charity may exercise the
foilowing powers :

(@ to draw "m'ake accept endorse c:scoum execute and lsaue promissory
jm the name Qf ff*e Chanty_
¥

(b}  to raise funds and to invite and receive contr butrona ‘provided that in

5i’8[8|ﬂg fur'ds the C'hant'y”éhaﬂ niot under‘ake any substaﬂttat permanent

_necessary provisian for the payment of pens&@ns and superannuahor tca
staff and their dependants:



(f) 1o co-operate 'with other charities, voluntary bodies and statutory

‘authorities operating in furtherance -of the Obje'fjts of similar charitable
‘purposes or to exchange information and advice with them;

{g) to pay outof the funds of the Charity the costs, charges and expenses of
.and incidental to the formation and registration of the Charity;

(h) todo-allsuch other lawiful things as-are necessary for the achievement of
the Objects;

the Charity, and no trustee shall be appointed to-any office of the Charity paid
by salary or fees or receive any remuneration or cthet benefit in money or
money's ‘worth from the Charity: Provided that nothing in this document shall

‘prevent any payment by goad faith by the Charity:

(1)  of the usual professional charges for business done by any trustee who is

professional capacity -on its behalf: Provided that at 'no 'time shall a
‘majority of the trustees benefit under this provision and ihat a trustee
'shall ‘withdraw frorn any ‘meeting at which his or her appointment or
rernureration, or that of his or her partner, is under discussion,

{2)  of reasonable and proper remuneration for any services rendered to the
Charity by ‘any member ‘officer ‘or 'servant of the Charity who is not ‘a
trustee;

{3) of interest on -m'onegif lent by any member of the 3G-h3afity_ or trustee at a
reasonable :\and proper rate per arnum inot exceeding 2. percent lgss

{4)  of fees, remuneration ‘or other benefitin money or money's worth to any
company of whichr & trustee may also be a member holding net more
than 1/100th part of the issued capital of that company;

(5) ©of teasonable and proper rent for premises demised or let by any
member of the Company or a frustee;

(6)  toany trustee of reasonable out-of-pocket expenses.
“The liability of members is limited.

Every member of the Charity undertakes to contribute such amount.as may be

required (not exceeding £10.00) to the Charity's assets if it should be wound up



member, for payment of the Chartys debts and Ilabflmes contracted beuore he
or she ‘ceases 1o be a member, ‘@nd of the costs, ‘charges and ‘expenses of

winding up, and for the adjustment .of the rights of the ‘contributories among
themselves:

if the Charity is weund up or dissolved and after all its debts and liabilities have
been satisfied there remains any property it shall ot be paid 1o -or distributed
among the members of the Charity, but shall be given or transferred to some
other charity er charmes havmg objects Smm ar 1o the Ob}ecto wh:ch proha bits 't’he

some other chamabte ob;ect



subscnbed ‘are: dessr_ouc of bemg f@rmed intoa com_pany m.pumance ofthus Memorandum of
Association:

NAMES, SIGNATURES, ADDRESSES AND OCCUPATIONS OF SUBSCRIBERS

‘MName

PA: .ch u"\' JA*\J“-&- HoRSYTH

- Bignatuie

‘Occupation IEORE ch:E(f;ﬁ

‘Name

SENN FET TN A

‘Signature.

OCCUEIE.UOF\ .............‘..;;,‘...'.'..'..'..,...‘.......o..........m.....................'.:.'....'..'.;A;-‘ SR S

e
:-Slgnature

5, T b N L i R w_ e
Oeaupation bl bl i s el it A I/ e T i B S o G e S

Name
‘Signamre
‘Becupation
Name s domess . VAR, "1 \JP; =
ﬂfum
Qa,m 5‘1@!--&--

Name R T S T & B D B T R e o

SBignauire

Qecupation

............................................................................................................. s
Name B o1 -1 T T e T
Sigriatire N SR e i e e M A T e N R e T D S S e

Mame "\ﬁ}kj’)\j @ !{\'l MM&‘Q Adegr ﬁss 6 ML{T&T C_,QTT‘?G‘G‘E._ & ffy(,_é’
a2 ;___'_ -- J«'V‘“-L"-“d\ s NN Do o oo o Ao

Signature

Gceupation




The Companies Acts 1985 and 1989
Company Limited by Guarantee

Articles of Association of

South Shropshire Youth Forum

day when the notice is given or deemed 1o be'given and the day for which it is
Given oron which itis fo take effeet.
"Executed" includes any mode of exscution,

Subject as aforesaid, words or expressiors contained in these Articles shall
uniess the context requires otherwise, bear the sarme meaning as in the Act.

Members



~ ‘member of the Charity-unless his application for membership is approved by the
frustees.

provustbn under Arhc‘ie 61, the trustees [Tlay i their absolute discretion ge;mrt

any m-ember of the Charity to retire, provided that after stich retirement the
nurmberof members is not less than two.

General Meetings

Thee Charity shall hold an annual general meeting each year in addition fo any
other' meetings in that year, and shall specify the meeting as'such inthe niotices

Ecailmg it; and not more than f:‘teen months sha!! apse between the date of one

-sn@di be ca ted extraordmary general meeungs

The trustees tnay 'call ‘general 'meetings and, -on the requisition of members
';j'ur'suar‘t't to the p'rovl'sitfms 'of th‘e 'Act 'sh'ail forthw‘th proce'ed 'to 'conv'er‘e af"w

geﬂerai meetmg

Notice of General Mestings

An annual general rheeting and an extra@rdmary general meeting called for the
passifg of-a-spacial reselution ‘appeinting ‘e person.as a trustee shall be called

by at least twenty-one clear days notice. All other extraordinary general
-meetmgs shall be called by at least fourteen clear days notice but a general
‘meefing may be called by shorter notice if it is so agreed :

'hawng a r1ght o attend and vote, b'eing a ma onty toge’iher ho]dmg ot
less than 95 per cent of the total voting rights at the meeting 'of all the




:ﬁ.

T2

13.

"the proc_.eedrn_gs at tha_t meetmg.

Proceedings at General Meetings

No business shall be transacted at any meeting unless a quorum is present. Ten
persons entitled to vote upon the business to be transacted, each being &
‘member ora duly authoriSed representative of a member organisation, or one
'tenth of the totai number of euch persons for the time being, whichever is the

:shall stand adjoume,d to the same day in‘the m—:Wt week at the same tme and
place or to such time and place s the trustees may determine.

.oniy one +rustee precent and wi [|r~g to act, he swal! be chairman

If no truskee s wﬂhng to act as charrman O'r if o 't'rustee ss present wmm .Lfi,een

........

meé’img had ad}oumment not taken pface When a meeﬁng is adjoumed for
fourteen days or more, at least seven clear day-snotzce shall be given specifying
the time and place. of the adjoumed meeting and the general nature of the
business to be transacted. Otherwise it'shall not be necessary to give-any such

notice.

unless betore, or on the declaratlon of: the result of the show of hands a poli 8
duly demanded. Subject to the provisions of the Act, a poll may be demanded:



14.

16.

17

18.

18.

20.

21.

{1) By the chairman; o

(8) by a member or members répresenting not less than one-tenth of the
total voting rights of all the members having the right to vote at the
meeting.

Lmless a pel IS duiy demanded a dedaratzo ' by tr‘.e cha:rman “tha’t a resoiution

'the consent of th_e chairman. _T_he w:_thdrawai oT a jdem'and 'for a po_n 'S‘haﬂ no_t
invalidate the result of a show of hands declared before the demand for the poll
was made.

meetmg at WhICh the p_QIl is demandad

In thé 'ca's'e cjf an eqUa.’i’ty of-v’ot’es 'whe'the'r ona 'show 'of han‘ds or on 'a poll 'tb'e

ha\fe

A poll demanded on the e[ectaen ofa cha[rman or on a’ quest lon o’r adjournment

shaii mot” prevenf conur\uance ofa meetmg for the transactlon of any busmess
other than the question on which the poll is demanded. If a poll is demanded
before the:declaration of the result of a show of hands and the demand is duly
withdrawn, the meeting shall continue as if the demand had not been made.

Nonotice need be given of a poll ot taken immediately if the tirre and place at

whlch itis ‘to be taken are announced at the meeting 'at'Whlch lt':”s demanded ln

Subject to Article 17, every meribershall have one vote.

No member 'shall be entitled to vote at any general meeting unless all moneys
then payable by him to the Charity have been paid.

N Coneey L xime=r by B IS P




22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

28.

determlnatson was rece ved by the Charlty at the of“ﬁce b'e‘fore' the
commencemerit of the meeling or adjourned meeting at which the vote is given
or the poll demanded or (in the case of a poll taken otherwise than on the same
day as the meeting or adjourned meeting) the tirme appointed for taking the poll.

Any organisation which is @ mernber of the Charity may by resolution of its
‘couricll or "ot‘her gove-rﬁ ih*g- tj’tifdy "aufho‘r‘izse s uch 'p'e rson a@s'it th“i‘nk‘s ﬁ’t “t‘o ac't a"s' 'i"ts

the Charlty.
Trustees

‘rhe number of -trus;'tee's shall be not 1ess 1h"ar’z fh'r'e;e bur Z(u«i'éss othierwise

The first trustees ‘shall be those persons named in the statement delivered
pursuant to section 10(2) of the Agt, who shall be desmed to have beé&n

appoinited under the articles. Future trustees shall be appointed as provided
subsecuently inthe articles. «

Powers of Trusteas

'Suﬁje'ct 'tD the prov’is'l'ons of the‘a‘dt 'th'e me'moran'dum ah'd 'the a'rtic es ahd to

given hy tms artrc!e shall not be hrmted by any specral power glven to the
3tr-us-tees by the artlcles and ame tmg of trustees at whech a quorum is present

'detractmg from the« gemeral:ty of the ir p@wers under the artrcfes the truslées shaﬂ'
have the following powers, namely:



29.

80

31.

32

-33.

(1) toexpend the funds of the Charity in such manner asthey shall consider
‘miost beneficial for the achievement of the objects and to invest in the
‘niame of the Charity such part of the funds as they may see fit and 1o
direct the sale or transposition of any such investments and to expend
the proceeds of any such sale in furtherance of the objects of the Charity;

{2) 't enter into contractson behalf of the Charity.

every subsequent annual general mesting one-third of the trustees who are
‘subject to retirement by rotation or, if their number is not three ‘or @ multipte of
three, the number nearest to one third shall retire from office: but, if there is only

(1) He is recommended by the triistees; or

(2)  notless than fourteen nor more than thirty-five clear days before the date
‘appointed for the meeting, notice executed by a member qualified to vote
-at the meeting has been.given tothe Charity .of the intention to propose

{1)  unless'hie has attained the‘age of 18 years; or

(2)  in circumstances such that, had he already been a trustee, he would

have been disqualified frem acting under the provisions of Article 38.



.

36.

37.

'appomtéd 'f'o'r h@ldmg a general meotmg notree shali be g jven to ail persons who

are entlﬂed fo rec;euve no’ttce of: the mee*tmg of any persen (Gther than a trustee

Subject as aforesaid, the Charity may by ordinary resolution appeint a persen

who is willing 1o act to be a trustee either to fill .a vacancy or as an additional
frustee and may also determine the rotation inwhich any additional trustees are

to retire.

chatl hold oﬁlce oniy uritil “thie nex? f@ilowmg amnua% geﬂerai meetir'g ard 'shall
not be taken into account in determining the trustees who are to retire Dy
rotatlon at the n‘eetmg If not reappom’iﬂd at sueh annual general mesting, He

Subject-as aforesaid, & trustee who retires atian annual gen eral meeting may, if

willing to act, be reappointed.

A trustee shall cease o hold office it he

(1) ce=sEs (o be a trustee by virtue of any pravision in the Act or is
:d{SQU&[Ified from actmg as a trustee b'y‘ virtue of soctzon 45 or the

Wevss e - ‘H_\? .....

meld within a per“‘*d of ‘six months aﬁd the trustees resolve tha’t his ofﬁce



aa.

G

36.

‘87

‘appointed for holding a general meeting notice shall be given to all persons who
‘are entitied 1o receive notice of the meeting of any person (other than a trustee

retiring by rotation at the meeting) who is recommended by the trustees for
appointment or reappointment as a frustee at the meeting in respect of whom
notice has been duly given to the Charity of the intention to propose him at the
meeting for appointment or reappointment &s a trustee. The notice shall give the
particulars of that person which-would, if he were so appointed or reappointed,

be required to be included in the Charities register of trustees.

with the articles as the maximum number of trustees. A tfustee so appointed
stiall hold ‘office only until the next following annual general meeting and shall
4ot ba taken into account in determining the trustees who are to retire by
rotation at the mesting. If Hot reappointed at such 'annual general mesting, he
shall vacate office at the conclusion thereof,

Subjectas aforesaid. a trustee who retires.at an annual .general mesting may, If
willimg to act, be reappainted.

Disqualification and reroval of trustees

A trustee shall cease to hold office if he

()  ceasss ‘to bea trustes by wirtue of any provision in the Act ‘or is
disqualified from ‘acting as a trustee by virtue of section 45 .of the
Charities Act 1892 {or any statutory re-enactment or maodification of that

(2) becomes iricapable by reason of mental disorder, fliness or injury of
managing and administering his own affairs;

{3) resigns his office by natice to the Charity (but only if at least two trustess

will remain in office when the notice of resignation is o take effect); or

(@) s absent without the permission of the trustees from all their meetings

held within-a period-of six months and the trustess resolve that his office
be vacated.



3.

40,

41,

42,

43,

44,

45,

Trustees' eXpenses

Tﬁétruﬁte-es may be paid all reasonable travelling, hotel and other expenses
properly incurred by them in sonnection with their attendance at fieetings of

trustees or committees of ‘trustees ‘or general meetings or otherwise In

conneetion with the discharge of their duties, but shall otherwise be paid no

remuneration.

Subject to the provisions of the Act and to clause 5 of the memorandum the
trustees may appoint one or more oftheir number to the unremunerated officeof

mianaging -director or 10 any other unremunerated executive office under the

‘Charity. Any such appointent may be made upon such terms as the iustess

determine. Any appointment of @ trustee to-an executive affice shall terminate it
he ceases to bea trustee. A managing director and a trustee holding any other
executive office shall not'be subject toretirement by rotation.

Except to the extent permitted by clause 5 of the memorandum, nio trustee shall
+ake or hold any interest in property belonging to the Charity -or receive

remuneration or be interested otherwise than as a trustee in any other coritract

to which the Charity is a party.
Proceedings of trustess

Subject 0 the grovisions of the articles, the frustees may reguldte their

proceedings as they think fit. A trustee may, and the secretary: at the request of
& trustee ghall, call a meeting of the trustees. It shall not be necessary to give
notice of a meeting to a Trustee 'who is absért from the United Kingdom.
Questions arising at a meeting shall be decided by @ majority of votes. In the

case of an equality of vetes, the chairman shalt have a second or casting vote.
Thie quorum for the transaction of the business of the trustees may be fixed By
the trustees but shall not be less than bne third of their number or two trustees,

whichever is the greater.

The trustees may act nofwithstancing any vacancies. in their number, but, if the

number of trustees is less than the riumber fixed as the quorum, the continuing

trustess or frustee may act only for the purpose.of filling vacancies or of calling &
general meeting.

The frustess may appoint one of their number to be ‘the chairman of their

meetings and may at any fime remove him from that office. Unless he is

‘unwilfirg te «do €0, the trustee SO appointed shall preside at evety meeting of

wrustaes at which he is present. But if there is na trustee holding that office. or if
the trustee holding R is unwilling to-preside-or is not present within five minutes




46.

47.

48.

49.

o0

after the time appointed for the meeting, the trustess present may appoint one

any function or duty which in ‘the ‘opinion of the trustees would be muore
conveniently undertaken or carried out by a sub-commitiee : provided that all
acts and proceedings of any such sub-committees shall be fully and promptly

All acts dorie by a mesting of trustees, or of a committee of trustees shall,

notwithstanding that it be afterwards discovered that there was a defect in the
appointment 'of any trustee or that any of them were disqualified from holding
office, or had vacatad office, or were not entitled to vote, be as valid as if'every
such person had been duly appointed and 'was qualified and had continued 10

Any bank dccount in which partof the assets of the Charity is deposited shall be
aperated by the trustess and shall indicate the name of the Charity. All cheques

and orders for the payment of money from such account shall be signed by at
Teast two trustess.

Secretary

‘Subject to the provisions of 'the Act, the secretary shall be appointed by the
frustees for such term, at'such remunisration (if not a trustee) and upon such

‘removed by them.

Minutes
Tha ¥rustees shall keep minutes in books kept for the purpose !

{1y -of ali appointmients of officers made by the trustees; and

{2) ofall proceedings at meetings ‘of the Charity and of the trustees and of

.................

The Seal

T TR T e




RECISTERED COMPANY NUMBER: 03476766 {England and Wales)
REGISTERED CHARITY NUMBER: 1068321
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SOUTH SHROPSHIRE YOUTH-FORUM
REPOL OF THE TRUSTEES
FOR THE VEARENDED 31 MARCH 2016

The ‘trustees who &t also dirsciirs o e churiy for thie parposss of the Cumpuides Act 2086, present their report with
tha finmeta) wafoments of iz thaety forthe yearcnded 31 Mageh 2016 The trustecs Rive hdopled the provisiofis ot the
Smramient ol Resgnwieadsd Practice (SORP) esoanting mud Regorting by Chorines’ insuad fr:March, 2005,

TlE FER‘U‘L-CL _r‘!‘._"l'[] -'ﬂ:l?(-"l IT‘HTE‘FRATI!\" E. I.H.:'l h&:l_[ b

Repistered Company number

13476766 (Lngland and Wales)

Registored Charity number
TO68321

ng‘lsttrfﬁwm:r

‘Rocikspring Commurity, Cantre
Saretford Hoad

Ludlow

Shropshire

SY3 I1SX

Trustees

O Wrphy Chisir

L MeKnight Vice Chair
I Coapisr Treasaver
R Hughes

J Smithers

Vv Pamy

G Barraft

Company Secee iy
R [T Morley

Independent cxaminer
N T Kimberlee

A hariered Aceounian:
Kimberlce & Co
'Chartereyt Acconntaris
L0 Honl Housey Faim
Frith Commaon

Tenbury Wells
Wloroestershine

WRI15 81Y

Bankers
MatWest

15 Bull Ring
Luidlow
Shropshire
SYE 1AG

STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMPNT

Goverming doewment

Thees eiarity i5 comtotled by s gnwmjng docursent, -5 dead af 1rusl, and constitstes & limited company.. lmited by
‘eyarantes; a8’ defined by the Companies Aot 2004,

Recruirment and appointment of new (rosiees
Rtriibment O ew. (risteds. takes plate aomiallyy o (he mohsip to, teedAnmusl General Mdeting, The process nipi
" ludesie conipletion of swritten spplication form. an informmat n seetmg-withpaid staffand voluntsers; and taking parl

0 AR netviEw with thie Yonrh Manager and frosiess,

Papge 1



SOUTH SHROPSHIRE YOLTH FORUM,

HlePOR| OF THE TRUSTEES
FORTHE VEARENDED 31 MARCH 2016

HTRUCTVRE, GOVERNANCE AND' MANAGEMENT
Induection and irainingofmey trushess:
AN e frostesy undergy Induction anid traming ensore that ﬂrag, can pnrhmmm Tully in. mmlew role,

ﬂrgammﬁunalstrurlure

I'lie Board are the governing body of "South Shropshire 'i'uul:ll ot H*“\VF"!' and I|Tl'.'v TRl f‘E’spEFﬁEFHIHH for
cantrofling: the managrment and administrarion of the urgeunsm.nn. Tlie Badrd have collictive misnonsibility for e
cha:r[g. ami ultimate :.;’bpuusﬂ'ijjm for .;T"Fr:"chﬂ*rn— arﬁm mei'ﬁgﬂ_&al it issimivent and wellnn, and delivering the

THE Youth Manager s responsible forthe dey-tb-dyy rianagsment of the drgdnisation.
SEYF paid staff dnd viojintesrs camyout SSYFactivities invaczordance with 18 charitable aims:

‘Wider ncmm:‘k

'ﬁ_l.pn_i Z‘l’JtJ!F‘hzﬁ n:nﬁﬁa:mm'eﬂ mmz;k:' | mL_a waﬁﬁi; wlder -:!('r'lll]'l Bhir i.p.*fmn W

Reluted parties

SEYF worksplangside o wide range of arigantsations including South %hm;mhwe Furnitece Scheme, Shropshire :Council,
‘Shropshire Y outh Assoeiation, ‘E"rrup;.mrﬂ Hills Aréa of Ourstanding Wawral Beaymy, South Shropshice Heusing
“Assbciation, West” Flerdla Polics: National Trus, County Traiidg, ' Criring: foir (nd's. Acre @al lucsl schigls _amfd

colleges.

Risk muanasemeil
[l eopees ave ardinty 1 ldﬂrﬂﬂ'\ amd review the mrks to: which Ihe eharity 1 expusad and 10 msuw appropriate
controls are in place to provide reasonable assurance againse raud and error.

OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES
.Ehju:-ﬂvmuﬂ nams-
“The' L‘hunw-_-. L'rbjf:mff% ’a-rE- "‘m m:rrn—rh: 1IrL- hﬂ!‘tl‘:ht a‘f' xﬁuﬁg 'pEt:‘;Ht il “m'u'lf'f ‘?hﬂ‘:;:nhjfc in by Wy Eﬂﬂ‘l.\adﬁ"fd

EIJ'I'.‘LJ.IT]E[JIJEES

SSVT mims b fup]'.r-.';rr‘t wonng people rhmugh the mrsntition 1o dalthood. it offs a varlet of projéets: sothities .and
thees thatare §elivered to help address and support the needs of young people li the: distlér.

| ‘hgmfuant atvities
Ths finllowing paidstaff vhmed out SSYT activities In the perind 2005016

O Edssionalouth Workarss
'I’&_fr-mﬂcf mEneR @ Adm g AN Uﬂ'JEﬂ.
Full<ime Youlh Mamdzer

Volunteers
‘RSYF alen relics on @ committed-group of valuntisdr working aloasside paid staifmo flal is dimiind ohjectives,

Pape 2



SOUTH.-SHROPSHIRE YOUTH FORUM

REPORT OF THE TRESTLLS
TORTHE YEAR ENDED:3T MARCH 2016

ACHIEVEMENT AND PERFORMANCE"
Charitabie uctivitles: . . o el ot T R L

A ctivities i thie vesr ip 318 Kigrch 2016 and farther inte 2016 hove-meluded:

YOETH CLURSR PLAYSCHEMES . . ,

Uniil December 2015 a weekly term time Youth club was deliveréd at Craven A Commufity centre | CusCA), In
-geldition 'y megular bomewerk [ vouth club:session was deliered w Bockipring Community centre, Ludlsw, . Detachad
‘sEséianiywers dllverdd Tora perlod In'Ludlow tow centre and farks and guttéach wausions dalivered in Craven-Arms,

COMMUNITY PROJECTS

SSYE funi & ringe of chmmunily prajects dipendingon16¢a) hied Fullowinien fom the UNZIPPED repan produced
‘In 2012 tHis has Helped vl serup lovalised projeess such:us-the Roelapring gerden peajzet in [udlow, the Skate Purk
commmitie i Clentiry: Morimer and | tha! Community Action project in Craven Arms.” The ‘REACH eesemd
developmman progranme wasro:laumched with Lacen Childe School and Ludlow Fayet.

DIVERSIONARY AU LMW RS iy ! . . o .
Agtivities run m school holiday periods, evening or WeekeTids T yimg peopies own feee tinve, Projects include Clee
il Youny Rangses scheimo, Taste for Advinidre Ouidtnr adventarsischene in Chirch Smgiton. Rockspring Garden
project and Cleobury and Craven Arms Foothall projects,

GENERAT: VOLUNEEERING QOPPORELUNITIES : o B
The Youth Forum provide epportunitics for supported placements within the community or withifn fhie vomthprojects” 4o
peophescan apply-their skills,

PAULINE CLARK AWARD
Furid hanaged by trusiees to assist young people in training and education,

Interpaland external faciors . : i
Gentrally fusditg cnntinues 10 be wn igsueitbr all piBTie and volustary, organisations. This has had s direol T on
| GBYE wini Haye seena eontinaed dropein funding available - The Youth Forunt have continuad o offer quality pinjetls
camdiasn uu}ﬁ&qﬁéﬁﬁ;hﬁjﬂmﬁu' iegease i wiatkers workioad and b1y to respoil T isses s yuicklvas ey ke

Ower the Tast few years the Vouth Forum has undergon:s8 E'.'E'ﬁéﬁ'i'fl'i:hr:l—'cutﬁ'n'g‘ﬁ:br‘:i‘!.‘-.‘.‘ﬁ,'En:luﬂiﬂg reduetion of ~shaff
rand-refoeation 10 the Rozkspring Centre,

. ShropshireGauneil b alie. andérgnnc many.changes n tocinlyeprs, inchudings cuts to:budgets and serviges leaving - the
volurilary decror Tefi fo 4 o Tl somieof the eaps i the provision. Asan urganisation, SSYF, has had prussure o ritfy
more traditiona] youth activities such g3 Y outh clubs. '

 FINANCIAL REVIEW
Ressrves policy’ . Y e T ST R G
CS8YT has a policy fo hold in feserve mm Amoomt 1o sover-winding up costs 1f the charity were (0 ¢lose. Thiz -awould
ine]ude smounts to cover el retvrdarey, saatin led of notice] amounis this wollitbe due on‘contracts for the hire ai
' office equipmiett, &d forlegal asd profegsional feos: Agofi3lat Mareh 20 It this-equals 45,938

Primoipal Tundigg sodrces : .
it sturees have diversitidd ard now includes money from grm applications; fndraising acivites.  donutions,

! uﬁhip-agrmﬁﬂﬁnéaﬁlﬁﬂe fevel wervements swith ather lical neganisations.

f



SOUTH SHROTSHIRE YOUTH FORUM

REPORT OF FHE ERUNTEES:
TFORTHE YEARENDED 3IMFARCH 2016

FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS

1t has hern aunﬁm‘ Challinmion year for the Tnistegs.and:skatl L Sourth Shropsfisee Yeuth Forum, (U1 uafortungis  that
cErmin ATTRTE T ve s Were not comprietsd: in time to-deaw inefinds-Tor work that had been completed in 20 1576
aind sn this cflectsn the t'gnrﬂ for this sfcounling pefied, Our sapacity to juggle delivepyy adnunistrative tasks,
genernio-entigh pabliciy stoisut times: extremely difficult. The Trustass, are- fully aware of the problems and . worklgad
‘Biciri putionto staff and are laoking ot ways of adiresiing these: Mu‘h‘hng forward: a new Tunding sub-commimees s

Beangat un to maeand & Hewtale mmeuf‘mwfundrmmmums. bieing pat omto the full ime Mamiger,

Ihe Youth Forum s celebeating, fts 20th year meaxl yeur aoil i starfing to miake plens on how.we calebratethis suteess,

‘W hiope that fhis will ruist ent profiemheges Tiarthers On g rrrovepactical node, SHY 1 baster nosy look st nding 2
new. hora mow thal wur Forml agreenient with Sauth Shropshire Fuing e Schieme. haa e 1o &n end, bt the Ricts i
e o e e T s itk partrership with ther asd stherorganisations.

LUV uru: U.'II..I'l ina pasﬁmn m-add wmluurand 1 »,amp{lmem th& work L!'Ial other, mgamsﬁrmu:-. do.

-Anatfar key area of work has heen the procusi af fsvikiwing our polictes and staff Tandbook dnd this 3 seaching
complétion and we inCoTpoTate the rew momirilgactivin within owrecyele ol trustee meetings.

A by e ﬂj:l'-]" wind wistess of the SEY T ey gommitted o ETFUTE that the: -urﬁn.nh;-amn -compiates s agread
PrOgraTIme, operates within the scape of its busitiess plan, aid buiids on its finaricial position dwing ihe mnhmmiqn,
fiivaneial vear.

This r.-;puét.ﬁa;:. ha;-.n prepared in accordance ﬁ.-ir&ihéiﬁéﬂﬁl pravistons.of Part. 15 of the Campanies dct 106 wlatme
‘o small companies.

-hrrmrmihy i i nt‘ltf_ﬁ.; b::‘a‘ard i ttuslesson ..., Z[ L / : é 1 Eﬁd“ﬂ'l“ﬁ‘lﬂﬁ n:r: fis behalf h}r

R D Maorlgy - Szgeratary

Page 4



INDHPEM‘EE“{T EXAMINER'S RERORT TO THE iHH‘*.TEE.E L‘IF
SOUTH SHROPSHIRE YOUTH FORUM

['teport on the azecunts for the: yearended 31 March 2016 sef out on pages six 10 sleven,

"Respective responsibilitles ul‘*:rns'rw’vﬂﬁr:‘mrrmér
The charity's trosteds {whinare also the dizecigrs for g pm_‘pqsisvn_lﬁ{u:;puuﬂ‘aw} areTesponéible Tor thie pripararton of

Tire docoaniy, The chariy's-frastees considerthet o wudit is not required (or this-year (under Reotion Tdid) of 1Ha
Chiaritios ACLI0LL 20| Ay and thai an indegendint examingtipn is reguieed.

‘Having satisfied myself thal the charity is not subject to audit under company law and is eligible for independent
remmlumﬂn it wnay rwpnnsiblhwm

- rekantine the aceountsander Seelion 1436 the 200 L At

-z -to:foklow the procedures laid down in the General Directions given by the Chariry Commission (under Section
145(3 3 k) of the 201 | Act); and = B '

- sirseate whether parlicuar matiers have come oy myunttmnnn

l#.ﬂi-s ! the mﬂwpa:-’nﬁlcnt ruminorty report

My Examintion was' carmed oyt In accordanve with the! General’ Dirodtions Etwrrrbv ﬁ:a-"ﬂhm-uj.' Ld?nmiwriwr‘ |
cenmminstion includesa review of the sceounting records Yapt by'thi charity andia Lﬂl‘ﬂF\ﬁI’ISI.m of theacgounts. prescnied
with those records. Tt also’includes corsidERion o dry dnisnal dems' o diselosures in the seeounts, and seeking
explanations. Son, yon a8 (ridiedd tadcening ARy swehomaiiers, The procedured ynddiialicn do not providesall the
evitence i wimd Bereguirat irranaudit, anth consequently vo-opinion s glven-as to whether the-acoounts present 4

trie and, feirvacw Land the répiot i limatad 10 those Bptiers 55t out i the watements below.

Independent examiner's statement
Im:eattaaction weith my examinition, no marrer Mmr.unt‘ 1o sy ateention:

(1) which gives me reasonable gause io helicve ihal in any matorial tospecl. 462 regquirtmants

< o kesp Ademinting tedirds inadeordange yith Séction G856 and 387 of the' Compsanjes Act 2000; and
- it e seeourts which aecord with the nocounting rocards, comply. with the accournting requirements
of Scetions 394 and 395 of the Tompanies Act” 2006 and with the methods and ‘printiples” of e
- Suteren of Recommanded Pédctiee; Accountingand Reportirig by Charilics

have nol beeh met: or

(2) to-which, in rm.n epidion, dilentibn showld. be dmwn.inooder t0 etable o proper uaderstanding of the docounts
to- be reached.

~it K

N T Kimhberleg
| Charteed ActauniEng
Kimberlee & Co
Clidrtergd Ageountants
0 Himt Howse-Parm
Frith Common
Tenbury Wells

Worcestershire
WHRI13 8FY
Dater e f"l”’“ ......................

Pape 5



SOLTH SHROPEHIRE YOUTH FORLUM

NTATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 38 MARCH 2016

CMarésiricred
flevd

. . e Motes £
INCOMING RESOURCES
Incoming resources from generated funds
Waluntary oo -
RESOURCFS FXPENDED
(Chariablegetivities -
-Suppott foryoung pesple of Seuth Shropshire 5820
NET INCOMINGH{OUTGOING) R
"RESUURCES {5,820
'RECONCILIATION OF FUNDS
Total funds hr:mgh‘r.fn raurd i,f-'?".’w
TFTOTAL FUNDS CARRIED FORWARD "WU24T)

Resirinied
“Tuid
£

40,152

20,138

{088

B T26

Thenotes form pt of these financinl stniements

Page &

31316
Tntal
Teinds

49,153

55,958

(6806

0,154

2479

31315
Tl
Fenyels

[)

NN

s

(73697




SOUTH SHROPSHIRE YOUTH FORUM
BALANGE SHEET
AT 31 MARCH 2016

CURRENT ASSETS
Debitars
\Caighiat banl

(CREDITORS .
 Amticnds; Fil g diewithin e year

'NET CURRENT ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT
LLABILPITES

CREDITORS

Kl TR dife AR e thh bié Lekr

NET ASSETS/TLIARILITIES)

FUNDS
Unrestricted Tinds
"Restridied finds

TOTAL FUNDS

Jineestrivted
.fun_d
Maotes £

LT

1,692

7 (5.339)

AH247)

'ij_‘;ljﬁi.l'r )

Eﬁ
]

(4:347)

Hestricied
‘fund
£

5,039
12,805

17.844

{5180}

12,664

12,664

AS93R)

6,726

Fhe notes form owt of these fnancinl saoments

Hage T

31216
“Toial

(13, 119)

i e 5 )

8417

A5,038)

24479

(4,247}
626

- 2ATH

31315
"Total
funda:

6585
19,015

25,600

(10357,

EETTUE—



SOUTH SHROPSHIRE YOUTH FORUM
BALANCE SHEET - CONTINUED
AT 31 NAKCH Hile

"Thercharitable company 15 eotiiled 7 meranhrm [t i it ander Sevtics 477-of the f’a}nmaniﬁ??‘uﬁl 2006 far the spEar
ended 31 March 2016

Themembers bave.dor requitcd the chariigble-company’ 1o abtain anatidit af its financial statements for the year ended
51 March 2018 in aﬁcq;’dﬁmu with eetion=4 7t of the Enmp&mes..#.l:t 20016,

T'he rustess aeknowladae thelr TﬁipUl‘t&lhﬂTl‘iEi fur
{m)  evsurimge thit the charlable company kisgps am-mmmgmmwis e Lf,:mplv witly E.fm-.:i-r:, %@;md 387:0f the
Companias: ‘Act 2006 and
by prepaving finuncial: mmmfnﬁrgﬁ-d a gruenad Fale view of e state of; af"ajr:. af the churitable f.HT‘TpﬂEL} o
st the emd of gach fivancial year, and of is sueplus o deficit, for oich, fndiicial year In accetdance with e
FTEH AT m“a'“ttnqm 304 amd 295 and weliich otfigrwize comply w ith the requirements of the, Companies Act

L2006 relating i Tinan cial statsnentis so T dsaphlicable fo'the chiritdble company,

/These fngacial statemernts hdve Beon prepared inderordance with thespecial provisions. of Parti 1. ol the: Companies
et 2006 Telating. to small ; c:'naerltuhhe mmpan.er. snd with, the F maJ'a:mJ Reporting Standasd for Samller Eotities
'|effective Tanuary 20T5).

“The Enunm-ai mrremmmmmcd b the Hﬂiﬁ*ufﬁf Trastedy i . f ' | ‘1“‘ SR FPRRSESSNL c: 1| mremént—.d on i
belvalf by:

I Cosper “Tristes

e motes form part oF these Gnancial satements

Pape 8



SOUTH: SHROPSHIRE YOUTH-FORUM

NOTES TOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FTOR THE YEAR ENDED 3F MARCH 20Te

E ACCOUNTING POLICYES

Aceounting convention

CLliefpaniial saemicnt lnve bissn prepared under the storiesl wost convention; and in accordance with the
Fimncinl Reporting: Standard for Smaller Entities (effctive. April 2008), the Tompamts A 2006 and the
reguirements of the Statement of Recommended Practice, Wovounting ant Refiortin by Cliarities,

Exemption from preparing o cash flow statement N
Exemprion hes hisen tekin from pospiniag s.cash Aokl atmsan éil the) gronnds thig, the (haritable company
qualifies A sminl | chisitdlCemmpny,

Anepming resources _ - . : :
A1 Ficomiine resolricy dre nclded o' the Stavemient of FinanciatActivities when the charity Ts Tegally emiled

totho fneome and the ampunt can be quantified-with réasanable accuracyt

-Resouroes ﬂ]&éﬁdﬂl . : . . ) ] ) )
‘TFxpenditure i devoamied firomwm scerialy basisand has beerr classified under headings thut agzregate all -cost
rekatad (0 He Eutditory. Whste osts cannit b dirdely anribotid to pitteular héndings'they Havie beer allocarsd
WrEctivitey o a basisconsistent with the use of resources.

“Tangible fixed a5seis :
Depreciation 1s providéd at the llowing annual rites In order o wifte off Fach ssserover ity exmmated WSl
life.

Plant.and machinerw sie ~ 2% on cost

Taxation _ o .
Ty chiarity is exempt-fom corporatien Wy on s charitsable activities:

: F‘u.n:i anmunﬁilg . . . ) )
Threstricted Tunds'can be ysed'n accordatiow iy (e clarimhle anjest ves e dhisdiscretion of the lrustees.

Restricied s Gty hemed far pﬁn[tﬁlar restricted purposos within the ﬁﬁ?e&?sﬁ':ﬁc n]ﬁﬁri!y. Hestriotions
Cheise then Spanifisd byl the.dondr.or whish fands afe pusdd for garticular résmcved purpsss.

Hire purchase and ledsing eommitments . :
| Réntals pnid undér operating |eases e izl i 1he Stadhient of Finansiah ASiviission strsight line basi
over the period ol e 1o
3. NPT INCOMINGAOUTGOING) RESOURCES

et resourees aTe steted uﬂcr—-ehﬁfgﬁg-'{creditiﬁg‘]:

- Oxther operaring lazses F.000 4.000

...............

‘3. TRUSTEES REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS

Therewere no trustees’ remtmerstion or other banefits for the-year ended 31 March 2006 nor for (he year ended
31 March 201 5.

Trustees' axpenses. e
Vhare weth no trastesd’ expansss paid for the Yearendéd 31 Madh 2016 nor for the year ended 31 Maréh 2015,

Page 9



SOUTH SHROPSHIRE YOU IH FORUM

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINTIED

FORTHE YREAR'ENDED 31 MATRCHZAH16

4.

STAFF COSTS

Wazesand sakaries

Social security costs

“The averaas monthly number.af empliyces during the Vear was as jollons:

No employees received emoluments in excess of £60,000.

TANGIBLE FIXEIY ASSETS

COST

ALT Apoil 2015 .and 31 Mareh 201%

DEPRECLATION .
AT | ApriEZ005 and 3T Nabeh 2016

KNETROOK VALLE

At 31 March 2016

‘AL 3| Viarehi 3015

‘DEBTURS:; AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONI YEAR

Tracte debors
\Othir debtors

(CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLINGDUE WITHINONEYEAR

Trade ereditors

Ciher creditors-

Page 10

31.3.16 L3105
£ £
c 3382 . A3.0a2
2,695 L8R
35,048 35.714
11316 3E305
.. Plant and
rmachinery-ate:
£
28 145
24,195
3i.2le 31.3.15
£ £
= LisAx
5039 50349
5,039 6,583
31316 313.15
£ E
2141 1.302
KT8 9075
11,119 10377




SOUTH SHROPSHIRE YOUTH FORUM

NOTES [0 THE FINANCFAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2416

8. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORF THAN ONE YFAR

31.3.16 31315
‘Oier ereditors LSRN SEI8

Ha

iR MOVEMENT IN FUNDS

MNet
movement.m o
At 1415 Fernics At 31516
£ £ o
ITnrestricted funds

‘Géneral fnd 8 s {5820 (#:247)
Restricted funds L LB o
Coro Funding B e e ) [954) HT26

TOTAL FUNDS 9285 (6B06) 2479

‘Netmavenwnt in funds, meduded in thiFabive are a3 follows:

inreming Resourees. Muvemest i
TEEONTOCs expended fisnds.
£ £ £
Unrestricted fhnds L
‘G ik T - (5820) {5.820)

Resiricted funds
Lore Teniding 49,152 A50,13%) (986)

TOTAL FUNDS an152 (B5.93R) {A.806)

10. MEMRBERS TTARILITY

Fher eompany does ot have share capitnl bt i fimited I:hgua‘rantee [n the event of winding up the Hability of
wEch midmbir is limited $080 ginount nor eddeediniz#1 0.

Page 11



FORTHE ‘fEAFE EHDED 31 WMARCH 2016

" ThisTgage does motfarm 'p’aﬁ-‘ﬁflthe ﬂé‘i‘.ﬂtﬂw ﬁnaﬁpléfata%;%é i

Page 12

Ysar Ended Year Ended
N B - 317518 215
. INCOMING RESOQURCES i
 Voluntary income .
‘Chiirgh Stretion Town Coupcll "2 H8E T8A
Churches Together - Ludiow fl 4ng
‘Claabury Mortimer Foothill 305 518
Clinbury Mortimer Courail 788 1,600
Cleabory Merfimer Police Fund 17 5638 0
‘Cigatry Mertimiar Youth Fund 1,250 £18
Craven Amns Youth Glub. 2F94 BT
CA - Figmds Slae H o 100
(CNA - Rangers Subs o 158
Darigtioms 1261 =438
‘Easter Bike, Ride. 55 93
Euro' Cisality 500 o
Heritage Lottéry o Y100
‘Hobsdns Crsrvatiam 750 g
LA-YP 1,800 B
LCAP -8C- Gardmg F'rtqec‘l 2327 2 548
Ludlow Quaker Mesting 200 .20Q
_Luulcw Town Council 1:000 1,008
Mayfair Community Centre b a3
Reserves 275 0
«Shropehire Council ! 1,632
BDF 0 2,500
SERE 11,454 BA44
- Stretton LIC Mayiair 0 400
Wesieys: Funding 1,000 1.000
\Nestoroft 0 1,000,
47,152 22 852
Other income N ) )
*Ernptayment Allowanos 2,000 2,000
Total incoming resources 49,152 . 44,653



: SCILITH SHROPSHIRE YOUTH FORUM

. DETAILED STATEMENT GF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

This p-age does rot form part of the statutory financial statemants

Page 13

Yaar Endad Year Ended
R | - 3173116 3113415
L EE§QUREE& EXPENCED
Chatitable activities
Wages 53,155 33032
Seicial sevurity 2,608 2,682
Other cpecativg leades 21000 2,000
Telephone 64 TE
Féstage and statinnary 183 271
Sundries 8 50
Materals and resoucces 244 348
Travel 668 582
Venus hirs 2,105 784
Motor experses 333 180
Aotivitiss 7433 3475
_Subscnp’cu:lns 10 26
Offine equipment gk 459
. 48,606 42:978
- Governance costs o
‘Accountaney 488 1152
988 452
 Support cosis
Managﬁment L
Wages 1808 2,208
Otrer operaling femges 2000 Zan0
Angurance w87 897
“Sundries Rats 4473
‘Provision far winding U & 1213
Bank charges 3 43
6384 5284
Ti:lﬁl- reSULIEes gg@ﬁ&gd 55,853 52,022
Net expenditura _E(6,806) 369



ANNUAL CORE GRANT APPLICATION

TEME WEIRS TRUST



ANNUAL CORE BUDGET FUNDING 2018/ 19

S e
@Ll"dkow 95 SEP 200
ANNUAL CORE BUDGET GRANT APPLICATION

Applications must be submitted by the 8 Sepfember 2017

CONTACT DETAILS
Name of Group/Organisation

TeME Wels TRusT -
Address
2 [ CRSTlE View TeR2A<E
L Dl
Post Code: Email: dﬂ?LPmsgt;mmﬂ,mm Tel No: CITEUE 1L S
S8 LG degqener s B sutlock com
Contact Person
Title: MES - First Name: DAL A d E
Sumame: okl EL Position held In Group: ¢ n=-mpyf

AIMS AND PURPOSE OF YOUR COMMUNITY GROUP
Charity Registration Number

What does your community group/organisation do and how are you financed?

M AT At et T + MEUTERGRKE oF TUREE of
LUuBAcis © (WELLS - HoR{EvHaE |, MILL £TEERT + @fAsSEMicL -

If you are not a registered charity you
must enclose a copy of your constitution.

How many people ars in your group/organisation
Bl -

HOW WILL THE FUNDING BE USED?
Please give details below. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary.

Fof. THE MAWAGEMERNT S THE WaRs LMBIER Ac AGeeenle il e D

et T -THE EM IR ond 0BT AGEncY. REcuuae. rMeZetifay M A mi T At CE
Al SLblee LAREs AD Pyl R Al wole wribeRrreen Y
THE \WELLS Wlnabma? EEP(N L WA i Good + Clsbirk comd (Mand

Aehunal CLep ikt ofF Lo6s +« heBfly Wadued Dowsd oF JUST




ANNUAL CORE BUDGET FUNDING 20

dwri g THE Rluel € s aewriAl - PA v oF
Mz sony e sdyice Coder -

How many people will benefit from this project? Details of the number of members of
your group that are from Ludlow and the numbers of people from Ludlow that will
directly benefit from yvour project would be most helpful.

THE ViclesT 16 Endi2p MERTRL ok THE BENEHET &F
Acl. PRECINESWTS & VU (TeRt T iudiow.— THeE Public AT

Lol e €5 IMAE PR Mo,

FINANCIAL DETAILS

You must include an up-to-date statement of your group’s financial position (a copy of
the latest accounts or a treasurer's report). If you are holding substantial reserves you
must provide an explanation as to why this project cannot be supported from your own
funds

Desired grant from Ludlow Town Council | 4§ Auaftes Loy wwse {f_gﬁﬁ :

Financial year(s) that funding will cover: 2018 iy -

If a grant is awarded, please state who the cheque should be made payable to;

Teume WEWS TRUST

DECLARATION
We are authorised to submit this application on behalf of the Group and certify that the
information enclosed is correct,

We understand that there is no appeal procedure should this application be rejected.
If Ludlow Town Council gives a grant, we agreed to use it only for the purpose given
and according to any conditions

We understand that we are expected to provide Ludlow Town Council with a progress
report and information on how the money has been spent.

Signature 1 ; %j, Noaasy Date: Ly — < -7
{Person submitting fmh'mﬁ‘ -

Signature 2 , Date: - '1' i L S L A @g__{ C['KUIF}@T:" ‘

{Chairperson or senior representative of the Management Committee)




TEME WEIRS TRUST LUDLOW

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

Unrestricted Total Tofal
funds funds furas
216 2016 208
Note £ £ £
INCOMING RESOURCES
Imeoming resources fom generated funds:
Woluntany incomea 2 475 475 205
Activities for generating funds 3 200 200 1800
Irvgstrriant Income 4 2437 2,437 2424
TOTAL INCOMING RESOURCGES 3112 3,112 5128
RESCURGES EXPENDED
Charllabde activities - . 2
Governanca costs i 1,719 1,719 1,974
TOTAL RESOURCES EXPENDED 7 1,718 1,719 of G4
NET MCOMING RESOURCES BEFORE REVALUATIONS 1,393 1,333 1995
Gains and loases on revaluations of imestment assels 10 §,337 6,337 id i)
WET MOVEMENT IN FUNDS FOR THE YEAR T.730 7.730 1,974
Tofal funds s 1 Saptember 2075 S0076E B9 078 67102
TOTAL FUNDS AT 31 AUGUST 2016 TE 806 V6806 63,0768
o —— e e — S —

The notes on pages 9 to 13 form part of thesa financial slatemeants.

“The wituve ¢ the ales ot Hle D cu Hex ot LADAVE st
fucevves e be  held {ov aik bt o e lna.::-pﬂ_h{hﬂ. 5 feedung
st duals ades e
L fcaod Geoass ies v ns have beés kept s e

CoLe accounist lﬂ“" g Geped oot AT &

T Page 7



ANNUAL CORE GRANT APPLICATION

LUDLOW FRINGE



B2 SEP 2017

@E‘f‘@iﬁw EBUDCE T FONDING 201G 710~ = =
ANNUAL CORE BUDGET GRANT

APPLICATION
Applications must be submitted by the 8" September 2017
CONTACT DETAILS
Name of Group/Crganisation

Ludiow Fringe CIC
Address

57 Temeside, Ludiow, Shropshire, SYS UT

Post Code; Email; anitabigsby @ludiowfringe.co.uk Tel No: 07950678693

Contact Person
Title: Ms First Nama: Anita

Surname: Bigsby Positicn held in Group: Managing Director

AIMS AND PURPOSE OF YOUR COMMUNITY GROUP

Charity Registration Number
If you are not a registered charity you
must enclose a copy of your
constitution,

Community Interest Company - No:
8403866 J




Community interest Company - No:
B403866

What does your community group/organisation do and how are you financed?

Ludlow Fringe is an independent arts and culture festival which was established as a
Community Interest Company, February 2013, to provide an Annual inclusive, vibrant and
diverse Arts Festival within the town of Ludlow during Junefluly. The aim is to promote
and support local creative talent by providing opportunities for showeasing new work,
encouraging new and established, national and international touring performers to bring
shows to Ludiow and to increase wider tourism to the town, Now in its 4th vear of
providing Fringe events and activities it is an overwhelming success and is forging links
with other Fringe Festivals worldwide through the World Festival Network, the UK
Association of Fringe Festivals and BAFA (British Arts Festival Association) and is linking
closely with other UK Fringes such as Brighton (the biggest Fringe Festival in England),
Camden, Milton Keynes, Windsor, Bath, Buxton and Greater Manchester as a runway to
the Edinburgh Fringe (the higgest Fringe Fastival in the World).

Ludiow Fringe 2016 supported by the Ludiow Town Council, Shropshire County Council,
Ludiow Chamber of Trade and Commerce, Ludlow Rotary Club, private donations and
sponsorship from 2 number of independent local businesses. it is also financed from
ticket sales, performer registration fees and "bucket’ donations.

The intention for 2017 is to re-apply for grant funding from the Arts Council of England
and other grant giving bodies for specific ‘Arts and Community’ projects.

How many people are in your grouplorganisation?

Managing Director/Festival Co-ordinator — Anita Bigsby

Marketing Manager — Samantha Cole

Fundraising and Development Manager — Nicola Paton

Company Secretary — Nina Foord

Technical Managers - Mike Whittaker/Ryan Maddox

Visual Arts Team - John Jarvis, Tom Crowe, 5tephen Foxx, Simon Bebb

Venues and Business Support —~ Adam Tutt and Peter England

Volunteers ~ Street and Community Activities, Stewards, Social Media and Admin,
Friends.



HOW WILL THE FUNDING BE USED?
Please give details below. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary.

Ludlow Fringe is an Arts festival which aims to promote and support local creative talent
and local businesses by focusing Ludiow's reputation as a destination for Arts and Cultural
tourism. It acts as a catalyst for community and educational events to develop and
showcase their visual and performing arts projects throughout the festival and brings in
National and International touring acts to create more cultural diversity. It acisasa
conduit for things to happen throughout the year, fostering new ideas and talent and
works toward supporting local groups and organisations to successfully develop their own
projects with a focus on a performance or exhibition during the festival to highlight their
achisvements.

We have two main focuses this year to develop specific ‘Arts’ projects that will directly
target youth and community engagement through schools, the Foyer and other
organisations within Ludiow with intentions of delivering Arts Awards and Vocational
Certification through funding support from the Arts Council. And to have a more inclusive
and well publicised Ludiow PRIDE celebrations. Also with the intention of working with
young people on a creative project, giving them a platform to work on issues surrounding
sexuality in rural areas.

How many peaple will benefit from this project? Details of the number of members of your
group that are from Ludlow and the numbers of people from Ludlow that will directly
benefit from your project would be maost helpful.

All of the Fringe Team are based in the Ludlow Area.
There were around 400 contributors to Ludiow Fringe 2017.
Over 80% of the contributors to Ludiow Fringe 2017 were resident in the Ludiow area.

There were an estimated 10,000 spectators/audience to this year's Free and ticketed
evants.

35% of tickets sold were to people in SY8 (65% from outside of the area)

25% within a 10 mile radius.



21% within a 45 mile radius.
7% outside of the West Midlands and Borders region.
Postcode information was not available from the remaining 12%.

Over 40 venues were involved. These included - St Laurence's Church, Ludlow Women's
Room, Ludiow Market, Pizza Express, Millennium Green, The Sitting Room, Blue Boar,
Rose and Crown, The Methodist Church, The Bull, The Feathers Hotel, The Charlton Arms,
The Brewery, Marches Pottery, Tom Dickins Fine Art, Valentyne Dawes, Myriad Organics,
Period House Shop, Castle Gallery, The Art Room, Chang Thai Bar and Garden, Andy Nash
Fine Art, The Castle Gardens, St Laurence’s Church Gardens, Martyn Pryce Leather Artisan,
The Bindery Shop, The Renaissance Centre, Kay's Kreations, LA Jewellery, Woodyard
Gallery, Ludiow Library, Miles Wynn Cato Gallery, Gallery 131, Garlands, Ludlow Foothall
Club, Cliffe Hotel, The Square, Clee Hill, Ludiow Mascall Centre, Parkway Tapas
Restaurant.

Ludlow Fringe works in close co-operation with local organisations, societies and
independent artists to ensure equal access to inclusion in the festival programme and to
local business for including their venues. Local partners include - Ludlow Arts Partnership,
Destination Ludiow Partnership, South Shropshire Youth Partnership, Ludiow Chamber of
Trade and Commerce, Music in Ludlow, Ludlow Youth Partnership, People for Ludiow,
Ludlow Arts Society, Eclectic Sofa, Pentabus Theatre, Wild Edric Media, The Foyer, Youth
Forum, Ludlow Youth Centre, Rocksprings Community Centre, Ludiow Poetry Groups,
Local History Soclety, U3A, Ludlow Photographic Society, Here to There Theatre Company,
0Old Dic Theatre Company, Rooftop Theatre Company, Ludlow College, Ludlow Primary
and Infant Schoals, Ludlow Secondary School, Furniture Scheme, Fetch Theatre Company,
About Face Theatre Company for Adults with Physical and Learning Disabilities, Two Score
Years and 10 Theatre Company, Ludiow College, Hareford College of Art, racent Graduates
from Ludlow and the Surrounding Area, Independent artists, Photographers and
Crafispeople, Local Arts Groups, Shropshire Guild of Craftsmen/women, Westhope
College, The Ludlow Open - Contemporary Art Exhibition, The Loudwater Studio — for
adults with Visuzl Impairment and Multiple Disabilities, Local bands. Ludlow Chorale
Society, Local singing groups, The Larks, Bella Acapella, Ludiow New Voices, Rocksprings
Choir, Touring dance companles, Local Dance Groups, Fusion, Insteps, Ludiow
Arts:Classical, Music in Ludlow, Local Orchestras, independent Musicians, Ludlow Library,
The Millenium Green Trust, Friends of Whitcliffe Commen, Historical Writers Group,
Ludlow Youth Forum, Ludiow Youth Centre, Ludiow Foyer, Ludiow Food Festival. Local
venues are listed above.



Additional benefits are to local tourist destinations, local tourist industry, hospitality and
accommodation businesses.

25,000 brochures were distributed in a wider area for 2017 from Manchester to Cardiff,
Bristof, Birmingham and areas of the North to encourage longer tourism stays within the
area. The statistics and feedback suggest this has been very successful but as yet we have
not had time to provide data for graphs and comparative information. This will be
avallable at a later date if required.

This year we have worked with Cherryl Rowlands, an MA student at Welverhampton
University, studying Events Management, to compile and gather over 600
feedback/customer survey forms from paying and non-paying Fringe audience. This has
been compiled to gauge audience response to content, environment, pricing and overall
satisfaction. The initial findings from the data collected has been overwhelmingly
positive but has indicated a greater need for more positive engagament with young
people. This we hope to rectify through closer contact with schools, colleges and local
youth organisations and with focused project development supported through targeted
grant funding and sponsorship.

Verbal and written feedback have been documented and indicate very happy customers.



FINANCIAL DETAILS

You must include an up-to-date statement of your group’s financial position (a copy
of the latest accounts or a treasurer’s report). If you are holding substantial reserves

you must provide an explanation as to why this project cannot be supported from
your own funds

Desired grant from Ludiow Town Council £7000
Financial year{s) that funding will cover: £2017 - 2018
If a grant is awarded, please state who the cheque should be made payable to:

Ludiow Fringe

DECLARATION
We are authorised to submit this application on behalf of the Group and certify that
the information enclosed is correct.

We understand that there is no appeal procedure should this application be rejected.
If Ludlow Town Council gives a grant, we agreed to use it only for the purpose given
and according to any conditions

We understand that we are expected to provide Ludlow Town Council with a
progress report and information on how the money has been spent.

Signature 1 %" % Date: q?/‘;"f /‘iﬂ 7
{Person submitting Tl:rrm} -

Signature 2 Date: "?;‘{-r e [ o e o8
{Chairperson or senior mprasﬂnta'twa of the Management Committea)



BLISIMESS PLAN

The Ludlow Fringe

Community Interest Company — No 8403864

Contact Addrass: 57 Temeside, LIFDLOW, Shropchiee, SY8 1T

Telephone: 079506785691/01 584872563

E. Mail: anitabigshy@ludlowfringe.co.ule.

Managing Director: Anita Bigsby

Company Secretary: Mina Foord
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| b Inoroducton

Ludiow Fringe i an independant arts and cufture festival which was established as a Community
interest Company, February 2013, to provide an Annual inclusive, vibrant and diverse Arts
Festival within the town of Ludiow during Junefjuly. Mow In its fifth year of providing Fringe
events and arts activities it is an overwhelming success and is forging links with other Fringe
Fostivals worldwide through the World Frirge Netwark, U Astociation of Fringe Festivaly,
BAFA (Britith Arts Foctival Association) and World Fringe Alliance and is linking dosely with
athar UK Fringes such as Brighton (the biggest Fringe Festlval in England), Camden, Milton
Keynes, Windsor, Bath, Buxton and Greater Manchastar as & Funway to the Edinburgh Fringe
{the biggest Fringe Fastival in the World).

Ludlow Fringe works to support local creative talent and local businesses, to act 38 2 catakyst for
community and educational events and to bring in acts from outside to create more cultural
diversity. We act as a conduit for things to happen throughout the year, foster new ideas and

talent and work toward supparting local groups and organisations to successfully develop their
awn projacts with a focos on a parformance or exhibition during the fastival to highfight their

achisvaments.

Ludiow Fringe 1817, took place 17™ june - 1™ july and was sponsored and supported by the
Ludiow Town Councl, Shropshire County Coundl, Ludlow Chamber of Trade and Tourlsm,
Ludiow Rotary Club, private donations and sponsorihip from independant local businesses,
trusts and funds and contributed o the local aconomy with -

v Ower 16,000 spectatorsiaudience members (35% from Ludiow, 15% whthin a 10 mile radius,
2 1% within a 45 mile radius W, Mids and Wales and 7% from other areas, Postcode
information was not avaikable from |11% of audience.

*  BE aventsin 1§ days.

' 4l wenues = shops, pubs, cafes, churches and community spaces around the town

*  Ower 400 participants/parformers {60% local to Ludiow and |§% under the age of 258).

* Al genres of art and culture = from visual arts to theatre and from comedy to cabaret

*  Maximum ticket price of £15 with many evants under £5 or free

01T Activithes included

* Big Gat Together Waskand - Family Fun, Streat Arts, Children's Entertainmaent, Tea Party,
Singing and Dancing on the Square — A sational weakend of celebrating communities, in
ramory of jo Com MP, and as a part of 2 national celebration of community spirit.

*  An Art Trafl running throughout the town in 23 venues and induding 88 local, naciomnal and
international arclsts. with free Arts events including a Faint Jam and other interactive Arts
YWorkshops for all agas.

* Shakespeare at the Brewery

*  Literary events including author readings and signings

*  Live music from [ocal, national and international musicians from all genres with specific
events promoting young talent.

*  Award wirming live comedy throughout the festival, joe Lyestt, Paul Sinha, Mark Thomas,
Larry Doan, Andrew Ryan, Patrick Monahan, Juliet Meyars snd great fup and coming' stand.
up comedizns presenting their Edinburgh proviews,

*  Pentabus Young Writers initiative in collaboration with Ludlow Fringe. &in annual project
which runs from September where young writers, 1 8-25, work with professional writers to



produce new play and monologues. The final parformance is shown at the Ludiow Fringe
with profassional actors playing the paris,

=  Mew, experimental and cutting-sdge thextre and comedy theatre from national and
International touring performers.

¢ The BFl (British Film Institute} Young Film Makers. Scresnings and workshops supported
by tha Rural Madia Company

*  Ludlow's first Gay Pride and the country’s first British Gay Bake Off.

*  The Big Sing —an annual coming together of all the local choirs for a public celebration of
voice and song - Larks, Bella Acapella, Ludlow Choir, Children's Choir, Ludlow Men's Choir,
Ludliow’s Got Talent, Ludiow Young Voices, Got 1 Sing, Choral Soclety, Rocksprings
Commnity ©hair, etc,

¢ Local History Walk and Tallks

v Cabaret

¢ Dance displays and workshops

* Arthits Market

*  Birest Theatre/Busking

A Al and Objectives

By promoting and supporting local Creative Talent and Local Businesses Ludiow Fringe Festhval
aims to:-

*  raise the profile of the "Arts" In South Shropshire and Increase Ludlow's reputation as a
destination for Arts and Cultural activities.

*  raise the standards of the "Arts’ in South Shropahire by ralsing expectations under
increzsed and national publicity

*  give greater opportunities for Young People to develop the confidence and skills for
careers in the “Ares’

= incresse awarcness of the developments and initiatives within the “Arts” on both a local
and a national level,
= swrangthen commonity bonds by promoting pride in individual's achievemenis

* Increase opportunities for economic growth to the area by increasing visitor numbars
*  ereate more opportunities for social and culturs] engagement within the community
= work toward breaking down social prejudices within the communicy

¢ give young people greater opportunity to engage in positive social activitles
¢ widen access to training for skills in the creative industry

¢ encourage young people to aim higher through positive example and interactive
EnEAgomant

*  ancourage focal "Arts’ societies, groups and organisations to work topether to promote
the image of Ludlow as an Ars and Cultural destnation.

1 Programming - Ludiow Fringn operates as a part curated {(i.e invited) and part ‘Opan
Accais’ festival, which means that anyone can apply and provided the content is not
deemed unacceptable, inappropriate or offensive, they will be given an opportanity to
perferm or exhibit. The cost of registration is £60. Prospective performers can apply
through the website up until the end of March and on initial contact a discussion takes
place as to the suitablfity of thedr work and the suitable venue for them o perform i
suecessful,



4 Box OfficelTicketing = Lidlow Fringe works in co-operation with the Ludiow Assembly
Rooms who provide a ticketing service, on-line and linkeéd to v udlowdringe couk
website, on the telephone and face-to-face. The charge is £1 par ticket.

§ Performers Foo - Performers are generally paid 70% of the Box Office taldngs. Local
argantsationd and comparnies receive B0% of the Box Ofice. For FREE shows the
performar keeps 100% of thelr takings. For curated shows we generally work with a
fixed-fee or guaranteed payment for achieving higher sudience numbers.

& VYenues - All of our venues sre FREE to performars apart from Ludlow Assembly Rooms
and Ludlow Castle and vary in size, sccessibility and suitabiiity to audience, Yenues
include, St Laurence's Churdh, Ludlow Women's Room, Ludlow Markat, Plzza Express,
Hiliennium Green, The Sitting Room, Blue Boar, Rose and Crown, The Methodist
Church, The Bull, The Feathers Hotel, The Chariton Arms, The Brewery, Marches
Paottery, Tom Dicldns Fine Art, Valentyne Dawes, Myriad Organics, Perlod House Shop,
Castie Gallery, The Art Room, Chang Thai Bar and Garden, Andy Mash Fine Art, The
Castle Gardens, 5t Laurence’s Church Gardens, Martyn Pryee Leathar Artisan, The
Bindary Shap, Tha Renaissance Cantre, Kay's Kreatons, LA Jewellery, Woodyard
Gallary, Ludlsw Library, Miles Wynan Cato Gallery, Gallery |31, Garlands, Ludiow
Football Club, Cliffe Hotel, The Square, Clee Hill, Ludlow Mascall Centre.

T Partners and Providers - Ludiow Fringe works in close co-operation with local
organisations, societies and mdependant artists o ensure egual acoeds to inclusion in tha
festival programme and to local business for including their venues. Loesl partners
include = Ludiow Arts Partnership, Destination Ludlow Partnership, South Shropshirs
Youth Partnership, Ludiow Chamber of Trade and Commerce, Music in Ludiow, Ludiow
Youth Parthership, People for Ludiow, Ludlow Arts Society, Eclectic Sofa, Pentabaus
Thestre, Wild Edric Media, The Foyer, Youth Forum, Ludlow Youth Centre,
Rochksprings Community Centre, Ludiow Poctry Groups, Local History Soclety, U3A,
Ludiow Fhotographic Sodety, Here to There Theatre Company, Old Dic Theatra
Company, Rooftop Theatre Company, Ludiow College, Ludiow Primary and Infant
Schools, Ludiow Secondary School, Furniture Scheme, Fetch Theatre Company, About
Face Theatre Company for Adults with Physical and Learning Disabilities, Two Score
Years and |0 Theatre Compnay, Ludlow College, Hereford College of Art, recent
Graduataes from Ludlow and the Surrounding Area, Independent artists, Photographers
and Craftspoople, Local Arts Groups, Shropshire Guild of Craftsmen/women, Westhope
College, The Ludlow Open - Contemporary Art Exhibition, The Louvdwater Studio ~ for
adults with ¥isual lmpairment and Multiple Disabilities, Local bands. Ludiow Chorale
Society, Local singing groups, The Larks, Bella Acapella, Ludlow Mow Voices,
Rocksprings Chair, Touring dance companies, Local Dance Groops, Fusion, Insteps,
Ludlow Arts:Classical, Music in Ludlow, Local Orchestras, Independent Musiclans,
Ludlow Library, The Millanivrm Green Trust, Friends of Whitclifia Common, Histerical
Writers Group, Ludlow Yeuwth Forum, Ludlow Youth Centre, Ludiow Foyer, Ludiow
Food Festival, Local venues are listed abowve.

8 Risks - Business Risks

- Ludlow Fringe is still & relatively newly astablished Community Interest
Company. In 2012 it was supported by a long sstablished festival and many of
the szzential resources were available to hand. Howsver, from February 2013 0
became an independent, sell-supporting entity. All initial finances have boan
sought from grants, sponsorship, fundralsing, donations and event income. In
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addition, the Ludiow Fringe has no permanent premises or contracted
employess. The majority of the activities are either undertaien by volunteers or
on a Frastance basis. Thiz model is: not sustainable in the long term and we are
working toward creating a self-funding, self- sustaining madel for the future
through re-applying to the Arts Council for funding towards cost of putting on
specific community focused projects,

. ¥We have recently set up a Fringe Friends group and have organised a fund-
raising team with skills and initiatives in this area.

Fersonned and hurman resources

Paid amployees = there are currently no contracted employees.

All paid positions are Freelance or Yolunteer but we will be advertising for the following
positions i our next Arts Cowncil grant application iy successful,

Fringe Evants Co-ordinator to work 24 hours per week (nftizaily (equivalent to 3 days) to:
co-ordinate all fringe events;] programming; entify the need for resources, equipment
and funding; Hakse with artists, performers and venues; overses event organisers to
ensure a successful delivery; develop publicity and marketing strategies; ensure
sducational and community liaison; Health =nd Safety and Risk Assessment; supporting
trainess and work experience, recruiting and organising volunteers. £150 per day.

Fundraising team - A proven background in raising money for festivals andior charicy
events. A knowledge of local buslnesses. (Freelance Contract - Wiage to be negotated).

Marketing and Publicity - Soclal Media and Networking. Responsibility for co-ordinating
Walbsite, Branding, Design and Layout, Printed matertals, Posters, Hand-outs, atc.
(Fraslanca Contract - Wage to be nogotiated based on National Professional Wags
Structurs).

Bookkeeper or Treasurar — Skilled (Freelance Contract - Wage to be negotiated).
Fraslance Sesslonal ArtstsiPerformersWorkshop Leaders.

Event organisers - Professional interest in their particular event. Some event
organisation axparience. Able to work as part of a team,

Stewards and Yolunteers - Fay need to have CRE H working with children or vulnerabie
adubts,

Madiz Partners = Wild Edric Film Company and Sunshine Radio.

Professional Support

Advyice on Funding and Grant Applications - Alexa Pugh, Community Council
Shropahire,

James Holyoak and Parker, Accountanis, Shrewsbury.

Stoearing Committes. We are in the process of setting up a formal Steering Committes
drawn from a range of professional and qualified paople within the community to mest,
discuss, contribute and advize on all matters relating to the progression of the Ludlow
Fringe.



11 Governance. We have a Governance Documaent in place which is annually reviewed znd
sdapied accordingly.

13 Board of Directors

This Soclal Enterprise has been established with a single director with a view to adding further
directors as appropriate:

Anita Bigsby, BA (Honz), PGCE, PG Dhp, MA. Owver 35 years of exparience in Art Education,
Community Arts and Arts Project Management. Holds additional qgualifications az & vocational
asgegsar = DIWITA435 and Arts Award Agspscor. Anita has beon sel-employed for 20 years
setting up projects to teach young people Skilli for Creative Industries, developing confidence in
their abilities and identifying routes toward achieving carears in the Arts. She has worked as a
teacherfartistimusicianiperformer and her skills span acress all of the Asrt disciplines. The slails
ared experience she has gained from this gives her the copfidence to work cffectively as a
Fraslance Fringe Co-ordinater/Producer/Director linising with the groups and organisations
both locally and nationally; identifying the nowd for resources, equipment and funding; Haking
with artists, performers amd yvenues; oversesing event organisers to ensure succassiul defivery;
publicity and marketing; educational and community liabon; Health and Safety and Risk
Assessment; supporting trainees and work experience, recruiting volunteers.

I3 Staffing

HManaging Director!ProducerCo-ordinator/Programming = Anita Bigsby. Fresfance and
Yolunteer.

Company Secretary - Nina Foord. Yolunteer

Marketing Manager - Samantha Cole. Freelance and Yolunteer.

Fundralsing and Development Manager - Micola Paton. Freelance and Yolunteer.
Programiming Assistants - Andy Bainbridpe and Erin O'Hanlon, Yolunteers
Technical Manager — Mike Whittaker. Freelance and Yolunteer.

Yolunteers and Friends - Yolunteer list ¢can be made available (Data Protection)
Yisual Arts - Tom Croweljohn Jarvis. Yolunteers,

Yenues and Business Support - Peter England/Adam Tutt, Yolunteers

Legal Advice - Andrew Whittle of Green's Solicitors.

I4 Trainee Opportunities

There are many opportunities for trainess to become involved with the Ludiow Fringe as;
Performers, Event Organisers, Assistant Co-ordinator, Marketing and Publicity,
Photography Fllm {recording and documenting events), Artlst workshop's assistant, festival
administration, technical support, etc.

This year we have worked closaly with the Foyer Ludlow to give young homeless people, | 6-25
year olds, opportunities to gain work experience in areas such as = Social Media, Administration,
Curation, Technical, Publicity, Flyering, Laminating and also as exhibitors and performers.

There ara opportunities for trainees to work toward Arts Award (Bronze, Silver, Gold) or
completion of Units from Yocational Certificates in Art and Design, Links could be made from



Education = Ludiow School, Ludlow College or local Youth Organisations to identify potential
trainess or by arranpement with ‘other’ collegesiorganizations. YWe are in discussion for 2018.

15 Operational requirernents - Premises

The business is still currently located at 57 Temeside, Ludlow, Shropshire, Y8 {JT. This year
we had temporary office premises in Harvest House, Portcullis Lane, as part of our agreement
with Shwopshire Councl to work with residents of the Foyer. In deo course, as the Fringe
gathers momentum and funds become avallable we are seeking to be located it a permanant
sultable office space within the town centre.

The fringe festival talees place in community spaces, pubs, churches, theatres, dubs, outdoor
venues, gardens, mariet square; shops and cafes ste.

I Legal Aspect
Risk Assessments of individual events tale place as and whan necessary.

At present it i3 the responsibllity of the Co-ordinator and the Technlcal Manager to
cheque that Health and Safety procedures are In place in Individual venues and to adhere
to requirements.

Permission for Street Theatre has been granted from the Town Councll andfor
appropriate bodies.

It is not anticipared that any speclsl Heances or certification are necassary at present.
Appropriate Legal Employers and Public Liabiity Insurance is in place with Jelfs.

IT Capltal and Assets

The Ludlow Fringe requires very litthe equipment to operate but a good desk cop
computar with Adobe Photoshop, Office and broadband ls essential,

Mobile Phone with Internet access and unlimited calls.
Office supplies, such as paper, envelopes, stapler, &tc

We are beginning to acquire our own technical squipment for staging — black back-
cdloths, lghts, PA, mics, otk

I8 Marketing and Audicnos

Audience and participants are people fiving in the Ludlow area, visitors to Ludiow, people Hving
within Shropshire and surrounding counties. We are beginning to develop a more National and
Intarnational profile through our involvement with the World Frings Matworl, the World
Festival Alliance and the British Arts Festival Association and through targeted promotion,

To publicise events we will continue to produce high quality posters, leaflets and hand-outs as
well a3 setting up and managing our own Website www. ludiowfringe.couk where we will



provide extensive information on performances and events, performer's registration, have Hnks
to ‘partner’ organisations, “on line’ ticketing, where appropriate, or information on costs and
availzhility of tickets.

This year we prodoced 25,000, 356 page brochures providing listings and information on all of the
events with an intendad door-drop for delivery to every home within the SYB area and other
selected posteades in Shropshire, Herefordshire and Worcestershire plus they were distributed
widely beyond the normal catchment area to Manchester, Birmingham, Cardiff, Bristol and
beyond to Yisitor Cantres, Art Centres, Galleries, Shops, Pubs, Restaurants, Community
Centres etc,

¥ve are already recelving regular promotion from local radio stations for event promotion -
Sunshine Radio, Beacon Radio, BBC Radio Shropshire - locl newspapers and magazines -
Broad Sheep, 31 Days, Shropshire Star, Ludiow Advertiser, South Shropshire Journal,
Shropshire Life, Shropshire Style, What's On Shropshire and What's On West Midlands. We are
ragularfy mentionesd in the Sunday Times, The Telagraph, Guardian, on Radio 4 and Radio Z.

Social Media. We have a Facebook page httpsiiwww ficcbookcom/budlewFringe! and a Twitter
Vo have E‘IE:I;;TIT;.EI_TI'I account this year and links with many local secial media outlets -
Ludlow Guide, Go Ludiow, Ludiow Brewery etc

e=Mowslatter = wa have a mailing list of 2500 to whom we emaifl Information regarding
performers, deake, highlights, etc, directly using Mail Chimp

We will continue using the ‘Ludlow Fringe' logo 23 an identiflable brand on all banners, posters,
leaflats, displays, hand-outs, brochures, magarine articles et

We have a fully responsive, informative website www. ludlowdringe.co.uk from which all tickets
can be booked and performers can register.

‘We promote the fact that our Fringe Festival is available to all at reasonable prices and in
venues which are sccesdble to all growps of people and which appeal to a wide range of tastes
and intarests. All events will be charged at a reasonable price ranging from FREE to £15,

We ara liaising with the Waorld Festival Network, World Fringe Alllance, UK Association of
Fringe Festlvals, BAFA British Arts Festival Association, Brighton Fringe, Buxton Fringe and
Edinburgh Fringe to increase cur profile Nationally and Internationally and to develop the
Ludiow Fringe as an identified Festival for performers trying out new material on the runmway to
Edinburgh. ¥We are '‘Sister Fringes” with the Azores and San Diego, offering opportunities for
collaborations and co-support for Intérnational Grant applications and cultural exchange.

¥e have a promotional video made in 205 by award winning fimmalker Nick Fogg and have
worked this year with Wild Edric Media in collaboration with a recent Film Studies gpraduate,

Alice Bywater, to produce a new promotional film. We are awaiting the final cut of this any day.

P Monitoring and Feedback

This year we have worled with Cherryl Rowlands, an MA student at Wolverhampton University,
studying Events Managemaent, to compile and gather over 600 feedbackicustomer survey forms
from paying and non-paying Fringe audience. This has bean compiled to gauge audience
respanse to content, environment, pricieg and overall sativtaction. The initial finding: from the
data collactad has hesn overwhalmingly positive but the final results with graphs and charts will
nat ba available untll Movembar,

Varbal and written feedback have been documented and indicate very happy customers.



0 Finznos

2016-17 Income and Expenditure. 2017-18 will be availabla for auditing purposes after 28
Fabruary 20 18.

201&-17 Expenditure :

Artists Fees IBIT9

Admin and coordination fess £&500
 Vanus Costs L1725
lnsurance L4867

Accountant £140
| Advartising and Marketing - L6764

brochure printing, promotion.

Basaarch and ﬂnrnhpnu-t £1530

Sundry expenses - bank charges,

S 1246

TOTAL COSTS E2845

20 16=1T Inconve i

Event Income/Ticket Sales L4951

Advertising {173
‘Sponsorship and donations £8607

Stall holder's fees £42S

Reglztration faas £985
| Art Trail Sales £567

TOTAL INCOME £2EW0T

Loss Eddd
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11 The Future

Dur vision i§ that the Ludiow Fringe will continue to grow in popularity every year and will
become an impartant event in the ‘“Arts’ Calendar to rival other open access, broad based Arts
and Literature Festivals such as the Hay Festival, The Edinburgh Fringe, The Brighton Festival
Frings, Tha Buxton Fastival Fringe etc. Wa would Hke to sée the incradible talents of the
people of Ludlow and surrounding ares recognized nationally and for local residents, visitors,
artists and performers to come together to enjoy and celebrate the unique beauty, heritage,
culture and acmosphere of our very special town,

¥e would like to develop some successful and mutually beneficial headline sponsors and
partnars to help us move toward achieving a financial security that would enable us to broaden
ouf artistic programme and to deliver top quality acts and performers to this rural Idyll. We
would also ke to achieve greater press coverage and media interest to Increase the audience
take up to our ticketed and free events across the town,

In time wa would hope to be able to employ full-time and part-time contracted scaff such as a
Co-ordinator, Admin Staff, Evant Organivers, Fundraiser, PR and Marketing, Accounts, ste. We
will be offering opportunities for young people for cartificated training and work sxpsrience and
linking further with Wolverhampton University to offer Events Managemient studerits
internships.



STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT

Governing document

The Ludiow Fringe Festival (LFF) is controlled by its governing document and
constitutes a Community Interest Company.

Method of appointment of Managemem committes

The management of the company is the responsibility of the steering group members
who are co-opted under the terms of the compamy’s goveming documemnts. One thind of
the stearing group retire annually by rotafion and are elgible Tor reappointrment. The
constitution of the Committee is regulany reviewed and new appointments made after
dizcussions regarding suitability for the specific need of the company.

Constitution, policies and otkectives

The company Is a Community Interest Company, regisiersd as so on 14 Fabruarny 2013
number 8403866,

The company is governed by its memorandum and Articles of Association established
of incorporation and reviewed annually. Further non-constitutional parameters for the
company are found in its endorsed policies in retation 1o racial discrimvination, egusat
opportunities and child proteéction. The principal object of the company continues to ba
o promots, mairtain, improve opportunities in education and employment through the
production of visual and parforming arts; drama, dance, singing, poalry, craative writing,
crafts, fine art, sculpture, dasign, film, comedy and music. To estabish schemes that
produce accomplished, innovative and relevant works that develop a love and
understanding for these creative practizes as art forms through performance, tralning,
éxhibition, workshops.and other developmental methods.

Pubic Benefit

Whilst planning the acthvities of the Ludiow Fringe the managament have had due regard
te the steering group's guidance on public benefit, Ludiow Fringe advances the
aducation of the public by making visual art that'is accessible by all and celebrates,
inapires and challenges; developing the desire and ability to ekpress ideas and break
down social and cultural barriers. Ludiow Fringe increases access to the arts providing
artist’s piatfonma in which 1o deliver cortemporary works and tackling subjects and

issues which are important to the broader community.
Policies adopted for the induction and training of Management and stesring groups.

New Management and Steering Group Members recefve the following Information:
- & Ludlow Fringe Festival business plan.



- General information about the organisation.

- Recant and forthcoming activities: brochures, puhlicity, preas articles and
ROCramimes;

- Annual report and [atest annual accounts,

- Ludiow Fringe Festival in house roles and responsibilities.
- Acopy of the constitutlon and Artictes of Memorandum.

- Summary of the history of the organisation.

- Business Plan and aims of Ludlow Fringe Festival.

Ludiow Fringes policies in relation to Arls policies, equal opportunities, heatth and
salatg,,-' child proteciion, discipline and grievance procedures and accounting policy.

- Crganisational structure, list of staff and management.

Prospectiva Staaring Group Members are then invited 1o obsenne tha next management
meeting. On acceptance from both parties the new steering group member will be
invited to attend the next steering group meating at which she or he will be voled on to
the group and In advancs of hat maating be supplied with:

-  LFF Business plan and budgets

- Minutes of LFF Board meetings for last 12 months

= An agenda and papers fof the forthcoming meating

- Steering Group list: nameas, and brief bicgraphy

- Dates, times and location of futura meetings and events
= Artist induction pack

The Steering Group meats at least four times a year and is responsible for the strategic
direction and poEcy of the company. The day To day responsibility for the company s
delegaied to the Mansgemant Team of Ludlow Frings Festival which, curmently,
comprises a Managing Director/Producer, Company Secretary, Fundralsing Manager
and a Marketing Manager, as at Dec 2016. Other roles include technical manager,
program manager, volurboer and friends coordinator, markeling assistant, venue
managers and admin assistant.
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Ludlow Fringe Customer Feedback (2017)

Pleace help us moke Lodlow Fringe even better nest year. Simply fill in thiz form and ploce in the seoled box ot
the exit, The date is completely gnonymous and wil be analysed by o third party. Thanks!

2w = mmoa e

-_A}E;nu'. I{Elaan tlrde_j- o flale Femala

| Age (please cirde) Uncer 18 18-24 25-31 32-38 3945 4655 564
What s your postal town?
Hawve you been ta any other arts festivals

in the last year? Ves Ed Ne L
Haw did yau hear ahout tha festival?

Cict you stay overmight In Ludiow Toseea

shiow at the festival? Yes L] No LI
If yes, how many nights? ==
Venuas |
Didd you fol the verueis) were adegquate
for the festival? Yis Ll Mo U
How' many events did 'ynu attend at the
festival? {pleasa circie) i 2 3 L e
I Was there seating provision for those
with disabilities? Yes L Ne LI
| Programming Please cirche 1-7 [1 = very poar, 7 = excellent) or tick boxes
Db wous fieel the ticket pricing was Falr? gl R e L]
How wiuld -,rnn rate the events? 1 2 3 4 5§ & 7
Fhwdmasewﬁﬂg@mufmtnu? i F 3 A 5 & 7
[id you think the events were of a good § " ¥ i & B 3
e | N
Staffing (including voluntears) Please cirde 1-7 {1 = definitely not, 7 = very much so}
Did you feel you could reby o the festival
orgarnisess to put on a good event? | 1 2 3 4 5 G 7
Were there enough staff on site? Yes L] Mo LJ
Ware the staff welcoming and friendly? Ves L do L1
Ware the staff helpful? F e gk W & W
Cther points Please cirde 1-7 (1 = definitely not, 7 = very much so)
3:- Did you have adequabe fiteratura or i 2 3 4 5 & 7
| information about the festival?
Did you feel that the festival was good 1 2 3 4 5 B T
value for money T
Would you recarmmend this festival to 1 2 3 4 5 [ 7
others?
Would you attend this fastval 'a'g.ain? i 3 3 a 5 & 7

is thare anything else you would Bke to sea at the festival?

= e

Ary other cormments (oontinee on reverse If necessany):
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Ludiow Fringe Festival - feedback

Is there anything else you would Hike

D Postal Town to see at the festival? Any ather comments
A non-white face, or at least some
1 Ludiow diversity
2 Ludlow
3 Shrewsbury
4 Manchester
5 Hereford
7 Well done! Well donel
8 Ludiow
9 Libckiony
11 Dugley
12 Leaminster
13 LuscHion
Please zdvertise in Telford - we often
only find out whats on at the last
14 Telford More comedy please!! minute
Please keep going! Great 1o have this
15 locally
16 Shrewsbury
Great Festival - do let the organisers
i8 Maidstone More music/dancing events know! Brilliantil
Iy wife dragged me along under
sufference but | ended up really
enjoying myself. (Great beer] and |
19 Woking Mors male comedians bow to her suparior intelligencel
Drag friendly places to stay. Brochure
20 very good thoughl
21 Bridgnorth
Very friendly and nclusive, Not ton
22 Woking More lterary stuff, snobby. Great marketing. Gold Star!
23 How about more pofitical stuff? linfo about air bnb places to siay,
24 Cleobury Maortimer
25 M [Pentabus FTW
29 Lusctoonar
0 Lo More events/workshops [Great!
This festival is superbhy run and a buzz
1 Lusdiow {for the town and artists alike.
32 Ludiow Street Theatre
33 More Pentabus productions
24 London
35 Hereford Dance [
36 Leominster




a7 Shrewshury
3B Chrewsbury
39 Craven Arms
40 Shrewsbury
42 Chester
43 Chester hora rmusic
a4 Cardiff
45 Ludiow
46 Bokton
a7 Bolton
48 Cardiff
a9 Cardiff
50 Shrewsbury
51 Wolverhampton  {Jazz/more music
52 Wolverhampton  |More Jazz/music
53 Shrewsbury
54 Ludlow
5o Ludbow Childrens event - more -
56 Y7
57 Cranven Arms
58 Craven Arms Verue not adeguate - Tog hot!
=9 Lo
80 Leominster
It took me ages to find a festival
brochure - if I'd had one bafora |
£1 Shifral would have seen more things!
62 Leaminster FMUFE live miuse
Cheaper theatre - £12 §s too
expensive for my age range (under
E3 Craven Arrms 18)
&4 Shrewsbury
More audience - there was only 5
BS Church Stretton  |people watching. Very disappainting.
(75 Craven Arms
67 Shrewsbury
Why aunt said | would like it and she
was right. Lots of people {already
knew_ But also the brochure was very
a8 Tunbridge Wells  [How about & burger & chips van? informative and helped me choose,
70 Leominster
71 10150 (Thailand)
72 More participation
Advertising could include pocrers in
surrounding villages. Had to search
3 Ludlow More in zttendance for lterature,




74 Ludlow
77 5021 {5tayed 2 nights by chance
78 Ludiow |
Only start of festival. Have booked 5
79 Ludiow events which am locking forward to.
Haow many events did you attended -
B0 Lisdlow wiha knows, this is only the first.
The evening was 50 underated - what |Never been to Ludiow previcusly
Newport Pagnal -  |a fantastic duo. A really great start to |[except business), What a beautiful
81 Bucks this festival. place!! How welcaming.
Morse rock please (country rock,
meledic rock, recs and roll, heawvy
B2 Ludlow rockl} Well donel
Briliant! Thanks for making Ludiow
£4 rockl
27 Liidbaw
BB Ludlow
ES SYR
a0 Clecbury Martimer
a1 Aduit/Pofitical Theatre. Puppetry.
a9z =B
a3 5Y8
More jazz events please. Chamber
music events phease (classical). E.p.
Mexican classical music, Hengarian
classical music, Spanish clagsical
94 Lusdlicnar music,
95 Ludiow
496 Ludiow
ag CA3OLD
g4 Ludiionar Brewery seating very uncomfortable
100 Ludicw hore drama
101 Clegbury Mortimer
102 014 {Shropshine)
103 Brozelay
Fab! If budgets stretched toa few
maore raised areas at Ludlow Brewery
it would help viewers to s2e players
104 Luichcmas like Remi Harris. But still all fakl
105 Modern dance
Folk - Lunasa - Altan. Jazz Jamaica.  |Seats at the Brewery are really
106 Kington Denys Baptiste & his jazz band uncomiortable, Sorryl
= Really dversse programme. Covers all
ages and genres. 'Wall done Ludlow
147 CTS - [Kent) Its all here. Fringe!
1{13_ Ludiow More musicof all genres




109 Wiow|
110 W2 - {Wakefeld) World Music Fab! Loved it
Wioubd rather respond to indjvidual
events and rate those rather than
iglobal response part-way through
111 Lucdlonsy festival,
We had heard about the festival and
read-about it online so decided 10
meet up hare and it was everything
wie wanbed it to be. Ludiow is fovely
112 Dance and we will come again. Thank you.
We always invike friends to stay with
us during the fringe and book a range
1113 Ludlow of events. Keep up the great work!
114 OY14 OHH Kiddy Keep doing it.
115 Eideerminster Folk style evening gig? Keep doing itk
116 Ludiow Good stuff! o
Wonderful night. We will come again.
117 Blrmingham Tharks.
TWIEE - {Sunbiary on
118 Thames. Middlesex} [Great value and really enjoyable.
TWIG - [Sunbury on
119 Thames. Middlesex) |Graat value and so much fun.
120 Loved It!
Would have been helpful to incdude
122 Wigmare finish time in the programme,
124 Briliant! Loved it
125 Ludiow Comic masterclass. Amazing,
Alcudia, Majorca, Very enjovable art drawing workshop.
126 Spain Activities for young chitdren Please do it again/
Fantastic way (o experience the area.
127 Geld Coast. Australia | More childrens events we will be back.
More arts for children would be
123 amazing! Fabulous events. Well done Fringef!1l]
129 & 130| CV3i2 - {Coventry) Form filled in for 2 peoplal
More advertising. Bigger acts. Bigger
131 VENES
132 Ludlaw Saw Popehead, thought excellent
More shows! Wish I'd come next
133 London wesk
134 Craven Ams
135 Ludlow




Would like 1o congratulate organisers.
Wery enjoyable events (The couwntry
walk, comedy afternoon), fine.
Shakespeare at the Castle was a big
hole to fill and whilst | would still love
136 it back, the Fringe Festival is excellent.
LD = Llandrindod  [Maybe some musical acts like what  |Betier adwerising in local press. |
137 Wells they have at Hay on Wye don't do internet.
More top fine acts in the castle
138 grounds
Fantastic to have an oppartunity Fke
| Hag 1 this locally
141 Ludiow Mare
143 SkA - Stockport
145 Liacbons & good range of music/theatre/fim
146 Ludiow B
149 More music and comedy Get youth invalved in the volunteering
151 Ludiow Football clubroon was very hat 7
152 Lusclowy Mead air con
153 Ludlow
154 LuscHlon
155 Ludlcnw
156 Lusedlow hMore Comedy
157 Ludlow Chicage Bytes rhythm & bluss band
153 San Francisco, LS Popehead was an extragrdinary show!
The events need to be described with
159 Aberystwyth Mo regards b content.
160 bore free svents. More music,
161 Clecbury Mortimer Good job.
ig2 Ludlow
Maybe some dance with music. Some
of the workshops repeated during the
163 Church Stretion |[festival.
164 Local paople/groups - workshaps
166 Church Stretton
Feft very uncomfortable with a fot of
167 Maore folk music the material today in the first half.
Chicago Bytes rhythim B blues band,
162 |Mob - Steve - OFTREET 73434
uskc suitable for younger pecple,
Used to love tha firworksfast night at [Venues are all varied so good (o get
L the Castle. visitors arpund the town.
171 Ludiome




MMore afternoon comedy sessions,

online information limited re: booking
tickets. Advertising in nearby counties
{e.g. Herefordshire, Gloucestershire)
might draw more "outsiders™ in like

172 Tewksbury {9.30pm a bit late to start). Edingburgh Fringe.
Py bovely daughter filled this in for
173 Shrewsbury Cutdoor film screening me &5 | forgat my glasses.
17 Ludlow kdore music
Fword NO NO NO. Its Sunday
afterneon. Bad language - sense of
175 Ludlow Furmour very poor,
176 Lusdlow
178 Ludlow
178 Ludlaw
Are you - What about gender neutrall
Mom=tinany?
* need surveys for eveny show.
* need to be able to say which
date/time/show,
* guestions-are too leading in a
certain direction/opinion,
Montreal, Quebeg, ® no ticket person at Cameryn’s show.
180 Canada Why not??
182 Ludiow
184 Ludlore
1E5 Leicester
The arts trail advertised as part of the
Fring only had a few venues opanon a
Anopen alr Shakespeare by a touring |Sunday - &5 we came to Ludlow on a
186 company. Sunday it was disappointing.
187 SYR More music
128 Ludlow
Drelton -
1839 Herefordshire
Orelton -
150 Herefordshire
More music events. Contemparany
191 Ludlow Folk rraaybe.
192 Craven Arms Enjoyed it. Thank you.
154 Ludlow
Mare dance - you only had Morris
197 Oswmestry dancing
198 Harrow - HAZ?

193

More family events to incliede
children




202 Lusdionw Excallent for such a small town
Really enjoyed my time in Ludlow:. |
onlly heard about it from BBC radio,

203 Shifnal Perhaps poetry and classical music, |would be nice to publicise it further,

204 Wern

205 Warrington

206 Crpinglon, Kent
Would like events to be rated when
bringing guests, need to know the

207 Aberystwyth Theatre shows that are not crude. content.
Warn others to ask more questions
befare paying for shows. Fate worsa
than death. Started out promising, No
information on X rated material
anywhere. Very uncomfortable
viewing. Therefore reduced ratings.
What a let down from a very talented
lady who obyviously sees womens
sexuality as something to laugh about,
As a3 probation officer who has to deal
with victimsof domestic violence and
sexual abuse and raurder. [t was hard
to laugh as such inuendo’s, sormy but

208 better luck next tima,

2098 Crude dialogue in play, not for all.

Orelton -

210 Herefordshire

211 Dswestry

RTF Ludlow
Don't sell more tickets than seats!
(sock puppetry). When we arrived
people sald they were empty but they

214 were taken|

215 Lusdiowr

ihaybe a litthe less parﬁl-lel EVETILS

216 Liverpoal andfor gaps in between shows

217 [More comedy. Great event.
‘Would you recommend this festival to
oihers? - have done absolutely. Rural
comdmunities are skarved of a voice,

219 Events like this are imperitive. Fund itl

220 Lusdbowr

223 Lusdlow

234 Lusdiowr

225 Ludiow Excalent




225 Shrawsbuny
Missed several events betause away 4

227 Ludlow int.

228 Bucknell

279 Filrn right - maybe cult classics

230 Waolverhampton  |[More street entertainars

233 B6S - Birmingharn

234 southport

More food stails to compliment the
performances or pub establishments

235 Salford - M5 offering food,/drink deals

2436 Ludlaw

237 Lusd o

238 Leachlena We are regular festival goers
Kagonls - Some things wers
performed on the floor and could not

239 be seen. Need a stage.

240 SY7 - Craven Arms

a1 Craven Armmns

242 Loy

245 Loy

248 Ludiow

249 Kagools were fabl

150 Yok Thank you

251 Chiurch Stretton

252 Ludbow
{ think it would be good to offer some
sort of discount when booking two
shows in 2 row {same night and

253 Luddiow VERUE).
Kagools negded o be on 2 raised
stage so all the audience could see

254 Craven Arms what was happening.
The Kagools at the Ludlow Brewary
needed & stage for thelr act. Mid 1o
back seats couddn't ses. Didnt kiow
who staff were to fill in those

255 questions.

257 Lusdlonw

258 Ludlow

259 Ludlow

260 Lecminster

261 JO0E Ag, ML Sabrina Statue Keep 1t upl
Too much comedy. Some things
pacrly advertized e.g. Homegrown olkd

262 Ludlow Wider mbx of muslc DHick!

—



263 Ludlow Thanks to organisars and helpars,
A Shakespeare production making this
FiL] the Fringel!
266 Talks - Lectures; Comedy
Ludiow now has a number of very
good venues Le, Brewery, Methodist
267 Spooky mens chorale, Folk music. Hall,
268 Shrewshurny
Keep it affordable far averyone to
enjoy. s mot just value for money - |Keep it up Ludlow, we think you are
but a festival all can afford and take  |magic. We are from Warwickshire!
Z70 Warwickshire part in, See yond next year.
271 LucHonw
273 Ludiony
274 Ludlow ¥es - more blues
275 Lud o
274 Lud o
277 WHE - Worcester Keep up the good work
278 Ludlow =
274 Lusctlens
280 Luid benw
281 Ludlow I love migrmite
284 Shakespears
Love the comedy and music choices!
Joe Lycett a brilliant comedan &
event aspecially as ik's held at the
2R5 Lud low brewerny!
2B6 Ludlow
ZE7 Ludhow
2EH Ludlaw
Had to go to Bridgnorth yesterday to | Could we bring back Shakespeare piay
see Chamberlains Men, Bring them  |in castle and last night of festival with
291 hack to Millenium Green. fireworks. Would help 874161,
292 Ludibow
The organisers are to be
congratuiated for resurrecting the
294 Ludlow The milx seems about right. testival,
295 Craven Arms
295 Craven Arms
29r Craven Arms
298 Y8
More information regarding timing.
We had to leave early because we
bocked a taxi not knowing how long
300 Bridgnerth the performance would take.
301 Yark




Maore music - jaze, mare arl
wiorkshops, more art exhibitions of
local artists, Some exhibitions were

More information about the venues
{we didn't attend a concert at the
methodist hall as we weren't sure
what the seating was available -

302 Bridgnorth closed Wednesday afternoons. |pews/chairs? Or if there was a bar).
ETIE! Ludlow [Can you use the castle,
In4 Leave it bo the organisers.
305 Craven Arms - 5Y7 fGreatr music choices whilst walting!
306 Ludbew
308 Teliond
309 Telford
311 Luad o Maore comedy, More live music
312 HRE - Leominster
313 Stafford
314 stafford
315 Nowpart
316 Newport
317 HRE - Leominster  |High end craftfarts market/fair
Craft market but upper class, no
318 Heraford chieap shit.
3149 Wa Maybe some more music
320 Craven Amms
341 Craven Arms
322 Craven Anms
313 Daoetinchom, NZ
324 Craven Arms
325 Luchiow Some more music bands
326 Ludlow
127 Rugelay, Staffordshire
328 Ludifonay
330 1 lowve Homer}
WMore comedy nights il possible as
really pood, More music for a
333 younger audienca, [Grest for the town.,
334 Mot realy.
335 Variety performance
336 Ludkasy Mare cormedy
337 Craven Arms
338 Lurdbowy
339 Live music and party| Keep up the good workl!
Probably more advertising Bridgnorth
area as most of my work colleagues
340 Bridgnarth diddn®t even know I wag on.
341 WRIS schence lectures, h‘! hang stuff,




A little more contemporary music a.g
Hofy Maoly & the Crackers or Rob
Heron both from the north east but

344 Sunderland tour all aver UK & Eurape.

345 Sumderdand More cantemparany misic acts.

346 Teabury

347 Tenbury

348 Mot much pubiicity in Tenbury

345 Ludlow

350 Ludbow
We were coming to Ludlow, a planned
visit, dida't inow the Festival was

LlanBechic, North on,when we found out we booked
153 Wales tickets - an added bonus,
Robert Plant, Emma & the professor,

354 WMuch Wenlock less comedy
Given a form but a pen or pencil

55 York would be helpful,
Mow we know its on we'll come again.
We were coming to Ludlow, by co-
incidence the arts festival was on,
wie'll book & see more next year if

354 Llanwlechid All goad, possible.

357 Bridgnorth

358 e Opera, classical music, art, plays.

360 Legminster ELD or Brian Ferry "Otis Dad”

364 Ludlow
There has always been a large variety
of events at this festival & caters for

365 Ludlow all tastes

368 More of the same, Excellent!

270 Maore EShell shook was great.

71 Telfard -

T2 Telfard




ANNUAL CORE GRANT APPLICATION

LUDLOW VISITOR INFORMATION CENTRE
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ANNUAL CORE BUDGET FUNDING 2018/ 19

Ludlow

Town Council

ANNUAL CORE BUDGET GRANT APPLICATION

Applications must be submitfed by the 8% Saptember 2077

CONTACT DETAILS
Name of Group/Organisation

=—rmrra.

Visitor Information Cantre

Lieeliend and Diskeict Community Sssociation Ctrading as Ludlimy Assemblv RBaams = LAR]

Address

1 Mill Street I —
Ludlow

Post Code: SYB 1AZ

Email: helenhughes@@iudlowassemblyrooms. co.uk

Tel Mo: 01584 813703

Contact Person
Title: h= First Mame: Halan
Sumame: Hughes Position held in Group: CEOQ

AIMS AND PURPOSE OF YOUR COMMUNITY GROUP

I Charity Hagiétratinn Number 1D1E;EE.3

must enclose a copy of
constitution,

What does your community groupforganisation do and how are you financed?

If you are not a registered charity you

Sea separate sheat




What dees your community group/organisation do and how are you financed?

Whilst running a Y1C is not a part of the objectives of LAR, the organisation is committed to
trying to maintain this valuable service for the town, In the planning of the capital
programme the VIC is integrated into the Box Office, in its former premises on the ground
floar. As well as maintaining a sernvice to visitors and the town it 15 hoped that it will also
provide a cusiomer basa for the proposed cafe in the former museum space. The success
of a cafe is a large plank of the longer term plan for LAR to become a more sustainabla
arganisation into the fulure.

I its current form, the VIC is managed by a part-ime VIC Manager, (formerly a member of
staff in the Shropshire Council run VIC) and staffed by a team of dedicated and highly
professional volunteers. The temporary’ position of the service has not baen ideal but the
capital project has suffered severe delays.

The ultimate aim of the project is o provide a Community and Information Hub for Ludlow,
recognising the value of information for locals as well as visitors. (This is borne out by
access to the current servica by local peeple wanting, for example, up to date bus
timetables and dates of local festivals). The Hub will provide a box office ticketing service
for LAR and for other local organisations, {currently LAR provides this service for 12
external crganisations and this is growing)

The ‘new’ sanvice, once it is housed on the ground flogr, will continue 0 'employ’
volunteers for face-to-face advice but will also seek fupding to develop a technological
sarvice through innovative onling resources and physical touch screen access points. An
averall manager will be employed to ensure the service is fit for purpose, ta train and
suppart the volunteers, 1o attend relevant parinership meetings, to keep abreast of
davelopments within the tourist industry and provide advice to visitors at busy times or
when volunteers are away. If the current service fall by the wayside at this juncture due to
lack of funding, there is a potential for there 1o be a severe skill-set loss that could 1ake the
planned new and more sustainable VIC years to recover from.

LAR is an active mamber of the recently astablished "Destination Ludlow Partnership' and
the Hub will provide an increasing number of sarvices that meet the neaeds of othar
organisations and attractions across the town.



ANNUAL CORE BUDGET FUNDING 2018/ 19

How many people are in your group/organisation
20 staff — 10 WTE: 120 volunkeers

HOW WILL THE FUNDING BE USED?
Flease give details below. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary.

The aparation of the current VIC has bean wholly funded by Shropshire Council, albait at a cost
aguivalent to less than twenty per cant of the previous Council-run service. The funding is
required to contribute to the salary of the VIC Manager, printing and postage and to pay for
external training for volunteers as necessary. Central overheads {(heat, light, back office and
management will be provided by LAR).

The sum requesied from Ludlow Town Council represents 40% of the tolal budget reqguired. LAR
afficars will identify and secure the remaining 0% from othar sourcas.

How many people will benefit from this project? Details of the number of members of
your group that are from Ludlow and the numbers of people from Ludiow that will
directly benefit from your project would be most helpful.

Statiebics have bean carefully kept during the past threa years. These have been recorded by i
visitors requesbng support on transport, cycling, walking, local atiractions, accommodation and

‘other’. Phone and email enguiries have also besn logged. The service has helped an average of |
18,000 each year of its existence. These figures do not include the visitors who don’t get further
than the Box Office on the ground fioor whera they can pick up a town map. it is envisaged that

this number will vastly increase when the VIC moves fo the prominani posifion an the market
square.

The vast majority of those benefitting from the preject will be visitors to Ludlow - a vital source of
income for the local economy,




ANNUAL CORE BUDGET FUNDING 2018 / 19

FINANCIAL DETAILS

You must include an up-to-date statement of your group's financial position (a copy of
the latest accounts or a treasurer s report). If you are holding substantial reserves you

must provide an explanation as to why this project cannot be supported from your own
funds

Desired grant from Ludiow Town Council £8,000 per annum

Financial year{s) that funding will cover: 2018 - 2021 (£24k total)

If a grant is awarded, please state who the cheque should be made payable to:

x

Ludkaw and District Community Association
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Signatura 1 q_c%%u; L STt Date: .f:,lla[ \ﬁ.

{Perscn
Signalur% Date: (e t‘l \ V'F TTow Bvrwss

(Chairparsan or senior representative of the Management Committee)

CHECKLIST

It is essential that you fill in every question and send the appropriate supporting
documentation.

Complete the following checklist to show what you have done. If you deo net include all
the information reguested, your application will be incomplete and will take longer to
assess or be ineligible, Please do not send any documentation other than that
requested.

p’:nswered every guestion
| have:
O Enclosed a copy of our constitution (if you are not a
registered charity) '.
(Please tick) .

Enclosed a copy of our latest accounts and/or
| treasurer s statement

Please answer all sections of the grant form as fully as possible. If the form
does not allow adequate space, please continue on a separate sheet.

ALL APPLICATIONS FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE ARE CONSIDERED ON
THEIR INDIVIDUAL MERITS.

APPLICATIONS ARE CONSIDERED ANNUALLY AT THE FULL COUNCIL
MEETING HELD IN SEPTEMBER AND OCTOBER 2017.

IN ORDER FOR YOUR APPLICATION TO BE CONSIDERED IT WILL NEED TO
BE SUBMITTED NO LATER THAN THE 8" SEPTEMBER 2017.

Completed Application Forms should be returmed to;
Gira Wilding, Town Clerk, Ludlew Town Council,
The Guildhall, Mill Street, Ludlow, Shropshire 5Y8 1AZ
Tel: 01584 871870 Email: townclerk@ludlow.gov.uk
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LUDLOW & DISTRICT COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION
LI (REGISTERED MUMBER: 16992857

REFORT OF THE TRUSTELS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

The trustess who are also directons of the charity for the parposes of the Compindes Act B006, prasent thedr repidt Wit
the Anancinl stntements of the cluriy for the yeor ended 31 March 2016. The trusiees have ndypted the provisions of
Accounting and Reparting by Charitles: Statement of Recommended Pructics applicabic to chasities preparing their
Atcalnts (o necordonss with tie Fineredal Reporting Standsrd for Spaller Bntities {the FREER) (affeetve 1 Jenuary

2015

Baae 1



LUDLOW & BISTRICT COMMUNIIY ASSOCIALION
LID_(REGISTERED NUMBRR: (3699283)
REPORT OF THE TRUSTERS
FOR THE YEAR ENDER 31 MARCH 2016

OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES
Orbjectives mnd s

The Memorsndum of Assotiatien of e Ludlew & District Commuity Assocvintion (LDCA) st thal our
capanisatton’s puiding chjecthnes wre:

1, To fester and promote the meipterancs, muprovement and dovalspment of artistic tiste end & Imowladpe,

undersianding mnd appreciiion of the ats amoog the inbabitats of Ldliw imd thee district themad
2. To promels a community setes for the uss of the said mkahitams witheut distinetion of peliticl, religiows, or

ottt ppliians, with the olijsct of imprevieg the conditions of fife for the said habitants-

In pussult of thess ckjectives the LDCA has adopted o vision eaiement in suppcrt of cur two objectives:  "Lidlow
Asrembily Booms is the culiurs] and semmunity heb for Ludlow and the surrcanding area’”,

A Siratepic Plan Defined
Tn July 2014 the LDEA sdopled ¢ Steatgie Pl setting oot the arganization’s goals for the perled 2014-2019 n suppott

of our wision  The dacurment defined the four broad sirategic aims &4 10
5 Prowiide & diverse ind stimmiating arts programme that is relevant, tufting edge, pooessible and mests the neads

e supTYOE.
4 Provide excelledt comrmnity fecilitias; become tha community activiry focal paint in Ludlow and its hmterland,
4. Bocome a cuburel end commanity huh, oviding sxcellent nfermamon and (LS 14 1 4 D v 8

4 e i susainable and soeially responsibla crganisation in order to support the first three aims

ftrategic Plan: Tmplementatlon & Aciivitics
in suppart of the Strategic Plan specific objectives were sof a5 paft of its implemeniaticon. As pant of doveloping md

griding (he erts progravamea in the past year the LDLA his
1. Employed & new Programming and Marketing mansger whe brings & qolid Background i the aris, musio and

eduoational Seairs.
3 Jecame one of four vepues funded By the British Film Tnstitute Film Morth West to ke part b 2 nationsl projeat

g “give peopls lving with dementiy and sheir Bapalliss more choles, more comtrol mnd greater acceds to filme® As
oo part m thiz prgect the LDCA ix pest way throwgh its commitment te hold six denentia-fiendly ECTEETH AR
throngh to Theeember 20040, ]

3. Ciaine] suppors frost the British Filoe ustinte o soppeet avd fimd staffing tn develop our film offering for
children and young peopls, our clasic und mrehrve oEfRrngs, and & greater selection of independent flme a5 part of
incrensing vur overall cominnnity regeh.

At adl imes the prietionl buplementation of its staternent of equalities imdarping &l of LIDCA's activities,

Tn ‘tegris of sur plan to provide expellent community facilities we contmued tor develop and improva the Visior
Tnformsation Centra. W lave ols recantly improsed our techrical servives suppert for ¢lir popiilar roum hire offering
with recent very fvourable feedback and several now arpanizations neing the focility in the year.

As part of cor commitment (2 beconie the cultiral wad comaanity hub for Ludlow and srea we Fidve contineed 1o
prowvide marketing asd box offices services 10 o nmiher of local commumily aits ofgemisations, During the yesr e
10 A aided md farilitated the Dadlow Ants Partnership with mformation sharing and jemt progrimme planning,
Peffizpa no pact of oor sawtegic plan is more itnportant and, seqiginly more challenging, than makirg the LECA a tmly
cpsiminable organisation for the Jang teemy. The loss of public finding fer the ars and community sorvices i wedl
ducirmented ond, has in the past year, beoome EVer Juore preeting. The Trstess recogiised this impending fssus some
years ugo and have been working dilizently 1o dovelap trcremental and new revenle streams to offssd @iy petontial fos
of finding. Principally the vommercialization of the groud floor of e Asscmbly Rooms repwesents pechaps our beat
end most obsions oppertunity t bring in new and offeetling revenras and work 18 engoing o bring ebiout 8 major aapilal
praject o reslise s poteatial,

Fuged



LUDLOW & DISTRICT COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION
LI (REGISTERED NUMBER: D2659283)

REPORT OF THE TRUSIEES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3] MARCH 2016

OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES

(hjectivies and #ims
Ag part of our stategy implemdnistion we beve mede, o the past yoar, made multiple applications o Hational,

Purepean and Joeal government orparisations for capital fands vo frensform the ground foor I sddifon these fonds
will also - support signiifeant improvemsnts o the building's mfrestrctire fo Lower our sversll dperating costs. "Thn
resnlts of our applications will not be fally koown for some menths but the Trostass and the CRO contmee o expend

considecahle cffort and fime on thia aspect of the Stufegic Phan,

Principal Operating Activities
The Ldlow Asembly Rooms iz 5 lading rure] dris, antartainiment and community cenfre,  The Strategic Plan liys out

satme mew and yeospoctive activities in suppast of fiz chisctive asowell a5 sugpore for and advancement of the current
e programme snd asascinted activies. Thess activides are 21 o suppost of our orgpaisation’s guiding objedives
sind are afl for the poblic henafit, Tt currently offers the ¢community the following products and servces:

1. Live shows, cingmn, Teefpe-recarded streamed broadeses {oper, thieatre, balles and ofter events) leotures,
exhibitions, and warkshops

%, Raom space {e.g- for sponsoved events, mistings, confarences, exhibitions, fimily celebrations ee.)

3. Bar and merchandiss sales for audioriie evenis end refrashment service fior ivers

4. Services, Equipment & Logistical support {for rodm hire or for focal organisations)

5. StufFexpertive (o, . bire of lmchnioizn, Foat of house staff, event crganiser, merchandisze gellers eto.)

&, Provisian of central fickating service for przaniseiions across Ludlow and smrdumding ires,

7. PublicitwMarketing: support phie Advertismg/Distribution services (with LAR brochures distribaution, wabshe,
gocial media, posters, Hckets).
B Ledlow Visitor Information Centre frin on & sorvice leve] ngreement withh Shropehine Couneil)

Page



TUPLOW & DISTRICT COMMUNITY ASSOCTATION
LITD (REGISTERED NUMBER: 02699353)

BT OF 1 ;
FORLTHE YEAR E.L"EJLD 31 MARCH 20K6

OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES

Fandraising, yolngfesrs snd stafl
Vohmteering iz edzentinl (o (he effective mumming of the: Association. The accounts show. wiiat has boen achieved (n

qunm;f termis, bt this would ot heve beon possible widhou thee ad oCinany vileleers. The dlgures o s section are
ctilealated a the 2013 nuttonal mediom howly rte (gross hoely eamings both flline end pact-tme] of £11,58 a3

determined by the Cifice of Natiopal Statistics via the Velunteerisg England websiie.

Traring the veor there wers approximately ton whele fime- equivalent prid staff the Chiof Exeeutive remnined on a
non-cenmucited besis, . The Council of Menhers vatimatos that car paid atef provides soms 1,000 hears of impaid

ovorinee cach yenr, equivaleat do over £1.1.500,

Thi Asstoiotion refien ooy volasteess, who woek m fhe Box Offics, he Administutive Offer, s barshff in the
fechnicn! depdrirnent and, most of all in tems of bours, ss event sawands. We have more than 100 vefontaees: whi
gypicdlly contribiute in 8 year over 10,000 b of their Gnie - equivaient to moee thsn £100,000. Al of the trskees sre
alun volnafesrs, whick haz nied heen included in this calcaiafon.

Wany of thess volunteers snd others akio helped with the Fundraising Bvents, which, duing 2015-2016, radeed £25412
with expenses of £3,550 makimg & net tofal mmhunnn of £21,502, The Fondraising Organisstons tagether with

these volonteers engnged m 17 significant fund reising fonctions and events in the vear to which they contibuted an
ssttaated 5,000 Hours of thoi tme worth approsimately £33, 000,

There are fow if any, local arts and opmmeounity ¢enfres witich e fortursate enotgh to roceive quch tangible support
from the poople they gerve. Thet trusieds sre mcst grafeful for thiz support, which is so sasentinl fo the day-fo-dxy
operations of the Azsamhly Tiooms and all ils agsodiated activities.

In 4ddition 1o the work of the yohmizers and the Fuodraising Events Comtnittss, the Associstion continues fo banefit
from very significkmt support of e wider ooty in relation to paid memberships, gremts and donatinns. These
inembtahipe. grants and donations mgke 4 sign et condribomen o the gperation and fidome of the Assembly Kooms,
and thi trestees wrish o exprass thalr doop pretimde for this continued suoport

Activities and Objectives: The Trisiess
The success or failure of o charity degsads o oo smaill pard on the role thal (e Trostess play In eegacds to thelr
ivities, The

overaight of, and participetion in, the key decisicua regerding the organisstion, it objectives and its activities,
trastess fully onderatand their logal dutios nod in miking these decisions take die ragerd to the Charity Conmsisalon's
pablic benefit gridanes when exescidng any powers or duties to wlich the gnidance is r=levent,

Fege 4



’ i DISTRICT COMMIINITY ASSOCIATION
LTD (REGISTERED NUMRER: 82699283)

OF TRIFSTEES

REPORT OF THE TRUSTRES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

FINANCIAL REVIEW

FPrincipal Tunimy sources
The Associztion has, a8 cms of s uiicipal sctivitles, the provisicn of live entertainment, film scroenings and thi live or

pre-Fecorded brosdeasts of opers, theatre, ballet and other evenids. “Lhese activifies form the prineipal sparee of rvenie
- support the Association and in 2015-T6 contributed in excoas of £270,0U00 of gross maome oF 4184 ofall carnings

befre ogeating oopenses and overheads.
The seale, diversity and quality of the Bve, filfs snd pre-secorded activities ace impressive.

Cinema Review
Dimring the finanedn] year same 140 different films. were shown wilh a toal in excess of 320 separats sCTeeniig

gitracting over 22600 viewarz. A wide range of genrss wene inchuded with Sleckdusters such as Spectre, Tpiler
Teitish filmzsochias The Lady in the Van and Suflragetie, foreisn language Mg, re-mastered classics sach ae Chariots
of Fire sl a lorpe rmber of children's films held prinelpally ss-matiides during school holidays.

Live Events Hevizw
The live events programme with a totl of 54 separate shows, atfracting an andicvee axceeding 5,100 n the year,

repdesants a remarkabls sckleverment for an coganisation the size of the LDCA given the demanding techadtal and fscel
environment for this tvpe of ertertainment,  The organisstion programmed 38 Live svents doring the yeer and provides
tschmical, box office, and logisfical support for external crganisers to sponsor a forther 16 live shows, Again the
programme is droad and diverse with highlights i te year being nationally. reooomised comedians siech as Kevin
Bridges and Mark Stes], famons siage sots such as Showwaddywsddy, the leading clasical groop the Brodeky gosried,
sad talks Fom well-knmam individoels such a8 Tavid Puttnam and Devid Starkey. During Qotober @ "Weelrend of
Wisds" waz held with & series af tan talfos celebrating the diverse Wivs wonds arc used i £, litermionre,
jormalism, cemedy, postry and hrics. A pecticulaty rewarding element of the Iive prograrmee o 201310 wes the
sinnval offering from the Jocal sbdf (oo college where stutients this year pecformusd Swoet Charity af the Assembly

Fooms with e technice] and logistical suppoct of the LD CA

Live Strcaming Reyiew

Flally the lve-streamed (ovcasionally pre-recorded) eveats hivve, o juist 3 shert years, become 2 well-establishied aud
ol mrprecisted peart of the programme.  Live broadeasts Fom the Mational Theatre and the Royal Shakespeare
Cornpany, the Roval Bellet and the Royal Opera Howse we finm favopritss and well atenced. Dniring fhe year wa bad
34 seperate Hive streamed avents including some Fuoin mussume and sstionsl galleries. The toml sudierce for e

sirearning o 208516 was fnexcess of 4.600

As stieted in fhe peovious section wmder "Principal Operating Activides” the LICA is engaged n a number of aotivifics
that generate revenms sg part af aor overall opsration of the Lediow Assembly Rooms as fhe local area cultiral and
comomaniky hsl,  The revenne from thess vasinig activites end any nssocisted sxpendine is gumarzed oo pages 18
andl 19 of the enmo repoct.  This repert docs ot fom part of any Matotory fiencial piztement sod 15 meleded For a

clesr mmdd transparent dizclosure of our opereting activitles

The Aszociation has and coatimnes to rely on core finding throngh grants fom Shropshice Counsdl apd Ludlew Towa
Council The Shropshire Council Grut remained the same as the prior yem at £73,800 in 2015716, The Ludlow
Town Counct] g was spain £15.000 o 2015796, The Trstess sre most grateful 60 these 1w0 crgatisations for then

continted and vitel core support of the Ludlow Assembly Rooms.

Aszety Policy

The Asset Resister is mginiiined to recoprise the physicals asses of fhe LDCA and fleir depreciation over ome.
Provicusly all purchases, whatever the valoe, of physical assets, which wire not cotsumables, hed been recognised
which hed lef to- & very large and lebour intessive ragister fo mairtain. [ was decided by the Trastees 1o change the
msset policy whereby the threshold af which nssets weee reongnised was sst a1 £500 or grgier. Al other purclinses
el e regarded as tilised in the vear.  Farther the Trustess also agreed to combing the Foowr Improvenveat fud
and the Buikding Fund 25 thess both now have the same purpose; die refirbisbment of the Feper and groonid foar,

Page 5



LUDTOW & DISTRICT COMMUNITY ASSGCIATION
LTD (REGISTERED NUMBIR: 02619383)

REPORT OF THI TRUSTELS
FOR THE YIAR ENDED 31 M ARCH 2016

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Raserves policy

The Beard's reserves palicy over many years has been o sihigyve pasarves of one menihs openditare. However the

eash pasition of he Assodation has Tissorically prevented the Trusteos from ackdeving this gosi, as cash Flowr wizs

arffeent only te malniain cperatiors and, vl lest yoar, meiiigs the everdraft.  Duzig T015-16 this Association’s ceah
havis anthorssd the Tinding of & becerves acconnt with £25,000;

snsition bes ivproved o the point that dhe Trostees
snfficient to operste i Assambly Fooms, ifnecasary, for approximately 30 days. Thisisa major achieversnt for an

nrpandsation sUsh a8-ours o thege times,

Finametil Reselis for the Year
The Assucistion reeorded = prodt, after depreciafion, for the flnancial year of £64,287. This rsull is 2 sigrnificant
impeovenient oo the srivd your witl the nel nading surplie up over £55,000, The Trostess believ tat the Azsociation

i frading gs ¢ FOMZ CODRRITL

This position i clearly supported by the cash flow mmhers seen during the year where Wwe Eave nal relisd an-a bank
gyverdrafl Teeility for Snine bwo YEArs oow and are in A position to establish u yeserve fimd  These resuls s
attributable fn oo small part 1o the outstanding efforts of the Associgtion's employees. in 201516 Drespite, at TS,
et short staffad and opersting in & difficull and competitive business eavironment the amployess wirked diligently
sl with desliostion to ensire (hat the business e smoothly, sy and efficiently. Ttshould he sxpressly mentionsd
shat & significant proportien of the mphzagmemﬁdiuthﬂjurisdjrmuyamﬂmahlawmw gaving aelisved
dhirough grester vohumeer work and employees covering short-stalfed positions.

The Trostees remein commitisd to coartinring their efforts to place the Assembly Rooms 00 & seeurs focting in opder to
corsodidate fis position ag fhe key provider of Ars mod Commumity activites n South Shropsbine, workag in
partnership with o wide range of Grganisations

STRUCTORE, GOVERNANCE AND MARNAGEMENT
Groverning dosument

The charity is contralled by 1= poverning document, & deed of sl and gopstitutes 2 Hmited sowpany, Hmied by
gugrantes, & defincd vy the Companies Act 2006,

worardm and Asticles of Associaton as icorpomated on 20 hfarch 1992, sad in
d by the Comisil of Memhers. The mavimum mamber of mambirs of the
Npeting, but there shall ot all times beoat Teast fva,

Tl governing docurmeat jg the Men
seoordapes with (hese the company & govesns
Council is determized by the Assoelation i General

Recruiiment ned appoiniment of new Lrustaes

The Couneil of Members, all of who sre napsid, curenily coosiss of fiftesn trustoes. Altough the Asticles of
Association provide far ihe election of new trastees at the Anmal ener Mesting, ia practice new meémrbers are fivind
by advertisament and interviswed against 4 parsan specification, co-opted during the year, amd proposed for eloction at
tha ollowing Annual General Mesfing, All new trasioes sign @ Declazation of Bligikilily and undergs formal ndwction.
The Articles of Associstion provide thar those fustses with the loazest Council of Members service fomming one-third
offhe poumeil ghall petive cuch year.

Seheme of delegation
The Coaneil of Members decides the praritics for the Agsociation, ssts the aupel budget, and delegries el dev-to-day
aanagernent to the Chief Bxecutive, sitfprted by the Bxecuhive. The Coumeil has mlopted mles in ascordanse with i
Aricles of Assoeiation which set out the limite of their atnthority.

Rish minagement
Ths trusfees have o doty to 1dapafy and review the Tisks to which the clarily is sxposed apd o snsure approptise
conitlsare n place to provids réasonahle assurance against T gnd-error,

The Couneil of Members has reviewed the major ik 10 which the Associstion igexposed; uad establishat gputoms ol
procédures o manage those risks.

There exisls & Tisk a5 to e coutuued ability of the eompary enntmuing 13 fametion without the soppost of gt aad
fund pravidens, This is considersd bl within principal fonding sourees,

Eage &



LUPLOW & BISTRICT COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION

DRE & Co, (Audil} Limited
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REPORT OF THE TRUSTEES
POR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016
REFERENCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE DETAILS
Registered Company number
(G093 R3 (g aed Weles)
Registered Charity mumber
1010R&3
cred office
1 01 Sireet
Tudlow
Shrepehire
S¥81AZ
Trnstees =
Ewm o Statas Appointed
7, Askfora arrister - Re-clected 2014
4.8 Blench*  [Retired Re-ejected 2013
CN.Bury  (Company Directar Bo12
A, Carter iCompany irector e fResipned 1410015
R Cundall  {Company Director — [Besigped 14.10.15
& Evans®  [Retived = [Ro-elected 2013
Hardzere Bfanagemeny TR Development Consultan |E.p~nlnmd 2014
TR0, Harding [Registered Modical Practifionst (Be-plesked 2013
| Hownrth et e Re-glocted 2011
3 Hoghes  [Freslance Policy Consulant ) Feeaigned 14,10.15
G Linbsden  Wempany Director Reekced 2014
(MY, Peany Company PHrector [He-elacod 2012
A Read Compary Diregtor Resigned 14.10.15
A . Whitle oliciter [Be-glecied 2013
7.5, Willisms® :‘mmau:u* Director [Re-slpcied 2013
*Ipmbers of e Bxecutive Combittes
Dificers
Chairmemn AS, Bletich (20073}
Vice Chairman (3.5, Willizms (Z013]
Preagirer T.R. Evms (20173
Chicl IExecttive
Hilen Hophes { Appainted volnmeer Clief Execulive an & tok-remunerazion busis, Jannary 2074)
Company Secretary )
E A& Beed (2017) — contiaed as Company Sessetary follorasne resipnation as Trisiee
Audbbers



LEDLOW & DISTRICT COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION

LTD _(REGISTERED NUMBER: (12609253
REPORT OF THE TRUSTEES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

STATEMENT OF TRUSTEES RESFONSIBILITIES
The tatees fwho ure also the directors of Ludlow & Bistrict Cimmunity Association Lid for the purpeses of company
ket  wre responzible for preparing the Report of the Lrostres and the Asencial satermerits in aocordarice with

spplicable v and Unied Biigdom Accaunting Stardards {Unifed Eingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

Compazy 12w requires the tmstecs (0 prepars Huaricin] stabernents for each finuncial year which pived e and fas
vioww o this site of affgirs of the dhasitabls sompany wnd of the: ineoming reswroes and application. of resoimees,
including the income and expendivare, of the churiable compay for el pecicod.  Tn peeparing thiss fnaeial

stmfernedis, the trustess aro requined 1o

a salact suitrhle peeoumting policias and then sppiy them coosiztentty;

- ohserve thie pethodsand principles in the Charity SORP;

& ke judpemente and estimees that are reasannble end prodent;

- propere the fnancial ststernents on toe ering concam basis maless it i Ioappropriste to presnd thet the

charitahle comparny will somtinge in busingss.

Tha trustess are reaponsibls for keeping proper ascoimiing résords which discloss with pragonasle SoEUracy at any Hme

the fnancial postion of tha charitable company and 10 enzhle the o casure that the financisl glsterments compiy with
arckng thie assels of the charitahie company and henes Sor

fhe Conipemies Att 2006, They ore glso responsible for safeey
salinp reaspmable steos for the prevention and detection of frand and nther iregulariies.

Iy so faras dhe tristees &re - pwane

thiere femn rabevisr andit mformation of which the charitshle company’s sadions ine unaware; and
thie: trustess Teve token all #teps that  they ought oo have taken to make themsclves awans of ey
inFermasion snd (o establish fai the suditors are awers of tha lnfnmatios.

relevent madit

AUDITORS
The auditors, [2RE. & Co. {Audif) Limited, will be proposed for re-eppointment at the fartheoming Arimaal Ceseral

Meetlog,
Approved by onder of the board of trustees on 199 September 2016 and signed on its baken " b

A SBlénch - I'ristes

Fugu E



REFORT OF THE INDVPENDENT AUDITORS IO THE MEMBERS OF
LUDLOW & DISTRICT CO SOCLATTION
LID (REGISTERED

NUMBIR: 12690285)
We have audited the finzncial statements of Ludlow & Diseiet Cotmiinity” Atsosiation Ltd for the yesr ended
teporting, frusework dhat Ias beem applied dn their

21 Masch 2016 on pepes eleven o ninetcen. The Muzneisl 1t
prepartion is sppheatle lgsr and e Finaneial Reporting Standard for Smaller Entitize {effestive January 201 5) (Ui

Tingdom Genstally Acvepted Arcounting Practive apglicable 4o Smallor Endties).
This repart is made solely W the chnritable company's memhers, & 3 bedy. In decordanee with Chagter 3 of Part 16 of
fist we might state to the charitable vempainy's

the Companies Act 2008, S audit work hus been underiaken 50
mernkers those makers wo are requined s it 8o thein in am muditare’ Tepart and for oo other purpese. Te the fallest

wcpent permined by Inv, we donot pecent or nsswme Tespomeihility to anyone oiker than the charitelle company dnd the
charifale company's membory as o body, v o it work, for s paport, or for the opitions we bave Toomed.

Respective responsibilities of trustees ani airditors
Ay eplained mere fally in the Statament of Trustees Respoasibilities st out on pags gight, the trustees {who arc ali
fhe directors of the chacitsble company for fhe purpesss of company law) are responstbls for the preparstion of e

Finaneial amtemants aud Sor being satisfed that they give 2 tre and fair view,,

Cur regponsibility 4 to andit and express an opindon on ihe financial statements fn atesrdamce with spplicabie Bow
andlateenational Standarde on Auditing (UK and Irelandp. Those stamards requirs = to comply with fhe Anditing

Prarices Boged's FiRica] Stendards for Awditos.

Soope of the madit of the finaucial statamenis

An ot involves ebiaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures In the financil sniements sufficiont to give
cessonehle asgurancs that the fnsvcil stafements are froe Fom macerial misstatement, whether cansed by Fuud of
arrar. This iaclidss an sssessment oft whether the arcounting policies are sppropriste (o the cheritable compaoy's
circnmstarces and fave been consistently appiisd end ndequately dhwlosed; the resscasblenses of slgnificant
sezmuriing estimates made by the mostees, end the overall presentation of the faanein] statements, b addition, we read
all the financial and ner-finkneial mformation be the Rapor of the Truslees fo keatify material moausistencies Witk the
auctited fipancial stateements snd o jdentify any (nformation that = appurently materially ncomrect based on, of
raterially incomsistens widh, the knowlcdge aequired by us ju the course of pecforming the sudit. TFwe hacome Ewere of
Ay gpparent magerial mEsEeTIEns I8 incansisteicies e conaider the implications for olir repsort.

Opinion on financinl seatements

Tr g opdriiom the Snaneial stmtemsmtsl

= gfve & true and Tair view of the state of fhe charitable compeny's affairs s st 31 Warch 2016 and of itz ncoming
respuress aid applicaticn of rescureey, ncuding $14 income e expendingrg, for the vesr then ended;

lave bosn properly prepated in eccordamce with Tiniled Kingdom Geperally Accepind Accounting Peactics

apgliceble to Smaller Extities; and
have hioen prepered in pecordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006,

fon &b oiher matter preceribed by the Compiiies Act MG
Jr oor opirdon the fnformation piven in ihe Repacd of the Trustees for the finenciil yesr foe which the fnancial

stgtements ave propared i congistent with the finaniiel satemsn.

Pegal



LTD [REGISTERED NUMIEIR: 02699283)

Matters on which we are requived to report by exception

Wa have nothing t report in respect of the following mattern: whiire (he Companizs Act 2006 requires us 1o L o

wou il i olr opiniea:

. adequate secounting records Tigvs Dot bedl kept or relums adeqrare for aur audit hive pot been received (rom
hifanches nob wisited. by ws; or :

- the finanria) stutsments sre not in agreement Witk the scooumling records and refurns; o

pertiin disclasures of trustees’ risrumeration specified by fow s Dot mase; or

- wie have notreceived all the informeation and explasdtizas we roguire for our audic or

thie Smstees were oot anfided to propare e fracial statements i accardaace with the small cormpinies régine

ami ek Advanisgs of the sl companies exemption from the requirenent to prepare o Stratepic Report or i

pit o ihe Thiskees:

1 s Mok F,0. A [Senior Satatary Auditor)
for and on Bekalfof DLR.E. & Co. {Awdit) Limited
Cthertered Acconntamts & Statiory Awditors

T Longer Broak Strest

Dwestry

Shropshire
=41 IHG

Date: 9™ September 2016

Fagz 10



. LUDLOW & DISTRICT COMMUNITY ARS0CIATION
ITD.

AT ENT OF F . WITIES

FOR THE YRAR EXDED 3] MARCH 2018

Unresirlelcd

Fund
Wit £
) i1
NCOME AND ENDOWKENTS FROM
Danztlens snd legacids 2 172 804
Ciarritable activitis 4
Operation of assorably rooms AZR670
Trivestioet income ) 17
Tatal 13493
EXPFENDITURE OMN
Eaiging fmds ] 2472
Charilakle activities fi
Operation of essembly rodms 440,830
Admvinisration costs 114,885
Total A58, 247
NET INCOME 54,286
RECONCILIATION OF FUNDS
Total fund: brouglit forward 174,835
5

TOTAL FUNDS CARRIED FORWARD 218,321

313516 e e
Bestricted Totnl fmds  Totel fmd
CETRITil

£ £ £
45,551 218,358 211,183
s 430,670 383 344
- 17 7
45,352 658,045 593,536
= 2472 3%
21,168 472,018 448 570
4,383 119,268 111,366
35,551 503,758 564,895
10,001 64287 28,681
0,752 183,787 155,108
19,753 248,074 _133;£T

Thie nobes Torm part of fhose firancial setsments

T 11



LUDLOW & DISTRICT COMMIUNDTY ASSUCLATION

LTD_(REGISTERED NUMBHR: 02639283]
BALANCE SHEET
AT 31 MARCH 2016
31,316 313,15
Tinrestricied Restricted Total funds  Total funds
Tund Tund
Mot £ £ & £
Ed
FIXED ASSETS
Targible assots 13 114,685 46,313 TE1,008 141,511
CURRENT ASSETS
Sincks 8,241 : 8,241 B
TDrebturd 14 55,150 - R, 150 B, 103
Cush. ar bank and in hacd 121,368 31,575 152,943 L0955
215,759 31,575 247,334 183,113
(REDTTORS
Amgttts falling dve within ons year 15 (101, 885) {11.591) (1134801 {110,517
NET CURRINT ASSETS 113,870 1808 133,854 72,506
TCOTAT, ASSETS LESS CORRENT
TIABITITIES 128 565 66,297 294,862 Ta4, 107
CREDITORS
Amounts Talling due after more than ong year 14 {244} (46,544} (446,758} {320}
NET ASSETS 228,331 18,753 248,074 183,767
FUNDS 18
Unristricted funigs 224,521 174,055
Rostrictad fiinds 19.753 8,752
TOTAL FUNDE 2480574 183,787

fh the pecial provisions of Bart 15 of the Companics

Thess Tnancial statsients have been prepared @ actordence Wi
Finzncial Reportng Swndard for Smeller Bntitico

Act 2006 relating to small charitshle companies end with he
{effective Jannary 2015).

Thie fmsncial stetments were approsed by e Board of Trasces oa 19% Soptember 2015 and wers signed on ity hehall
by

A5 Blench -Trughee

The potes form pirt of these finmncial stdomaita

Pags 12



LTy

FOR THE YILAR 312

EMDED 31 MARCH 206
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basks of preparing the financial stalements

The finsmcial sttemens of the charireble sompany have bewmn propared in gocordance with the Charites SORE
(FRSSE) 'Accounting and Reporing oy Chirities: Sfatement of Recommended Proctics sppficuble w charitics
preparm their BCCOUDrs i1 scoordance wiih e Finaneial Keporting Staadard for Smalier Entities (e ERSEE)
{effective 1 Junuary 2015, the Financial Reporting Standard for Smaller Frfites {effective Tanoery 2015) and
the Companizss Ac 2006, The finincal stalemeida have been preparsd uader ke histrrizal cost conventom.

Wwhile thero e tncertsintics in teoms of the orgealsation's syl spvinmmen, inclding key fasding soumces,
fhe Trustees kuve, in the past fow years, sought to sxpand pevarue opportunites for the LICA while seeking to
reduce operling codts wherver practicable. Whith i sy, ey have achieved sorme specific suooeases 38
in be seen by the amall but sigoificent suphees achieved in ropent years aod the exablishment of & reserve
fand, Fhather pelential revenue itiae do ramein 48 do threats o fimding sources bud the Tiustess
ot e el hard af develuping 8 sustainable business model #0lig forwand, O this Basgis, fhe Trostees
consider tha going concern bagis to be eppropraie.

i
penent of Financial Activities once the charty his entitlemant b tha fimds, £

All frecmie is recognized in the Stal
iz probuble that the enme will ki received aud the smoant can be measured relishly.

Expenditure :
T.iahilities are recopnised &t ependiture us soon & thers if 3 legal or constructive ohligation comumitting the
ehavity to tht expenditee, it is probable that 2 sramefor 0f economic bencits will be required in serdement and

i iahly. B itate is accommied for on an sccrasls onsls and fas

E30UTTES,

Ratsing funds
Raising fund; inchades &ll cxpeniinoee incurred by the cherity to raise fimds for jts charitahle puiposes ind
imcludes costs of all Amdrising Activites, eveats and noan-charitshls tradmg

Tangihle fived assels

Diepraciation is provide] ad e following unnial rtes i order to waits off sach ssset over its cstimated el
Rife.

Freeaold prupemy - 2% om cost

Plap and machimery =0 < S0 per A

The irastese bnve considersd fhe roed for @ valuation on ] M Strect, howewver, they ere of the opirinh that I
woukl 1ot be a cost effective e of resorces 1o o a0 as the carrying valus i the Bnancial stafements reflects

the mnarkst valie of the property.

Biasky
Stnes sra valned at the lower of aoat aod net realisable value, affer making due allowsanne for absolete end slow

mnAing Tems.

Taxgtion
The charity 15 exernpt from corporation g on A4S haritzble activicies.

Fond aceonntog
Uirestricted finds can be used in accordance with the chsmiuhle chjectives o the diseretion of the Lostees

Bastricted funds cen only be nsed for padelar resbicled paopases within the ohjsem of the charty.
Restrictioms arise when specified by the dooar of when fards are raizad for particalar restricted purpoies,

Puerthier exeplanation of te nanws amd puipose of ench Fand iz ingluded in the notes to the francial stabiments.

Page I35



LADLOW & MFIRICT COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION
LR

FOR
i,

=,

KOTES TOTEE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
THE YEAR FNDED 11 MARCH 2016

ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Capitil grints
Capital prans ere secognised in the stetement of finaueidl astivitiss i the same perjod as the rolued
expendinore. This policy has resuied in capital graats heing reoopmised in the stwtement of Gnmeial actvitics
over the estimated useful Hives of fie asscts acguirad with those grants. Unrecognised amounts kave boan
inchaded in the balince sheet within defesred Mcme a3 grails recsived in advance. In the dircoiess opiaion the
adopticn of this pelicy is it nie with Section 24 af the Financial Reporing Standards 192.

DONATIONS AND LEGACIES
31316 31315
& £
Landiona Town Coumei] 14,850 15,0002
Shrepahine Cowmeil 73,800 T3.E00
Famiralsing Events Cominiies 15,412 21830
C¥her prants and Income 37,038 36,713
Capital graads to match recnERned Bxpanditam 35,552 Bk 0D
Dromativps, graats and Zift aid 31557 33,140
218355 210,185
INVESTMENT INCONIE
31316 313,15
£ L
Dreposit nosount interest 17 ;.
INCOME FROM CHARTTABLE ACT TVITIES
31336 31.3.15
Artivity & £
Cinema Orperativn of sssembky roarms 131,500 141,939
T Ave svents Opegation of assembly roams 76,935 57.518
Fihueation and outreach Crperton of assembly roms o2 2931
Catering and bar Operttion of assembly roams 59,003 51,032
Rooom hire Crperation of assembly Toorms 4] Sh 260,008
and pift-aided tex reclaimable Cperation of asseinbly rooms 16,118 19,134
Provisicn of services and
advertising Olperation of assembly rooms 11,572 14,334
Sundry insomme Operation of Assembly redms 1,250 380
Eadhibitions Oparation of assembly rocms - £10
Booking fecs Qperation oF prsembly Toams 37,801 18,052
Live sireardng Operation of assembly rooms LrEEll 54488
122 8330

Page 14



LUDLOW & DISTRICT COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION
LID

NOTTS O THE FINANCIAL STATEMUNTS - CONTINUED
VOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

o RAIEJI"H;‘:FEEHDS

Rufsing donations g Iogacies

31316 3305
£ £
Fundrilsing Events Commniitice sxpenditurs 2472 2418
. CHARTTARLE ACTINTIIES COSTS
Support ensts. Totals
{See note 7)
_ £ £
Opseraiinn of wsembly roonis 472,018 472,018
Admirdatration coss 119268 AL
91285 391,086
v 3 SUPPORT COSTS
Governance
Managemeni Finnnee CoEts Tiials
£ £ £ £
Orperation of gusambly rooms 439,043 | 4824 472,018
Adrinfetration costs 11T ASS 1313 = - 115,268
577,398 0,064 4,524 581,286
B MNET INCOMEAEXFPENDTTURE)
Met meomedexpenditure) is stated after chargingdcrading)
31316 31315
£ E
Anditars rétuneeation 4,524 4,109
52,254 i e |

Deprociation - owned agsets

i TRUSTEES REMUNTRATION AND BENEFITS

Thers wate o fostees remuneration or odher henefits for the yeer ended 31 Iiarch 2016 nor for e year cnded
51 March 2015,

Trustees' cxpénies
Thiere wWabe b trieteey’ cxpemises pakd for the yeor anded 31 Murch 2016 ooc for the year anded 31 March 2015,

Pozo 15



LUBLOW & DISTRICT COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION
Lan

NOTES 8T NIS-C 1))
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016
10. STAFF COSTS
3316
: 2
Wages and salarics 184,746
The wverage monthly fimbes ol etupleyses during the yaar was us frllowa:
31316
Ditect charifuhie work g
tiiistrakivs
9

1L

N ermployees reced ved emolurnenTs i GRS of £60,0010.

Mo employvee sariod £60, 000 per ATOULE o mare.

{'ertain staff weges annd sRlnrios Dave beon alocated thothe setivity to wrhich they relabs.

COMPARATIVES FOR THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL A CTTVITIES
Tharestricted Restricted

fimd fund
] £
INCOMIE AND ENDOWMENTS FROM
Dramistions and lageing 178,585 34,600
Cheritablo activities
Omeraticn of azoemhly rOCMS 383544 -
Bvestment income 7 =
Tutal SRR.936 Fd a0
EXPENDITURE ON — )
Raiging fands :
Charitahle activities
Chperation of assembly rocms 429,85 18,680
Adminigtration costa 1446 4,920
Tetnl 540,235 )
NET INCOME 18,681 10,004
RECONCILIATION OF FUNDS
Total fupds broaghl foeward 155,354 (248}
TOTAL FUNDS CARRTED FORWARD 174,055 3,752

Page 146
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31315
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Tatal fimds
i

210,185

383,344

7

593,556

3510

449,570

111,366

SB4. 855

28,681

155,100



LUDLOW & DISTRICT COMMUNITY ASSOCYATION
LID

NOTES TO T FINANCIAL STATEMEN|S - CONTINUED
TOR THE YEAR INDED 31 MARCH 216
12 EXCESS SURPLUS

13

The surples recognied by the LA In 2019-16 of £64,287 was sighifcantly higher than &y seem ir recent
vears and far beyond whi was Jiecast, ‘This surplas was dus lavgely fo our curment CEO warklng througheid
the fngaeial year o3 @ voluntedr reCcEiving To Enancis] benefis whatsoower, The LDCA hay udgeted. and
mendiged itz opersiion on the expectation that thix wocld be & paid poaition snd will continie 1o do 50, bt @5 2
result, apprayimetely fifty per cont (3458) of the seplus in the year was directly wierihiahls to this individeel's
coistribution in kind. A friher twenty-Eve par cent (2594 of the surphas wes aittribusthle to the fsct that ssnror
positions wept unfilled for seveml munths of the year. The contimsed efficient aperation of the LIN:A during
Phese fondhs was laraely thanke to the efforts of the staff wha shared the workloud of the vacsnt positions.

Therefoue only shout twenty-Gve per cont (25%4), oo approximaizly £16,000 of the sorples cén be ditscly
atfributed to pormal gperating activitios in the year

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS _
Freehold Improvemest  Flant aod

property s toproperty  machinery Tolal:
£ £ £ £

CosT
At 1 Aprl 2015 145,0(H) - 520,352 663252
Additione - 61,751 - 61,751
At 31 March 2016 5000 61,751 520,252 TET,005
DEPRECIATION
At T Apeil 2015 33,400 " 481,341 513,741
Charge for year 2,700 15438 3,116 52,254
At 3] March 20146 35,100 15438 515,457 565905
NET BOOK VALUE
AL 31 March 2016 109,900 46,313 4408 161

- 38511 151511

E
2
=

At 31 Warch 2015

Dt the financial verss o 31 March 1997 and 1398, the conpeny agquired o smafl plot of fad 8t e o afl 1
Wil Street for £10,000, This & tocluded within freshald propezty.

Since Octoher 1992 the compauy has kad & lossebold over 1 Mil Streee and 11 Castle Squarc. Thig Jense iz for
50 vears to Soplecber 2042,
Up:-nmmhlmehmwmmmmmmm:rrmmmum parment in advance an
thie alenoe sheet and depreciate i over the perlod of the lease.

Following a professional valustion i 2011 by & firm of chartered surveyors the iristees are Tow af the optrrion
it this no Jonger provides & s reflection of the stats of wbfiirs of the company end as & reatlt changed fheir
policy for tregtment of laased propety iy thie finmncial stotements t0 33 Marck 2017

The leasehold assst has bem removed fom fhe belaoes shest e the pent, wiich was paid in advance in 1957
foir £120,000 has been taken to e profif and loes acooumt, with & propaymernt bemg shiwn o the talance sheet

fex sl lneate the expenss over the remening period of the leass,

Thie sane waluers considersd the valuation of he frechold property aridd are of the opindon that the carying
sraount raflscts the tnue nures valus of the land and haildings at | W Btraet pwned by the gstociation.

Page 17



LD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATRMENTS - CONTINUED
B ED 31 MARCH 241
14, DEBTORS
31.3.16 31315
& £
Arcous falling doe within ans year,
Trade debtors _ BT 3007
Prepayments and acereed moome 11282 13,260
21.061 ' _15.35"."
Ameunts falling due affer move than oix year:
Prepeynentsand scerued neome 45,088 G776
Apgrezate atnoimis 86,150 B4,103
(5. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR
31316 519.15
£ £
Trade ceditos 14,730 21651
Sacinl secumity pod other fxes [ e £ 385
Other creditors 11,591 15,704
Accrnals and deferred income 80,457 A4777
113,480 116,517

[tn:iudﬁ-iwjiﬁuud::rm-&dimummnmﬂfnrilljﬂl whinhhuﬁﬁum:m&wdmhnhﬂfufdimﬁfm
exbibitions 4nd Shows. Before sewlement o the client the association miges chrpes for services and
a.m:.iniﬂrai:[w:aftutl:e-wmtlﬂkauplnmmalmmzblﬁ,mmkmmmthec}imapmm

£22, 676
CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAN ONE YEAR
31318 1305
£ £
Accraalz and defared income 46,768 40320
DOPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS
The fullowing optraiing lass peyments as coueritted W ba paid within one year
31316 31.3.15
£ :
Expiring:
Paotween ome and fve years 10,757 BALT

Fage 18



LUPLOW & DISTRICT COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION

LT
NOTES 70 THE FIVANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
FOR TIE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCUH 2016
15, MOVEMENT IN FUNERS
Mot
mavement in
Af1.415 funis At S1E16
3 £ -7
Unrestricted fiznds
Creperal fund 174035 54286 218321
Restricted fonds
Bastvicied Fund 0753 10,001 15,753
TOTAL FUNDS iﬂSIFﬂ‘! G 287 143.[!1_'5

15

21

IR,

Wet puavenient in Sands, fnctnded in the above are a2 folloas:
Incoming Respurces Movement in

({Cigiigde expeded fuinads
£ £ £

Unrestricted funds
Grameral firrdd 612,493 (558,207) 54,286
Restricted funds
Restricted Fund 45,552 (35,551) 10,001
TOTAL FUNDS 55,045 {593,758) 64,287
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At fhe yesr end the company was awsiting e outcome of & tribunal cass between HAREC und the Biitich Film
+ pinemia income, At the year end HMRC beld 2 prolected asgessmonl

Trstituie ragarding VAT on indepeaden
EAS. 930, Funds 10 cover this asssssment have beeo rectived by and pesarsed for

aguirt the company totilling
by e compaby.
CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
31318 31315
£ £
toritracted bat not provided for fo e faaneial steloments 36,622 -

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
Puring the year sevars] tusess‘sarployses made dogations & fhe sovenpany totalling £40,000 sither individually
or throsgh charitable trusts.

COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTELE
The charity & 4 comipany umitadi::._-gu&aﬂnemﬂ T nb share capital.
The linhility of sach trostes, in the event of winding up, &5 Hmited tz £1.
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TUDLOW & DISTRICT ] CIATIO
LID

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ITES
FPOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016
S1.h16 aL.31s
& £
INCOME AND ENDOWRMENTS
Dronatices and legacies
Eagellavar Town onancl 14,0400 15,002
Shrapahive Coamsil 73800 73,800
Funidmising Byerts Comimilies 15413 27,550
Onber prants and ineore 37,038 36,713
Capital greuts o mveich recagndsed exjpenditere 3s582 24,400
Cranmticas, graots and giftad 31,557 32,140
215,358 210,183
Invesiment income
Depodit aécounf mterast 17 7
Charitable activities _
Cinama 131,590 141,930
LLiwe eisanta Te,835 F751E
Educstion and ovmrasch BOZ 2031
Cetering and bar S0 (HI 1,032
Haam hinz 41564 26,008
Memberdhip subseriptions and gift-aided reglaimables 16,108 19,134
Provigion of sevices and pdvertising. 11372 10,334
Bumsiryt [eéame 1250 34
Exlibitions - 519
Booking foes 7.5 L 052
Live streaming 2,530 54,448
438,670 383,344
Total ipeoming resources 658,045 503,536
EXPENDITURE
Raising donations gnd legacics
Funadraistag Bvents Conmities expeniline AT 3.919
Snpport coses
Manzzement
Wages 184,746 191,129
Fent and rates 1,267 15,410
Tnsitance and Heanicos 844 8100
Light and heat 17,609 20,301
Telepizoms 4,533 44713
Pogtage and giationecy 4,515 3,883
Advertising 46,167 42 462
Sundries 5,640 2,545
Fnearion end oifrench T 2,351
Travelling - &30
arrred forwand 283,858 261,436

This page daes tiot form pact of e statutory Snancil satemers
Fuge 20



LUDLOW & ISTRICT COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION

LI
DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
FOR TIIE ¥15AR ENDEI 5] MARCE 2016
i e 117 31.3.T5
; 3 L
Manapement
Biromght forarerd 283,888 201 434
Repafrs and renswals 410,76 55,522
VAT re perisl sxemption 2,008 (431)
Professional fees 1002 %638
Rinomn hirs cogts f.301 203
Catering 152 36,051
Clhreoa and live evens 113,002 OB, 529
Alternative coment 0,008 [ E )
Frachold property 2,70 2,700
Improvements io property 15,438 -
Flant end omchinery 34,116 29613
877,398 547,273
Finance
Bank charges 2,196 2,424
Crodit card charges f,RHE 1150
LEILE] PRAT
overnapoe. costs
Anditors! prrmimeraticn 4,824 4, 105
Toial resnurces sipended 595,758 o B
64,287 28,681

el income

Thin pape doea Aot form pectof the stafutary Soanvial statecents
Papie2 ]



ANNUAL CORE GRANT APPLICATION

CITIZEN’S ADVICE



citizens Shropshire

advice

Gina Widing Citizens Advice Shropshire
EE:&E !?iw‘:.,m Gouncil Fletcher House
The Guildhall 15 Colege Hill
Mil Streaf Shrgwsbury
Ludiow Sheopshine
Shropshire SY1 LY
SY8 142
Tel01743 280013
4" July 2017
Dear Gina

Piease find enclosed a copy of our Ludlow Town Councll Core Grant Application for
2018/2016 toggether with a short reparl and key stats summary of the work
undsriakan for the residenis of Ludlow during 20162017,

Should you require any further informalicn pleazse do nol hesilate lo contact me at
the above address or via amail amsouth@shropshirgcab. cabnel onguk.

Oinco again thank you for the granl recsbed In April 2007 amnd your conlinued
auppor of the work we do which iz vasry wuch spprecialed,

Yours sincerely

Tao Al

lona Avien
Arsa Services Manager
Cizens Advles Shropshire

Enclosuras.

» Ludlew Town Council - Annual Core Budget Grant Applicalion 2018/2019
« CAS Repont and key stats surmimary for the Ludiow YWards 20706£2047,

+ Dirastor's and Truslees’ report and accounts fer the year anding 31 March
2018.

Chief Execut!ve [ackhe jelfray
5
Chkreria Adulea Shiopehire. Chanby regleiraclon number 1085220 f"'(imﬁ%

VAT fuaribey P62 TR07 10, Corrdarmy Imiled by puarantes, . A
Regittarad number J¥99352 Ergland, ﬁ % R,
Anthvorised and reglNated by The Frnmidal Conducr AUkharity = FRAL 617569 rn I "'F:;whm

Regterered office: Fleacher House, 15 Colege HlL Shirwaredey 51 10%

¢



Al 2 ANNUAL CORE-BUDGE L FUNDING- 2017 7 18
@Ludlﬂw

Town Council

ANNUAL CORE BUDGET GRANT APPLICATIGN

Apolications musi be submited by tha 19 Augose

CONTACT DETANLS

NMame of Group!Organisation

Crfeins  fwie  SHEOPMId:

Address
WIKRED O ¢ IOCkL OFALE *

LETCHEY. ROUS LD MOUR QAVTEE
ﬁ%ﬁuﬂzﬂ HILL. PW&%’E}LDEFQ‘I{D LubLow/

TelNo: (j74- JEDEHE

St 40 mﬁmmf@ﬂmmrﬂ]mm. tobreh e Ui 039
Lomact Parson

Titla: M First Name: T A
Sumame: FPositlon hak! i Group:
R NIV KR JPEVILES MBNAGRY.
AIMS AND PURPOSE OF YOUR COMMUNITY GROUP
Charity Registration Numbsr
if you are not a registered charty you
| 0 35110 must snclose a copy of  your

constitution,
Whai does your community groupforganisabion do and how are you financed?

{ A Mﬁt,amnbﬁm:lﬂ'fho. mmwmm&r
Hﬁmﬂn&ﬁm condd ”“Frmﬁh{?}‘" o & Mma

MEH, JeANA wﬂﬂ e fron 1: tnheential
lmmﬂmL aayce in ¢ H ¢ aA ey NG ol vesfaallio [LM- Chy
_mL .‘ 1Rl . i l" ¥ HF L% [ i '.l gt 1)].54 ';J. !4' . J‘.' A .i.l.i A

How many people ard in your group/organisation (JYQUA Gud Amals
Coerry 84 wolwleas and 35 raid St

HOW WILL THE FUNDING BE UISED?
Please give details below. Please continlg on a separate sheet if necassary.

Mo Svadinlr <fowed will  be wwd o Jowl
Aoy adinl 18 hobr enlud Qlwvent | of
eaice  Mavan wl Nty v moenlowsuad




o i AN ERRE CORERUBEET. EMMBDING 2042

How many people will benefit from this project? Delalls of the number of members of
your group that are from Ludlow and the numbers of people fram Ludiow thatf will

directly banefil from your project would be most helpful,

lease wthy b alnded et talopuns detnds
or clanls el b1 fhzens Aduo Suorihnd
bwving e Ludlow wWardo 20N 12014
FINANCIAL DETAILS

You must fnckeds an up-to-dale sfaternent of your group's financlal posilion (8 copy
of the latest aceounts o 2 reasurer's report). If you are holding substaniial regerves
you rnust provide an explanation as fo why this project cannot be supported from

your own funds

Desired grant from Ludlow Town Councli “ igm
Financial year(s) that funding will cover:{ 2| § !’ JolAa
If & grant is awarded, please state who the cheque ahould be made payable to!

Crimnds hower SaoPvivee

DECLARATION 5
Wa are authordsed to submit this applicatian on bahalf of the Group s certify thal

the mformation enclosed |s corract.

‘We Understand that thers is no appeal procedure should this application be rejected.
If Ludlow Fown Councll gives a grant, we agreed lo use it only for the purpose given

and acccrding to any conditions

Wa uhderstand that we are expeclad fo provide Ludlow Town Council with a
progress reperl and infermation on how the money has heen spent.

I G VR o T
Signalure 2 Drale; L}h—'w— ‘lh'l'l'f

{Chakparson ot senlor represenlative of Ihe Managemsanl Gmﬂrﬂmﬁﬂ]{:‘H i E‘iﬂUTWE- GF‘H A
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CHECHKLIST
It is essential that you fill in every question and send the appropriate supporting

docurnentation,

Complets the following checklist to show what you have done, If you do not include
all the information requested, your application will be incomplete and will take longer
to assess of be ineligible. Please do nol send any documentation other than that

recuasted.

<
B Ahswered avery question
| have:
O Enclosed a copy of owr constitution {if you are not &
ragistered charity)
{Please tick)

I:I"Em:lns&d a copy of our latest accounts andfor
treasurer's statement PLURSL NOTE 201k /01 3

- LWL
Please answer all sections of the grant form as fm? asupussib a, Ifthe form
doas not allow adequate space, please contlnue on a separate sheel,

ALL APPLICATIONS FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE ARE CONSIDERED ON
THEIR INDIVIDUAL MERITS.

APPLICATIONS ARE CONSIDERED ANNUALLY AT FULL COUNGCIL MEETINGS
HELD IN AUGUST AND SEPTEMEER 2016 RESPECTRVELY.

[N ORDER FOR YOUR APPLICATION TO BE CONSIDERED IT WILL NEED TG
BE SUBMITTED NO LATER THAM THE 17" AUGUST 2018,

Cormpleted Application Forms should be returned to:
Gina Wilding, Town Clerk, Luglow Town Councll,
The Guitdhall, Mill Street, Ludlow, Shropshire SYB tAZ
Tel, 01574 871970 Emall; townclerk@ludlow, gov.uk



Citizens Shropshire

advice

Ludiow Town Gounell
Report Aprd 2016 - March 2017

Fer this raporting pariod Cliizens Advice Shropshire halped 444 unique cients fngm the Easl,
tdorih and Soulh Ludlaw wards with $559 advice issues.

The attached key stals for the threa wands are atlarhed, In summary:
1. The biggast problem people came for assitance with was sicknees banafits.
¢ Empluyment Support Allowance |5 a paymenl made 1o people who are 0o Sk 1o
work. I2sues included help wilh appeals whare a declsion hias baen macke (o
withdraw paymenl afier roedical assessments, sligibllity and belp with applying for
tha benefir which requires complalion of a kg and cormplicated form.

2. Tha socond biggest problam paople came lor assislance wilh was debt of which wnsecured
persohal koans snd coumell 1sx amears were The Lof Bses.

3. Wo also gave advisa on alhar benefil iszues including howsing benellt and personal
Indepandence paymenls, amgloyment and consurner issues, Further infarmallon can be
found on the attached "key stals summary” sheet.

4, Theincome gain far the dients living in The Ludiow wards, as a result of the assistance glven
during Ihis pariod, was £79,274.

5. 5% of the cenl’s asslated wera disablad or had long term heallh problems.

&, 35% of the client's acsizted wara over e age of 60,



Ludlow Ward Stats - April 2016 - March 2017
Wards: Ludlcwr East, Narth and South

Key skats summainy by office group
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Directors’' and
Trustees' report
and accounts

for the year ended 31 March-2016

citizens .
Shropshire
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Introduction from Chair

As [ approach the end of my second year as Chalr of Cltizens Advice Shropshire, |
continue to be dellghted to be invoived with such a wonderful service that transforms

the lives of 50 many peaple.

This report reflects upon the impact aw help and advice has brought ta the financial,
physical and mental health of our clients throughout Shropshire, and demonstrates
clearly how the money we receive translatas into life-changing outcomes for thase

clients,

As Shropshire's voluntary sector organisations face an uncertain future we continue to
have an imgartant rele to play in supporting people through the sockal, politcal and
aconomic chalfenges ahaad, We must work closely with our partners and strive to
suppart all those who need our help, and we must continue to be the best we can
throwgh our research and carnpaigning work to positivaly Influgnce government policy
for the benafit of our cNents wherevar possible.

Alan Taylor L’

75+ years of Citizens Advice Shropshire

Citizars Advice has been part of the local community since 1929, Our main offices are
located In Oswestry, Ludiow and Shrewsbwy and we also run 9 outreach projects: 5 in
local GP surgeries, 3 in Jocal community centres ard anoutreach is also held at HM
Prlsnn Stoke Heath. This anablas us to rasch out to a diverse and broad client base.

Our service is operated by 33 palkd staff and over 70 volunteers and we ara very grateful
fer all their commitment and hard work in helping us to achleve our charltable goals. We
couldn'r do lEwithout you,

In 201 5/15

£1,273.549 total wa hetped who had

N 7
N DA

gained for Shrbpive 7472 dients 19,806 Ismies
btnallts & tax | | finandal serilces employment
debt credts & capabllity P
L
% 13% Ty T




Who we are

{inzens Advice Shropshire [CAL) is a charity and is constituted as a Company limited oy
guarantee and is, therefore, governad by a Memorandum and Articles of Association,
The Charity*s oblects are te promote any charltable purpese for the public benefit by the
advancement of education, the protection and preservation of health and the reliel of
poverty. sickness and distress in partlcular, but without limltatlon, fior the benaflt of the
cormmunity in Shropshive and surreunding arsas,

We are an organisaticn that is
committed to its values, where the
cllent iz central 1o all we do and we
are respaciful of @ach oiher,

- . EELY

% r prinr.‘ipal ar.tlﬂties Aker

.l'-\.—-::--
'y

| providing a supportive and
Lo provide the to improve the Inelusive culture, We value integrity
atlvice peaple nead palicies that affect :"ﬂ stand up for fairness in all we
o,
far the Frﬁhl&lﬂi pappla’s livas
We cover many different subject
they face

areas inguding debt, welfare

— benefits, housing, amployment,
consurner, famlly and personal,
utfiities, tax, health 2nd social care,
eclucation and legal,

The Charity Is arganised o that the Trustees mest regularly to manage its affalrs with
fult Board meatings held bl.manthly. There are also 3 sub comim|teas which oversee the
more detalled aspects of governance, who in tuen report to the main Board.

Sub committer  Responsibilicies

.suht-:-mmlttee respact

Dp-eratinne .:
eul:r -.‘ﬂmr’n rtlee Ht

e gﬂemance

;'Ee'hi.iﬁé-_réléﬂee; 5 o ansire the'lmelerrentaﬂeﬂ

_ ' Hoin Qﬂl;le ,ﬁq{mm_mreaﬂpm-' i
.5u|:| Fmﬁmlttefe : etrateglﬁ anl:l W u'bcurpmiltﬂ i"ﬂ'ﬁE I'i;h‘ anﬂ-';ampaign i::SI:JES it'rto ihn:e
'-; S EEral;gglﬁ s i ' S

The sub committass have terms ef refere.n:e cew.-ring thelr =COpe ar:u:l delegated
powers, Their membership and kerms of reference are reviewed and updated annually.

Trustess are recruited against a job description and person specification which also list
the behavioural competencias expected of a trustee of CAS, All new trustess are initially
co-opted on o the Board and have 1o be glected on ta the Board by the full mernbership
at the Annual General Masting,



4

CAS |5 one of gver 300 separate and independant lecal Citlzens Advice offices that maka
up the Cinizens Advice service. This is a membership organisation and we have Lo comply
with ctrict membership standards and audit requirements te retain our membarship. As
a result we have the AQS Quality Mark (General Halp) and the Speclallst Quality Mark
and are Charity Commission shdorsed as an Effective Charity (Charity Commission
Mambership Standard), The Board of trustees alsa follows the Mational Council for
Voluntary Crzanisations (NCYO) Code of Good Practice.

Tha day te day running of the organisation is delegated vo the Chiaf Executive Officer
{CEQ), Jackie Jeffrey who reports regutarly to the Board. The operational management of
CAS iz managed through a Senior Management Taam cormprising of the CEC, 2 Area
Managers, the Spacialist Services Manager and the Partnership and Development
tManagar.

Who our clients are

‘Thank you so much for all your help, advice
and support through a really tough time. The

success of my claim is down to your hard
worlk, patience and refusal to give inf¥

—_—

Of thea 7,278 clients we helped in 2015416, 12% came from the most deprived wards In
Shrapshire (see FIg 1. page 108 44% were male and 56% were famale, 56% classificd
themsebves as white British/EngllshWelshiother, 4% as BlackfAsian or mixed ethnic
rrincrity, We contlnue to see a high proportion of clients with disakilitles or long term
hiealth conditlens (over 33%) which [s higher than the Shropshire average for the
population, Qur age profiles continue ta remain relatively unchangad overall but we
have seen an increasa n our under 25 age group with the Introduction of the & to 25
Informathon Advice %
Support Service [1AS5)

laler in Lhe year.

1400

:

[ =)
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Why people come to us - the difference we make

Everyone experiences problems - sometimes thay canbe guickly resolved, other times
|¥z ok that simple, More complex prablems are rarely neatly packaged up as a singla
protlem - often the effect of one problem can be the cause of another. We kaow for our
1,197 clients with benefit 1ssues 13% ake have debt [ssues, 10% have employrment [$sues
and 10% have housing issues,

2in3
clients get thelr
prablem sclved.

That's 4,842 of
our clfenks

These problems have the capacity to affect other aspects of
peaple's livas 35 well as their friends and family, or ulimately
tha state should a situation escalate to the point of
Intervention, Trusted help and support kn't abvays readily
available - somecne might not have informed ar contacted
friands or Family, or have the monay to pay for advice, In such
siluations, belng able 1o access free, impartal, confidentlal
advice at the right ime I essentlal.

Cur advice helps o preven: detriment occurring or escalating further, mcluding whers
proflenns can affect other aspects of people's lvas.

Why people volunteer with us

97%

would

recommend
volunteering
at CAB

9 in 10

fesl more
engaged with
their community

‘I work with a great team.
| know the work heips people’

All

retired
volunteers
kelieve
valunteering
kesps them
meantally active

Ered rotes 1) page 13

P

Jeremy, Shropshire volurteer adviser

The Citlzens Advice Leamning
Programmne has been developed ta
ansurs that all advisers and other
staff who meet the bureau’s selection
criteria receive sufficlent fugh glalicy
training and other farms of sbpport
to develop and maintaia competence
I their rala,



Cur training programme iz based on the concept of competancies, the miyx, of skhills,
knowledge and attitudes that arc required of a Citizens Advice adviser, supervisor or
iranager, and are a blend of different ways of learning, These indude training packs and
other written materials, face to face course days, an assessment process and e-learning,
Our getwral approach to raining is based on the idea that people kearn bast through
graperly supportad learning that is based on structured experience and as such, our
courses and other materials encourage particlpation through small groug work,
roleplay, simulation, and reftection. :

velunteor Rofe Total as of 21/3716

AdminfIT & Recapoionist 1
Atlviser 27
Advisar and Research and Campalgns Coardinator 1
Gateway Aizessor q
Gateweay Atserdor & Trafnes Advidar 1
Generalist Adviser! Gateway Assessor F
Receptionist 1
Resaarch and Campalgns Coordinator 1
Traines Adviser 12
Trainee Gateway Assessor (3
Velunteer Cebt Caseworker 2
Trustas 11
Total 70

4 in § helieve that
thay have incraased
their employability

in 10 have an
increased sensa of
purpaza or self-
estaam

4 in 5 belleve
volunteering has had
a positive effect on
their health

‘I wanted to put something back into society’

Z._——"/'

Chas, Shropshirg voluntesr Adviser



jade’s story

Jade (age 22} had to flee her home in Mewessile hecause she was experiencing domestic
vlalence at the hands of her father. :

When she came o Shropshire Jade applied w receive Job Seekers Allowance, Housing
Benefit and Coundl Tax 2elief. Jade was than notified that she would nead te claim
Universal Credit. She did this and was than told via text 1o go to the jobcentra, bt she
coyldnt make Ue reating as she was back in Newcastle for o family
member's funeral. Jade rang the Depariment of York and Fensions
(WP} and informed them she was unabla to attend,

After missing the interview, |ade was incarractly told she would need to
re-apply for Universal Credit. Onee she had done this, she was told her
interview details by text, giving her a start tirne of 2120 am, Jade arrived
at Leominster Job Cenlre =arly at 9:15am, but was told by Jobcentre
staff that she was late a5 her appolntment was actually for 2:00am.
Jade showed the text she had recebved from the DWP and was
informed the 9:20am start ime was for the *secand part of the
intarview’, with the flrst {[completely unmenticned) part beglnning at
a:00am, Staff at the Jobcentre accepted no respansihility for this
mistake, and told jade she could sit and vait ta be scen later, but It
would be a 5 hour walt,

|ade walted far over § hours, when staff then informed her they
wouldrrt have time to see her that day after all.

jade became very depressed and anxlous, Shortdy sfter, Jada had 2
|etter in the post telling her that her Housing Beneft and Council Tax Relief would be
stopped berause her claim had changad from Job Seekers Allowance ta Lnlversal Credit,
as under Universal Credit Council Tax Relief isn't automatically awarded, and the
Housing Benefit element would eome directly to Jade with the rest of her Universal
Credit paymeni,

Jade rang Shropshire Council and explalned that her Universal Credit claim was not in
progress and that she had ng money, but Shropshire Coundil sald It showed on their
systerm that she was receiing Unlversal Credit, therefore na Housing Benafit or Council

Tax Rellef would Le paid.

Jade tole us that itwas at this mornent she felt at breaking polnt and was axltramely
stressed and was having suicidal thoughts. Jade told us she is an Inteligent womar who
had a good job before she had been forced to leave it, bui the siress of moving and
dzaking with tha DWP had led to severe depression. Jade went to her doctors and was
referred to the meontal bealth team, but hadn't yet received an appointment. |ade was
prescribed anti-anxlety medication.



How we helped

......

Ins.u rance si'ie ﬁhuuld iI’EIH'EL I:reen l:u:dd I:::.r the DWE mnlr:urn Cuntribmlﬁn Eased ju:inl:n-
" Seekbrs :Alloiance, fwh[:cﬁ wuuﬂ hmmantshe vmd nothve b“"‘iﬂmﬁﬂﬂv -!:;_";

Thé ﬁ.dw.ar rang Shﬁ;li;l‘ﬁhdf tﬁuncil and &xplami:d th -skidation; thew eraileita, 0
breal:ﬂmm ‘of what had: haﬁ::g_ned And requested &'rapld radal’mu’r‘H'nusi_:}g E-eneﬁt
ann:l Cu:-mtll Taa:t thlef aﬂjsadewaﬂ fﬁclﬁg fh'nancltal hardship AN was; pLibtiFg hise; 55

~Ti-|e Adwshﬂhnr!: i‘eihgjhﬂ ﬂ'ﬂm and -:r:plain’er:lthat 1ade Sidykd A
toly ﬁ::"r,:laiumﬁhﬂ;-h'r& Gaged ob’ EEEH!EEHD{'EIE*EW ) t‘.‘mdiﬁ’éﬁﬂ ]:'he ‘D %
ﬁ_th.rlser mecll:eg Jadﬁ racnrds an;l agregﬂ.:f Efat there had heen art "Elzlil'i'lil‘.l érm"” _WE :
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The wider impact of the work we do

Wa can pul a inancial value on our role Ir;
«  Keeping peoplein employment or halping them back to work
= Preventing houwsing evictions and statulory homelassraess
+ Reducing the demand for mental health and GP servces
»  Improved dient mental waltbaing and family relationships
Sorne of the financial cutcomes accrue directy to indiiduals - this income is spent
locally, benefiting bocal communities.

Syingy (o Teeal 1l AWl

wmmnhml huiul nm.ulr

wider sconcimds and 1w bensiit
(oo walue)

Research and Campalgns

&nd notes 3} page 13

Eanaite t3 the mdnhau s
[l‘h-'ulll wltnrm:l
» e e

Rasearch and campaighs woark uses the evidence wa
gather throuah advice o mprove the policies and
practlces that affect peopla’s Ives

.

wha nasds halp
individually, but we can
reach many mare peeple
theough research-and
campaigny work, Many
af thesa have nver
vislted Citizens Advice,

The best way 1o tadkde Redaarch and campligns
any problem i at [ts work saves (me by
source {treating the helping o avoid dealing
causes rather than the With the same problems
sympioms). over and gver again.

W CANNSE SAk SVEYE e Rasaarch snd campaigns

work can changs [ocal
Cltizers Advice from

being resctive ko
proactve farces for
good én thair
communithes.

As well 25 helping |ade with practical
advice on her problematic Universal
Credit daim, in 207 5516 we teamed
up with 15 other Local Citizens
Advice offices and conducted
research on our cllents’ experfences
of clairmdng Universal Credit, This
imeant we colild ackdrass the root
cause of the issue that many other
people like Jade were coming
across, treating the problem atics
sSolrce,

Using our unlcge natlonal insight
we have been ablz to provice
robust evidence in our raport
Waiting for Credit’ and approach
pariiament, suggesting changes to
the Ln|ver=al Cradit system. These
solutions would allow Universal
Credit to achieve its aims of

shmplifying the benefit systern and making work pay.

Offering practical ways to improve the way Univarsal Credit functioss means that we are
working lowards addressing the systemathc problems ow Chents face, 5o that in the
future they can access the help they are entitked o quickly, easily and Faidy. Research
and campaigns work means we ¢an help more people than will ever come ta ys directhy
as we can improve policies and practices that affect the wider public and our clients.
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Where our clients come from (fig 1)

SR o pehive wards AN15716 lssups  Clients . Issues Clients B
|Abbey 174 58 | | Osweskry East ade] 247
Albrlghtan 144 70 | { Dswesuny South 400] 140
L Ajurabey and Clavarkey _ 8B 21 | Dowesy West 528 154

Bagley 197 86] | Pocihidl 274 fw

Bavllefiek] 230G 73] | Prees 10 T

Eayston Hill, Column and Sithon ave 211 fQuarry and Codon Hil 420 159

EBelle Wie 314 OO[ [ Radhreod 331 93

Blshop's Casthe 178 k| [ Reavalay o 63

Bowbiook 264 B8 | | Furyton and daschureh 119 45

Bridgrorth East and Aslley Abbotrs 5| dd) [ SevernValley 158 L0
E_rldgnorth West and Tasley 114 4B | | Shianebury 128 EY

Broseley 265 128] | Shifnal Morth 46 25

Brown Chee 126 c0| | Shifral South and Cosford i) 3
B rnedl - A amn]  sal s Marries e 77
Casthefields and Dithertngton pl i 170 | 5t Cswald 314 117
Cheswardine 0 42F | Sundorneg o) 133
Chliury and Worthen 64 3| Tern ) &l
Church Stretisn and Craven Ams o2 187| | The Meres i3 s
Clert 230 53| [ inclerdse 397 108
Clegbury Martimer 454 2| Wem 98 135

Clun 124 S| pwhilchureh North 414 131

Coptharme 100 44| | whiichurch South 195 ik

Corvedake 178 S6 | | Wl o 194 73

Ellesmere Livban 236 73| [Worleld L 27

Gabowen, Selattyn and Wegston Rhnan 350 Lfubtoral tur Shropshine

Harlgggott 221 166

Highley 104]  ab| |Chashire East E

Hodnet 453 119] | Cheshdre Wesk 145 11

Lia nervpnechy 163 59| [Hereford i5i 48

Longden 147: 56| | Mewcastie-undar-Lyme &4 10

Lestanty 187 S&F |S1afiord 2d &

Lipdlowr East G0 todt | Telfond and Wiekin 644 305

Lysdlowr Marth 6 146 [ | Yrédharm 178 65
Ludlowy South | 283 100} [Powys 57 113

Market Ovavton East 11 51| {Soukth Srarls &1 27

ianiel Drayton West <07 116] | Other ET ] 35

ideols Azr 3| [ Mot recprded Boa g

SACkTRIn T 548 137

kAuch Wenlock 110 46 i

Mok recordéd/not applicable 132 771




How did we do?

11

I IFpe gyerent Strabegic Plan - the Trustess e
|denntilied 4 key commirnerits

201 5#15 were agréed I::D:

To condnuady reven
and Improve sarvica
delivery and increase
gperatlonal eHLendy
whilst ensuring that
wa mest the advice
needs of our
cormemunity

To widan the fundiag
bazs with & vhew t0
becoming rdrs
suztainabla

Ton sUidetick the

b pact 2o outcomes
our sarvice has on
improving the
wallbring of cllenta
and the widay
Corunity

s
Ta be an amplayer and
volurktaar organisation
of cholgg and b
promoce excallency in
all we do. This involves
looking after stalf and
voluntaers anwd
supparting their

'ﬁ!-rnrh’eﬂ | with natmnalﬂ'itl?'-';l}'i*

devaloprment

| As part of delivering these

commitments, 4 main objectives for

angc.an.
wanrl‘uman:a Qualii.:.s
ework POF):afid:

i .;' lb p]h;it alrar%ﬂs q‘ht _

1, Paople managérmnent suryey

2. Leadership - annuval complated Apcil 2016

3. Quality of Advice

d. Cllent |ournay survay anndal f conssnt ongeing - aarent cent consentis 18% of
total dlants seen, sa not considerad gaining A representative sample,

Cllents sunsapad are pot statistically robusit, bur from those sampled we are achleving
shove average dient satisEacion, This can be soppocted through other cllemnt satlsfaction
sorveys enrmplated duving the yoar Including CAAN [Comrmunty Svlce & Advocacy
Meterorl) condr aet, GF Quieeach and Specialicl Frojects.

5. Financlal Health Check

Wa hawe scored ambar for guadity a5 our imestments are suffldentty Rguld e be
classified as cashin the natlonal Cltlzens Advylce return. We hedd our rasceves in e Faron
of Investments ro penerade long Larm Ndome,
Dur ergenlsaional assessment of [ksk requires us to malnkain pood levels of working
capktal as the majorkty of our lunds come from contracts that are inked to performande.
A0, we have a pobentlal fiscal <8 En 201741 8 when Local Amhorily funding is al risk due
Io anstenity cuts from governament Hist we have to prepare for,

Soe Fnd neates 3) page 13 far E'ﬂplanaﬂun of ratlng;

:';:32 Enntinu& I:__ﬂ wldali and slgrmgthen nurfundlng hasa th r::tugh mmrﬁ“lssl-_:mlng

;f.amt dwelnpiﬁg parfnarshipwurkmg. Tk

We hiave maintalned a balanced hm;lgcr 'ﬁ:rr the secum:l }rear In a raw but fun-dlng and H

' su.stalna biliy. of our service delrvery v:nnunue bo: I::e a. challerrge anl.'.[ olIr major-focus:”
'WE have: 3u-:-:essﬁ.lli1.r rnmred frnrn heing re!uant ) gr.a nt fundlng Lis] r:-::mmlssmmng
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wunnlng I'I'Iﬂjﬂr cnntra-:ts hnth In-r;ally and natmnaﬂy Elur parl:nershlp EﬂﬂtanEE l:r_s

grow, fram strength [0 strength. Aovever, we ar& stl[l at dsk as, rTlDE-t uTrmr mnu’ﬂ’cts_m

are itil[gnuernmant £ Inn:aE authority'fu rn:ted
incame by fu nding source

3 Bad, in o HR_?!TI?H nnd

£ 700,000

~ " Bahivioural.Competénsy for. 5
nll staﬂa nd irﬂﬁrwuﬂqu. gt

£, X0

Train,lng und ﬁwelnpmhm an;l

£ 200,000

cnmmunimlnm:;.
" Wehave Eucmﬁsfully_ "

£400,0¢10

Imﬁ}"en‘.i“ented 3! rmw E—I,R,Str:ategy.'- :

e

£300,000

- anid) Bataaolral Coipitency’ -t
* Framewsrk émbeddiia the. :

E200, (K20

EL0D000

f0

PFate retlef

Ganrerniment kg taem

MisC dongtions
Shmpﬂiim Clinical Conmisskening Group

Town B Parish ooy il
Cermmiend Hhort termm

Local Authaniy funding ong terrn
Bank inkérett B inwest ment inctma

has mmned frnm ther tq green ﬂ':rsfgrear qr-i:l w;e Erg.c!a

Eig Llottary

Registerad soclal landlerds

PAIsC inCome

wurk .gﬁ:nw& Trom ﬁtr&"sﬂ‘tm
W 2014/3% ] i gt[gngﬂni e:-:tanding tha ]‘“F'} &
m2HSME |

“vdliasiotihe qrgaﬂlis’aﬂm anrl
Hﬂanmytng thie pnsinu&wwawt
! ganwoik l;ngetner anfl ﬁumnrt
ﬁ&r:h -u;-thar In all w&dﬁ;ﬂe 2

4.'-H¢Wi¢|:l.nut§-nﬁ Land ;-
camﬁa’igns mpr'k ac:m%&ﬁh&?"?‘ g

ofihe wurﬁm duito ﬂ'le mde _
”*r:.qmmumtﬁ Ferfnrmah;e ljerEi;,:
ssér:l’ A% axv:eﬂing am{l,aﬁle ’m

(LT TR
M reenle

funders, helping us to provide extra services 1o cllents, Thege |nclude

Wa also welcome the opportunity to work with a number of stakeholders and \

. _ -
Mational Citzens Advice.

» Energy Bast Deal Extra

= Pension Wise

« Money Advice Servlce Debt Advice
Project (via MAS]

« Grant fiw rebranding

|

Orhar stakeholders and fundors:

« Coundl for Disabled Children
(Inctepervient Support & 1ASS/15)
» Shropshire Coundil {ZARN & LASS)
« Severnslide Houskng &
Shropshire Rural Houshg Group
+ Healthwatch tresearch grant).

Shropshire Town and Parish Courndils

Jane Higginson T-ust




Objectives for 2016/17

YWe have idertified 5 areas of focus:

To complote our T conlivdle wideniig
Hrateglc Plan for our fungdhng base
2016419 - Mentifing key Irhuding sacuring our
areas of work for the CAAMN donbracl prost
next 1 years i 2010417

= N A
K N

Bidld Lpyodir riew Bulkd on our Impact work Brild on supporting and

Irfarrmaton Advice and through developrent of developing our skalff and

Support Sarvice for O to Rasearch and Campaigns voluntaers inciuding

25 wear ohds implementing behawoural
Ccompetenche:

+
& | b7

End notes

1) Sl CAR wolunteering and how everyope benellts
2y Sourze: Citeens Advice national outcomes and Impact research
3 Sowwces Citkzens Advice nablonal ouicomies s [migadt research
4] Pecformance Cuislity Framework and organdsaional key performande indicacors:
« Grean « This is great, May he asked vo share best oractice or experistee with othar members, Wil
ieeglve the Adce Qurality Standard (A5 award,
r Yelow - This s fine Will recaive the A0S award.
= Amber - May necd to ke acton In an area w put things dght 10 recelve the AGS award,
= Red - perforimance will reed Lo irmpoonse 1o Fecebs tie &O5 aveard.




14

Financial risk and reserves policy

Transactions and finanglal pesition
Tha Statement of Finarcial Activities on page 20 shows a dedicit for the year of £529 with
reserves of £960,258 at 31 March 2016, Fallowing the restructuring prograrmime which

ook placein 201314, €A has continued to maintaln a sustalnable finandal positian,

Tangible fixed assets for use by the Chavity

Cratails oF movenierts i fixed assels are se¢ out in Mote 9 to the accounts,

loveatment policy and returas

I'he trusteas take a cautious approach towards the investment of cash resernves, The
Trustees have scught and implemented professional advice regarding a range of
investments o future proof capital and te producs income,

Reserves
When considering the right level of raserves, the Board has taken inte account the

allowing:

+ Forecasts of future income, the reliability and sustainability of sach source of Income
and prospects for obtalning income rom new saurces.

+ Foracasts of future expenditure, based on planred activity.

« Analysis of future requirements, opportundtles, contingencies (e.g. redundancy and
athar contractual obligations such as maternity leaval or risks which are unlikaly vo be
covered by income if and when they ariza.

= Analysis of the likelilood of such risks arising and the consequences to the chariky if
they cannol be dealt with.

Unrestr|cied resarves
Unrestricted reserves are resolrges that the Board can make available to spend for any
or all of the Charlty's purpoases oace it has met all its commitmerts and covered its ather

plannad expenditura,

Destpnated resaryes

The Trustees bellevea that the organization sheuld hold Ainandal reserves in order 10
ensure that the Charily can continue to operate and meet the neads of clientsin the
avent of unforeseen and potentially financially damaging clrcumstances arising, The
following designated roserve funds have been established:
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1. Buslness continuity resarva. Allowing business 1o continue where there ls a
threat of service disruption .. fire, sickness, etc, This is in line with the Business
Cantleity Plan. The fund will also be used where there iz a gap in funding streams
o avoid costly redundancy procedures and maintain aur highly skllled waorkforee,
Adsa, we have 10 malntain cash flow as more and more funding strearns are gained
through commizsianing and payment by results,

2, Contraceual and wind up costs reserve, A reserve to ensure that the organisation
ts able to cover contractual obligations for [eases and payments o staff such as
redundancy, provision of locum maternity cover, and the costs of any disciplinary
andfor grievance procedures which may arlse.

3. T replacement and develepmant raserye, The malority of the organisation's work
is IT critical and a reserve is neaded to ensurae that thare is sufficiant monay tg
replace equipment when it becomes obsolete or beyand economic repair.

4. Operating reserve. The Trustees conslder that it is prodent to set azide an amount
equivalant ko a minimum of 3 o 4 nonths® operating expendlture. Thisreflects the
changing nature of funding agreemanits from granis (o commissioning and payment
by results,

5. Premises and development reserve. A reserve to allow the organization to relocate
to new premises afther at the explry of current leases or if larger premises are
desmad necessary, and/or undertake the devefopmant of new projects and areas of
work, and to conduct full feasibility studies on the adwisability of such proposals,

Thizs resetyes policy [$ monitored and reviewed by the Trustess annually,

Curther details are disclased at Note 14 ta the Accounts.

Directors and Trysteeas

M Directors of the Company are alse Trustees of the Charity, and there are no other
Trustees. The Trustees at 31 March 2016 are lIsted on page 1. The 8oard has the power
to appoint additional Trustees as it corsiders fit within the terms of the Mamarandum
ard Arficlas of Associzlion,

A S TP | - p . - : ERITEG
Tha CEO and Chalr of Trustess have a Joint responsibility for maintaining a sound
system of Internal control that supports the achievemnent of CAS policles, aims ard

obyectives,

Thiz system of internal control iz designed 1o manage risk (0 3 reasonable level rather
that 10 eliminate the risk of fallure ko achleve palicles, alms and objectives: it can
therefore only provide reasonable and not absalute assurance of affertivenass, The
system of intermal control is based on an ongolng process designed to identify and
prioritse the rlsks to the achievement of CAS policies, aims and objecinves, [o evaluate
the likelihood of those risks bemng reallsed and the impact shouid they be realised, and
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to manage them efficiantly, affectively and ecenomically, The system of internal controd
has baen in place in CAS for the year ended 20152716 and up to the -:l.ate of approval of

the annual report and accounts.

The Trustee Baard has conducted a review of the majar risks to which the Charity ic
exposed. A Risk Analysls dotumsnt has been produced and is updated at keast annualky.
Where appropriate, systerns or procedures have been established to mitlgate the nisks
the Charity faces.

Internal control risks are minlmised by the implementation of procadures for
authorisation of all transactions and projects. Procedurss ara in place ta enzure
compliance with bealth and safety of staff, volunteers, clients and visitors {o the
grganisation. The cantinuing tmplementation of Quality Mark standards and of the
Cititens Advice Memhbership Schermne ensures a consistent quality of delivery for all
aperational aspects of the charlty, These procedures are perlodically reviewad to ensura
they contnue to meet the needs of the Charity.

The current Risk Analysis shows that of these risks kdentified: 9% are classed as very
high (a reduction of 6% from fast year), 43% are high {a reduction of 3% from last year
and 43% are mediurm risk {an increase of 5%). The future of funding uncertainty In these
difficult tmes and reductisns in public expeanditure rermain a very high risk,

Whilst pubhc policy is an external vsk 1o our funding there is lictle we can actually do o
mitlgate this rick ather than cantinue to demonstrate the publlc and soclal value of a
free, corfigental and Impartial advice service and look for other sustainable sources of
funding {if thera are anyl. This year wa have worked with 0w partners towards securing
a commissioned service in Shropshire providing Information Advice and Specialist
Support [IASS) for O 1o 25 year olds with educational, social and health care needs,
gained further funding fion the Coundl for Disabled Children to support the (A5
service and funding to provide a single point of referral for Advocacy under the Care Adt,
and money advice for clients clalming Unlversal Credir, Information techrology |s
embadded i all the work we do and all our systems (BIAIS, CABlink and cur web site),
client recording (PETRA) and informatlon toals (ADYICEGUIDE) rely on a robust IT
infrastructure. We have upgraded our PCs anvd server systems, and recommissiened our
external ICT support, Information Assurance is also a new risk that has been identlfled,
bt we work with Citizens Advice to maintain 150 27000 standards.

The organizatian has a written business continuity planwhich is reviewad annually.

Trustees responsibifities in relation to the financlal statements
The Trustees are requlred by Company Law te prepare financlal statements for each
Anancial year which give a true and fair view of the financial activitias of the Charity and

of its financial pesition 2t the end of that year. In preparing those financial statermearnts
the trustees are required to:

ial selact suitable accounbing pobcles and apply thern consistenthy;
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(b} make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

{£} prepare the financlal statements on a 2oing concern Basls unlass i s
inappropriate 1o assurmne that the charity will continue in operation.

The Trusteas are respansible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with
reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Charity and enable them 1o
ansure that the financial staternants conply with the Companies Act 2006, They are also
responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Charlty and hence For taking reasonable
steps for the prevention and detedtion of fraud and other imegularities.

inthe case of each of the persons wha are Trustees at the thme when the Trustees'
Fepart 5 approved:

= 50 far az the Trustes is aware, there is no relevant audit information finfarmatlon
needed by the company's auditors in connection with preparing their report) of
which the company's auditors are unaware: and,

«  each Trustee bas taken all the steps that they ought to have taken as a Trastee In
arder to make themsehes aware of any relevant audit information and to
establish that the company’s auditors are aware of that informmation,

Auditors
A resolltion proposing the Board re-appoint James, Holyoak & Parker Limited [JHP}, as
cutrent Auditors for the Charity, will Be put to the Annual Genaral Meeling.

Thiz report was approved by the Eoard of Directors and Trustees on 28 September 2016
and signed on their behalf,

Paul Langtaon
Company Secretary
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DVICE SHROPSHIRE

INDEPEND ENT AUDITOR'S REPORT T0 THE MEMBERS OF
CITIZENS ADYICE SHROPEHIRE

e have audited the financhal statements of Gilzens Advice Shropshira For the year ended

31 pdarcl 2016 which comiprise the Statement of Financlal Activities (the Summary Incame and
Expenditure Account), the Balatgs Sheet and the related notes. The finandal reporting
framewaork that has been applied in their preparation |s apphicatde faw and United Kingdam
Accaunting Standards (United Klnpdom Gererally Accepred Accounting Practice)

This report & made solely to the charlbys rmermbers, as 3 body, in aciordance with Chapler 3 of
Part 16 of the Compankes Act 2006, Our auditwork has been undertaken so that we might state
to the members those matters we are requirad to state to them in an auditors' repert ard for no
other purpote, To the fullast axtent permitted by Iaw, we do not accept or assume respons| hiliny
to anyone other than the charity and the charley's members as a body, lor our audit work, for
this repot, or the opinkens we have formed,

Respactive responsibilicles of trustees and auditor

As axplained mere lully [n the Trustees’ Responsibllities Statemants [set out on page 16) the
erustees {whe are also the directers of the charitable compary for the purpoescs of company law)
are responsllke lor vhe preparation of the financlal statements and for being sarisfied that they
give a lrue and far view.

our responsibility 15 to audit and xpress an apinkon on the finzncal stfements 0 aecordance
with applcable law and lntematlonal Standards: on Auditing (UK and irelard). Those standards
require us to connply with the Auditing Practlces Board's (APE's) Ethical Standards for AudItors.

| Ezope of the audit of the financial statements

Aw audit irwnlvas obtaining evidenca about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
staterments sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free From
materfal misstaterment, whelder causad by fraud or errcr, This Includes an assessrent of:
whether the accountng policies are appeopriace 1o tha Chantable company™s Crcumstances and
have been conslstently applied and adeguately disclosed; the reasonableness of signlficant
accounting estimates made by the trustees: and the cverall presentatlon of the finandal
statements, In addition, we read all the financlal and nan-financial infarmation in the Trustass
Arnual Report ko entily inalerial infonslstencles with the aedited Fnandal state ments. IF we
becorne awars of any apparent material misstatemnents or INConskiterdles we fansider the
implicatan for our raport.

Qpinion on finandial statgnqnts

{n qur opinion the Anancial staterments.

v give g frue and fair view of the state of the charitable company’s affairs as at 31 March
2016 and of its income and expendilge fon the year Qen enced,

v have been propecly prepared in accordance with United Kingdorm Generally Acceptad
Accounting Praceice; an

+ have been prepared in atcdedands wath the requiremeants of the Companiaz Act 2006,
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CIVIZENS ADYICE SHEO PSHIRE

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS CF
CITIZENS ADVICE SHROPSHIRE (CONTINUED)

In nu t apinlan l:hE infanﬂatim En.ren in the Trusteas' Annual Ftepurl: for the financial year for
which the financial statamemnts are preparad is consistent with the fnanckal statements.

WE h.'a'u'e nurhlng tn r-epur‘t in rF_spEEt af T.he ﬁ:lm'l.ring matters where the Companies Al 2006
requires us to report to ol §f 0 our opinion,

+  agdeguate accounting records hawe not been kept or retarns adequate fer our audic haye
not been recelved from beanches not visited by us; or

»  the financkal stavefrents arg nog i agreenent with the agooungng recoerds aivd relurns; or
= rertaln disclosures of trustecs’ remuner atlan spddified by law are not made; o
« we have not recefved alt the information and expanathons we regulie for aur audit; or

+ [Ihe trustees were ot entitled to prepare the inancial stateoments i acurdane willy e
smdll companias regime and take advamtage of the small (cnpanies eceptionin
preparing the Trustees” Annual Report,

Kelth Edwards BSc ACA (senilor skatutory awditor)
For and an bahalf af James, Halyoak & Parker Limited

Chartearad Accountants and Ragisterad Auditors
1 Enight's Court
Archers Way
Battlefield Enterprizs Park
Shrawsbury
shropshire
3¥1 364



Yotal Totn

Mgtes  Bestricied Mnresoicted —  201& 00 2

INCEME

Donations & fegacies 2
Income frodm

charitatily alivilie: q
Invesoment inoome 3

Total incoming resourcas

EXPENDITURE
Expentitue an

charitable aciivities 5

Fundralsing casts

Trarsfers between funds &

Tatal expendicure

Met income hafore

la3s on Investiments 7

Unrealised gaingloss) on
Inwestments

MNet inteme & movement
in fund for tha year

Taotal funds braught forward

Total funds carried Forward

E £ £ 2
- 21,913 21,913 33,468
320434 13978 1044812 £60,143
- 39,406 39,406 41,4558

330,829 Ao 1,106, 3616

302,068 #0219 1,104,260 205,935

2400 2 400 2,400

30,004 FA0, 56d4) - -
332,732 773928 1,105,660 908,336
{1,208] 1,769 {524) 28,320
{57078  {57.078) 50,173

i1,298) (55, 709) (57.607) 76,453

1,896 15807 1,007 898 F39.4492

960,288 060,282  1.017.895

The Statement of Anandal A.ehities indudes all gains and losses in the year. A1 sources of
incoma and axpenditure deree from centouing actnbles.
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CITIZENS ADYICE SHROPSHIRE
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2096
2016 2015
Motes E £ £ E
Fized asseds
Tangible assats g 19,328 29,275
[rwastments 10 a3 111 0,159
D22,499 999,404
Current assets
Debtors 11 16,259 51,256
Cash at bank and in hand 12041 148,482
136,680 199,733
Craditors; amounts falling dus
withln one year B2 (93.541) (171,307)
Met current assats 37,789 2B 431
Mat assets 13 6L, 228 1,017,895
The funds of the charity 14
Unrestrigted ingome funds BO7,BAE BOG, 477
Restricted income funds 1,898
BOZ B4E BOB, 375
Revaluation surplus - unrealised 152,442 209,520
Total charity funds D, 288 1017,89%

These accounts are prepared in accerdance with ehe speclal provisions of Part 15 of the

Companies Act relating to small entltles and constitute the annual accounts required by the

Compandes Act 1336 and are o0 Crculation Lo marrm Ders of the company.

Approved by the management Commites on

bvy:

Alan Taylar
Dirackor and Trustee

21

and signed onits behalf

(RSP NI PP S R N TR

Paul Langton
Drirector and Trustae
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CITIZENS ADYICE SHROPSH|RE

MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ERDED 23 MARCH 2016

Accounting policies
Basis of preparation of accounts

The financial staements have heen prepared in accordance with Accounting and Reparting
by Charlties: Statemnent of Recomnmendad Fractice applicable to charities preparing their
accaunts Inaccordance with the Financial Reporing Stardard oy Smaller Entitle: publl<hed
on 160772014, the Financlal Reporting Standard for Smaller Entlties (effective January 2015)
and the Cornpanies A 2006, Assats and kabllites are Inltlally recognised at hlstorical cost or
transaction vake unlezs otherwise stated in the relevant accounting pallcy poteds).
Incoming resources
Allincoming resources are Induded in the slatement of inanclal activities when the charity
iz entited o e Income and the amount can be quandfied with reasonabke accuracy. The
Following spedilic polides are applied bo pantleular categorics of Income: '
+ Yoluntsry lncome 15 recebved by way of grants, Gonathens and gifts and is ingluded indull
Iry the Statermeant of Financial Activides when receivable. Grants, where entillement {$ mot

rondidonal an the dalvery of a specfic performance by the charity, are recognlsed when
the charity becomes unconditonally entitled to the grant.

+ Where entitlernent i dependant an the fulfiiment of one of mare specifled condltions
prants recelved by the charity are recognised and taken Inta revenue unless the
conditians are within the chariy's contrel and uncertainty exists as to whether the
condltions will be fulfilled.

v Donated services and facilides are inchuded at the value to the charity where this can be
quantified, The valre of services provided by wolunteers has not bewn ncloded in these
aACCoUnts.

v Investment ingome |s included as It becomes receluable,

Resources expended

Expanditure is racogrised on an accruaks hazls as a Nabllity is Inoumred.  Expendiure
includes any YAT which cannot be Fully recowverad, and i reparted as part of the expenditure
to which it relates:

+ Charitable expenditure comprises those costs Incurred by the charity in the delivery of its

activities and 2epvces for its beneficdanias, Itingludes both costs thal can be allocatzd
directly to such activities and thase eoses of an indiroct noture necessary to support them,

o Gavernance costs include those costs assodiatad with rmeeting the constiiutional and
stan ity relivameants of the charity and indude the audil fees and coses linked Lo the

strategle managernent of the charity,
» Allcosts are allocated between the expendilure categorles of the Statement of Flinancal

Activities on & basis designed o reflect the use of the resource. Costs refating to 3
partleular actvity are alkecated diractly, others arg appartioned sn an appdapriata basis.
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CITIZENS ADYICE SHROPSHIRE

MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016 [CONTIMNUED)

14 Fund accounting

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.3

+  Urirestricted funds are avallable For use st the discretdon of the rustees in furtherance of
Lhe general objectives of the Charlty. Uneestricted funds Incdude a revalsation reserse
representing the restatement of isestinant funds at matket vaksa.

+ Designated funds are undestricted funds earmarked by the Management Board for
particular purposes.

+ Restricted funds are sibjected to restrktions on their expend buqe inposed By the donor

ar through the tamms of an appeal.
Finapnce and aperating kases

Rentals applizabde to operating leases are charged to the Statereant of Financial A thities
aver the period they are incurred.

Fixerd assats

Individual fixed assets (exduding Irvestonents) are capitalised at cost. Depredation is
prosided on all tangifle assers at rakes calculated to writa off (he cost over thelr expeacted
usefl economic lives as folcws: -

Computer equdpment - Over X years
Telephone tystem - Quet 3 wears
Furniture & offlce equipmaent - ovor 10 yoears

Investments held as fixed assets are valpad at mid-market value at the balance sheet date
and the gain or lass taken b the Statemeant of Anancial Activitles.

FPension costs

The charity contrlbutes to its seaffs defined contributken pension schemeas, Coss are
thargad to the Statement of Anandal Activtles as they become payable.,

Investments i
Fixed asset investments are incuded at market vadue at the balance sheet date. E
Realised gains and {osses on investrnents are calcuvlated as the diference betviesn sales

preceeds and thetr markat value at the slart of the year, or thelr subsequent cost, and are
charged or credited to the staternent of financial activRizs in the year of disposal,

Lnrealised gains and losses represent the moverment in markat values during the year and
are credited or charged to the skatement of finandial activitles based on the market value !
at the year end.



4,

Conations & legacies
Towen Council grants
Parish Council granns
Danatlons

[Peanme reesived from DK liswed

fixed assot investmoents

Imeerest recekved on bank deposits

Incoinw fram
charjcabis actlvitias

Grants and other income
related to projects

24

Tatal Total
Restricted Unrestricted 2016 2015
£ £ E £
6,600 6,500 5,000
G4R o548 1,258
14,385 14365 26210
21,913 21,912 33458
. Tatal Tatal
Restylcted Uprestricked 2ME 2015
£ £ E £
20,172 30172 42,900
234 234 98
39,406 39,408 42,998
Tatal Total
Bestricted Ynrestricted 2016 (|
£ E E £
J30,534 713978 1044812 260,149
330,824 712978 1014812 BED14%

rrrrrrrrrrr



520,797
33,657
2625
1,950
13,396
19,438
2,625
5069
252 079

1,133
2,943
2,010
23,559
H08/f
10,931
48 422
21,3306
21,284

1,104,260

[ EE FIFrFary

CITIZEN S ADVICE SHROPIH|RE
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE ¥EAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016 [COMTIMUED)
Exganditure on charitable activitles
Restricted  Unrastricbed
E E
Cogts directly allgcyted
Lo activitios
Salaries & wages (nule ) 219,938 405,850
Travel & training 6,158 27,455
Reference books & software 115 2510
Fublicity 1,730 229
Telephone 2117 11,274
Prinung, postage & o aiionerny §,331 12,0657
R ruibment 202 2123
Meeling axpanses 524 - L4417
Praject pariher payrmants 28,375 220,654
SUppart costs allogcated
1o cklvitias-
Repairs & renawals 219 9t4
Claaning G939 2004
Audlt - 2010
Lagal & professional Ness 16,524 7033
Insurance . oo
Depraciation and loss on disposals . 10,931
Rent, ratex, service charges & otilities 11,070 37,352
IT support 1,179 20,207
Suridries 6,291 14,993
302,068 a2,1%2
Caninibution Lo general overheads

25

Tocal

SE2,046
35,655
2,657
2028
10,411
18,831
5020
5,919
99,710

Sverhaad costs appontioned Lo restricted Tunds from geaeral funds amounted to £40,424.
Adjustments far write-ofiz on restricted project fund balances corrpleted at the year-end

tatalled £9,760.



LITIZENS ADVICE SHROPEHIRE
NOTES TQ THE ALCOUNTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2076 (COMNTINUVELR
Met ingome for the year
2015 2013

Thit is stated after charging: i £
Daprediatdon of tanglbla fived assets
-owmned by the charlky 10,81 11,0714
Auditors remuneration - audit serdces 2010 1,080

= non audit services 1,300 1,200
Staff costs

Mo remuneration was pakd o trustees for the year, Expenses i2lmbursed to rustees
totalled 2,178, The stalt costs are summansed below-

2016 215

E E

Warges and salaries 561,078 519,872
Social securlty cosis 41,858 38,055
Petyikan (oits 2B 85" 24,114

£20.797 a2 046

The average weekly number of staff employed, cabulated as full tma squivalenis durlng
the e ar wias as lollowes:

2018 2015
el Charilalde vk 2z 22
Governants 4 2

[Py —

24 24



10.

LITIZENS ADYICE SHROPSHIRR
NOTES TO THE ACCQUNTS

FQR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 20%6 (CONTINIED)

Tangible fixed assets

Cast
Ak Aprll 2015
Addiklons

A 31 March 20016

Depreciatien
A1 ApriE 207 5
Charge for the year

At 23 March 216

Wat book values
AL 3t WMarch 2016

At 3t March 2015

Investmants
UK lissed nvestimalits

ALY ARl 2015
Additlons

Disposal

Chanas i markat value

At 3 March 2016

Computerd  Furnifure Total
gifice squApment etjuipment
E £ £

12,233 87400 00,728

1,044 1t

13,252 57490 100,772

5,362 53,491 7,452

3,732 7,149 10,93

4744 71,640 B354

3538 15,850 15,338

& 176 22,590 29275

2016 2015

£ £

o640, 189 910,016

(57078 50,173

3,111 960,159

..............

2T

The lnvestments are held for the purpnses of providing a market return for the benefit of

the chariny,
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13,

CITIZENS SDYICE SHROPSHIRE

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
EQE THE YEAR SHDED 31 MARCH 2076 (CONTINUED}

Deblors

Cther debtvs
Frepaymants

Credicors; amownts falling dus within one year

Soclal securlty and other baxes
Accryals and ather creditors
Delerred inUome

Analysiz of nek assets between the funds

LInrestricted: Genaral fund
Pasignated funds
Revaluatinn fund
Restricted funds

Flced
aEsets
£
157,087
513,000
152,447

TERTEFEAIEFEIERIIND

QA2 AYG

2014 2015
£ i
7.546 46,139
3713 5.117
16,259 51,556
2016 HAS
£ £
12,119 10,420
TR ad, 971
94 105,916
G8.891 171,307
MNat
(111 il
azsets Total
F 3 E
37.78% 14,846
. £13,000
152,442
37730  GED2ER

[P —

28
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CITEZENS ADYICE SHROPSHIRE
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR EMODED 31 MARCH 2016 {CONTINUED]
Statement of funds AE at Income Expenditurs  Ixnsfers fs at
1rds 158 (including {35
unrealised
losses an
imvestments)
Unrezrricted £ £ 3 3 E
General Raserye 193477 - (B0 502 30664 194 846
Deslgnated funds
Business continulty reserve 1100000 110,060
Contractual & wind up
L0sks resenye 163 (D - - - 163,000
Premises & developrnent
regere 70,000 - . . 70,000
IT replacement & -
gauvelopment S, 0000 - 50,080
Opecating reserve 220,004 - . - 220,00
613,000 - . - 613,000
Tutal ynwastricted funds a0 A7V Frh297 (50d4,592) 30604 807,546
Revaluacion fund 200,520 . {57,078) - 152442
Restricted Tunds
Penslon Wise 7.5100 141,434 (114127 {19,802)
Energy Beet Desl Futva - B17S (11,061 2886
Money Advice Serdce:
- Mainstream ff:821) 21,257 (40,582 {3,854} -
- Additlenal funding 13,221} 25,629 (22,854) 476 -
Big Lovery Fund {ASTF) 13,450 104,334 (113414} (10,370 -
Total restricted furcs 1,208 330834 {302.068) (30,654}
260,238

Total funds 12885 1,106,131 i1,163,738)

---------------



LITZENE ADVICE SHRQPSHIRE

BOTES TO THE ACCOLUNTS
LOR THE YEAR ENUED 31 MARCH 201¢ {CONTINUED]

1%, Dperating lapze commitmants

16,

Az at 21 March 2018, the charity had annual commitments under nen-cancellabile
operating leazes on fand and bulidings 45 follows:-

Expiry date 2015 2018

£ £
Within one year 22,927 17484
Related party transasthons

Chris Boote {a director of the charlty during the yesr) undertook paid consultancy work for
Heretordshire CAB. Citizens Advice Shropshire pakd Herefordshire CAB ES, 781 duying
201516 in respect of bureau supervizor sacond ment.

ar.



Free, confidential advice.
Whoever you are.

We help people overcome thelr preblems and campalgn
on big 1s3ues when cheir volces need to be heard. e
value diversity, champlon equality, znd challenge
discrimination and harassment. We're here for everyens.

Cltizans Advice Shropshire. Charity regisiration numbser 1085220,
VAT number #52 7807 10. Company limited by guarantee.

Registered number 4099352 England.
Authosised and reguiatad by The Financial Conduct Authority = FRM. 617554,

Registered office: Metcher House, 15 College Hill, Shrewsbury SY1ILY
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Pubtdished September 2016
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ANNUAL CORE GRANT APPLICATION

CRUCIAL CREW



ANNUAL CORE BUDGET FUNDING 2018/ 19

| E'Ludlﬂw

ANNUAL CORE BUDGET GRANT APPLICATION

Applications must be submitted by the 8" September 2017

CONTACT DETAILS B§ SEP 201
MName of Group/Organisation

R T e

Address

| L | :'::'-l_:."'b-i:ﬁ 'T.—'\ e '::_\‘u\'_l‘"'-'v;'-"l-.
oy ri N R\Hme LS.V

Post Code: Emaill ¢ nvm @ L"‘-L"“E‘_Eﬂ, ':':'||:=..-".! Tel Mo -
ks W 5 B0s Sy o, © '-"Tq-b“?&.-’,.-'&,_:ﬁ

Contact Person

[THe: = First Name: 0
iy i 2

Sumamae: Pasition held in Group:

CWas b "y

AIMS AND PURPOSE OF YOUR COMMUNITY GROUP
Charity Registration Number

g _ Pake 8¢ BRifteinEed If you are not a registered charity you
MR - Zowiiel tlie Progedries must enclose a copy of your constitution.

What does your community group/organisation do and how are you financed?

' Evegds ot
Hacls Ad  Bidone  Saresy TRA Lol SYEAT  Fok
PR sy Sedsee Pefieg (iss  Panlibdee prraasies )

How many people are in your group/organisation o

HOW WILL THE FUNDING BE USED?
Please give details below. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary.

s wEET Twe Rusdente Cexiy  OF THE ©edr we 6o

HIIELE v ',I!.l.-i.;' ll#lﬁ--r u:f—,.-l".ﬁ-c-.i .'1'.":-:: )
‘g\l F-":.F'-'\ y Y [ Y L i THE P el TR e B R o=

rl:l"w-ll:lﬁi-l. r_.":'-i‘l"-f -‘.'Pu.rllll_ il THE ey et l."I_i.-ér.nﬂl-

R e =42 aag Tl




ANNUAL CORE BUDGET FUNDING

2018/ 1

rEL'I}L-E-'? ArrAthE D \J

How many people will benefit from this project? Details of the number of members of
your group that are from Ludlow and the numbers of people from Ludlow that will
directly benefit from your project would be most helpful,

A e i) C'.- 5 ( = T 1.?"" P e "."l.r'gﬂ-"t | Tl 1= ""?-!_"
€ ot ) 3
"FINANCIAL DETAILS

You must include an up-to-date statement of your group’s financial position (a copy of
the latest accounts or a treasurer’s report). If you are holding substantial reserves you

must provide an explanation as to why this project cannot be supported from your own
funds

Desired grant from Ludlow Town Council s a ¢ Pesnads

Financial year(s) that funding will cover: iz warf EwwdT

If a grant is awarded, please state who the cheque should be made payable to:

o =, = N2l R
Qe ivmdalry CRimE  PREvTdTosd e SRunf S

DECLARATION
We are authorised to submit this application on behalf of the Group and certify that the
information enclosed is correct.

We understand that there is no appeal procedure should this application be rejected.
If Ludlow Town Council gives a grant, we agreed to use it only for the purpose given
and according to any conditions

We understand that we are expected to provide Ludlow Town Council with a progress
report and information on how the money has been spent.

Signature 1 : B Date: Fi
(Person submitting form) "‘:", G Y P N ¥ ST

Signature 2 Date: [/ f"’II L{.-?.!,::__ % / 5 laois _
(Chairperson or senior representative of the Management Committee)




ANNUAL CORE BUDGET FUNDING 2018/

CHECKLIST

It is essential that you fill in every question and send the appropriate supporting
documentation.

Complete the following checklist to show what you have done. If you do not include all
the information requested, your application will be incomplete and will take longer to
assess or be ineligible. Please do not send any documentation other than that
requested.

B Answered every question

| have:

@ Enclosed a copy of our constitution (if you are not a
registered charity)

(Please tick)

& Enclosed a copy of our latest accounts and/or
treasurer's statement

Please answer all sections of the grant form as fully as possible. If the form
does not allow adequate space, please continue on a separate sheet.

ALL APPLICATIONS FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE ARE CONSIDERED ON
THEIR INDIVIDUAL MERITS.

APPLICATIONS ARE CONSIDERED ANNUALLY AT THE FULL COUNCIL
MEETING HELD IN SEPTEMBER AND OCTOBER 2017.

IN ORDER FOR YOUR APFPLICATION TO BE CONSIDERED IT WILL NEED TO
BE SUBMITTED NO LATER THAN THE 8" SEPTEMBER 2017.

Completed Application Forms should be returned to:
Gina Wilding, Town Clerk, Ludlow Town Council,
The Guildhall, Mill Street, Ludlow, Shropshire SY8 1AZ
Tel: 01584 871970 Email: townclerk@ludlow.gov.uk



Bridgnorth and South Shropshire Crucial Crew

Crucial Crew's aclivities

We provide a personal safety training and awareness course for youngsters who are
about to leave primary school and move on 1o the next phass of their education at
age 11. The course takes place in the grounds of Cldbury Wells School in Bridgnorth
over a week in June each year. We erect marquees and specialist displays are
brought to the site by some of the participating organisations (e.g. Shropshire Fire
and Hescue Service bring along vehicles and an inflatable *house™ which can be
filled with smoke, and Weastem Power Digfribution transport an electrizity sub-station
to the site). Each marquse or ingtallation houses a “seanaria’ In which the attendses
view display material and participate in training activity about the parficular topic.
Groups of pupils from participating schools attend with their teachers for a day, and
visit the scenarios In turn. We also bring all attendees together durlng their lunch
break o watch a play about bullying, We aim to provide 10-11 scenarios each year,

| which tycically include:
! Crucial Crew typical sconarios

—

* Fire Safaty

* Bullying (play)

= Safety with Animals
= Railway Safely

= Knife Crime
* Civil contingencies

» Hazards of Electrical Installations

« Crime Pravantion

= Drug and Alcohol Awareness

* Online Safety

* Hygiene and Intaction Prevantion

« Caring for othars (for exampls, family
meambers)

« Recyeling and Waste

- Cycle safaty

We ask the teachers attending to provide feedback on the effectiveness of the
scenarios’ presantation, and use this information to refine the scenarios. Currenily,
each pupil altanding receives a Crucial Crew T shirt as a remindar of the event, and
a hookiet which records their attendance and serves as a reminder about key points.

Catohmeant area and paricipation

Bridgnorth and South Shropehire Crucial Crew covers the entire South Shropshire
area from Albrighton in the North East to Bishop's Castle in the South West, Other
parts of the County are served by similar events run by separate organisations for
Tetord and Wrekin and the Shrewsbury! Oswestry area. All primary schools In the
area are invited to attend, and in 2017 altendance was B11 pupils from 40 schocls.
Crucial Crew provides transport from the schools fo the venue at Oldbury Wells

Schoo!, Bridgnorth.




Crgamisation and support

Bridgnorth and South Shropshire Crucial Crew is an inifiative of Bridgnorth and
District Crime PFreventon Fanel, but has |15 own organising committee and is
accountad for separately, Around 60 voluntgers from the local community take part in
the event 1o help provide some of the scenarios, guide parties around the avent and
provide safety cover. We are fortunate to have the services of personnel from RAF
Cosford 1o help set up the sie and assist with the day to day running of the evant.

Scanarios are provided by Emergency Services personnel {e.g. Wesl Marcia Polics,
British Transport Police, Shropshire Fire and Rescue Service), Charity and not for
profit groups (8.9. Shropshire Youth Association, PDSA) and commercial enterprises
{Western Power Distribution, Vecolia), Mast scenarios are provided free of charge, but
Crucial Craw does have to pay staffing costs and expenses for some of the ones
provided by not Tor profit enterprises

Financial

The event normally costs around £18,500 and 19,000 a year to run. Some cost
savings have been achieved in 2017 by trialling different approaches, though it Is nol
yet dear whether these can be reliably assumed to be available in 2018, Budgeted
costs for 2018 are shown balow:

| Grucial Grew budgeted cost summary 2018 £
Facilitizs 1o stage the event 7082
Pugil transport 4085
Paid for scenarios and bullying play 3100
Materials for rainses 2549
Administrative, insurance and volunieer 1374
refreshments B

Total 19100

The 2 main sources of regular income are per capita payments from schools and
grarns from Town or Parish Councils supporiing the schools in their area. For 2017
these provided just over £13,400 - a similar level of income is expectad for 2018,
The organisers seek to raise the rémaining funds necessary from other sources, and
inifiated a fundraising campaign in 2017 which raised £4.500 from Charities and
Philanthropic Growos.

Bridgnorth and South Shropshire Cruclal Crew 2



Financial trends

Between 2012 and 2017 Crucial Crew has experienced a major change In s
funding; prior 1o 2012 substantial annual grants wera available from Shropshire
Council, but these ceased to be available as a rasult of policy changss. One-off grant
funding wes provided by West Mercia Police and Crime Commissiocner in 2015, In
the light of the unpredictability of future funding streams. the organisers decided to
increase the per pupil charge requested from schools from the historl: figure of €7 to
£10, and bagan fundraising from ather sourdes.

Crucial Crew has algo faced some cost pressuras as a result of the financial ciimate.
Az the charitable and volumtary sector has taken on greater burdens and sean
income squeezed, many have had to take a more commercial view of their activities.
This has resulted in a requirement o pay for some of the scenarfos and higher
charges for faciities hired from a charitable organisation. The costs of some of the
purchased services necassany to mount the event have also been (and are expectad
to continue to be) adversely impacted by Natonal Living Wage increases.

8 Septembear 2017,

Bridgnorth and South Shropshire Cruclal Crew 3



Bridgnorth and South Shropshire Crucial Crew

Baadg=t and Acounis Sumimany Toe 1hi annus esant 2] 2017 2018 2015 #14
ngame

achanls 1 a200 A168 BOET G R AT
Towns & Panshes b G250 S240 A0EA 4028 435S 3435
Grands puhic bodies F | OO0 HAT 1000
Charilatia Donalione 4 45000 S50 300 2 ans
Sponsarship 10
(har Donations 250 40 o4 3 2
Iritenas] 1 g | A ]
Tatal Income BN O Y S [
Facimes
Totat hirg amp 455 436 438 A 438
Fiald hira T EOE 200 200 200 200
Marques hirg ETSD 5306 5075 4555 4504 Lk la]
Haoom Hing A 452 qEZ A0 240 200
Equpment 12 120 a4 a7 Li7g =
Fanal 12 73 115 115 ®O 180
Faclities Tome  Geul B hiEs ZE Brin
Tramsgor:
Coach Hirg 4585 AEE] +Ba5 510 4725 A5G
Transpon AT T daas ETT0 Fi ARIE
Bt foe soenarios and bullying play:
Hullgng piay B 1500 180 1500 1500 1420 1420
Prid dor ecanaros B 1600 Ll 1585 10 a3 2105
Piad for scanarics and bullving play 5 T T .= SO [ I -~ S}
Matarals for frainees:
BOoks 1 Irairses 388 g ] A ars 650
T-- Bhirs for trainees 2160 Pl el 1350 1520 183z
Matarials for frainees » RIEL] et et i ki) priee] PP
i e, | wolimiaars:

g = Wﬁﬂ_ﬁl_ S0 380 303 A0 81 234
Puislic Lighibty 168 188 156 333 ati FM
Food for wilumbeers [z} TRT A48 Fapelid a7 Bt
SAdminisirative, insurance and wolmbasrs 574 1313 Taay L R L — b [
Total costs 72
e hiss cosls G40 1623 e 36T -#515  -BRIS
Fundraising’ Cost Reduction Targat 7 4500
Funds in hand B 4543 5443 S50 frTde 11374 13636
Budgel infoemation 2010

1. The chargs 1o schools had baan held & ©F per pupil for several years and was noreasad to £50 per gupl in 2017
(different srangemants apply for grivels schoeals),

2 Tenmyarul Parsh Councils have tradifionally bearn sokied 18 match e sontributions for schools in thelr area fieough
{raris, anc were sskad 1o malch the intreased oh Vo schcola in 2017, Wlilsl some coundls wera abls to do this, 1
15 apprecated that not all loced courcils will fsave had linds available within thair budgets to mest s higher gran
requesl

4 Tha 2015 grant was tom YWeet Marcia Paboe and Crema Comemissionar srel wis san - o rant

4. Chigritable conatons ana from charflies and phienBroge groups. The Bieeasad figuee for 201 7 suer 2018 ralacts the
rasulis of a fundraiging carmpaign

& Prior AT the bulying play, which = 3 key b2aiure of the gveil, was performied By & speckas] educational theabma
oompany. An aftemethye pencarmad by welusieers s suosessiay iidplad in 2017, howsever I is falt that & would be
prucent b allow for linding Tor the probessional perfommancy for 2008 55 we onfy ke ofe year's experensn of
uidurihizer avedability

£, Whilst many of Bhe sdenarios ane: provided freeof chargs by the smargancy ssrvices and ulilily Sompanies, some
charitable and volunary aecior providers e ko chirnge for thair stall cogls or adpenees. Tha coel was lower in 2017
than in B071E due b e non-auesabsity of & regaar providern,

T Crucial Graw will cordnue to soek axbarmal funding durkng 200 7HHE, Boweser this will net be as time crlical as | was
it 201E Y {see nobe B belgw)

8. Crucial Crew wnites Bsokivgs for th wvent at the sieet of the school Autirn term, and thus geoks b ensurs thid at
tha end of gach event i has Tunds availalie o meal any prospective funding shomfall lar ihe follwing year:
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ANNUAL & PROJECT SUPPORT GRANT APPLICATION

CONTACT DETAILS
Name of Group/Organisation

Friends of the Corve and Teme

Address

c/o The Merchant House,
Lower Corve Street,

Ludlow

Post Code: SY8 1DU Email: rosemary.wood3@gmail.com
Fax: Tel No: 01584 875438

Contact Person

Title: Mrs First Name: Rosemary

Surname: Wood Position held in Group: Chairman

AIMS AND PURPOSE OF YOUR COMMUNITY GROUP

_ SRR s Charity Registration Number If you are not a
penclosed s« A X< > w_a_>» registered charity you must enclose a copy of

L= s "a o T s =M A m=_ & . K
your constitution

What does your community group/organisation do and how are you financed?

As public funding is cut, management of rivers riverbanks and waterways is reduced. And whilst it is
impossible to prevent flooding, it is possible to be pro-active and put in place measures which could
slow the water flow, reduce flooding and alleviate the consequences.

FCT was founded in June 2016 to monitor the Rivers Corve and Teme and, in partnership with local
agencies, investigate ideas and implement action resulting in the prevention or reduction of flooding
of land and properties in and around Ludlow.

This Community Flood Action and River Environment Group aims to:
1. monitor local rivers and develop and implement a Flood Action Plan, (Preparation, Prevention,

Action and Recovery).

2. collect data about the catchment to better inform actions by individuals, local authorities,
responsible agencies, landowners and companies.

3. use local knowledge to implement actions to reduce the risk of flooding in and around Ludlow.
This includes attempting to ensure new development applications meet or improve upon
Sustainable Urban Drainage System (SUDS) specifications.

4. educate the local community about flood and pollution risk in Ludlow and its environs and
publicise ways to improve resilience.

5. work closely with all interested parties to preserve the waterways and natural habitat

FCT is a Community Group, and has no inherited funds. It is dependent on donations, grants
and fund-raising activities.




How many people are in your group/organisation

FCT exists to serve anyone in the catchment affected or concerned by the potential or consequences
of flooding, be it from rivers, surface water or drains. There is no charge to become a ‘Friend’, and
we aim to inform as many people as possible and to respond to individual, group or location needs as
and when the occasion arises.

To date, we communicate electronically with around 200 concerned, interested and supportive
individuals, as well as liaising regularly with local organisations such as Ludlow Town Residents’
Association, Ludlow Civic Society, Ludlow 21, People4Ludlow, Teme Weirs Trust, Dinham
Millennium Green Trust, and Severn Rivers Trust.

We meet regularly with named representatives of the Environment Agency, Shropshire Highways,
Shropshire Flood and Water Management Team, Severn Trent Water, Shropshire Wildlife Trust and
are affiliated to the National Flood Forum.

Since our inception in 2016, we have twice met with the above Agencies, and have responded to
residents’ concerns. These meetings are scheduled on a quarterly basis, and the work and
responses are ongoing.

We are in contact with other local Flood Action Groups, such as Diddlebury, Culmington and Shifnal.

ABOUT YOUR PROJECT
Project/Grant Title

MAPPING OF PROPERTIES AT RISK FROM FLOODING IN LUDLOW

Wider protection can be bid for through the Flood Defence Grant Aid, which are medium or long term
plans. If perceived as relevant, Shropshire Council could apply for funding if FCT put together a
group plan. This would entail identifying properties or areas at risk.

We therefore propose ‘mapping’ properties at risk from flooding in Ludlow. The intention is that this
will encourage better resilience within the community through appropriate prevention measures and
earlier warning systems.

Briefly describe your project or reason for applying to enable the Town Council to understand how its
grant will be used:

We would adapt a Flood Report Questionnaire provided by Shropshire Council to create a locally-
orientated spreadsheet which would enable us to:

identify people who are at risk as well as properties

create a list so they can be warned in the event of a 'real' flood

discover how the water entered the property and what damage it did

Attempt to estimate the cost of the damage

discover what preventive actions have already been taken re protecting properties

.. discover if owners have asked Shropshire Council to undertake property surveys and if not, to
provide contact details

g.. invite individual residents to act as 'street wardens' in the event of a disaster, and encourage
group support.

h. consideration could also be given to noting finalised and potential planning applications where
development could create surfact water’drainage problems for other properties in the area.

TP aooTo

To implement this project, we would incur costs on:
communication, i.e. website costs

printing, stationery and postage

purchase of ‘fit-for-purpose’ large scale detailed maps.
Photocopying and enlarging specific sections of localised maps

2



Public liability insurance to cover ‘Friends’ involved in mapping and photographing riverside
properties and locations.

How many people will benefit from this project or activities? Details of the number of members of
your group that are from Ludlow and the numbers of people from Ludlow that will directly
benefit from your project would be most helpful.

The Environment Agency estimated that flooding in parts of England in the summer of 2007 cost the
economy £3.2bn. Civil and military authorities described the June and July rescue efforts as the
biggest in peacetime Britain.

In 2008, officials from the then South Shropshire District Council conducted a six-month review into
the worst effect of the floods, which caused damage worth more than £5m in South Shropshire. Their
investigation showed that more than 195 homes in the district were flooded. Major work was required
to clear culverts, maintain drains, gulleys and trenches, ease blocking in streams, fit better drainage
and inspection systems and prevent run-off from fields.

SSDC also needed to invest in the dredging and removal of some brooks, address the lack of
drainage on minor roads, encourage land owners to keep waterways clear and remove debris from
the countryside, to prevent damming of streams. John Bryan, then SSDC’s Head of Property
Services, noted that the Corve and Teme rose by 1.6 metres in less than three hours, following an
average of 60mm of rainfall in 24 hours. He said, “The Lower Corve Street area, in Ludlow, was the
worst affected”.

In Ludlow, an estimated 60 properties were affected, cars were destroyed, walls and roads damaged,
Burway Bridge collapsed, gas, electricity and telephone lines were knocked out, and one wall of
No.57a Corve Street fell into the river, causing the entire house to eventually be demolished. Roads
were closed, residents evacuated and moved into temporary accommodation, some families as many
as three times, and the then South Shropshire District Council’s DLO worked ceaselessly over
several days, as did the Emergency Services.

Burway Bridge had to be reconstructed at a cost of more than £1m, and the Coronation Avenue
entrance into Ludlow was closed to vehicles for 18 months, causing considerable loss to Ludlow
traders and on-going inconvenience to residents.

The ‘actual’ cost of this turmoil and devastation has not been set out, in financial, economic
productivity, or in human terms, such as the consequences of stress, anxiety, health and fear.

A decade after this flood, Friends of the Corve and Teme hope that by mapping the properties and
people ‘at risk’, procedures and work could be put in place which would alleviate the consequences
of potential flooding, thereby reducing future costs to the local economy, the taxpayer and the
individual.

Ludlow is a ‘tourist town’, and any threat to its viability may result in long-term consequences.
Producing a clearer picture of how flood (and surface) water could affect properties would enable
FCT to enter into a more productive dialogue with Shropshire Council and the Environment Agency,
vis a vis possible grants which could result in work being undertaken to reduce the risk of flooding.
This is not an easily measured concept, but rather the gathering of information which could be used
to create an on-going preventive maintenance programme which could save Shropshire Council,
Ludlow Town, its residents and traders considerable sums of money in years to come.

It also creates a positive vibe of being pro-active, rather than waiting for the possible worst to happen.




Estimated cost of project £500.00 Desired grant from Ludlow Town Council £250.00

FINANCIAL DETAILS

You must include an up to date statement of your group’s financial position (a copy of the latest
accounts or a treasurer’s report). If you are holding substantial reserves you must provide an
explanation as to why this project cannot be supported from your own funds

DECLARATION
If a grant is awarded, please state who the cheque should be made payable to:

Friends of the Corve and Teme

We are authorised to submit this application on behalf of the Group and certify that the information
enclosed is correct. We understand that there is no appeal procedure should this application be
rejected. If Ludlow Town Council gives a grant, we agreed to use it only for the purpose given and
according to any conditions specified. We understand that within six months after payment of a grant,
we are expected to provide Ludlow Town Council with a report on the progress of this project and
how the money has been spent.

Signature 1 Rosemary Wood,
Chairman, Friends of the Corve and Teme Date: 21 August 2017
(Person submitting form)

Signature 2 Paul Weeden Date: 21 August 2017
Secretary, Friends of the Corve and Teme

CHECKLIST

It is essential that you fill in every question and send the appropriate supporting documentation.
Complete the following checklist to show what you have done. If you do not include all the information
requested, your application will be incomplete and will take longer to assess or be ineligible. Please
do not send any documentation other than that requested.

Iv" Answered every question

Iv" Enclosed a copy of our constitution (if you are not a registered

| have: charity)
(Please tick) [1v" Enclosed a copy of our latest accounts and/or treasurer’s
statement

ALL APPLICATIONS FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE ARE CONSIDERED ON THEIR INDIVIDUAL
MERITS. APPLICATIONS MUST BE SUBMITTED WELL IN ADVANCE OF YOUR PROJECT
TAKING PLACE IN ORDER TO BE CONSIDERED AT THE APPROPRIATE MEETING

Completed Application Forms should be returned to:
Gina Wilding, Town Clerk, Ludlow Town Council, Guildhall, Mill Street, Ludlow, Shropshire, SY8 1AZ
Tel: 01584 871 970 Email: admin2@ludlow.gov.uk




Friends of the Corve and Teme

Articles of Association
FRIENDS OF THE CORVE AND TEME - Ludlow’s Flood Action and River Environment Group

The Association
The association is called Friends of the Corve and Teme — Ludlow’s Flood Action and River Environment Group
(FCT)

Background: FCT was founded in June 2016 to:

a. monitor the Rivers Corve and Teme and, in partnership with local agencies,
investigate ideas and implement action in relation to the prevention or reduction
of flooding of land and properties in and around Ludlow

b. work with other groups, agencies and landowners to preserve, maintain and
improve local waterways, riverbanks and habitats

Objectives:

As public funding is cut, management of rivers riverbanks and waterways is reduced. And whilst
it is impossible to prevent flooding, it is possible to be pro-active and put in place measures which
could slow the water flow, reduce flooding and alleviate the consequences.

This Community Flood Action and River Environment Group will:

1. monitor local rivers and develop and implement a Flood Action Plan, (Preparation,
Prevention, Action and Recovery)

2. collect data about the catchment to better inform actions by individuals, local authorities,
responsible agencies, landowners and companies.

3. create partnerships with national, local, civil and environmental bodies

4. use local knowledge to implement actions to reduce the risk of flooding in and around
Ludlow. This includes attempting to ensure new development applications meet or
improve upon Sustainable Urban Drainage System (SUDS) specifications.

5. educate the local community about flood and pollution risk in Ludlow and its environs and
publicise ways to improve resilience.

6. work closely with all interested parties to preserve the waterways and natural habitat

Committee: A committee of at least three members will be responsible for all the day to day
business of FCT. Committee members will be appointed by the committee from ‘Friends’ willing to
serve. The individual roles which members of the committee undertake will be notified to all Friends.



There is no limit to the numbers of Friends who may serve on the committee. The committee will
meet at least quarterly. The committee will report to Friends at least once a year. The report will be
in writing and will include a financial summary.

No decisions may be taken unless there is a quorum of at least four committee members present.

Becoming a Friend:
Membership is free and open to anyone — we just need your contact details!
Please email rosemary.wood3@gmail.com if you wish to become a ‘Friend’.

Meetings and Social Events: These will be held when necessary, and publicised to members and non-
members.

Fund Raising: FCT will undertake occasional fund-raising events in relation to specific projects and welcomes
donations from the community, local and national organisations and those willing to help with ongoing costs.

Financial Affairs: One committee member will undertake the role of Treasurer and will manage the financial
accounts of FCT. The Group will operate within the funds available to it and will not accept loans or seek
overdraft facilities. Financial commitments will normally be agreed in advance by the Committee and/or
Treasurer and expenses properly incurred by Committee members will be reimbursed.

Altering these Articles: The committee may recommend an alteration to these articles. The
recommendation will be circulated to all Committee members, and if agreed at a subsequent meeting by
simple majority vote, the articles will be amended forthwith.

Winding Up the Association: In the event that FCT wishes to merge with another association, ceases to
have an active Friendship, or has become non-viable in the judgement of the committee at the time, the
committee may recommend that the association is merged with a similar organisation or wound-up. The
committee's recommendation will be notified to Friends electronically or by mail, and will then be put as a
resolution to the Friends at a special meeting and with their agreement, by simple majority vote if necessary,
the association will cease to exist. On winding up the Treasurer will within seven days donate all remaining
funds to an organisation with similar objectives to FCT.

END

Adopted and Dated 13 June 2016

Rosemary Wood Chairman
Paul Weeden Secretary
Katarina Nilsson Treasurer



Friends of the Corve and Teme

Friends of the Corve and Teme Committee Members:

Alan Stewart, Temeside and Ludlow 21

Clare Currant, Ludlow 21
Diana Lyle, Ludlow 21

Jayne Disley, Culmington Flood Action Group

John Smithson, Director, Severn Rivers Trust

Katarina Nilsson, Treasurer, Lower Corve Street

Paul Weeden, Secretary, Founder of Much Wenlock Flood Action Group
Richard Eastwood, Consulting Engineer, Broadgate

Rosemary Wood, Chairman, Lower Corve Street

Steve Heavens, Webmaster, The Linney

Representatives of Multi-Agencies
Dinham Millennium Green Trust
Environment Agency:

Friends of Whitcliffe Common
Ludlow Town Council:

Ludlow Town Council:

Ludlow Town Residents’ Association
National Flood Forum

SC Flood & Water Management Team:

Severn Rivers Trust:

Severn Trent Water:

Severn Trent Water:
Shropshire Council Highways:
Shropshire Council:
Shropshire Wildlife Trust:
Teme Weirs Trust:

Ludlow Flood Action Group
Angus Marshall, Ludford Mill

Chris and Judy Bradley, Dinham Weir House

Dr Val Klein, Lower Corve Street
Ewart Carson, The Linney

Michael Chesshire, Barratts Mill
Mike and Penny Wake, Dinham Weir

Rob Downes
James Turner
Daphne Jones

Clir Diane Lyle

Cllr Vivienne Parry
Linda Mahalski

To be advised
Rhian Townsend
leuan Davies
Jason Phillips

Joe Plimmer

Andy Keyland

Clir Andy Boddington
Luke Neal

David Riley

Paul and Jean Hasalm Fox, Lower Mill Street
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3 Ludlow

g¥ Town Council "

ANNUAL CORE BUDGET GRANT APPLICATION

Applications mus! be Submited by the 87 Septombar 2017

CONTACT DETAILS
MName of GroupiOrganisation

Ludlow and Distriet Cornmunity Association (trading as Ludlow Assembly Rooms — LAR)

yree st

Address

1 Mill Street, Lidiow

Post Code: SY8 1AZ Email helanhughes@ludiowassemblyrooms.co.uk
Tel No: 01584 B13703

LR e N !

Contact Person
Title: Ms First Mamea:

Surname: Hughes Position held in Group: CEQ

AIMS AND PURPOSE OF YOUR COMMUNITY GROUP

Il you are not a registered charity you
must enclose a copy of your
constitution.

What does your community group/organisation do and how are you financed?

Charity Registration Number 1010883

Ses separate sheet




What does your community group/organisation do and how are you
financed?

LAR i= & mixed arts and community cerdre, serving Ludlow and:its rural hirterand, Our-aim is to be
accessible tooall and we welcome audiences and participants of all ages from across Ludiow aod the
surrouriding sres. Over the past three years LAR has prioritised work sround its-alm to be relevant
and acceszible to-sections of the communily who have not, for a variety of reasons, used the
facilities: This aim s considered in all planning and steps taken to overcome baevlers and 1o reach

fut.
Qwer the kast financial vear LAR achieved the following:

& Programened and presented 3 wide range of high quality ve performances, [ncluding folk
music, rock, [ve theatre, comedy, talks, chifdren's workshops and activitias, LAR plavs host
tosuch live events as the annual English Song weekend, BISYOL and Ludlow Orchestra

CORCErS,

# AR second Weekend of Wards

s Cingrrid = 130 films aver 300 individoal screenings = allages and tastes catered for.

" Fantomime—LAR and Roottop worked together to bring community pantomime back 1o
Ludlow. The castwas entirely made up of children arnd adults from the tocality.

&  Children’s Workshops: in partnership with Ludlaw Ubrasy, a weekly workshop during the
surmmer holidays folowed by a relevant film; Films and workshops during all half term and
school helidays; we continue to fund children from Rockspring Centre to enable their
participation

& Live Streaming continues bo be bugely popular and we offer a ranpe of plays from the
Mational Thaatre, and the R5C, Opera from Covent Garden; and programmes for children,
e.g. Peter Pan

= Wizual Aris: amongst other exhibitions we abavays welcome back the Pink Lady food
photography exhibition and host part of the Ludiow Fringe Art Trail

= ‘AlLife More Ordinary’ project: During 2016 we started our dementia friendly work; Inftially
we started film screenings — these are going vary well and based on this success we have
recently set up manthly dance/gentle exercise sessions and monthly singing sessions
{relocated from Helena Lane], toreveryone with dementiafmemory loss and their carers,
W recopnize the impartince of thiswork, including the oppartunity far carers th mesl
together and support €ach cther. Seme volunteers ard staff members have received
dementia dwareness training and LAR successiully applied to bécome a member of the
Dementia Acticn AliEnce,

»  Community Activities: Over 1,000 sessions of a wide variety of clubis, activities, lectures and
celetrations are held at LaR dwing a year. These include: table tennis, Zumba, weddings
and funerals, musical theatre for children, community theatre for children, voga, slimming,
cirche dancing, photographic club, Ludlow Art Society, Ludiow Lectures, U2A activities. A
number of individual private one-off sessionsare also booked.

& Visiter Information Centre: Managed by one part-time member of staff, the VICis run by 2
group af enthusiastic and dedicated volunteers and serves visitors to Ludlow ina
profezsional and helpful way




Violunteers: Volunteers are crucial i the smooth running of LAR and réw recruits-are
tonstantly being sought. The rathe of staff to wolunteers is 1710, Volunteéering is & two-way
exthiangs; LAR isable o provide the wide and varied programmes becadse of their support
arid For many of cur volunteers LAR provides both aninterest and sochal interaction.
Fartmerships: LAR set up ard runs a Ludlow Arts Fartnership = zninfarmal group of providers
who work togsther to try to eliminate overlapping programmes and to make best use of

unding opporfunitiog,

Fimances: Incame for LAR comesfrom a-number of sources: cinema Lickets, Hve events, five
streaming, catering and bar, room hire, fundraising, memberships, donations and gramts, VIC
5LA, Shropshire Council and Ludlow Tovn Councll,

Of concern to trustess over the past two yedrs has been the decling in cirema tickets sales.
Cinema represents approximately 253% of the drganisation’s income. This decline is
follewing national trecds, resulting from the prowth of alternative viewing medium, ¢ g,
Metflix — 35% reduction nationally. Everyeffort s being made by LAR to counter this trend
and gne recent innovation is the Introduction of 2 16 - 20 Cinema club {buy one get one
free); work i currently underway to introduece fair familly tickets (which dan’t discriminata

agalnst single parents}

The Board has debated the potentizl to incrasse cinema ticket prices to make up the
shortfall inincome. This & not as stralghtforward as it might appear, Each film that LAR
showis has a weekly ‘minimum guarantee’ which [s usually around £120. Against this
guarantee we have a percentage of ticket prices that we have to pay te the distributors.. This
parcentage, together with the rommitmant of scraenings, varies depeanding on the release
wetek of the film. The film distributors: alter the screenings commitment required of a
cimema depending on what week of release the film is screenad. For example, it is not
uncaremnen for e film that is screened inweeks 1 —4 to have & requirement To screen the
film at least twice a day for two weeks. [Seme films, e.g. Paddington 2, that are expected to
be very popular, will have additional restraints placed on them, I is uniikely that we will be
able ta comply with the Paddington 2 requirements until week 10 at the eariost]. With our
single serecn and relstively small population it & not possible to commit ta this agreement,
Peoplewho wish to see films “‘on date’ will travel to Hereford or Shrewsbury, With our
cinema tickets averaging £6 [plus £1 booking fee] LAR does net see any return from a single
sereening of a film until we have sold a minimum of 20 rickets and this does nol take into
pecoyunt the ¢osts of the technical team who scrden the film, office staff for selecting,
booking and reparting of the film, office staff required to crganise volunteer stewards, taro
staff members present for incident control and lock up and the peneral wear and tear of the
equipment, praojector, prajectar lamp, eto.

LAR continues 1o benefit from the increditde efferts of a small fundraising group of
veluntaars whe annually raise in the region of £20k for the organisation

L ]



®  LAR Is currently focussed on fandraising for the Capital Project. A small surplus has bBeer
achieved annually for the past three yegis, due almast entirely to the CEO not drawing a
galary. The savings have been ring-tenced for the hailding improvements.
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How many people are in your group/organisation
M skaff — 10 WTE. 120 valuntaers |

HOW WILL THE FUNDING BE USED?
Please give details below. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary.

LAR has been fairly suceessfid in attracting external funding for disprete projects from grant making trusts and
ather funding bodies. However, and importantly, external funders are keen to see that local autharities (county,
town and parish} alss suppoert thelr local community grougs. For example, Arts Council England haws a policy of
rot funding any group where the local autharity dogs not und it

The grant from Ludlew Town Council is a vital part of the unrestricted income of thie organisation nd contributes
to its dey-to-day running casts. Unless these are secured, discrete externally funded projects are not feasible,

A5 well as bsing required to offer 3 suitable programme ofavents and encourage maximum participation by all
apes, wa are specifically required by LTC to; Provide the use of meeting roems to the Town Council for the Annusl
Maver making ceremony; Provide siitable meeting room space for 10 other council meetings In a 12 month
merind froe of charge [average saving to LTC of £2,000 per annum) and Pravide toilet facilities for the public,

These canditions hawe all bees miat,

The dementia friendly filrm programme and dance/exercise and singing sessions have all attracted cxternal grant
funding. This funding &llows the orgenisation ta develop these new services. Howewver, none of these initiatives
are financlally sustainable but LAR i determined to keep these going. This is also true of the funding for children

who would not otherwise be able to attend cartalh évents.

LAR s an essential part of the infrastructure of Ludlow and the benefits of the myriad of fadlities it offers to
Ludlewe residents are much wider than the provision of arts and community Facilities.
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ANNUAL CORE BUD

How many people will benefit from this project? Details of the number of members of
your group that are from Ludlow and the numbers of people from Ludlow that will

directly benefit from your project would be maost helpful.

Over the course of 3 twelve month period the following was achieved,

o 52 lweevents, 7630 tickslc

& 34 five straaming everis, 4,716 tickets

o 27 children’'s workshops, 326 children attended

s Tdchildren from the Rackspring Centre supported fo attend workshops and films
w140 filone shown, 335 individual sereenings: 22,792 tickets

| s 14 events during Weeksnd of Wards; 845 tickets

e 1.000sessions of classes/events; appeosdmately 30,000 attendees

It is nint possible to ascertain how miany people are from Ludlow town or how many travel from outside.

FINANCIAL DETAILS

You must include an up-to-date statement of your group’s financial position (a copy of
the latest accounts or a treasurer's report). If you are holding substantial reserves you
must provide an explanation as to why this project cannot be supported from your own
funds

Desired grant from Ludlow Town Council £15,000 per annuim

Financial year(s) that funding will cover: 2018 - 2021 (45K total)

If a grant iz awarded, please state who the chequs should be made payable (o

Ludlow and District Communily Association
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Signature 1 "L-LK‘:!sz-.-L M;W}W—E N Date: f:,_[ﬂr ‘ﬂ_

(Person i form) I
Eignatura: E ﬁqmate: {r:-[ﬁ' l V= Tom Evansg ‘

(Chairpersen or senior représentative of the Management Cammitiee)

CHECKLIST
It is essential that you fill in every guestion and send the appropriate supparting

documentation,

Complete the following checkiist to show what you have done. If you do not include all
the information requested, your application will be incomplete and will take longer to
assess or be ineligible. Please do not send any documentation other than that

requested.

[ R ?ﬁef&ﬂ_@.ﬂery 'ﬂlLlES-ﬁDI"I . SIS

| | have:

O Enclosed a copy of our constitution (if you are not a
reqgisterad charity)

{Please tick) |
Enclosed a copy of our latest accounts and/or

treasurer's statement

]

Please answer all sactions of the grant form as fully as possible. [f the form
does not allow adequate space, please continue on a separate sheet.

ALL APPLICATIONS FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE ARE CONSIDERED ON
THEIR INDIVIDUAL MERITS,

APPLICATIONS ARE CONSIDERED ANNUALLY AT THE FULL COUNCIL
MEETING HELD IN SEPTEMBER AND OCTOBER 2017.

IN ORDER FOR YOUR APPLICATION TO BE CONSIDERED IT WILL NEED TO
BE SUBMITTED NO LATER THAN THE 8" SEPTEMBER 2017.

Completed Application Forms should be returned to:
Gina Wilding, Town Clerk, Ludiow Town Goungil,
The Guildhall, Mill Street, Ludlow, Shropshire SY8 1AZ
Tel: 01584 871970 Email: townclerk@ludlow gov uk
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FUDLOW & DISTRICT COMMUNITY ASSOCTATION
1LTD (REGISTERED NUMBER: (2699I83)

REPOR] OF THE TRUSTEES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 51 MARCH 2016

ORJECTIVES AND ACTIVIIIES

Objectives and sims

The Memorandum of Associafion of e Lodlow & Thstrice Community Association [LDCA) states that our
arganisation’s-puiting oljeciives ae:

1. To foster amd promote the maimtenancs, Dmptovemegt sad devclopmant of artistic fasls and & fmowladge,
upderstanding amd apprecisticn of the st amory the inkalitants of Indlow and the diszic therend

2. To progunte A commugity cemtre for the s of the said mhahitmis without distinetion of politicsl, relipous, of
oller opinions, with the ohjset of improving the conditions of life for the said inhabitants

Iy pussuit of thess ohjectives the LDCA e adnpted 2 vision statemant in suppart of olr two nhjeclives; "Lodiow
Aszaembly Reoms iz the eultera] snd commimity hub far Loilleow st the surroumding area’,

A Strategic Plan Definad
T July 2014 the LA sdopted @ Strategic Plan sciting ol the organisation's goaly for the pariod 2014-2015 iy support
afourvistor,  The document dofined the four broad sraegic oims ag tp

1. Provide o diverse snd stimulaiing ants progranume that 35 relevi, cuttinge sdee, seremible and meets the ooeds

of evenyons,
2 Provide excellant coremunity fecilides; beterns the commumity activity focel poini i1t Laadlow and its hinterland,
1 Fenome § culnmal and commumity hub, providng sxcellent infarmetion ad communications,

4, Bé o sustaizable god socially responsible organisation in onber 1o support thee Frsl thiree @l

Strategic Plan: Tmplementation & Aclivitics
In suppott of e Strategic Flan specific objactives were: s61 85 part of its implementation.  As part of developing and

guiding the arts programme in the past year the LEGA hias:
|, Emploved & new Programming and Marketing stanager wio brings a dolid background in the arts, music end

educations| seclors.
2. Became one of fhar veoues fimded By the Bratgh Filt fatriute Filim Nerth West to take part in & national project
to "give people Xiving with domentia and el families moce choics, mors control and greater socess to films." As

our pert i ibis st fhe LDCA Ie part way theoagh its commitnent to hold siv derentia-fiendly soreetings

through to Decembar 2074,

4. Obtained suppert fon: the Britiel Film Institte to support and find siaffing o dewelop car film offering for
children snd young people, our classic snd erchive offerings, and a greater selection of independont films as part of
increasing our oventl] copmmmity resch.

At all times the praetical i:nTtlltm.unraL'inTi of its stxternent of equelitfes underping gl of LIVCA's activities.

In terms of our plan to provide excellint community faellices we gontivmed to develop and fmprove the Vistor
Tnfrirmation Certre. e hive also recently improved our technical services support for owr papitlar rioin hire affering

with recent very favarrelle fecdback and several now ofgenisstionsusing the fucility in thie year.

&g pirt of our commitment to become the euftore’ dad comminity hak for Ludlow and apea we heve gontinued to
provide marketing ané bax offices services ta 8 mmber of foeal community wrts acganizations.  Diring the yeer the
TDCA aided snd facititated the Lodlow Arts Parnership with information shearing e Jaint progeameme planting.

Perhaps fip part of our shstegic phar 8 more imgprtant and, caninty moes challenging, than making the EDCA o fruly
sygtpinehle orgauisation for the Jong tenm.  The loss of public finding for the ack end community services is well
documeated and, hag i the past year, becoma sver more wessing.  The Trustees rocoguised this impending =me soma
vears agh gnd hrve baen working Aibigerchy o develop Inernmentnl and now reveris streams o offest any putetitial lose
of fanding,  Priacipally the commercialization of the arcumd fleor of the Assembly Fooms represents pechaps el best
and most abvvios opprtmity tn bedog n new and effseiting revenus and wpark & ompEeing to bring shour o majar capitel
praject 1 iealize this potential

Prag X



LUDLOW & DISTRICT COMMUNITY ASSOLTATION
LTD (REGISTERED NUMBER: 265265

LT

REPORT OF THE TRUSTEES
PO THE YEAR _ 3 il

OBIECTTVES AND ACTIVITIES

Ohjectives and aiing
Az part of our strategy implementation we hove mede, in e peat yeer, made mulfiple applications .10 Nationel

Hurapean and local govemment orgenisations for capilal funds o meform the ground floce. In addition these funds
will alse suppart sgrificant improvements 45 the Suildig's nfrestructure to Jower our overall opersting costs.  The
reanlts of our applications will not be fully knovwn for soma menths bt the Trstees snd the CEO comtmie o wxpend

conaiderable affort and time on this aspect of the Stategie Plan,

Principal Dperating Activifies
The Ludlnw Assrmbly Reams is s leading rural sris, entertainmecni and communiy centre.  The Strategic Pian lavs oot
same mew anl prospective sctivities in support of #= objective &s well s support for and edvancement 4F the curnnt
core programme and assacided activities, Thess dotivitins are all in support of our eopaisetion’s guding abfoctives

and areall for the public benefic Tt currenily offers the comimanity the following products and secvices:

1. Live shows, cinems, Tvepre-recorded soeamed broadoasts (opars, theatre, ballet snd other evants) lachives,
exhibitions, and wockshops

7. Rorm Space (&2, for sponsored evenits, meetings, conjerences, exhibitions, family cajebrations ofc.}

3 Barand merchendise siles for auditorium events mnd refreshenent service for birers

4. Services, Eonlpoent & Logistical suppart {for roorn hire or for Jocal organisations)

5, Staffloxpestize (o.g. hire oFtchmician, font of house staff, event coganiser, merchandise sellers sic.)

f. Provasion of cearral ticketing service for drganistions ecress Ludlow and surmouniing ares.

7. PublicityMerketing suppert plis Advertsing/Disribution services (with LAR brochores distribution, webshs,

gocial neds, posders, tickats)
£, Luflow Visitor Information Cenrre (fun on a service leve] agreement with Shropshine Councif)

Puge3



LUDLOW & D?IEI'I-'.!FI COMMUNITY, ASSOCIATION

: 26DRZET)

REPORT OF THE TRUSTEES
FOR THI YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES

Fupdraising, volunters sl siafl
Valuntesring iz essenfal o the effoctive nmniny of the Assoclation. The sccotmts show what has s schisved in

fimangial terns, bt fs would ped have beon possible without the ald of many volunteers. The fgnres m iz potion ans
calcubated at the 2613 mefomal median hourly rete (gross bourdy sarvings both hdi-time and part-timey of £11.56 5
determzined by the Offics of Nalions] Statstics viadhe Voloetesring Brpland webaites,

Drurdog the year thore worg approsimately teg whole time equivdlent paid steff; the Chief Exerutive remeaimed on
noo-remamerated basid,  The Council of Members estimates that o paid staff provides some 1,000 hows of unpaid

overtirne each vear, squivalint o over £11,500.

Tha Azraciotion rafies an iz wolunbesrs, who work in Uee Box Office, the Adideisativa Offce, oo bar gisfT, in the
tachnical department and, most of &l in terms of hours, 25 ovant stewards. We beve more than 100 volontesrs . whe
brpically santripize in & yeer over 10,000 hours of their tme - equivalent fo mare than £700,000. All of'the tsteas are

alza volunteers, which Bne not hesm incindad Tn this celoolation.

Mary of these voxmdeses and others alse halboad with the Fundraising Events, which, during 2015-2016, reised £25.417
with expenses of £3.550 making a net total contribution of £21,862 The Fundralsing Organisations topecher with
thass voluntess engaged in 17 significant fhnd raising functions and evenfs in the year to which they conlributed an
extimmaed 3,000 howrs ofthedr tise wordy spprocdmately 35,004,

There are few i any, local arts and comoumity centres which are fortunate enoogh to moeive such tangible support
from the pedple they secve. The trustses are most gratefol for tis sepport, which is so°czsential to the day-to-day
operetions of the Assembly Boons and ell its associated activites

In eddiion to the work of the volupteers and the Fundmising Events Comemitles, the Asociation contioues: th bensfit
from very signiffcant suppert of the wider conumznity. in relaton o paid memberships, graois and donaticos. Thess
meamberships, gramnts and denatione make a significin? contribation to the operation md Nenesof the Asssmbly Roams,
and the trostess wish o express their dedp grafhode for s contioned support

Activites and Objectvis: The Trustces

The susiness or fadury of & charity depends in B0 smell part on the Tole shat the Trustees play in regerds to théir
everslglnt of, snd participation in, the key decisions regarding the osganisation, ifa objectives md iz activitica. The
mustees filly wpdarstand their lagal dutias and i making these decisions take doe regard te the Chanby Commigsion's
piihlic benafit puidanee when exercizing any powers or duties towiich the puidance & reigvant.




' LUDLOW & DISTRICT COMMUNITY, ASSOCIATION
LID_(REGISTERED NUMBER: (2699253)

REPORT OF THE TRUSTEES
IO THE ¥ EAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016
FINANCIAL REVIEW

FPrimeipal Tumliig sonrces
The Assiintion bus, a8 ooe of ity princpal setivities, the provision of live entertalnment, filey seresnimps and the Jve o

pre-recarded Broadeasts of opere, theetre, balled acd ather avests. These setivities form the prinesgpal soures gfyevenue
to support the Association aud in 2015-16 contiboted o excess of £270,000 of gros come or 41% of all samings

bedfore operiting expendes and Gvarhiods.
The sonie, diversiy and quality of the live, Alm aad pre-recordad activities sre fmpreccive

Cinemna Heview
[raring the firancial yesr some 140 differant films wege shown with & tofal 5 exeess of 320 sepwale serecaings

sitsacting over 22600 viswess A wide range of gearés were meluded with blockbustars sach ms Specire, pogalar
British films such as The Lady in the Von and Suffapstte, foréipn language flms, re-mastered classics sach a5 Clisrseds
of Fire and a large mummber of children’s {fima held principally as matindes during school holidays.

Live Tvents Review
The Hve cvenls programme with & toiel of 54 sepantte shows, sitacing an sudicnce exteeding 5100 m the year,

resstesents & remarsable achievement for a orgenisation the sive of the LDCA piven the demanding techuieal md fiscal
enviranmmcat for this tvpe of entertainment  The orgeaisation programmmed 38 Hve events diring the year and provided
teckndeal, box office, and logistienl support for extorms] orgenizers fo sponsor o fiwther 16 live shows. Again (he
programme is hoad and diverse with highlights m the year being nationally recogaised comedians such 88 Kevin
Bridges and Mark Stesl, femons stage eets such as Showwaddywaddy, te leading clesicel group the Brodsicy quartet,
and talks fipm wiell-known Individuals such as Devid Puttnam arid David Smrkey.  Dauring October & ™Weekend of
Worde" wag held with & series of tzn talks celabrating the divemse ways words are used in performance, Itesature,
jrmmakism, comedy, poetry and iyries. A pardoulardy rewisding element of e Lve programme In 2015-16 wes the
annmal offering from e Tocal sixth form college where students this yeur pesfinmed Sweet Charty at the Azsembly

Hooms with the technical and logistical support of the LDCA,

Live Streaming Keview
Fmally fhe live-streamed {occusionally prerecorded) sveats have, in just 3 short yesrs, become a wall-eatablichad and

much appreciated par of the progricnme  Live broadeasts from the Mabonal Theawe dnd the Fawml Eh.aknqpeam
Comipany, the Royal Ballet and the Royal Opera House are frn favourites and well attended.  During the year we had
18 separate live streamed svents fncludlng somie from museums and pationsl gallesios: Tha wotel sudience for Hee

sreaming o 201 5-16was in exeess of 4,604

As stated in dhe previons secticn under "Principal Operating Activities! the LDCA ix engaged in 2 number of activities
that gemerdte ravenae-us pan of cor ovesall operation of the Lodlow Assembly Rooms a3 the local srea cultaral and
commmnity hoh, “The revatme from thesz varmus activities and any associated expenditure & summasised oo pages 13
and 19 of the sl report. This report does not form part of any statotory frsmelal staseenent and s claded foca

elear and tensparent disclosure of our opargting activities.

The Assuciation ha: and eontinmes to rely oo corc funding through grani fom Sivepshire Council and Ludlow Town
Counzil, The Shropshire Council Grant rermained the sane a5 The prior year at £73,800 i 2015716, The Ludiow
Towmn Counci] grant was again £15,000 @ 201556, The Trostets ame most gratefol to these two orirardsations for their

coptinued and vifal core-support of the Ludlow Assembiy Rommg

Agzeets Polley
The Assat Register is maintaiosd to recopnise the physicels amets of the LDCA and thelr deperciztion over time.

Proviowsly all purciages, whatever the valoe, of phyzieal assets, whicl: were not consumables, hiad been recogmised
which had led tor very karge and lahour intensive sagistor to maindain. T was decided by the Trustess to change the
asset policy wherety the threshold at which asscls were meignised wis sel at £300 or greater. Al oftar purchascs
would be regrnded gs utilised in the year, Further the Trustess also agread o combEne tis Fover Inprovemeant find
anil th